
 
The Village Hall is handicapped accessible. If you have other special needs, please contact the  

Village Clerk’s Office, 9915 – 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI (262) 694-1400 
 
 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 

Village Hall Auditorium 
9915 – 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 

May 20, 2019 
6:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Minutes of Meetings – May 6, 2019 

 
5. Public Hearing 

 
A. Resolution #19-16 Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent To Exercise Special 

Assessment Police Powers in Connection with the Construction of the Old Green Bay 
Water Main Extension in the Village Of Pleasant Prairie 

 
6. Citizen Comments (Please be advised per State Statute Section 19.84(2), information will be received 

from the public on items not on the agenda; however, no discussion is allowed and no action will be taken 
under citizen comments.) 

 
7. Administrator’s Report 

 
8. New Business 

 
A. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve two Certified Survey maps 

and Memorandum of Understanding for Public Improvements as it relates to Stateline 
94 Corporate Park. 

B. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Ordinance #19-10 a Zoning 
Text Amendment as it relates to the vacant 136.8 acre property general located at the 
southwest corner of 120th Avenue and CTH C to amend Haribo Corporate Campus 
Development PUD. 

C. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Lot Line Adjustment of the 
vacant property located north of 9115 Old Green Bay Road. 

D. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Certified Survey Map, 
Vacation of Easements, and Development Agreement and related Exhibits including 
the Site Development Plans for The Vista at Creekside proposed apartment 
development. 

E. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Ordinance #19-11 and 
#19-12 for a Zoning Map and Text Amendment including Residential Development 
Plans for The Vista at Creekside proposed apartment development. 



Village Board Agenda 
May 20, 2019 
 
 

2 
 

F. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve an Affidavit of Correction to 
Certified Survey Map 2877 as it relates to Breeze Terrace Development. 

G. Consider and approve the 89th Street Intergovernmental Agreement between the 
Village of Pleasant and City of Kenosha. 

H. Consider and approve The Cottages at Village Green Phase 2, Letter of Credit 
Reduction Request No. 3. 

I. Consider and approve agent change for Kwik Trip #172. 

J. Consider and approve transfer to Mobile Home Licenses due to new ownership.  

9. Village Board Comments 
 

10. Adjournment 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 

Village Hall Auditorium 
9915 - 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 
May 6, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 
 
 A regular meeting of the Pleasant Prairie Village Board was held on May 6, 2019.  Meeting 
called to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Village Board members John Steinbrink, Mike Pollocoff, Dave 
Klimisch and Mike Serpe. Kris Keckler was excused. Also present were Nathan Thiel, Village 
Administrator, Tom Shircel, Assistant Village Administrator; Jean Werbie-Harris, Community 
Development Director; Dave Smetana, Chief of Police; Craig Roepke, Chief of Fire & Rescue; Matt 
Fineour, Village Engineer; John Steinbrink Jr., Public Works Director; Carol Willke, Human Resources 
Director; Sandro Perez, Inspection Superintendent; Craig Anderson, Recreation Director and Jane C. 
Snell, Village Clerk. Two citizens attended the meeting. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. ELECT PRESIDENT PRO-TEM 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

I nominate Mike Serpe to be President Pro-Tem. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Seeing no other motions, do we do a roll call vote on that?  Just 
a voice vote.  All those in favor? 

 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  So carries.  Congratulations.  You’ve done an outstanding job. 
 
Michael Serpe: 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
2 

 
If you’d miss a couple meetings you’d give me a chance to take over I’d see what I can do. 

 
John Steinbrink: 
 

I’ll work on it. 
 

POLLOCOFF MOVES TO NOMINATES MIKE SERPE AS PRESIDENT PRO-TEM; 
SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 
5. MINUTES OF MEETINGS - APRIL 15, 2019 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Move approval. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion and a second.  Any additions or corrections?  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

KLIMISCH MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE VILLAGE BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 15, 2019; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 
6. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Please be advised per State Statute Section 19.84(2), information will be received from the public 
on items not on the agenda; however, no discussion is allowed and no action will be taken under 
citizen comments. 

 
 
 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
3 

Jane Snell: 
 

Mr. President, we do have one signup this evening, it’s Brian Massie, and you will have five 
minutes. 

 
Brian Massie: 
 

Hello, I’m Brian Massie. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Just give us your address for the record also, Brian. 
 
Brian Massie: 
 

6930 39th Avenue, Kenosha. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Thank you. 
 
Brian Massie: 
 

I purchased some vacant property at the end of 82nd Street, west end.  A lot of lowland.  Did a 
wetland delineation on the property.  There are some high spots that are buildable.  I was looking 
to build a single family residence on the property.  And I’m being told I need to put in a cul-de-
sac at the end of 82nd Street which has no impact on my property, doesn’t have any advantages 
for my property.  I’m not developing the property, just putting up one single family home.  The 
cul-de-sac if put where the Village is proposed to go isn’t even on my property, it’s on my 
neighbor’s property.  Again, it doesn’t have any -- the only advantage it has would be for the 
Village for snowplows and garbage trucks to turn around which from my understanding from the 
neighbor that the Village has been trying to do this for many years trying to get the cul-de-sac put 
in for that purpose.  So I’m asking if the cul-de-sac can be put in by the Village or at least me not 
having to pay for the cul-de-sac. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

We’re not able to get in -- we can’t get into a dialogue on this, not at this meeting. 
 
Brian Massie: 
 

Okay.  If it is decided that I still have to do it I’m asking if the Village would at least cover half 
the cost, split the cost with me.  And if the cost on my portion could be put towards like a special 
assessment on taxes instead of up front cost.  that’s all I have. 

 
John Steinbrink: 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
4 

 
All right, thank you.  I notice the next item is, of course, correspondence you must have sent 
forward.  Is there anyone else speaking under citizen comments?  Hearing none I’ll close citizen 
comments and move onto Item A, the Brian Massie Correspondence. 

 
 A. Brian Massie Correspondence. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Mr. President, I’d ask that staff prepare a report for us delineating the project and the cost and 
address the other questions brought up by Mr. Massie concerning special assessment on the 
project.  We could get that back and look at it and maybe -- so we’d all see it before the next 
meeting or two meetings from now I guess, give you a month to get it done. 

 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

Yeah, we can prepare a report.  I will say that as we’ve reviewed this we’ve spent several hours 
on this issue with Brian and have explained from a staffing standpoint the precedence of the 
Village and the past practices and things of that nature.  And the point is that it wouldn’t come 
with a favorable recommendation from staff at this point.  And so the question really at hand is a 
lot of this work that we’re preparing reports and things of that nature would be completely at our 
cost.  And we haven’t encouraged Brian to go through the whole permitting process only for us to 
give an unfavorable review or an unfavorable recommendation.  So if it’s the will of the Village 
Board for us to prepare a report we can, and we can give a little bit more detail or at least flesh 
out both sides.  But when Brian asked to address -- he had sent a correspondence to the Village 
Board, and none of the Village Board had come to me and asked for it to be brought before the 
Board, I said that really his only option would be for public comment unless he wanted to go 
through the process of actually submitting for permits and opening up that process. 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Okay, I guess if he’s requesting the Board to take some kind of action, if we could see what 
you’ve done to date I’m not asking you to recreate the wheel.  But I myself understand that I 
think I’m familiar with the area somewhat and the property that the Village -- we’d be donating 
land already as part of the deal, so the Village taxpayers would be putting some capital into the 
project. 

 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

Correct. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

So then it’s just a matter of how much he’s going to put in.  My first inclination is it’s kind of 
difficult to see someone at the end of that road and then where are we going to push the snow to.  
Right now you can dump it off at the end of the road and now that won’t be possible anymore, so 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
5 

we’ll have to have some way to move it around.  So you’ve probably gone through this stuff.  But 
I guess if you can just give us the documentation then we can take action on it at the next 
meeting. 

 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

We can prepare an outline. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Okay. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Was that a motion, Mike? 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Yes. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Any further discussion?  Those in favor? 
 

Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 
7. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

I have nothing to report at this time. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

You went to the county. 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

Well, if you want me to discuss, we had the opportunity to participate in the Council for 
Governments this last Saturday, both myself, Dave Klimisch and also President John Steinbrink 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
6 

attended.  As we were there we discussed a variety of issues.  One that is most pertinent is the We 
Energies Power Plant and trying to address that issue with the eventual decommissioning and 
then five year step down of utility aids that we receive from the state.  Currently there is 
discussion and motion for an adjustment to the budget to allow for that step down to be extended 
to a ten year in this budget cycle.  So we’re hopeful that State Legislators will be on board with 
that proposal.  We’re also working on some additional legislation that will allow us to recoup or 
to make exceptions to the levy limit that would allow us to make an adjustment to recoup those 
monies that would be taken off the utility aid payment, but that will most likely come at a later 
date.  So that was a positive. 

 
We discussed the dark store issue.  Right now that is not on the legislative agenda or in the 
budget, and so that’s somewhat -- well, not somewhat, that’s a very disappointing thing.  And 
then we also discussed the water agreement that we’re going to be presenting with Bristol and 
also Highway 50, there was some discussion regarding Highway 50.  So all in all it was a good 
event.  I don’t if Dave or John you would have anything to add. 

 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Just on that same line ATC is doing work in the Village, they’re adding lines and upgrading lines.  
We benefit from that.  Usually there’s a return on that. 

 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

Correct.  There will be an increase in utility aids with that regard.  As substations and additional 
lines come through the Village there is an increase in what we see. 

 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

It’s always nice talking to the other municipalities.  There’s growth everywhere in the county, and 
there’s also a certain amount of limitations being put on by how Madison is creating the rules for 
the growth.  So it was very constructive to be able to have the local municipalities talk to the state 
representation about what it is that we see that we need.  We didn’t have to spend time with back 
and forth on emails and phone call messages.  Everybody was in the room, and as far as I could 
tell all the municipalities were on the same pages to some of the needs that we have for Madison.  
We’ll see how that happens. 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Was there any commentary from the local legislators on the dark store? 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

There was lots of questions.  And I think the local municipalities were in agreement that we were 
all in support of the dark store legislation that was pending in the budget.  When we asked the 
state delegation what the plans were for getting that passed there was silence in the answer.  I 
don’t know if that’s going to pass or not. 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
7 

 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

What was discussed was basically just our continued effort to contact our State Legislators, let 
them know our opinions and make sure that our voice is heard.  I think in general there’s 
favorability for the legislation as a whole.  There’s just some leadership issues that have decided 
that they don’t want to tackle this issue, particularly the speaker.  So that’s kind of where it lays.  
The real concern is that there’s going be -- over time there’s going to be this malaise or people 
getting tired of this issue and tired of hearing about it which is unfortunate. 

 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

There was another concern.  People at the state keep presenting the idea to put in tolls on our 
Wisconsin roadways.  And from talking to people it sounds like the locations being mentioned 
would be -- a big percentage would be in Kenosha County between the Illinois border and 
Milwaukee which would be, of course, impacting those of us that live here.  The rest of the state 
likely would not get the toll system that we would get.  It would probably start here.  People 
living in Pleasant Prairie and the Kenosha County area would see the negative effects of a toll to 
pay in, and the rest of the state would benefit. 

 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

We did discuss an alternative location being near like north of Dane County, but we’ll see how 
that goes. 

 
John Steinbrink: 
 

All right, thank you, Nathan. 
 
8. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. Consider approval of Amended and Restarted Water and Sanitary Sewer Service 

Agreement between the Village of Pleasant Prairie and the Village of Bristol. 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

So just to provide some historical context, the framework for this agreement first started in 1997 
when there was a cooperative boundaries agreement established which established the provision 
for sanitary services to the Bristol Utility District 5.  Then in 2017 the Village of Pleasant Prairie 
purchased the Abbott property including 68 acres in the Village of Bristol.  In 2018 in October 
the Village of Pleasant Prairie entered into a PSA with HSA for the purchase of that property.  
But conditional on that purchase was getting utilities to that site.  And so the Village was actually 
already in discussions with the Village of Bristol to provide water at a wholesale level to their 
Bristol Corporate Park.  And so in 2018 November we actually entered into a water agreement 
which established the provision of wholesale water to the Bristol Utility District Number 5. 

 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
8 

Then in 2019 earlier this year we began having conversations with PSC.  The PSC basically 
raised the issue of if you’re providing it wholesale you’ve got one additional administrator and 
their fees, the overhead costs.  You also have a metering station, you have the potential for 
another water tower.  You also have the call for a booster pump station.  And with these 
additional costs the PSC basically asked is this the best for the consumer in Bristol, and inquired 
whether or not there would be willingness for a retail provision from the Village of Pleasant 
Prairie. 

 
And so in that we basically for the past few months have been working with Bristol, their 
attorneys and our attorneys, to make an upgrade to the agreement which would basically permit 
us to provide sewer services and water services to the Bristol Utility District Number 5 at a real 
level.  And then one other update with regard to the historical context is that the Village of Bristol 
did finalize the zoning and land use of that 68 acres so that it would be developable with a 
potential purchaser. 

 
So I’ve kind of highlighted already the benefits of the retail.  Most of these are outlined by the 
PSC.  But one benefit to the Village of Pleasant Prairie which is somewhat significant is just that 
it affords the Village of Pleasant Prairie control of the system and simplifies the relationship 
between municipalities and thus mitigating the potential for future conflict.  It does eliminate -- 
one of the objectives that we had was to eliminate the extra infrastructure.  On the next slide 
you’ll see that we can achieve pressures that we feel comfortable with.  And in talking with 
Bristol’s developers they’re also comfortable.  These are kind of the minimum pressures that 
would be provided.  Clearly it’s a model so give or take.  But we’re anticipating that those 
pressures will be slightly larger. 

 
One of the things that the reason why it improved the pressure is that it created a looped system.  
So originally when we were just providing the retail we were going to run the water main kind of 
in the center of the Prairie Highlands Corporate Park near the outlot and feed into the middle of 
the BUD 5 area.  In this case we would basically be extending a line or a main from the water 
tower to the west and then looping it to the south and then running it all along County Highway Q 
would be the requirement.  So it would create a looped system.  So that improved the pressures.  
And that’s primarily the reason why the booster pump was no longer necessary. 

 
We did cap in the agreement our responsibilities as far as if they’re not satisfied with the 
pressures that we’re committing to that they’re not going to require us to put in additional 
infrastructure.  Bristol at any time could make an improvement to their capital.  But, again, it’s at 
no cost to the Village.  So all the capital improvements would be either on Bristol or their 
developer.  And we also made it conditional that kind of some of the fringe areas where there 
might be some questions in pressure those areas either they would have to address with a booster 
on site or, again, they would look into capital improvements but wouldn’t necessarily cause us at 
the provider to increase the system.  So with that before you is an agreement to approve an 
Amended and Restarted Water and Sanitary Sewer Service Agreement between the Village of 
Pleasant Prairie and the Village of Bristol.  And if there are any questions I can answer them at 
this time. 

 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
9 

Michael Serpe: 
 

There’s no call for a water tower is there in Bristol? 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

Correct.  So our water tower will provide the sufficient fire pressures.  Originally the thought 
process was if it were a wholesale system we didn’t want them to be dependent upon our water 
tower.  And so we originally had agreed to provide a certain amount of water storage for fire 
protection for like three hours.  And we knew that we could provide that for a few uses.  But as 
they developed or as they grew they would be required to -- they would want to have more 
storage.  And so in order to provide that they would also have to build an additional tower so that 
they weren’t dependent upon us, and that was kind of a part of that original agreement.  However, 
after our review we made it still conditional that this is the amount of storage we’re providing, 
you shouldn’t expect or anticipate additional storage, and they felt comfortable with that.  If there 
are further questions, Matt, I don’t know if you have anything else to add on that point but I think 
I covered it. 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Nathan, I might have missed this in here, but we’re still going to limit that area to the same 
amount of sanitary sewer flow. 

 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

Correct. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

So included in the developer work will be a metering station to meter that area? 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

So I believe, John, they’re metering at the actual -- because it’s a part of our system they would 
be metering at the actual buildings themselves?  Or is there going to be another meter? 

 
John Steinbrink, Jr.: 
 

We could do it either way.  The plan originally was to have one metering at the property line.  
And so the sanitary sewer is obviously a different system than the water.  So I believe we’re still 
going to keep the one master meter just for the sanitary.  And then we’ll collect any infiltration or 
anything like that they may have of their lines, and we’re not paying to treat that through the City 
of Kenosha. 

 
 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
10 

Mike Pollocoff: 
 

I agree that would be the best way to do it.  I didn’t see that in the agreement, but I could have 
missed that. 

 
Matt Fineour: 
 

Now the way it’s set up is when the sanitary sewer goes into Bristol it’s kind of going to be set up 
much like our users.  Each one is going to have a sampling manhole and so forth and monitor the 
waste characteristics.  As far as the flow we are going to go off of basically water meter.  Since 
it’s only a 500 acre area we are going off the water meters for each one of those facilities plus any 
deduct meters to get a feel for that sanitary sewer flow.  So if they were going much over it then 
we can kind of meter that that way versus one master meter and having to do it that way.  
Because the master meter goes through a series of flows from basically zero to 2CFS which is our 
max.  So we thought we could regulate that more [inaudible] their water meters for each building. 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Okay.  Have you guys calculated what the allowable I and I would be on this system? 
 
Matt Fineour: 
 

The allowable what? 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

There’s going to be I and I on this system no matter what.  Do you guys have a feel for what that 
number is? 

 
Matt Fineour: 
 

The I and I is usually placed in there based off of -- it’s already calculated in the amount of sewer 
that we’re kind of calculating to come into our system.  So, yeah, that’s -- 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Okay.  As long as we’ve got the language in here that allows us to connect each site and then 
bury that up to the allowable so we have a total picture. 

 
Matt Fineour: 
 

We have that, plus at any point in time that the Village decides that we need a master meter we 
can install it at any time at Bristol’s cost so that option’s always in there. 

 
 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
11 

Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Okay, right, that’s good. 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

So one thing to be understood clearly is that the actual operations that’s going to be 
accommodated in the rate.  So the next step is going to be taking this agreement to the PSC.  This 
agreement is still conditional on two items.  One is that PSC approves it and, two, that Bristol 
completes a developer’s agreement with an entity on the 68 acres.  So we’re not tying them 
specifically to the HSA agreement, but that it wouldn’t come into effect until they have a 
developer’s agreement with an entity. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

I’d move approval of the Water and Sewer Agreement between Pleasant Prairie and Village of 
Bristol contingent upon approval by the Public Service Commission. 

 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

Really that’s already written into the agreement so you don’t even need to have that contingency. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 

I move approval of the agreement. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Any further discussion?  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

SERPE MOVED TO APPROVE THE AMENDED AND RESTARTED WATER AND 
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT 
PRAIRIE AND THE VILLAGE OF BRISTOL; SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; MOTION 
CARRIED 4-0. 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
12 

 
 B. Consider approval of Ordinance #19-08 to amend Municipal Code §234-14 and 

§234-15 related to notices and abatement related to nuisances. 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

Mr. President and members of the Board, Ordinance 19-08 is an ordinance to amend the 
Municipal Court as it relates to the abatement related to nuisances as defined by Chapter 234.  
There were some provisions as we started to read through the ordinance that were not clear.  And 
it also was very limited with respect to providing notice to the individual property.   

 
As you know, we have a full-time code enforcement officer that has been working through the 
Village and has been doing a really good job at following up and identifying these and responding 
to all the complaints that are being filed.  But he identified that one of the concerns we have is 
that sometimes it’s not the occupant alone that is responsible, sometimes it’s the property owner 
and not the occupant.  Sometimes we need to know and let know the property owner and the 
occupant whenever there’s a problem because someone doesn’t live in the areas.  So that’s one of 
the modifications that we’re making to the ordinance. 

 
Another is to define some different methods for service.  Again, it used to be that all service had 
to be by personal service, and whether it was the CD staff or the police department serving these 
notices they try multiple, multiple times to serve the individual on the property.  And now after so 
many attempts have been made that regular U.S. mail can be used now to get the notification to 
the property owner or the occupant.   

 
And then we just looked at a couple of other modifications to the ordinance to make it clear that 
whether or not it’s the police department or the CD director, it would be our desk, me, that could 
be responsible for following through and getting compliance on the property with respect to the 
outstanding violations.  And then we also made a modification, it looks like it hadn’t been 
updated in a while in the total cost for any citation $691 which includes court costs. 

 
So we made just minor changes.  We thought we were able to make a couple of other changes, 
but we talked to the Village Attorney and these are the ones at least initially that will provide a 
little bit smoother process in getting the notifications out. 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Move approval of Ordinance #234-14 and -15. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

19-08. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Section.  Okay, 19-08. 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
13 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Second to Mike’s motion. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

One small change, Jean, in 2-A-2, in yellow it says or his designee.  The Chief is doing a great 
job but at some point it might be a her.  Can we make a gender neutral language? 

 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

Sure we will do that. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Any further discussion? 
 

Nathan Thiel: 
 

Just one point of clarification.  On this last request, Dave, not that it’s a big deal, I don’t want to 
make it a big deal, but I know that in going through a recodification process previously that the 
legal team basically they made it so that his-hers they reversed them all back to his anyway 
because it was just to simplify things.  So I’m just pre-warning you that I have no problem with 
changing it to his-her, just that in the future because I know that we’re going through the 
recodification process there might be a revision.  But, again, one attorney says one thing, another 
attorney says another.  So I just wanted to throw that out there. 

 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

I agree his-her is cumbersome, we could just take out both and say or designee. 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

I’m going to change it to their designee, T-H-E-I-R, so then it could reflect either. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Any other discussion?  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
14 

John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

POLLOCOFF MOVED TO APPROVE ORDINANCE #19-08 TO AMEND MUNICIPAL 
CODE §234-14 AND §234-15 RELATED TO NOTICES AND ABATEMENT RELATED TO 
NUISANCES; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 
 C. Consider Approval of Resolution #19-12 to initiate the name change of 120th 

Avenue (the West Frontage Road) in the Village to 122nd Avenue. 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

Mr. President and members of the Board, this is Resolution 19-12.  And this is a resolution to 
initiate the change of the official street name and as well as notifying several property owners in 
the Village of Pleasant Prairie for a street name change.  The reconstruction of the interstate and 
the frontage roads several years ago, and all the activity that’s happening in Pleasant Prairie, has 
us somewhat perplexed on how to issue addresses along the interstate.  On both sides of the 
interstate in the Village of Pleasant Prairie it’s 120th Avenue.  So we have 120th Avenue, 
interstate, 120th Avenue.  And we have properties that exist on both sides of 120th Avenue on the 
east side and both sides of 120th Avenue on the west side. 

 
So before it becomes a problem what we wanted to do, and there aren’t any properties that are 
addressed off of it right now anymore, so the best thing that we thought is if we could modify the 
street name.  We contacted the DOT, and they felt that they had no objection or concern about us 
doing that.  So this is a resolution to initiate that street name change for the west side of the 
interstate of 120th Avenue and modify that to 122nd.  
So the purpose of this resolution is not to make any decisions by the Village Board tonight, but is 
just to initiate and petition to change the official street name within the Village.  And the change 
is then referred to the Village staff for further review and recommendation.  And a public hearing 
will be set in order to evaluate and to discuss the official changing of that street from 120th 
Avenue to 122nd Avenue west of the interstate. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Move approval of Resolution 19-12. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Jean, when you look at the new Uline office building farther 
south what were they using as their address? 

 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
15 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

So there was considerable discussion on that.  So Uline had requested that there be an east/west 
road off of the frontage road.  And, in fact, there is.  I think it’s Uline Place.  And so they are 
actually addressed off of Uline Place, and there’s an area of dedicated right of way on the west 
side that is Village of Pleasant Prairie right of way.  And so their address is off of a very small 
segment of right of way so their address is not 120th Avenue. 

 
John Steinbrink: 
 

So it’s not affected by this. 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

No. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Any further discussion?  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

SERPE MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #19-12 TO INITIATE THE NAME 
CHANGE OF 120TH AVENUE (THE WEST FRONTAGE ROAD) IN THE VILLAGE TO 122ND 
AVENUE; SECONDED BY POLLOCOFF; MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 

 
 D. Consider approval of Resolution #19-15 to initiate the discontinuance of a portion of 

128th Avenue north of 104th Street in Prairie Highlands Corporate Park. 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 

Mr. President, Resolution 19-5 is a resolution relating to the discontinuance of a portion of 128th 
Avenue.  This is in the Prairie Highlands Corporate Park.  The Village Board of Trustees, again, 
has the right to initiate a discontinuance in whole or a part of any street, road or slipper alley by 
the introduction of a resolution declaring that the public interest requires it.  The Village of 
Pleasant Prairie is, in fact, the owner of the adjacent land that is being requested to be 
discontinued.  It’s a portion of 120th Avenue right of way which is north of 104th Street.   

 
It’s right of way that was never constructed because we’re just in the process of constructing the 
road today, and there are two things.  There’s a shared use path that is being eliminated in that 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
16 

section.  So as a result we don’t need that right of way.  And then the second piece is that there 
was some right of way that was dedicated immediately west of Gold Bear Drive west of 128th 
Avenue.  And that area is not being extended as public road.  So as a result neither of these pieces 
of right of way are needed.  And so we, again, are initiating a discontinuance.  They were 
dedicated initially by CSM, but we’re now requesting that they be removed or discontinued, and 
then the land go back to the adjacent properties. 

 
Again, the Village Board is not making any determinations this evening regarding this 
discontinuance.  And we are at this point setting a public hearing not less than 40 days after the 
passage of this resolution to discuss this.  It will first go to the Plan Commission for their 
recommendation.  And it’s anticipated to go to the Village Board at their meeting on July 1, 2019. 

 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Move approval of 19-15. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Further discussion?  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

KLIMISCH MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #19-15 TO INITIATE THE 
DISCONTINUANCE OF A PORTION OF 128TH AVENUE NORTH OF 104TH STREET IN 
PRAIRIE HIGHLANDS CORPORATE PARK; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 
4-0. 
 
 E. Consider and approve agent change for MOD Super-Fast Pizza. 
 
Jane Snell: 
 

MOD Super-Fast Pizza has submitted a request to change their agent.  Their current agent is no 
longer employed at that establishment.  They’re request that Benjamin Henneberry be appointed 
as a successor agent.  They do hold a Class B Fermented Malt Beverage and a Class C Wine 
License.  Chief Smetana has conducted a background check and has approved it.  And I am 
recommending of Benjamin J. Henneberry as successor agent for MOD Super-Fast Pizza. 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
17 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

I move approval of license for Benjamin Henneberry at MOD Super-Fast Pizza. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion and a second.  Any discussion?  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

POLLOCOFF MOVED TO APPROVE AGENT CHANGE TO BENJAMIN 
HENNEBERRY FOR MOD SUPER-FAST PIZZA; SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; MOTION 
CARRIED 4-0. 
 
 F. Consider and approve agent change for Cheddar’s Scratch Kitchen. 
 
Jane Snell: 
 

Cheddar’s Scratch Kitchen has submitted a request to change their agent as well. Their previous 
agent is no longer an employee of their establishment.  They are requesting that Brian J. Schwanz 
be appointed as successor agent.  They currently hold a Class B Fermented Malt Beverage and a 
Class B Intoxicating Liquor License.  Chief Smetana has completed the background check and 
approved his background.  And I am recommending approval of Brian J. Schwanz as successor 
agent for the Cheddar’s. 

 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

I move approval of the agent change for Cheddar’s Scratch Kitchen to be Brian J. Schwanz. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Second. 
 
 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
18 

John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion and a second.  Any discussion?  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

KLIMISH MOVED TO APPROVE AGENT CHANGE TO BRIAN J. SCHWANZ FOR 
CHEDDAR’S SCRATCH KITCHEN; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 
 G. Consider Resolution 19-13 proclaiming the month of May 2019 as Building Safety 

Month. 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

Sandro, are you handling this one?  I guess we’re going to show a video first, right? 
 
Sandro Perez: 
 

Right. 
 
[Video Shown] 
 
Sandro Perez: 
 

Hello, everyone, President and Board members.  I just wanted to take out a quick minute to just 
again, as the video said, acknowledge May as Building Safety Month.  And I’ve been with the 
municipality for about seven and a half years.  And I’ve only asked for a proclamation once 
before, and never to this detail.  But I just wanted to take out a minute to just highlight what we 
do, my team and the efforts we put and the dedication we have to the municipality, to our 
business owners, our residents, our designers, our engineers and everyone for that matter whether 
externally, internally or whether we’re working with fire, police, zoning, DPW, engineering. 

 
We play a role in this municipality, and we play a big role in the safety of all the buildings 
whether they’re residential, commercial, industrial.  It takes a lot of time and dedication.  I was 
just looking actually today, I have 20 code books in my phone.  I have hundreds of hours of 
continuing education and my team.  So I just, again, wanted to take out this quick opportunity to 
give them some recognition, give our department some recognition for the stuff we do kind of 
behind the scenes to be a part of this municipality and make it the great municipality it is. 

 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
19 

We have Grace here, she’s been with us for a year.  Obviously she’s our secretary, and she as you 
can see there on the slide enters and issues our permits every day.  She hand’s the counter.  She 
schedules our inspections.  She issues various reports to the state.  And then also provides support 
for the team. 

 
Michael is my residential inspector.  He’s been here for four years.  He’s been in that residential 
industry for many, many years.  And he does, again, all our residential inspections, single family, 
two family, remodels, additions.  And actually he was off just last week Wednesday, Thursday, 
Friday and I subbed for him.  Even though I’m primarily commercial I am licensed on all the 
disciplines.  And it’s amazing how much work he actually gets done in a day.  Michael, I have a 
report here, last year Michael performed just shy 2,700 inspections, one guy.  That’s a lot of 
inspections.  Yes, these residential inspections are a little bit quicker than our commercial 
inspections, but that’s a lot of inspections for one guy.  In addition to the inspections he does plan 
reviews for new single family homes.  He reviews the deck structures.  And he issues permits 
along with helping clients whether it’s over the phone or at the counter. 

 
Don’s been with us for five years.  He does all my commercial inspections as far as commercial 
building, commercial plumbing and commercial HVAC.  And it doesn’t say there but also ADA 
compliance as well of our commercial buildings.  Remodels and additions.  Again, Don he also 
does plan reviews, issues permits and helps out with the clients whether it’s over the phone or at 
the counter.  So Don performed last year just shy of 1,500 inspections. 

 
Greg just started with us.  He’s been with us, he’s been here just a little under six months.  He 
actually took my place.  I used to do all the commercial electrical inspections for the 
municipality, and obviously manages the department, but it’s just been too busy.  As you can see 
we’re pretty busy out there.  So I brought Greg in.  He was an electrical contractor for many 
years.  He’s been in the trades many years, and he does perform all the commercial electrical 
inspections.  And that includes low voltage, so anything from a 12 volt system to a literally 
100,000 volt system.  You name it, he does it, hazardous locations, hospitals, as simple and 
complicated as they are out there.  So it’s nice to have him on the team, and it gives me more time 
to do my administrative work in the office. 

 
I think you guys know who that is, that’s me there.  Been like I said seven years.  Electrician by 
trade.  Been in the trades for almost 25 years.  Worked with my hands all my life whether it was 
helping my dad rebuilt a transmission or what.  But it’s just that some people have that knack and 
like working with their hands and understand how things get put together.  And I think that was 
my niche.  So I’m glad for the opportunity I have here in Pleasant Prairie.  Thank you guys for 
offering that to me.  Again, I just wanted to take some time to recognize my division and that’s it.  
So, again, a total of 4,700 inspections we did in 2018.  I’m guessing we’re going to be closer to 
5,000 this year.  Again, hundreds of hours of continuing education.  And we really strive to 
service excellence for the municipality. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Sandro, I don’t know that people realize just how much of the importance that your department 
does initially that could save the property owners and the Village a lot of money ultimately and a 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
20 

lot of problems ultimately.  Especially with fire having to respond to something that was done 
wrong, you guys catching that early is -- 

 
Sandro Perez: 
 

If we stop and think about it for just even a quick minute here, we expect our buildings, whether 
it’s residential or commercial, to last a very long time.  You think of electrical systems that are 
50, 60, 70, 100 years old, you think of buildings structurally that have been around for 50, 60, 70, 
100 years old, and mechanical systems that we expect to work efficiently and effectively with no 
problems.  Most importantly we stop and look at a lot of our big commercial buildings, and you 
mentioned fire and police and things to that nature.  There’s stuff behind the scenes that help 
them do their jobs, whether they’re smoke partitions, fire walls, again, different things with 
structural safety systems as far as smoke control or shutting equipment down via a fire alarm 
system, notification systems, you name it, it’s out there.   

 
These commercial buildings get more and more and more complicated by the day.  And it’s our 
job to work with the designers, with the contractors to make sure that they are at the bare 
minimum code compliant.  We always have to remember that, and I try to remind if we do get a 
difficult design or a client that our code is the bare minimum.  The code is one step above the 
legal.  So at the bare minimum it’s my team and my responsibility to make sure these contractors 
and builders work at least within the guidelines of the code.  And we’re lucky enough in 
Southeast Wisconsin and in Pleasant Prairie that we have great quality contractors, designers that 
at least meet that.  More times than not they’re exceeding those expectations.  So it’s nice to work 
with professions like that day in and day out that truly want to deliver a quality product.  It makes 
our life easier.  And also they understand that we’re an extension of their team and we’re here to 
work with them to get this project done.  We’re another team member in the process.  So, again, 
thank you very much for your time.  Just wanted to give our team some recognition.  It’s been 
seven years. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Thank you. 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 

One thing if I can just add.  I know that we went through the team, Sandro’s team, but I 
appreciate the fact that we can have a significant level of confidence in Sandro’s team.  And 
every once in a while it’s nice to review.  As we get larger sometimes we don’t remember or we 
haven’t even met some of the individuals that are now employed in the Village.  So, again, I just 
want to also give kudos to Sandro and his team. 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Sandro and the guy before him really brought up the standards for inspections and the safety of 
the building.  I remember when I first started here if I wanted to find an inspector I had to start 
checking coffee shops to see where I could track them down.  That’s a long time ago.  The 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
21 

professionalism of the department and the public safety is something you really can’t think about 
enough.  If anybody was around awake at 9:30 on a Friday night, I think it was Friday night, I 
found out how expensive my windows are because they were rattling pretty good when it 
happened.  And if you have a good group of people watching that as it’s going up or making sure 
that things are running right between Sandro hitting it first or if there are any changes from the 
fire department twice a year, it saves lives.  It does the essential thing that you want it to do.  
Things like that don’t happen in buildings that are looked at all the time.  So good job by his 
department, and it’s nice seeing the staff identified.  I’d make a motion to heartily approve 
Resolution 19-13. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Any further discussion? 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

To my quick math in my head that works out to at least 17 inspections per day.  In my dealings 
with the inspections team and people I talk to they’re pleasant, they are consistent.  And 
everybody I’ve talked to that’s had workings with the team they know that they are being treated 
fairly, and everybody who is working with the team is being treated fairly, and that’s the ultimate 
standard along with the safety.  So it’s hard to pull off 17 inspections a day plus the paperwork 
plus the training plus being pleasant plus being consistent.  So kudos to you and the team. 

 
John Steinbrink: 
 

And everybody in the trades wants you now because they’re ready to pour a footing that needs to 
be inspected to finish a wall, to do this, that.  I’m not sure how you guys fit it all in, but you’re 
doing a great job.  With that we have a motion and a second.  Those in favor? 

 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

POLLOCOFF MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #19-13 PROCLAIMING THE 
MONTH OF MAY 2019 AS BUILDING SAFETY MONTH; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION 
CARRIED 4-0. 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
22 

 H. Consider Resolution #19-14 designating the week of May 19 - 25, 2019 as national 
Public Works Week. 

 
John Steinbrink, Jr.: 
 

Mr. President and members of the Board, I do bring before you Resolution 19-14, Public Works 
Week as designated by APWA, American Public Works Association of the 19th through the 25th.  
The guys in public works, as do all Village employees, really work hard.  They really put a lot of 
time in.  These are the guys in the wintertime when they’re forced to be on call pretty much 24/7.  
They really give up a lot of stuff.  The worse the weather is the harder that they work.  We really 
have a great group of guys over there.  They’re always alerting, they’re always challenging, and 
they’re always really providing a great service to the residents of Pleasant Prairie. 

 
We are planning the week prior to that because of some staff scheduling some training and team 
building like we do every year.  And the guys really appreciate that.  And it’s a good opportunity 
for them to learn some different skills that they may not have.  So with that I ask acceptance of 
Resolution 19-14. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

I’ll make a motion to approve 19-14 with just small comment.  Oftentimes when change happens 
sometimes in other areas it takes a long time to get those resolved.  We have a little change in the 
recycle area.  It was brought to John’s attention.  He quickly resolved the issue.  And I commend 
you for taking quick action and putting to bed a little bit of a glitch that we had experienced out 
there and it’s working well now and I appreciate that.  And that’s the type of service that public 
works and really the entire Village gives the residents of Pleasant Prairie which is commendable. 

 
John Steinbrink, Jr.: 
 

Thank you. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

I’ll second that.  And I’d also like to say that I don’t know if people realize we’re not the smallest 
community and we’re definitely not the largest, but our public works department has done 
everything to build bridges, potentially heavy bridges, installing 18 inch water mains, storm 
sewers, sanitary sewers, building roads, and on top of that collecting the solid waste and recycle 
and making sure the water’s flowing and the sewer is going where it’s supposed to go.  There’s a 
lot that happens every day, and I know it’s a lot to keep track of.  They’re a really good 
department at doing that, and they’re definitely worthy of recognition.  So I second Resolution 
19-14. 

 
 
 
 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
23 

Dave Klimisch: 
 

In a tight labor market being able to have a job that requires as much hands on effort and to keep 
the staff motivated and doing very difficult work is a testament to how you lead and the type of 
people that we attract into the Village.  So kudos to your team. 

 
John Steinbrink: 
 

As Mike said there isn’t anything you guys can’t do.  I think you’ve done it all, and you’ve 
amazed all of us with what you can accomplish.  Not only what you can accomplish but how you 
accomplish it, how you do it at a cost that generally saves the public money and how you do it in 
such a timely fashion.  And having a team like that on board at the Village has definitely made 
life better for all the residents here.  And I think that goes for all our departments, their work ethic 
and what they can provide to the taxpayers of the Village, especially your guys.  And as you said 
there’s no set hours for these guys.  The get called out at the worst time of night during the worst 
weather.  And we expect them to do the job and they do it.  I think sometimes if it was a private 
contractor they’d say, well, we’ll get it tomorrow, and that’s not the case here.  So congratulations 
to you guys, and you’ve got a week well deserved here.  They should probably give you the 
whole month, too, but they don’t.  We’ll give you the whole month, how’s that. 

 
John Steinbrink, Jr.: 
 

Thank you.  I’ll make sure to pass all the comments onto the staff. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

SERPE MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-14 DESIGNATING THE WEEK OF 
MAY 19 - 25, 2019 AS NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK; SECONDED BY POLLOCOFF; 
MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
24 

 I. Consider a disallowance of claim submitted by We Energies for a damaged 
unmarked gas line during excavation operations on December 6, 2018. 

 
Tom Shircel: 
 

Thank you, Mr. President and Board members.  Before you is an insurance claim through 
Statewide Services, the claimant is We Energies.  And some background, the Village of Pleasant 
Prairie public works crews at the time alleged some wrongdoings during some excavation 
processes.  And We Energies, of course, filed this suit.  Some background, the crews 
acknowledge doing damage to a We Energies gas line during excavation operations at the 
approximately 103 block of 28th Avenue.  However, the Village advised Statewide that the gas 
line was not marked or flagged properly.  Thus the Village staff had no idea the gas line was there 
as the excavation work was being performed.  Therefore, the Village has no liability for 
damaging an unmarked or unflagged gas line.  So with that it’s recommended that the Village 
Board disallows the disallowance of claim submitted by We Energies alleging that the Village 
during excavation operations damaged a We Energies gas line at the 103 block of 128th Avenue. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Move to disallow. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion and a second for disallowance.  Any further discussion?  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

SERPE MOVED TO DISSALLOW THE CLAIM SUBMITTED BY WE ENERGIES FOR 
A DAMAGED UNMARKED GAS LINE DURING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS ON 
DECEMBER 6, 2018; SECOND MY KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 
  



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
25 

J. Consider a disallowance of claim for a Notice of Injury and Claim for Damages by John 
and Idala Gasser for an incident which occurred on December 18, 2018. 

 
Tom Shircel: 
 

Thank you, Mr. President and Board members.  Again, this is actually two claims on the same 
incident.  This occurred at the 77th Street and 99th Avenue intersection which is just north of 
Target by Famous Dave’s.  The first claim is from Idala Gasser, and she’s claiming that the 
Village Police Department, the police officer used excessive force when arresting her during an 
OWI incident.  And she’s seeking $2,750,000 in damages comprised of bodily injury including 
permanent bodily injury, emotional damages and punitive damages. 

 
And then the second claim is the same incident on the same traffic stop.  Her husband, John 
Gasser, alleges a loss of consortium, society and companionship with his wife, Idala Gasser, due 
to the injuries she received, allegedly sustained from the use of excessive force by the Pleasant 
Prairie Police Department during that OWI arrest.  And he is seeking $50,000 in damages for loss 
of society and companionship.  Again, through Remzy Bitar of Municipal Law, the Village staff 
is recommending that the Board disallow both of these claims -- excuse me, both of these claims 
submitted by John and Idala Gasser for the amounts stated. 

 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Move to disallow. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion and a second for disallowance.  Further discussion?  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 

KLIMISCH MOVED TO DISALLOW THE CLAIM FOR A NOTICE OF INJURY AND 
CLAIM FOR DAMAGES BY JOHN AND IDALA GASSER FOR AN INCIDENT WHICH 
OCCURRED ON DECEMBER 18, 2018; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
26 

9. VILLAGE BOARD COMMENTS 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Just one on the dark stores.  We covered it pretty well.  But it’s amazing all the excuses we’ve 
heard over the years.  It’s finally in the budget.  And once again several people, those in charge of 
joint finance on the majority side, have the power to remove this which is basically the will of the 
people here to have this done.  And they can have it removed from the budget and that’s the end 
of it.  It’s a sad scenario on what’s happening in Madison again now.  The League has done an 
outstanding job of getting out there and educating the public, and the public needs to know that 
because of the work not being done in Madison it basically is going to amount to increase in their 
portion of property tax which they should not be paying.  And everybody is expected to pay their 
fair shares, but with this glitch in the law these people are able to get off considerably saving a lot 
of money and passing that cost onto the taxpayers in more than one way, because there’s a legal 
cost of us having to defend ourselves.  And, once again, this is borne by the taxpayers.  So 
[inaudible] Madison is going to start working, but we can all hope it will be soon. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

We’ve tried to educate the public on this, and obviously it may have fallen to deaf ears.  The 
problem is the people will approach this Board when they start getting increases on their tax bill.  
And we can tell them that we tried to warn you but they’re not going to accept that, they’re going 
to blame us for the increases.  And I made a prediction before the election last November that if 
nothing changes the dark store will not change as well and here we are. 

 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

I think the local governments did a pretty good job to be honest with you educating the public.  
Because all you have to do is look at how many referendums were held where community by 
community voted in favor of modifying the legislation to correct this issue with dark stores.  I 
don’t think I can remember a community, municipality or county where it didn’t pass.  And in 
turn two people sitting in Madison took referendums, voice of the people who wanted this 
change, and they decided, no, we’re not going to do that.  And to me that’s the real rub.  Maybe 
there’s going to be a price to be paid for that.  Issues important enough to be brought out to the 
community, have a referendum, get feedback from the people as to what their preferences are, 
what they’d like, and have those referendums succeed at the levels they did everywhere, and then 
have somebody in Madison we see it differently that’s not good government.  That’s not good for 
democracy.  Every now and then there’s a referendum you don’t agree with.  But it’s a 
referendum, the people spoke, and you do what you’ve got to do.  It’s the will of the people.  I 
think they’re playing with fire.  Sooner or later that comes back to bite you. 

 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Anything else under Village Board comments? 
 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
27 

10. ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTION 19.85(1)(E) WIS. 
STATS., TO DELIBERATE OR NEGOTIATE THE PURCHASE OF PUBLIC 
PROPERTY, THE INVESTING OF PUBLIC FUNDS, OR CONDUCTING OTHER 
SPECIFIED PUBLIC BUSINESS, WHENEVER COMPETITIVE OR BARGAINING 
REASONS REQUIRE A CLOSED SESSION. 

 
John Steinbrink: 
 

The Board will return to open session for the purpose of adjournment only.  A roll call vote is 
requested. 

 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Move to enter into executive session. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

We have a motion and a second.  Roll call vote. 
 
Jane Snell: 
 

John Steinbrink? 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Aye. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 

Aye. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 

Aye. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 

Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 

Motion carries. 



Village Board Minutes 
May 6, 2019 
 

 
28 

 
SERPE MOVED TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION; SECONDED BY 

POLLOCOFF; ROLL CALL VOTE:  STEINBRINK – YES; POLLOCOFF – YES; 
KLIMISCH – YES; SERPE – YES; MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

KLIMISCH MOVED TO RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AND ADJOURN THE 
MEETING; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 4-0 AND MEETNG 
ADJOURNED AT 8:11 P.M. 
 





RESOLUTION #19-16 
 

PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE  
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POLICE POWERS IN CONNECTION WITH THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF THE OLD GREEN BAY ROAD WATER MAIN EXTENSION IN 
THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE.  

  
 RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, 
Wisconsin: 
  

1. The Governing Body hereby declares its intention to levy special assessments 
pursuant to Section 66.0703, Wis. Stats., upon property described in Schedule A 
hereto for special benefits conferred upon such property with the construction of the 
Old Green Bay Road Water Main in the Village of Pleasant Prairie.  The project 
generally consists of a 12-inch water main and appurtenances beginning 
approximately 100-feet south of 91st Street and extending north approximately 950 
feet along Old Green Bay Road.   
 

 2. The Governing Body hereby determines that the construction of such improvements 
are in the best interest of and for the health and welfare of the Municipality and the 
property affected by the improvement and constitutes an exercise of the police power. 
 

 3. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash or in ten equal, annual 
installments. 

  
4. The Clerk shall cause to be prepared a report which shall consist of: 

 
A. Preliminary plans and specifications for the improvements. 

 
B. An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 

 
C. A schedule of proposed assessments. 

 
 5. When the report is completed, the Clerk shall make a copy of the report available for 

public inspection. 
 

 6. Upon completion of the report, the Clerk shall cause notice to be given stating the 
nature of the proposed improvement, the general boundary lines of the proposed 
assessment district, the time and place at which the report may be inspected, and the 
time and place of the public hearing on the matters contained in the preliminary 



resolution and report.  This notice shall be published as a Class 1 Notice and a copy 
shall be mailed, at least ten days before the hearing, to every interested party. 

 
7. The hearing shall be held at the regular meeting place of the Governing Body at a 

time set by the Clerk in accordance with Section 66.0703(7(a)), Wis. Stats. 
 
 Passed and adopted this 20th day of May, 2019. 
 
       VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
 
 

_________________________________          
John P. Steinbrink, President 

 
Attest: 
  
 
________________________________ 
Jane C. Snell, Clerk 

 
 

Posted: __________________________ 
 
 



#*

#*

#*

#*

#*

#*

??

?

?

?

I1 inch = 133 feet

0 280140 Feet

91ST STREET

VISTA AT CREEK SIDE DEVELOPMENT

VISTA AT CREEK SIDE DEVELOPMENT

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

1

2

VISTA AT CREEKSIDE
OLD GREEN BAY ROAD WATER MAIN EXTENSION
PRELIMINARY RIGHT-OF-RECOVERY / SPECIAL ASSESSMENT MAP

PROPOSED WATER MAIN (OLD GREEN BAY ROAD)WM WM

EXISTING WATER MAIN

LOT SUBJECT TO RIGHT-OF-RECOVERY
AND/OR SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

S
T

H
 3

1

O
LD

 G
R

E
E

N
 B

A
Y

 R
O

A
D

PROPOSED WATER MAIN INTO DEVELOPMENT 
(FULL EXTENT NOT SHOWN)



Consider the request of Jeff Raduechel, agent on behalf of Riverview LLC for approval of two 

Certified Survey Maps and Memorandum of Understanding including TID 7 Public 

Improvements Plans for sanitary sewer mains, lift station, water mains, roadway 

improvements including street lights and street trees within Stateline 94 Corporate Park. 

Recommendation: Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve 

the two Certified Survey Maps and Memorandum of Understanding including 

TID 7 Public Improvements Plans as presented in the Village Staff Report of May 

20, 2019. 

 

 



2  

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF MAY 20, 2019 

Consider the request of Jeff Raduechel, agent on behalf of Riverview LLC for approval of two 

Certified Survey Maps and Memorandum of Understanding including TID 7 Public 

Improvements Plans for sanitary sewer mains, lift station, water mains, roadway 

improvements including street lights and street trees within Stateline 94 Corporate Park. 

 

The petitioner recently created Stateline 94 Corporate Park and is working on plans to install 
infrastructure (lift station, sanitary sewer, water and roadway improvements including street 
lights and street trees) for the development of this new Corporate Park.  The public 
improvements being considered tonight are required for the first building within the 
Corporate Park, Fresenius Kabi, to be located at the northeast corner of 120th Avenue (East 
Frontage Road) and 122nd Street.  [Note:  Plan Commission conditionally approved 
Preliminary Site and Operational Plans for the building shell and associated site 
improvements for Fresenius Kabi at their May 13, 2019 meeting.] 

STATELINE 94 CORPORATE PARK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS/CERTIFIED SURVEY 

MAPS: 

Roadway Improvements:  A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) has been completed as part of 

the Village LakeView West traffic analysis.  The TIA was updated by the Stateline 94 

developer.  The TIA was approved by WI DOT for the Stateline 94 Corporate Park.  At this 

time, as part of the development, certain improvements shall be made at the intersection of 

120th Avenue (East Frontage Road) and 122nd Street (CTH ML), as well as turning lanes at 

the entrances to the Fresenius Kabi development site.   Additional roadway improvements 

will be required when additional land in the Corporate Park is developed. 

The Village with the assistance from the Developer has submitted a Transportation 

Economic Assistance (TEA) grant application to the WI DOT for additional financial 

assistance for the off-site public East Frontage Road improvements, which is subject to 

creation of jobs and a jobs guarantees with the State.  The application is currently under 

review with the WI DOT. 

Public Sanitary Sewer and Lift Station System Improvements: Public sanitary sewer 

will be extended south from the end of 116th Avenue (near Breeze Terrace) south through 

the Corporate Park within easements to the new Lift Station (to be located adjacent to 120th 

Avenue at the 11600 block).  The lift station will be constructed by the developer and upon 

completion and acceptable will be owned and maintained by the Village.  The sanitary sewer 

will continue south to service the Fresenius Kabi site with sewer extension that could be 

further extended to service land south of 122nd Street and to service land east of 120th 

Avenue west of Fresenius Kabi site. 

Public Water System improvements:  Public Water Main and related appurtenances will 

be extended within 120th Avenue from 108th Street to 122nd Street and along 122nd Street 

east to end of the Corporate Park. 

TID Project Plan Impact:  This Development will need to be in compliance with the 

overall Development Plans and TID #7 Project Plan for the Stateline 94 Corporate Park 

including the Development Agreement.   In addition, the Village will enter into a 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the installation of the public improvements (lift 

station, sanitary sewer, water and roadway improvements, including public street lights and 

street trees).  The attached draft MOU and associated exhibits shall be finalized and 

executed prior to installation of the required public improvements.   In addition, the TEA 

Grant needs to be approved by the WI DOT prior to the roadway improvements being 

publicly bid.  [Note:  All public improvement work is required to be completed by a Village 

pre-approved contractor.] 



3  

Certified Survey Maps:  At this time two Certified Survey Maps (CSM) are being proposed.  

The first CSM creates a 46.899 acre property for the development of Fresenius Kabi facility at 

the northeast corner of 120th Avenue and 122nd Street, dedicates additional right-of-way on 

CTH ML, dedicates sanitary sewer easement for the public sanitary sewer and dedicates 

additional easements related to the Fresenius Kabi development. 

The second CSM creates three parcels and dedicates required easements for the 

aforementioned public sewer and water improvements. 

 Parcel 2 is 11.333 acre parcel and is located on the west side of 120th Avenue.  This 

lot is primarily wetlands and environmental corridor. 

 Parcel 3 is 230.159 acres that will be further subdivided as additional development is 

proposed; however required easements for municipal sewer and water improvements 

are being dedicated for these improvements within this lot to service the Corporate 

Park.  

 Parcel 4 will be created for the required lift station located adjacent to 120th Avenue 

at about the 11600 block.  This parcel will be transferred to the Village; however the 

developer will construct the lift station.  Upon Village acceptance of the lift station 

construction, the ongoing maintenance will be the responsibility of the Village.  Parcel 

4 shall be expanded so that it has frontage on a public street and includes the entire 

lift station improvements that meet all required setbacks within the parcel.  This 

parcel shall not be a floating within Parcel 3.  

Recommendation:   Plan Commission recommends approval of the Certified Survey 

Maps and Memorandum of Understanding including TID 7 Public Improvements 

Plans subject to the above comments and the following conditions: 

1. The following comments relate to the Certified Survey Maps.  Revised CSM’s 

shall be submitted for staff review 

a. The northern CSM Parcels shall be renumbers to Parcels 1, 2 and 3. 

b. Parcel 4 shall be expanded so that it has frontage on a public street and 

includes the entire lift station improvements that meet all required 

setbacks within the parcel.  This parcel shall not be a floating within Parcel 

3.  

c. Sanitary sewer main easements need to be revised based on civil engineer 

plan review comments. (Both CSM's) 

d. Show the location of the field delineated wetlands, the woodland 

preservation areas and 100-year floodplain and associated easements on 

the northern CSM. 

e. Show location of all approved access to the adjacent roadways on both 

CSM’s.  There is a legend on the CSM for Access; however, the location 

is not clearly shown.  In addition, show dedicated vision triangles for all 

access to the 120th Avenue and 122nd Street (50 feet along the roadway 

and 15 feet along the driveway) on both CSM’s. 

f. On Sheet 6 of the northern CSM include the width of the Electric Line 

Easements. 

g. Are there any Wisconsin Electric Easements along the north property line?   

h. Correctly label the easements on all sheets by including the width of the 

easement and the word “Main”.  (e.g. Dedicated 30 foot Public Sanitary 

Sewer Main…). 

  



4  

i. If the buildings have been removed from the parcel on the southern CSM 

remove from the CSM.  If they will not be removed prior to recording the 

CSM, then note that they will be razed. 

j. On Sheet 7 of the southern CSM what “public utility, drainage” easement is 

being dedicated?  Please clarify is this a We Energies Easement, Sewer or 

Water Easement or drainage easement.  

k. Label the Wisconsin Electric Easement as “10’ WISCONSIN ELECTRIC 

COMPANY EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NUMBER 452835” in all locations on 

the CSM’s (i.e. sheet 5 of the northern CSM). 

l. On Sheet 9 of the northern CSM and Sheet 7 of the southern CSM the last 

sentence before the date shall replace to read: “THAT I HAVE FULLY 

COMPLIED WITH PROVISION OF S 236.34 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUES 

AND THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE LAND DIVISION AND 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL ORDINANCE IN SURVEYING, DIVIDING AND 

MAPPING THE SAME.” 

m. See attached easements and restrictions to be added to the CSM’s.  Verify 

that the Parcels are referenced correctly on the northern CSM based on the 

renumbering of the Parcels. 

2. See attached comments from the Village Engineer dated May 1, 2019. 

3. Upon Village approval of the Engineering Plans, Profiles and Specifications, the 

Developer shall submit two (2) copies of the final Village approved plans and 

specifications so that the Village can request approval from the Kenosha Water 

Utility (KWU).   

4. Upon written utility plan approval from the KWU, the Developer shall obtain 

written approval from the WI DNR and SEWRPC.   

5. Upon Village approval of the Engineering Plans and Specifications, Lift Station 

Plans, Street Tree Plan, Street Lighting Plan the following shall be submitted to the 

Village for so that the MOU Exhibits can be finalized by the Village.  The number of 

copies required are noted below, in addition pdf’s of all documents and plans shall 

be submitted.  All documents shall be in final form prior to execution of the MOU. 

a. Certified Survey Maps. 

b. Final Memorandum of Understanding—see attached draft MOU for review. 

c. All required Exhibits to the MOU shall be submitted for final review.   

d. Five (5) full size paper copies of the approved Public Improvement Plans 

Profiles and Specifications.   

e. A copy of the public sanitary sewer and water approval letters from the KWU, 

WI DNR, and SEWRPC. 

f. A copy of the signed contracts, certificates of insurance, and performance and 

payment bonds.  The contracts shall have the Developer’s name as shown on 

the title of the property.  The certificates of insurance shall also list the Village 

of Pleasant Prairie as an insured party. 

g. A copy of the signed public street tree/landscaping contract, Street 

Tree/Landscaping Plan and certificate of insurance. 

h. A copy of the signed We Energies contract and Street Lighting Plan. 



5  

i. Erosion Control Permit application and plans and related fees (fees to be 

calculate by the Engineering Department) for the installation of sewer main and 

lift station on the private properties with the NOI. 

j. MOU between the Village and the DOT is required to be executed by all parties 

prior to work commencing. 

k. Kenosha County and WI DOT Permits for work within their respective rights-of-

way. 

l. Village Work in the right-of-way permit for any work within the Village’s right-

of-way (sanitary sewer work within 116th Avenue). 

m. Verification of taxes and outstanding special assessments being paid.  Any 

outstanding taxes, special assessments or invoices shall be paid prior to 

recording the CSM’s and Memorandum of Development Agreement. 

n. A “draft” LOC shall be provided to the Village for staff review.  A one year 

minimum Irrevocable Letter of Credit (LOC) to the Village, in the amount of 

115% of the total cost of public related improvements, including street trees, 

street lights, street signs, field staking, inspections and construction related 

services (including sanitary sewer, and storm sewer cleaning and televising), 

shall be submitted to the Village.  The Itemized Cost Breakdown Exhibit will be 

prepared by the Village staff to determine the amount of the Letter of Credit 

and the cash payments. IMPORTANT:  A draft Letter of Credit equal to the cost 
breakdown analysis (need to verify proper format and dollar amount of Letter 
of Credit prior submitting the Original Letter of Credit.  The Cash payments and 

the “Final” LOC shall be provided prior to the Village at the closing. 

6. Upon Village Board approval, the Village will host a closing to have the CSM’s and all 

of the MOU documents signed.  The Developer shall be responsible for recording all 

required documents at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office and provide proof 

of recording to the Village within 72 hours of closing with the Village.   

7. Following the closing, the Developer’s engineer shall conduct a pre-construction 

meeting at the Village with all of the contractors, utilities and Village on-site inspectors 

(meeting is required prior to public improvement field work commencing).  Contact 

Jean Werbie-Harris to coordinate the pre-con meeting.  A second pre-construction 

meeting shall be held prior to building construction with the building contractors as 

well. 

8. The following shall be submitted for construction of the lift station building 

and associated site improvements. 

a. Building and zoning permit application and approved plans.   

b. The Erosion Control Permit application, plans and permit fee. 

c. Notice of Intent from the WI DNR. 

d. Access Permit from the WI DOT. 

e. Permit for the temporary construction fence around the lift station building 

area. 

f. Any temporary development signs require a permit prior to installation. 

TID1812-001 
DEV1902-002 
 



M-1 
QB\57473139.1  

 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (this “Memorandum of 
Understanding”) is made and entered into as of the ______ day of 
___________________, 2019, by and between RIVERVIEW GROUP, LLC, an Illinois 
limited liability company (the “Developer”), and the VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 
a Wisconsin municipal corporation, (the “Village”). 

WHEREAS, the Developer and the Village entered into that certain Development 
Agreement dated as of _________, 2019 covering the development of certain Property 
located in the Village, more particularly described therein (the “Development 
Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, Section IV.A. of the Development Agreement provides that the 
Developer and the Village execute this Memorandum of Understanding relating to the 
sale of each Lot and/or the construction of each Building within the Property in the form 
attached to the Development Agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS, this document will be the Memorandum of Understanding providing 
the Developer’s specific obligations for the completion of public and private infrastructure 
improvements in connection with the specific development of that portion of the Property 
legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Phase 1 Property”); and 
 

WHEREAS, this Memorandum of Understanding will provide the Developer 
obligations, covenants, restrictions and easements relating to the specific development 
of the Phase 1 Property as follows; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises 

contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which are hereby acknowledged, the Developer and the Village agree as follows: 

1. Plans and Specifications.  Developer agrees to construct the Public 
Infrastructure Improvements and private improvements, including Site Work and Grading, 
Storm Water Work, Water Work, Sanitary Sewer Work and Roadway Work, to service 
and benefit the Phase 1 Property and surrounding portions of the Property pursuant to 
the plans and specifications therefor attached as Exhibit B hereto and incorporated herein 
in accordance with the requirements set forth in the Development Agreement. 

2. Easements.  Developer agrees to grant to the Village and/or adjoining 
Property owners the easements as set forth on Exhibit C attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by certified survey maps recorded in the Register of Deeds records 
of Kenosha County, Wisconsin, in accordance with the requirements set forth in the 
Development Agreement. 



 M-2 
QB\57473139.1  

3. Common Areas.  Developer agrees to construct and dedicate to the 
Association the common areas depicted on Exhibit D attached hereto and incorporated 
herein, in accordance with the requirements set forth in the Development Agreement. 

4. Landscaping.  Developer agrees to provide and construct the landscaping 
on the Phase 1 Property and adjoining Public Infrastructure Improvements as provided 
on the landscaping plan for the Phase 1 Property attached hereto as Exhibit E and 
incorporated herein for all purposes, in accordance with the requirements of the 
Development Agreement. 

5. Public Street Lighting, Public Street Trees and Public Street Signs.  
Developer agrees to construct and install the Public Street Lights, Public Street Trees 
and Public Street Signs as set forth on Exhibit F attached hereto and incorporated herein 
for all purposes in accordance with the requirements of the Development Agreement. 

6. Construction Documents.  Developer shall provide to the Village executed 
proposals, certificates of insurance and payment and performance bonds for all Public 
Infrastructure Improvements to be constructed upon or within the Phase 1 Property prior 
to the commencement of construction on the Phase 1 Property. 

7. Village Charges.  Developer agrees to pay all fees charged for Village 
services relating to the construction of the Public Infrastructure Improvements for the 
Phase 1 Property including, but not limited to, all field staking and other construction 
related services, and Village inspection fees for all Public Infrastructure Improvements.  
The cost estimate prepared by the Village’s public works department of such costs is 
attached hereto as Exhibit G. 

8. Governmental Approvals.  Developer shall provide all required approval 
letters from all governmental, municipal or other agencies for the construction of the 
Public Infrastructure Improvements for the Phase 1 Property, including any approvals 
required from the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation and/or Department of 
Natural Resources, Kenosha County Highway Department, Water and/or Sewer Utilities, 
the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission, the Village and/or any of its 
departments and any other approving agencies. 

9. Definitions.  Terms used herein and not otherwise defined herein shall have 
the same meanings as provided in the Development Agreement. 

10. Ratification.  All terms and conditions of the Development Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect.  This Memorandum of Understanding shall be interpreted 
as a supplement to the Development Agreement, providing more specific provisions 
relating to the development of the Phase 1 Property, to occur pursuant to the terms of this 
Memorandum of Understanding and the Development Agreement. 

11. Binding Effect.  This Memorandum of Understanding shall bind the parties 
hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 



 M-3 
QB\57473139.1  

12. Governing Law.  This Memorandum of Understanding shall be governed by 
and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment as of 
the date and year first above written. 

     THE DEVELOPER: 
 
     RIVERVIEW GROUP, LLC 
     an Illinois limited liability company 
 
  BY: CV-Riverview LLC, 
   an Illinois limited liability company, 
   its Manager 
 
   BY: VENTURE ONE PROPERTIES 2, LLC, 

    an Illinois limited liability company, 
   its Manager 
 
 
 

   By:       
    Mark B. Goode 
    its Manager 
 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF KENOSHA ) 
 
 Personally came before me this ____ day of ______________, 2019 the above-
named Mark B. Goode, the Manager of Venture One Properties 2, LLC, an Illinois 
limited liability company (“V1”), V1 being the Manager of CV-Riverview, LLC, an Illinois 
limited liability company (“CVR”), and CVR being a Manager of Riverview Group, LLC 
an Illinois limited liability company, and to me known to be the person who executed the 
foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same on behalf of the three (3) aforesaid 
limited liability companies. 
 
 
             
      Notary Public, Jean M. Werbie-Harris 
      Kenosha County, Wisconsin 
      My Commission Expires: December 17, 2021 



 M-4 
QB\57473139.1  

      VILLAGE: 
 
      VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 
      a Wisconsin municipal corporation 
 
 
 
      By:       
       Name:  John P. Steinbrink 
       Title:     Village President 
 
 
 
      By:       
       Name:  Jane C. Snell 
       Title:     Village Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF KENOSHA ) 
 
 Personally came before me this ____ day of _____________, 2019 the above-
named John P. Steinbrink and Jane C. Snell to me known to be the Village President 
and Village Clerk of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin, respectively, who 
executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same on behalf of said 
municipal corporation. 
 
 
             
      Jean M. Werbie-Harris, Notary Public, 
      Kenosha County, Wisconsin 
      My Commission Expires December 17, 2021 
 



M-5 
QB\57473139.1  

EXHIBIT A 

The Phase 1 Property 

 



M-6 
QB\57473139.1  

EXHIBIT B 

Plans and Specifications 

 



M-7 
QB\57473139.1  

EXHIBIT C 

Easements 

 



M-8 
QB\57473139.1  

EXHIBIT D 

Common Areas 

 



M-9 
QB\57473139.1  

EXHIBIT E 

Landscaping Plan 

 



M-10 
QB\57473139.1  

EXHIBIT F 

Public Street Lights, Public Street Trees and Public Street Signs  

 



M-11 
QB\57473139.1  

EXHIBIT G 

Cost Estimate 

 

 
 



  
 

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948.8951    Fax 262.925.6796   PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

 

Office of the Village Engineer 
Matthew J. Fineour, P.E.     MEMORANDUM 

 TO:    Peggy Herrick, Assistant Planner / Zoning Administrator 
 
FROM:  Matthew Fineour, P.E.,Village Engineer 
 
  SUBJ:  Project Bluepoint – Public Sanitary Sewer, Water Main, and Roadway Improvements 
    
 DATE:  May 1, 2019 
 
 
Peggy, 
 
The Engineering Department has reviewed the submitted engineering plans for the proposed public 
infrastructure. We have the following comments listed below and noted on the attached mark-up plan. Refer to 
both this memo and mark-up plan sheets for all engineering comments.  
 
See comments on attached mark-up plan sheets.   

 
1. Only plan sheets with comments are included. 

 
2. Comments that apply to multiple locations are not repeated for every occurrence. 

 
General Comments 

 
3. Provide project bidding manual(s) for each planned contract of work. 

 
4. Specifications are needed for the sanitary sewer pipe bursting, lift station, and force main construction. 

 
5. Provide a lift station plans design report for review.   The report shall address the lift station design / 

operation for the range of initial to full service area development.  
 

6. Based on the water use in the industrial survey for Project Bluepoint it will take over 30-days to 
replenish the water in the 16-inch dead end water main.  The Village will manually flush as needed with 
fire hydrants, however, the Village reserves the right to require the Developer to install an automated 
flushing hydrant in the future if the main is not looped or other water users don’t come on line that 
adequately replenish the water in the main.  Flushing may discharge to project Bluepoint’s detention 
pond.  
 

7. In the next submittal, provide copies of completed WDNR water main and sewer extension form(s).   
 
The engineering plans have been reviewed for conformance with generally accepted engineering practices and 
Village policies.  Although the data has been reviewed, the design engineer is responsible for the 
thoroughness and accuracy of plans and supplemental data and for their compliance with all state and local 
codes, ordinances, and procedures.  Modifications to the plans, etc. may be required should errors or changed 
conditions be found at a future date and as additional information is provided. 
 



VOPP ENG REVIEW
PLAN MARK UP

MAY 1, 2019

PROVIDE BIDDING
MANUAL



NOT APPLICABLE

PROVIDE AN EXHIBIT OF WM
AND INTERSECTION FOR
PLANNING LOCATION OF STUB
FOR WEITH STATION

APP. STUB AND
VALVE
LOCATION FOR
FUTURE
EXTENSION

ALT LOCATION IN
CONSIDERATION

PLAN FOR AND PROVIDE
SERVICE STUBS FOR
BUILDINGS C AND D.  WE
DON'T WANT TO LIVE TAP
THESE LATER



NOT APPLICABLE



WMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWM

ROTATE TEXT ON
SHEET SO IT IS NOT
UPSIDE DOWN (TYP)

END WITH ALIGNMENT
10-FEET IN ADJACENT
ROW. VALVE AND PLUG

SHOW / PROVIDE SERVICE TEE
WITH STUB AND SERVICE VALVE.

MOVE VALVE BY
HYDRANT (TYP IS 5'
FROM HYDRANT)

x

INCORRECT;
REVISE

14
 ft

7 ft

LABEL HYDRANT
ID'S TO MATCH PLAN
VIEW (FH3)

10 ft

CAN DIRECTIONALLY DRILL.  NO
CASING REQUIRED

NOTE HYD BURY
DEPTHS FOR ALL
HYDRANTS (TYP)

10
 ftWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWM

ADJUST
ALIGNMENT TO
BE 10-FEET OFF
OF ROW

50 ft

FYI.  VILLAGE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
REQUIRE AUTOMATED FLUSHING HYDRANT
IN THE FUTURE IF WATER USE REMAINS
LOW WITHOUT LOOPING WATER MAIN OR
OTHER WATER USERS DON'T COME ON
LINE. FLUSHING MAY UTILIZE THE
DETENTION POND AS A DISCHARGE POINT

ADJUST LOCATION
OF INLET

INFORMATIONAL: COST
OF FUTURE 50-FEET TO
BE REDUCED FROM
VILLAGE REIMBURSMENT
OF VG RESPONSIBLE
MAIN

LABEL ROADWAY



WM

W
M

W
M

WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM

ELIMINATE
HORZ SHIFT

SHOW PROPOSED
STORM ALIGNMENT
AND STRUCTURES

7 ft

7 
ft10

 ft

7 
ft 8 
ft

2 
ft

10 ft

ADJUST ALIGNMENT AND
PROVIDE EASEMENT AT
CORNER

x

ELIMINATE HYDRANT
HYDRANT TO BE
PLACED AT
INTERSECTION WITH
EXTENSION

MOVE HYDRANT
BY VALVE

10
0 

ft

IS GRADING BEING
CHANGED IN ROW AT THIS
LOCATION? CLARIFY.
PROVIDE 6' COVER IF NOT
BEING FILLED WITH WM

5 
ft

x

MOVE VALVE
TO UPSTATION
HYDRANT

x

ELIMINATE
VALVE

12 ft

STUB / VALVE
FOR FUTURE
EXTENSION

ALT LOCATION
FOR STUB...TO
BE FURTHER
REVIEWED

LABEL ROADWAY

ADD VALVES ON ALL LEGS TO
MAIN CROSSING

NOTE VALVE SHALL BE
RODDED/STRAPPED TO
TEE

ADD 12"
STUB

W
M

W
M

W
M

12" BFV

PLACE HYDRANT ON
END OF SERVICE



7 
ft

IS GRADING BEING
CHANGED IN ROW AT THIS
LOCATION? CLARIFY.
PROVIDE 6' COVER IF NOT
BEING FILLED WITH WM

THIS IS HARD TO
READ..IS THERE
PROPOSED CONTOURS
/ REGRADING HERE?
CLARIFY

ELIMINATE
VALVE

MOVE VALVE
BY HYDRANT

NOTE WM DEFLECTION LIMITS. 
VERIFY DEFLECTIONS ARE WITHIN
ALLOWABLE LIMITS PER PIPE MANUF.

PLACE OUTSIDE FUTURE
FILL AREA.  VILLAGE
DOES NOT ALLOW
HYDRANT EXTENSIONS

MOVE
HYDRANT

LIST HYDRANT LEAD
LENGTHS ON
HYDRANTS. MIN LEAD
LENGTH IS 6'. 9' MIN IF
INSTALLING A BEND.

NOT
THE
SAME

ISN'T THE
HYDRANT
LOWER
THAN THE
GRADE AT
MAIN?

5.5' m
in

6.5' 
on plan

va
rie

s

UNLESS THE FINISHED GROUND GRADE
DIFFERENCE AT THE HYDRANT IS LESS THAN
0.5' A HYDRANT TALLER THAN 6.5' WILL BE
NEEDED. HYDRANT EXTENSIONS WILL NOT BE
PERMITTED.



W
M

W
M

WM
WM

WM
WM

WM
WM

WM

WM

VILLAGE DOES
NOT REQUIRE
CASING FOR
CROSSING.

NOTE WM DEFLECTION LIMITS. 
VERIFY DEFLECTIONS ARE WITHIN
ALLOWABLE LIMITS PER PIPE
MANUF.

NO CASING
REQUIRED.  CHECK
FOR STREAM
CROSSING. CAN
DIRECTIONALLY
DRILL

ELIMINATE NOTE

ROTATE TEXT
(TYP)

MOVE VALVE

MOVE
HYDRANT

ELIMINATE
HYDRANT AND
VALVE

ADD HYDRANT
AND VALVE

ADJUST
ALIGNMENT

ELIMINATE
VALVE

W
M W

M

W
M

SHOW EXISTING
STORM CULVERT
ALIGNMMENT
(SIZE, ETC.)

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM



SOUTH ENTRANCE

ELIMINATE
ALIGNMENT
CHANGES

CROSS CULVERT
ACCROSS HIGHWAY. 
LABEL I.E. AND SIZE AND
SHOW IN PLAN / PROFILE.
LIKELY AROUND A 60"

WHAT IS OUT
HERE?

MOVE MAIN LINE
VALVE TO BE BY
HYDRANT (TYP)

MOVE 5' FROM
HYD (TYP)

WILL LIKELY
NEED TO
DIRECTIONALLY
DRILL UNDER
STORM

STMSTM

SHOW EXISTING
STORM CULVERT
ALIGNMMENT
(SIZE, ETC.)



SHOW EXISTING 16" BFV. 
EXISTING CAP RIGHT AFTER
(POINT OF CONNECTION)

PIPE IS PVC
ELIMINATE PROPOSED
VALVE; USE EXISTING

AJDUST ALIGNMENT OR
MOVE TELE CABLE. 
ELIMINATE THESE
HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT
BENDS. MAY NEED TO MOVE
CLOSER TO CURB LINE

EX. 12" WM

PROVIDE BLOW
UP DETAIL OF
CONNECTION
POINT. 

CLEAN THIS
AREA UP

MISSING SAN MH

WHY SECOND
VALVE?
ELIMINATE

ELIMINATE THIS
HYDRANT

CLOSE TO
EXISTING AND
HIGH PNT
HYDRANT
(ELIMINATE HYD)

MOVE VALVE BY
HYDRANT

x

ASK DOT FOR SIGN
FOUNDATION
INFORMATION.

HOW MANY ARE THEIR.  SHOULD BE
ONE CORNER SECTION MONUMENT. 
CLEARLY SHOW SECTION LINES AND
MONUMENT LOCATION

MID ENTRANCE NORTH ENTRANCE



NEED TO ADD THE FOLLOWING VILLAGE
STANDARD CONSTRUCTIONS

SPECIFICATIONS:

VS-0100
VS-0600
VS-0601
VS-0602



THESE ARE SLIGHTLY DIFF
THAN VILLAG SPEC.  OK BUT
PROVIDE MIN LENGTHS PER
VILLAGE SPEC.  CHECK ALL

INCREASE TO 40



VOPP ENG REVIEW
PLAN MARK UP

MAY 1, 2019

PROVIDE BIDDING MANUAL



WORK SCHEDULE  SHALL
BE CORDINATED WITH
PREMIUM OUTLETS AND
ANY CONCERNS OF
PREMIUM OUTLET'S SHALL
BE ADDRESSED IN
ADVANCE OF THE
TEMPORARY DRIVE
CLOSURE



92-4-122-313-0200
11013 122ND ST

ALLEN DAY

92-4-122-312-0200
12001 120TH CT
THOMAS KING

WE ENERGIES

CLEARLY SHOW
PROPERTY LINES AND
WE EASEMENT

150 ft

??

92-4-122-312-0307
RIVERVIEW GROUP

LLC

DIMENSION AND
DELINEATE EASEMENT

92-4-122-303-0300
RIES PARTNERS

92-4-122-311-0150
VACANT

TERESA AND
VESELJKO TRUST

ADJUST
ALIGNMENT

RELOCATE
ALIGNMENT

CONSIDER PLANNING
SERVICE STUB FOR
BUILDING D TO AVOID
RECONSTRUCTING MH
BENCH ETC.

ACCESS ROAD TO LS AND
FUTURE BUILDING C IS
REQUIRED TO HAVE CURB AND
GUTTER.  PROVIDE OR DISCUSS
HOW THIS IS PLANNED TO BE
HANDLED.



LABEL SEC. LINE

92-4-122-303-0300
RIES PARTNERS

92-4-122-303-0220
PREMIUM OUTLETS

SHOW / LABEL AIR
VACUUM MH IF WE CAN'T
ELIMINATE IT; SEE
COMMENT ON FM SHEET
REGARDING ELIMINATING
MH

MOVE ST 20 TO
CUL-DE-SAC
PAVEMENT

PLAN STUB
LOCATION FOR
BUILDING A
AND B



PROVIDE
MANHOLE; NO
BENCH TO BE
POURED FOR
THIS MH

DISCUSS OPEN CUT  VS
CASING WITH COUNTY. 
ROADWAY SURFACE
BEING MILLED / REPAVED. 
WE BELIEVE OPEN CUT
WITH SLURRY BACKFILL
WOULD BE APPROVABLE

WHY SDR 21? CLARIFY. 
STANDARD IS  SDR 35 OR 26

USE SDR 35 (TYP)
PROVIDE
REASON FOR
VARIANCE

OFFSITE TEMPORARY EASEMENT
/ CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NEEDED
FOR CONSTRUCTION?  OBTAIN
AND PROVIDE A COPY



LISTED TWICE

LABEL SIZE(S)

6"

RECOMMEND
RAISING I.E. TO



MOVE
SANITARY
SEGMENT TO
DRIVE

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

OUTSIDE

PROVIDE 40-FOOT
WIDE EASEMENT

THIS SEGMENT LENGTH
CAN BE GREATER THAN
400 FEET.  PLACE
MANHOLE ON WEST SIDE
OF ROADWAY

DO NOT POUR BENCH
FOR THIS MANHOLE
FOR FUTURE
CONNECTIONS



PROVIDE EASEMENT
AREA FOR
T-TURNAROUND IN CASE
IT IS NEEDED IN THE
FUTURE.

PATH TO REMAIN WITH
FUTURE BUILDING D
DEVELOPMENT. 
DESIGN TO BEST
ACCOMODATE WITH
MINIMUMAL
RECONSTRUCTION.

PROVIIDE 40' WIDE
EASEMENT

PROVIDE GRANULAR MATERIAL
TO TOP OF PROPOSED FOR PATH
STABILITY (TYP)

75 ft

75
 ft

EVALUATE
PROFILE(S) /
GRADING FOR
WHAT IS BEST
FOR CURRENT
AND FUTURE

PROVIDE TURNING MOVEMENT
TEMPLATE FOR VAC-TRUCK

PROVIDE A
STANDARD PATH
DETAIL AND
ASSOCIATED
GEOTECH REPORT

PROVIDE ASPHALT
SECTIONS FOR AREAS
WITH CONCENTRATED
DRAINAGE FLOW
CROSSING (TYP) OR MAY

PROVIDE SPOT
GRADES WHERE
TYPICAL SECTION
VARIES (CROWN VS
CROSS SLOPE ETC.)



PROVIDE 40' WIDE
EASEMENT

REALIGN

PLACE STUB LOCATION
FOR REIS PROPERTY TO
LIMIT PEC CROSSING.

EXTEND VIEW TO
NORTH BORE
LAUNCH. SHOWN
AS SHEET
MATCH ON NEXT
SHEET

PROVIDE CURB AND GUTTER FOR
THE ACCESS ROAD.  ALSO CHECK
WITH FIRE DEPT TO SEE IF WIDTH
NEEDS TO BE 30-FEET



OUTSIDE

WHERE IS
SERVICE STUB
FOR FUTURE
BUILDING A?
PROVIDE

SHOW FUTURE WATER AND
STORM SEWER ALIGNMENTS
WITHIN 116TH STREET

MOVE TO ROAD CL..STORM CB
WILL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO
INTERSECTION

x

x

x

x

WHAT IS HAPPENING
HERE (GRADING
/DRAINAGE).  CHECK AND
ENSURE POSITIVE
DRAINAGE

x

x

MOVE MANHOLE
TO FUTURE
CUL-DE-SAC
PAVEMENT; ALSO
PROVIDE STUB
FOR FUTURE
BLDG B

INCREASE TO 24

PROVIDE PATH SPOT
GRADES / CLARIFY
GRADES



PROVIDE WORK SPECIFICATIONS
FOR THIS IN SPEC; WATER TIGHT
SEALS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR
THE MANHOLE CONNECTIONS

PROVIDE DETAILED
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PIPE

BURST WORK 

ALL INLCUSIVE:  MATERIALS,
WORK SPECIFICATIONS,

TESTING / INSPECTION ETC.

DROP MH WILL NEED TO BE
REPLACED OR PROVIDE WORK
SPECICATIONS OF DEALING
WITH THE OUTSIDE DROP.

ALL FUSIBLE JOINTS
SHALL BE TRIMMED TO
ELIMINATE ANY LIPS THAT
MAY HANG UP SOLIDS;
INCLUDE REQUIREMENTS
IN SPEC.



SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

FO
R

C
E 

M
A

IN
 P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

N

( IN FEET )

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 201010 40

N

( IN FEET )

VERTICAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 52.52.5 10

ST
A

 1
+0

0 
- 6

+0
0

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
P
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
P
R
O
F
IL
E
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:2
8
:0
5
 
A
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:25:27 AM SHOW/ LABEL

PEC AND
WETLAND
BOUNDARIES

SHOW / LABEL
PROPERTY LINE

NOTE FM
MATERIAL
(TYP)

MOVE TO
CLARIFY

MOVE TO
CLARIFY



SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

FO
R

C
E 

M
A

IN
 P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

( IN FEET )

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 201010 40

N

( IN FEET )

VERTICAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 52.52.5 10

ST
A

 6
+0

0 
- 1

1+
00

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
P
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
P
R
O
F
IL
E
 
(2
),
 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:2
8
:2
8
 
A
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:25:38 AM

SHOW / LABEL PROPERTY LINES, PEC, TREE
LINES, FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY, ETC. (TYP ALL

SHEETS)

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

RUN FLAT TO
ELIMINAT HIGH
POINT
VACUUM MH



S

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

FO
R

C
E 

M
A

IN
 P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

( IN FEET )

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 201010 40

N

( IN FEET )

VERTICAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 52.52.5 10

ST
A

 1
1+

00
 - 

16
+0

0

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
P
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
P
R
O
F
IL
E
 
(3
),
 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
2
:2
1
:4
8
 
P
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:25:45 AM

ELIMINATE HIGH
POINT MH; DISCUSS
IF VIEWED AS AN
ISSUE.

SHOW / LABEL PROPERTY LINES, PEC, TREE
LINES, FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY, ETC. (TYP ALL

SHEETS)

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM



SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

FO
R

C
E 

M
A

IN
 P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

( IN FEET )

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 201010 40

N

( IN FEET )

VERTICAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 52.52.5 10

ST
A

 1
6+

00
 - 

21
+0

0

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
P
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
P
R
O
F
IL
E
 
(4
),
 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
2
:2
2
:2
5
 
P
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:25:51 AM SHOW / LABEL PROPERTY LINES, PEC, TREE

LINES, FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY, ETC. (TYP ALL
SHEETS)



S

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

FO
R

C
E 

M
A

IN
 P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

( IN FEET )

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 201010 40

N

( IN FEET )

VERTICAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 52.52.5 10

ST
A

 2
1+

00
 - 

21
+8

8.
99

AIR RELEASE VALVE DETAIL

OUTSIDE DROP MANHOLE DETAIL

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
P
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
P
R
O
F
IL
E
 
(5
),
 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
2
:2
2
:4
7
 
P
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:25:56 AM



VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

SI
TE

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

, &
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

A
N

Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289
www.DiggersHotline.com

Call 811 3 Work Days Before You Dig
or Toll Free (800) 242-8511

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 1055 20

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
S
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
S
IT
E
 
G
R
A
D
IN
G
 
E
C
 
P
LA
N
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:2
6
:3
7
 
A
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:03 AM

THIS LOOKS TIGHT VERIFY THAT THERE IS ENOUGH
ROOM FOR VAC-TRUCK TO EASILY  TURNAROUND. 
PROVIDE TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT.  SHOW
MOVEMENTS THROUGH ENTRANCE DRIVE AS WELL

X
X

X

X

CURB AND GUTTER
ACCESS ROAD.  CHECK
WITH FIRE DEPT IF 24'
WIDTH IS OK OR IF 30' IS
NEEDED.

PROVIDE BETTER
DEFINITION OF
DRAINAGE  IN
PAVEMENT AREAS

PROVIDE
PAVEMENT
SPOT GRADES

X PROVIDE LEGEND
FOR PAVEMENT
SECTION

EXTEND
ACCESS ROAD
TO COMPLETE
BOTH RADII.

PROVIDE
DEPRESSED CURB
THROUGH LS DRIVE

PROPOSED PARCEL
BOUNDARY;  CAN'T HAVE A
PARCEL WITHIN A PARCEL.
 PROPERTY BOUNDARY
NEEDS TO INCREASE TO
120TH AVE RIGHT OF WAY

PROVIDE AN  REDUCED
SITE PLAN EXHIBIT TO
SHOW WFR AND NORTH 
PROJECT LIMIT PROPERTY
LINE (BY REIS PROPERTY)

PROVIDE
DETAILED
ACCESS ROAD
PLAN TO WFR 

STUB FOR FUTURE
REIS PROPERTY STUB
15-FEET PAST FENCE



SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'

SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'

QUOINING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

( IN FEET )

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 311 5WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/8"=1'

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
B
-
E
LE
V
S
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 
E
LE
V
A
TI
O
N
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
1
:1
8
 
A
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:09 AM

list plug type and
model

What is
this?

PROVIDE
DETAIL

WHAT IS THIS?

WHY DO WE NEED 2
LOUVERS?  EXPLAIN

NO DETAIL
FOUND.
PROVIDE

WHAT ARE
THESE?

CHECK WITH CD.
WILL REQUIRE BRICK



SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

FL
O

O
R

 &
 R

O
O

F
PL

A
N

S 
&

 D
ET

A
IL

S

DOOR CUT DETAIL (TYP.) LINTEL  L-1 (TYP.)

ROOF PLAN

FLOOR PLAN

EXHAUST PENETRATION DETAIL GE-1 BOLLARD DETAIL

( IN FEET )

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 422 8

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
F
_
R
P
LA
N
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
F
LO
O
R
 
R
O
O
F
 
P
LA
N
S
 
&
 
D
E
TA
IL
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
2
:4
8
 
A
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:16 AM

GAS OR INFRARED GAS for
heat

metal with
yellow cover

METAL W/ YELLOW COVER



 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

PL
A

N
S

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

BUILDING SECTION

THICKENED SLAB

 BUILDING SECTION

FOUNDATION PLAN

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
S
TR
_
P
LA
N
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
S
TR
U
C
TU
R
A
L 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
D
E
TA
IL
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
3
:1
7
 
A
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:24 AM

EPOXY
FLOORS

MATS INFRONT OF CONTROL PANEL



SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

LI
FT

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

PROPOSED LIFT STATION SECTION

CAUTION SIGNDOUBLE HATCH

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
LS
_
S
E
C
TI
O
N
S
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
LI
F
T 
S
TA
TI
O
N
 
S
E
C
TI
O
N
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
4
:1
0
 
A
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:31 AM

DRAIN ON
BOTH SIDES

SEPERATE CONDUITS
FOR
FLOATS/TRANSDUCER
PLUS 1 SPARE

CHAIN

SPECIFY PUMP
MANUFACTURER AND
IMPELLER
(FLYGHT/N-IMPELLER)



SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

PL
A

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

PIPING SECTION

( IN FEET )

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 211 4

MECHANICAL PIPING PLAN

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
M
E
C
H
_
P
LA
N
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
M
E
C
H
A
N
IC
A
L 
P
LA
N
S
 
&
 
D
E
TA
IL
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
5
:0
8
 
A
M
, 
rh
a

Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:36 AM

WANT TO SEE
FLOW CALC'S
FOR 4" PIPE.

TO MUCH
EQUIPMENT
ON ONE
FLANGE

CONTROLS?

TRANSFER
SWITCH?

INFRARED
OR GAS? SPECIFY

GENERATOR
AND SIZE
(KOHLER)



SIDWALKS ARE REQUIRED ON BOTH
SIDES OF 116TH STREET. 



SIDWALKS ARE REQUIRED ON BOTH
SIDES OF 116TH STREET. 



PROVIDE COPIES  OF WDOT AND
COUNTY APPROVALS TO
VILLAGE FOR THIS WORK

FINALIZE WE ENGERGIES
STREET LIGHT PLAN



122ND STREET/COUNTY ML

122ND STREET/COUNTY ML

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_03LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER

2

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

2

SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'

XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:

LAYOUT NAME - L3.0

L3.0

NORTH

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E 
A

- S
EE

 T
H

IS
 S

H
EE

T

M
A

TC
H

 LIN
E A

- SEE TH
IS SH

EET M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E 
B

- S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

L3
.1

MATCH LINE D- SEE SHEET L3.2

MATCH LINE D- SEE SHEET L3.2

SHOW WATER MAIN
ALIGNMENT ON  STREET
TREE SHEETS (TYP)



122ND STREET/COUNTY ML

122ND STREET/COUNTY ML

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_04LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER

2

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

2

SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'

XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:

LAYOUT NAME - L3.1

L3.1

NORTH

M
A

TC
H

 LIN
E B

- SEE SH
EET L3.0

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E 
C

- S
EE

 T
H

IS
 S

H
EE

T

M
A

TC
H

 LIN
E C

- SEE TH
IS SH

EET

UC - SMOOTHLEAF ELM IS NOT AN APPROVED
STREET TREE.  REPLACE WITH OTHER VILLAGE
APPROVED STREET TREE SPECIES (CHECK
THROUGHOUT)



WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_07LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER

2

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

2

SHEET PLAN: PLANT LIST & DETAILS
PLOT SCALE : N.T.S.

XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:

LAYOUT NAME - L4.0

L4.0

PLANT LIST

UC - SMOOTHLEAF ELM IS NOT AN APPROVED
STREET TREE.  REPLACE WITH OTHER VILLAGE
APPROVED STREET TREE SPECIES (CHECK
THROUGHOUT)













































Community Development Department, 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie WI 53158            262-925-6717

REV. 1/17

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP APPLICATION

I, (We), the undersigned owner(s)/agent do hereby petition the Village Board to subdivide the 
property with a Certified Survey Map (CSM) as hereinafter requested:

Property Location: _______________________________________________________________________

Legal Description: _______________________________________________________________________

Tax Parcel Number(s): ___________________________________________________________________

Existing Zoning District(s): ________________________________________________________________

Select all that apply:

ƶ� The property abuts or adjoins State Trunk Highway  ________________

ƶ� The property abuts or adjoins County Trunk Highway _______________

ƶ� Municipal Sanitary Sewer is available to service said property 

ƶ� Municipal Water is available to service said property 

I (We), have contacted the Community Development Department to arrange a pre-application 
meeting to discuss the proposed request with the Village staff to determine whether additional 
information may be needed to consider the request. 

I (We), hereby certify that all the above statements and attachments submitted herewith are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge.

PROPERTY OWNER:      APPLICANT/AGENT: 

Print Name: ___________________________  Print Name: ________________________________

Signature: ____________________________  Signature: _________________________________

Address: _____________________________  Address:___________________________________

_____________________________________  __________________________________________
(City)   (State)        (Zip) (City)       (State)  (Zip)

Phone: _______________________________  Phone: ____________________________________

Fax: __________________________________ Fax:_______________________________________

Email: ________________________________ Email:  ____________________________________

Date _________________________________  Date: _____________________________________

Approximately 229 acres north of CTH ML, south of 110th Street, and east of 120th Avenue (Frontage Road); and approximately 11 acres west of 120th
Avenue (Frontage Road)

PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 30 AND PART OF THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 31, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE
FOURTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING AND BEING IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

92-4-122-312-0307, 92-4-122-312-0310, 92-4-122-311-0200, 92-4-122-303-0101, and 92-4-122-304-0200

M-5 and C-2

Bluepoint 94, LLC

9500 W Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 340

Rosemont IL 60018

847-243-4300

847-243-4307
RLS@VentureOneRE.com

03/29/19

Jeff Raduechel

9500 W Bryn Maur Avenue, Suite 340

Rosemont IL 60018

262-822-8777

847-243-4307
JeffR@VentureOneRE.com

03/29/19

Monkhood Too Rally























Community Development Department, 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie WI 53158            262-925-6717

REV. 1/17

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP APPLICATION

I, (We), the undersigned owner(s)/agent do hereby petition the Village Board to subdivide the 
property with a Certified Survey Map (CSM) as hereinafter requested:

Property Location: _______________________________________________________________________

Legal Description: _______________________________________________________________________

Tax Parcel Number(s): ___________________________________________________________________

Existing Zoning District(s): ________________________________________________________________

Select all that apply:

ƶ� The property abuts or adjoins State Trunk Highway  ________________

ƶ� The property abuts or adjoins County Trunk Highway _______________

ƶ� Municipal Sanitary Sewer is available to service said property

ƶ� Municipal Water is available to service said property

I (We), have contacted the Community Development Department to arrange a pre-application 
meeting to discuss the proposed request with the Village staff to determine whether additional 
information may be needed to consider the request. 

I (We), hereby certify that all the above statements and attachments submitted herewith are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge.

PROPERTY OWNER: APPLICANT/AGENT:

Print Name: ___________________________ Print Name: ________________________________

Signature: ____________________________ Signature: _________________________________

Address: _____________________________ Address:___________________________________

_____________________________________ __________________________________________
(City) (State)       (Zip) (City)     (State) (Zip)

Phone: _______________________________ Phone: ____________________________________

Fax: __________________________________ Fax:_______________________________________

Email: ________________________________ Email:  ____________________________________

Date _________________________________ Date: _____________________________________

Approximately 48 acres at the northeast corner of 122nd Street (C.T.H. "ML") and 120th Avenue (Frontage Road)

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE FOURTH
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING AND BEING IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

92-4-122-312-0100 and 92-4-122-312-0150
M-5

"ML"

Bluepoint 94, LLC

9500 W Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 340

Rosemont IL 60018

847-243-4300

847-243-4307
RLS@VentureOneRE.com

03/29/19

Jeff Raduechel

9500 W Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 340

Rosemont IL 60018

262-822-8777

847-243-4307
JeffR@VentureOneRE.com

03/29/19

MarkGoode Heeney

































VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

SI
TE

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

, &
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

A
N

Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289
www.DiggersHotline.com

Call 811 3 Work Days Before You Dig
or Toll Free (800) 242-8511

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 1055 20

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
S
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
S
IT
E
 
G
R
A
D
IN
G
 
E
C
 
P
LA
N
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:2
6
:3
7
 
A
M
, 
rh
a

cjt
Draft Print



SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
PL

ES
A

N
T 

PR
A

IR
IE

K
EN

O
SH

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'

SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8"=1'

QUOINING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

( IN FEET )

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 311 5WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/8"=1'

H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
B
-
E
LE
V
S
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 
E
LE
V
A
TI
O
N
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
1
:1
8
 
A
M
, 
rh
a

cjt
Draft Print



SERVICE ROAD

EAST FRONTAGE ROAD/

120TH AVENUE

E
A

ST
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

O
A

D
/1

20
T

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

122ND STREET/COUNTY ML

SHEET NO.

REVISIONS

DRAWN

CHECKED

DATE

PROJECT NO.

P
LO

T 
C

O
N

FI
G

:
X

R
E

FS
:

LI
FT

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

1

PLANT LIST

GENERAL NOTES

PLANTING DETAILS

PERENNIALS AND GROUNDCOVERS
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE

DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN SHRUBS DECIDUOUS TREES
NOT TO SCALE

EVERGREEN TREES
NOT TO SCALE

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

0 10' 20' 40' 60'
SCALE:  1"=20' NORTH

PR
O

JE
C

T 
B

LU
E 

PO
IN

T
P

LE
A

S
A

N
T 

P
R

A
IR

IE
, W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

3.28.19

JH1843

KEK

GFB

   OF 2

VENTURE ONE
REAL ESTATE, LLC

9500 W BRYN MAWR AVE, SUITE 340
ROSEMONT, ILLINOIS 60018

JACOB & HEFNER
ASSOCIATES, INC.

1333 BUTTERFIELD ROAD, SUITE 300
DOWNERS GROVE, ILLINOIS 60515

CIVIL ENGINEER:

CIVIL ENGINEER

SEE DETAIL
THIS SHEET

SCALE:  1"=300'
NORTH

LOCATION MAP

















122ND STREET/COUNTY ML

122ND STREET/COUNTY ML

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_03LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER

2

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

2

SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'

XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:

LAYOUT NAME - L3.0

L3.0

NORTH

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E 
A

- S
EE

 T
H

IS
 S

H
EE

T

M
A

TC
H

 LIN
E A

- SEE TH
IS SH

EET M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E 
B

- S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

L3
.1

MATCH LINE D- SEE SHEET L3.2

MATCH LINE D- SEE SHEET L3.2



122ND STREET/COUNTY ML

122ND STREET/COUNTY ML

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_04LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER

2

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

2

SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'

XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:

LAYOUT NAME - L3.1

L3.1

NORTH

M
A

TC
H

 LIN
E B

- SEE SH
EET L3.0

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E 
C

- S
EE

 T
H

IS
 S

H
EE

T

M
A

TC
H

 LIN
E C

- SEE TH
IS SH

EET



EAST FRONTAGE ROAD/120TH AVENUE

EAST FRONTAGE ROAD/120TH AVENUE

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_05LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER

2

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

2

SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'

XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:

LAYOUT NAME - L3.2

L3.2

NORTH

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E 
E-

 S
EE

 T
H

IS
 S

H
EE

T

M
A

TC
H

 LIN
E D

- SEE SH
EET L3.0

M
A

TC
H

 LIN
E E- SEE TH

IS SH
EET

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E 
F-

 S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

L3
.3



EAST FRONTAGE ROAD/120TH AVENUE

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_06LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER

2

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

2

SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'

XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:

LAYOUT NAME - L3.3

L3.3

NORTH

M
A

TC
H

 LIN
E F- SEE SH

EET L3.2



1 

Consider approval of a Zoning Text Amendment (Ord. #19-10) for the request of Brian Dunn 

of Mead & Hunt on behalf of Haribo of America Manufacturing, LLC owners of the vacant 136.8 

acre property generally located at the southwest corner of 120th Avenue (West Frontage Road) 

and CTH C to amend Haribo Corporate Campus Development Planned Unit Development 

Ordinance related to roof top screening. 

Recommendation:  On May 13, 2019, the Plan Commission held a public hearing and 

recommended that the Village Board approve the Zoning Text Amendment as presented 

in the May 20, 2019 Village Staff Report. 

 



2 

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF MAY 20, 2019 

Consider approval of a Zoning Text Amendment (Ord. #19-10) for the request of Brian Dunn 

of Mead & Hunt on behalf of Haribo of America Manufacturing, LLC owners of the vacant 136.8 

acre property generally located at the southwest corner of 120th Avenue (West Frontage Road) 

and CTH C to amend Haribo Corporate Campus Development Planned Unit Development 

Ordinance related to roof top screening. 

 

The petitioner is proposing to develop a 136.8 acre property, in phases, generally located at the 
southwest corner of 120th Avenue (West Frontage Road) and CTH C (Wilmot Road) with a new 
corporate campus for HARIBO to better serve the U.S. market.  The Corporate Campus facilities 
may include food processing/manufacturing of candy and confectionery products-Gummy Bears 
and other HARIBO products; warehouse/distribution buildings; central administrative offices; 
retail store(s)/promotional and related services/uses for their employees and promoting the 
HARIBO products; as well as other related ancillary uses such as daycare and fitness centers, a 
museum, and gatehouses.  

Previous approvals:  On May 7, 2018 the Village Board approved the following: 

 Comprehensive Plan Amendments (Ord. #18-15) that amended the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie, 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan Map 9.9 to change the Freeway 

Oriented Business Center commercial land use designation to the Production 

Manufacturing Industrial land use designation and to correctly show the location of the 

field delineated wetlands within the Park, Recreation and Other Open Space lands with the 

field verified wetland land use designations.   

 Master Conceptual Plan for the construction of a new manufacturing facility to produce 

Gummy Bears and other HARIBO products. 

 Zoning Map and Text Amendments (Ord. #18-16 and Ord. #18-17) to rezone the 

field verified wetlands into the C-1, Lowland Resource Conservancy District, to rezone all 

non-wetlands areas into the M-5 District, to rezone the entire property into a Planned Unit 

Development Overlay District (PUD) and to create the specific PUD ordinance for said 

development. 

On May 13, 2019, the Plan Commission conditionally approved Preliminary Site and 

Operational Plans for the first phase of construction that is anticipated to include a 602,000 

square foot manufacturing facility (3 stories) with an administrative support building (4 stories); 

162,500 square foot buffer warehouse building; fire pump utility building; central utility building, 

gate house for the buffer warehouse building and waste water pre-treatment building. 

Zoning Text Amendment (Ord. #19-10)  The petitioner is requesting an amendment to the 

existing Haribo Planned Unit Development Ordinance (PUD) for roof top units to be screened by 

parapet walls and screen walls as shown on the attached PUD Exhibit C.   HARIBO is requesting 

the PUD modifications due to the proposed size configuration of their campus and other physical 

attributes of their proposed  property, including but not limited to the parcel topography and 

visibility from nearby public roadways. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Village staff recommends approval of the Zoning Text Amendment as presented. 

CODE1903-003 



Page 1 

ORD. #19-10 

ORDINANCE TO CREATE  

THE HARIBO CORPORATE CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO  

CHAPTER 420-137 OF THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE 

IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, 

Kenosha County, Wisconsin, to create the Haribo Corporate Campus Development Planned 

Unit Development (PUD) pursuant to Chapter 420-137 of the Village Zoning Ordinance to 

read as follows: 

HARIBO CORPORATE CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

a. It is the intent that the Haribo property described below (hereinafter referred to as 

the “DEVELOPMENT”), will provide for structures, improvements and uses in a 

campus type setting with uses specifically allowed in the underlying M-5, Production 

Manufacturing District including but not limited to food processing/manufacturing of 

candy and confectionery, warehouse/distribution, research and development and 

offices, retail/promotional related uses for promoting the owner’s products and other 

ancillary but related uses within the DEVELOPMENT on the property as legally 

described below.   

The DEVELOPMENT conforms with the adopted Village Comprehensive Plan and in 

compliance with the basic underlying M-5 District with the goal of facilitating 

development in such a fashion that it will not be contrary to the general health, 

safety, economic prosperity, and welfare of the Village, and requiring proper 

maintenance on a regular basis for buildings and structures, gates, landscaping, 

parking areas, lighting, signage, garbage dumpster enclosures, and overall site so as 

to promote a clean industrial and corporate DEVELOPMENT.  The DEVELOPMENT 

achieves a diverse and economically stable campus that will operate as part of a 

uniform industrial and commercial development within the Prairie Highlands 

Corporate Park as well as minimizing any unreasonable adverse effects to the 

surrounding properties.   

The DEVELOPMENT will be consistent with the specifications provided and will 

present a significant economic benefit to the Village of Pleasant Prairie and 

surrounding areas due to the direct jobs that will be generated as a result of the 

project, as well as the indirect jobs creating positive economic impacts on the 

surrounding area.  The DEVELOPMENT will serve to promote tourism and related 

economic development in the Village and Kenosha County; and the DEVELOPMENT 

will serve as a catalyst for the future growth within the Prairie Highlands Corporate 

Park and will provide a diverse, sustainable economic potential for Pleasant Prairie 

and Kenosha County due its positive economic impact. 

b. Legal Description:  The property included is known as Lot 1 of CSM 2249 as recorded 

at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office located in U.S. Public Land Survey 

Section 24, Township 1 North, Range 21 East in the Village of Pleasant Prairie.  

c. Requirements within the DEVELOPMENT: 

(i) The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with all Federal, State, County and 

Village Ordinances and regulations, except as expressly modified by this PUD 

Ordinance. 

(ii) The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with the Declaration of Covenants, 
Conditions, Restrictions and Easements for Prairie Highlands Corporate Park, 



Page 2 

as recorded at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office.  However, the 

provisions of this PUD will supersede any conflicting requirements as set forth 

in said Declaration. 

(iii) All private improvements for this DEVELOPMENT are required to be installed 

and maintained pursuant to any approved Preliminary or Final Site and 

Operational Plans approved by the Village.  

(iv) The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with all applicable Preliminary or 

Final Site and Operational Plan(s), Conditional Use Permits (if applicable), 

Planned Unit Development requirements, Village Licenses and Permits as 

required and approved by the Village.   

(v) All buildings and site alterations and modifications, including general buildings 

and site maintenance within the DEVELOPMENT, shall be made in accordance 

with the applicable Village Ordinances and Codes at the time the modification 

is proposed. 

(vi) Temporary storage containers (some having brand names such as P.O.D.S., 

S.A.M.S., etc.) are allowed only during construction and permitted as a 

storage solution within the DEVELOPMENT.  Compactors are allowed.  After 

construction, all merchandise, raw materials, finish products, crates, pallets, 

maintenance materials etc. storage shall be stored inside a building, except 

on a temporary basis for the storage of goods in transit with the continuing 

operation of the uses within the DEVELOPMENT. 

(vii) All mechanical roof top units shall be screened from public view by parapet 

walls, screen walls or setback from the roof edge pursuant to this PUD. 

(viii) No flags, pennants, streamers, inflatable signage, plastic banner-type 

signage, spot lights, walking signs, shall be affixed to any building, person, 

landscaping, vehicle, roof-top, or the ground unless expressly permitted on a 

temporary basis by the Zoning Ordinance. 

(ix) Landscaping within the DEVELOPMENT shall be maintained, including the 

public street trees and lawn terrace area between the DEVELOPMENT and the 

adjacent public streets.  Landscaping within the DEVELOPMENT shall be 

trimmed and watered on a regular basis and the public street trees shall be 

maintained, pruned, watered, staked in mulch beds and replaced if trees 

decay or die.  

(x) The DEVELOPMENT shall be maintained in a neat, presentable, aesthetically 

pleasing, structurally sound and nonhazardous condition. All litter and debris 

shall be promptly removed.  

(xi) The DEVELOPMENT shall not be used for the storage of any outside overnight 

or daytime parking of junked, inoperable, dismantled or unlicensed vehicles.  

No junked, inoperable, dismantled or unlicensed vehicles shall be parked 

outside.  No extended overnight parking of passenger vehicles is allowed in 

the parking lots. 

(xii) The DEVELOPMENT shall comply with all applicable performance standards set 

forth in Section 420-38 of the Village Zoning Ordinance.  

d. Specific modifications to the Village of Pleasant Prairie Zoning Ordinance for the 

DEVELOPMENT: 

(i) Section 420-125 C (4) (d) related to Corporate Campus warehouse and 

distribution auxiliary permitted uses is amended to read as follows: 



Page 3 

(d)    Warehouse and distribution uses within a corporate campus are 

permitted auxiliary to permitted manufacturing use(s) on the lot to 

the extent all warehouse and distribution auxiliary uses within the 

corporate campus shall not occupy more than 45% of the gross 

floor area of all of the buildings on the lot, except that the buildings’ 

occupant’s storage of raw materials and finished products 

assembled or produced on the site shall be exempt from this 45% 

requirement.  The building façade area of dock doors is limited to a 

total of 25% of any building’s exterior walls (i.e. 25% of the linear 

measurement of the building perimeter), and such uses are subject 

to the requirements of Article IX and all other applicable provisions 

of this chapter and of other Village ordinances and codes. 

(ii) Section 420-125.2 K related to dimensional standards in the M-5 District is 

amended to read as follows: 

K. Dimensional standards.  Except as specifically provided in chapter 

420 of the Village Municipal Code, and without limitation, all uses, 

sites, buildings and structures in the DEVELOPMENT shall comply 

with the following dimensional standards to the extent applicable. 

(1)  Lot size: two acres minimum. 

(2)  Lot frontage. Lot frontage on a public street: 150 feet 

minimum. 

(3)  Open space: 25% minimum. 

(4)  Building standards: 

(a)  Gross floor area. No maximum or minimum building 

area shall be required in the DEVELOPMENT due to the 

variety of uses within this district and the diverse 

building demands of each use. 

(b)  Principal building/structure heights:  Pursuant to 

Exhibit A the following are the maximum principal 

building heights allowed: 

 Building A Gate house: 30 feet high 

 Building B Warehouse/highbay buildings: 150 feet high 

 Building C Utility buildings: 20 feet high 

 Building D Production buildings including the required 

technical/mechanical story: 120 feet high 

 Buildings E Museum, daycare, retail shop and fitness 

buildings: 50 feet high  

 Building F Gate house: 30 feet high 

 Building G Central Administration Offices: 85 feet high 

 Building H Parking structure: 66 feet high 

Any buildings higher than 60 feet shall increase the 

required setback an additional 1.5 foot of height for 

each foot over the 60 foot building height. 



Page 4 

(c)  Setbacks. The following setbacks shall be considered 

to be minimum setbacks; greater setback may be 

required by State Building Codes. 

[1]  Street setback: minimum of 65 feet from all 

streets. 

[2]  Shore setback: 75 feet minimum. 

[3]  Wetland setback: 25 feet minimum.   

[4]  Side setback: 45 feet minimum. 

[5]  Rear setback: 45 feet minimum. 

[6]  Separation distance between all buildings: shall 

meet the International Building Code (IBC) 

requirements. 

(iii) Section 420-125.2 L related to design standards in the M-5 District is 

amended to read as follows: 

L. Design standards. Except as otherwise specifically provided in 

chapter 420 of the Village Municipal Code, and without limitation, 

all uses, sites, buildings and structures in the M-5 District shall 

comply with the following design standards to the extent 

applicable: 

(1) Number of principal structures per lot: no limit. 

(2) Number of detached accessory buildings: no limit. 

(3) All accessory uses or structures shall be on the same lot 

or approved site as the principal use. 

(4) Fences may be allowed pursuant to § 420-81; however, 

chain-link fences shall be vinyl coated and the color shall 

be black, earth tones or complementary to the color of 

the building.  

(5) Brick pavers may be allowed on walkways and 

pedestrian ways within the DEVELOPMENT; however, 

parking lots, maneuvering lanes and fire lanes, and 

truck dock areas and any other surface wherein vehicles 

will travel shall be paved as required in Chapter 420 of 

the Village Municipal Code. 

(6) Dock doors may face a public street if located a 

minimum of 200 feet from the facing public street and if 

landscaped and screened as approved by the Plan 

Commission. 

(7) Principal building standards. All facades that are visible 

to and facing the public street and any portions of the 

building with office uses shall provide architectural 

details and elements such as but not limited to varying 

roof heights, varying fenestration and other appropriate 

architectural elements as approved by the Plan 

Commission.  In addition, the office area of the building 

shall be at least two-stories. 



Page 5 

(8) Site and operational plan requirements pursuant to 

Article IX of Chapter 420 of the Village Municipal Code, 

except as provided below: 

(a) Buildings shall comply with the façade design 

requirements in this subsection unless specifically 

approved by the Plan Commission: 

[1]  Manufacturing/Production building is not 

required to have any glazing. 

[2]  Office building(s) or other buildings not 

specifically listed in this subsections 8(a) 

shall have a minimum glazed area 

(calculated on the basis of the building 

façade areas) of 25%. 

[3]  Parking structure garages that have entry 

and exit stairwells and/or lobbies that are 

visible from the exterior shall have a 

minimum glazed area of 25% adjacent to 

a public street. 

[4]  Utility substations; utility substation 

building. Utility substations and utility 

substation buildings shall have no 

minimum glazing requirement. 

(b)  Construction materials. Principal buildings, 

accessory buildings, parking garages and any 

penthouse areas associated with such building or 

structure shall comply with the following 

requirements for construction materials: 

[1]  Glazed area. The following requirements 

apply to all glazed areas: 

[a]  Glazed areas may be tinted or clear 

glass. Mirrored glass is prohibited. 

[b]  Anodized or powder-coated 

aluminum curtain wall systems, 

storefront systems and accents are 

allowed. 

[c]  Stainless steel, bronze or brass 

curtain wall systems. Storefront 

systems and accents are allowed. 

[d]  Anodized or powder-coated 

aluminum metal panels or other 

metal panels are allowed if integral 

to window wall or curtain wall 

systems or if used for trim, soffits, 

canopy, sun protection systems or 

mechanical penthouses. 



Page 6 

[e]  Door frames. Door frames shall 

complement window frames in 

material, finish and color. 

[2] Nonglazed area. The nonglazed areas of 

any building in this district shall comply 

with the standard in § 420-57H(2)(g).  In 

addition, aluminum composite metal 

panels, including but not limited to 

Alucobond Plus by Alucobond, or 

Reynobond Composite Material by Arconic, 

or similar, high quality panel material is 

allowed on the buildings as specifically 

approved by the Plan Commission. 

[3]  Roofs (architectural features). Section 

420-57H(2)(i) shall not apply. 

Architectural roof features or forms shall 

be copper or zinc-coated aluminum metal 

panels or slate or other high quality 

architectural grade metal panels as 

specifically approved by the Plan 

Commission. 

[4] Mechanical Screening.   All mechanical 

units, ground or roof mounted shall be 

screened from public view by either 

landscaping or other approved high 

quality architectural grade metal 

screening or panels as specifically 

approved by the Plan Commission.  All 

roof mounted mechanical units on the 

production building (Building D on Exhibit 

A) are acceptable as shown on Exhibit C. 

(c) The utility buildings (Buildings C on Exhibit A) 

may have silos with above ground piping/wiring 

to the other buildings as specifically approved by 

Plan Commission. 

(8)  Parking, access and traffic requirements pursuant to 

Article VIII of Chapter 420 of the Village Municipal Code 

unless expressly noted within this Ordinance. 

(9) Sign requirements pursuant to Article Chapter 420 of 

the Village Municipal Code unless expressly noted within 

this Ordinance.  

(iv) Section 420-48 L related to setback for parking areas (which includes parking 

spaces, maneuvering lanes and fire lanes) is amended to read as follows: 

(a) Setback for parking areas (which includes parking spaces, 

maneuvering lanes and fire lanes).   No perimeter curb and gutter 

or hard-surfaced areas shall be constructed closer than 25 feet 

from any property boundary lines, except where necessary to 

afford permanent ingress and egress to the Lot. 



Page 7 

(v) Section 420-57 L (2) (i) related to lights in parking lots is amended to read as 

follows: 

(i) Parking lot pole lighting shall not exceed 25 feet in height as 

measured from grade and the concrete base of the light poles shall 

not exceed 12 inches of concrete and the poles shall be located 

within landscaped islands or adjacent parking lot green space 

areas. 

(vi) Section 420-76 DD related to wall signs shall be amended to read as follows: 

DD. Wall Sign. 

(1) The east façade of the Production building (Building D on 

Exhibit A) is allowed a wall sign up to 10,000 square feet 

as shown on Exhibit B and includes the company logo and 

wording “Haribo”.  This specific wall sign area is not 

included in the aggregate permitted background commercial 

advertising sign area allowable within DEVELOPMENT 

pursuant to § 420-78K. 

(2)  Wall signs shall be securely mounted on the exterior wall of 

a building and shall not extend more than 12 inches from 

the building's wall surface. 

(3)  Wall signs shall not actually or appear to extend above or 

beyond any wall edge. 

(4)  Wall signs shall not be placed upon or cover any 

architectural feature, and shall be set back a minimum of 

six inches from the edge of the fascia, architectural feature 

or exterior building wall excluding the wall sign as shown on 

Exhibit B which shall be a minimum of 5 feet from the edge 

of the fascia, architectural feature or exterior building wall. 

(5)  Only channel-type or pin-mounted letters shall be allowed; 

however, a symbol or company logo may be allowed if 

approved by the Village Zoning Administrator. 

(6)  Box/cabinet signs may be allowed if approved by the Village 

Zoning Administrator. 

(7)  No sign raceways for mounting signage are allowed, and no 

visible electrical "crossovers" are allowed. 

(8)  Changeable copy signs, electronic changing message signs 

or electronic scrolling signs are not permitted wall sign. 

(9)  May be illuminated. If illuminated, the signs may be 

internally, externally, or halo-type illumination. The 

following types of signs/sign illumination shall not be 

permitted unless approved by the Village Zoning 

Administrator on a case-by-case basis, including, but are 

not limited to: (a) External neon outlining illumination; or 

(b) Background painting of the building façade. 

(10)  All exterior building walls/facades where former signage was 

placed shall be patched and/or repaired as a condition of 

any new wall sign permit approval. All exterior building 



Page 8 

walls/facades shall be maintained in a state of good repair 

at all times. 

(11)  The sign installer shall provide written verification to the 

Village Zoning Administrator upon installation of the sign 

that said sign complies with the sign permit. 

(vii) Section 420-139 A (3) related to height exceptions for special structures shall 

be amended to read as follows:  

(3) Special structures. Elevator penthouses, gas tanks, boiler 

stacks, observation towers, scenery lofts, manufacturing 

equipment and necessary mechanical appurtenances may be 

exempted from the height limitations of this Ordinance, 

provided that all required setbacks are increased by at least 

one foot for each foot the structure exceeds 60 feet, as 

measured from the outermost edge of said special structure. 

e. Amendments 

(i) The PUD regulations for the DEVELOPMENT may be amended pursuant to 

Chapter 420-137 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

(ii) The Zoning Administrator has the discretion to approve minor changes, 

adjustments and additions to this PUD ordinance document without the need 

for Village Plan Commission and Village Board review and approval. 

Adopted this 20th day of May 2019. 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

 

 _____________________________ 

John P. Steinbrink 

Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Jane C. Snell 

Village Clerk 

 

Posted: _____________ 

 
10-haribo pud amend 
CODE1903-003 



A

B

C

E

F
G

H
D

I

Height Zones
A Gate House approx. 30 ft

B Warehouse / High-bay Buildings approx. 150 ft

C Utility Buildings approx. 20 ft

D Production Buildings approx. 120 ft

E Museum, Daycare, Shop and Fitness Buildings approx. 50 ft

F Gate House approx. 30 ft

G Central Administration Offices approx. 85 ft

H Parking Structure approx. 66 ft

I Chimneys approx. TBD

099

099

1b02/29/201802/29/2018

1b 02/29/2018 Adaption of heights for the respective height zones.

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A

pherrick
Typewritten Text



pherrick
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text



pherrick
Typewritten Text
Exhibit C

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text









Lot 1 of CSM 2849

91-4-121-241-0601











1 
 

THESE ITEMS ARE RELATED AND WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE SAME TIME HOWEVER, 

SEPARATE ACTION IS REQUIRED. 

 

Consider the joint request of SR Mills on behalf of Creekside Ventures LLC owner of the vacant 

property located north of 9115 Old Green Bay Road owned by Eric and Deborah Davidson for 

approval of a Lot Line Adjustment between the two properties. 

Recommendation:  The Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve 

the Lot Line Adjustment subject to the comments and conditions of the May 20, 2019 

Village Staff Report. 

 

Consider the request of Dan Szczap with Bear Development LLC for approval of a Certified 

Survey Map, Vacation of Easements, Development Agreement and related Exhibits 

including the Site Development Plans for The Vista at Creekside proposed apartment 

development to be located at 91st Street and Old Green Bay Road and extending to Creekside 

Circle. 

Recommendation:  The Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve 

the Certified Survey Map, Vacation of Easements, Development Agreement and 

related Exhibits including the Site Development Plans subject to the comments and 

conditions of the May 20 2019 Village Staff Report. 

 

Consider approval of Zoning Map and Text Amendments (Ord. #19-11 and #19-12) 

including Residential Development Plans for the request of Dan Szczap with Bear 

Development LLC for The Vista at Creekside development that will include 7-20 unit apartment 

buildings, detached garage buildings, a club house and associated site improvements on 

approximately 14.5 acres of land generally located at 91st Street and Old Green Bay Road and 

extending to Creekside Circle. 

Recommendation:  On May 13, 2019, the Plan Commission held a public hearing and 

recommended that the Village Board approve the Zoning Map and Text Amendments 

including the Residential Development Plans subject to the comments and conditions 

of the May 20, 2019 Village Staff Report. 

 



2 
 

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF MAY 20, 2019 

Consider the joint request of SR Mills on behalf of Creekside Ventures LLC owner of the vacant 

property located north of 9115 Old Green Bay Road owned by Eric and Deborah Davidson for 

approval of a Lot Line Adjustment between the two properties. 

Consider the request of Dan Szczap with Bear Development LLC for approval of a Certified 

Survey Map, Vacation of Easements, Development Agreement and related Exhibits 

including the Site Development Plans for The Vista at Creekside proposed apartment 

development to be located at 91st Street and Old Green Bay Road and extending to Creekside 

Circle. 

Consider approval of Zoning Map and Text Amendments (Ord. #19-11 and #19-12) 

including Residential Development Plans for the request of Dan Szczap with Bear 

Development LLC for The Vista at Creekside development that will include 7-20 unit apartment 

buildings, detached garage buildings, a club house and associated site improvements on 

approximately 14.5 acres of land generally located at 91st Street and Old Green Bay Road and 

extending to Creekside Circle. 

 

THESE ITEMS ARE PROPOSED TO BE DISCUSSED AT THE SAME TIME HOWEVER 

SEPARATE ACTIONS ARE REQUIRED. 

Phase 1 of the development that will include 7-20 unit apartment buildings, a club house, 4 
detached garage buildings and associated site improvements on 14.4 acres to be known as The 
Vista at Creekside.  Phase 2 will include the platting of 49 single family and one two family lot as 
shown on the draft Preliminary Plat for Creekside Terrace that is being reviewed by the Village 
staff.  The required public hearing for this portion of the development will be held this summer.  
Upon approval of the Preliminary Plat, the developer intends to submit the Final Plat and all 
related documents so that the construction of the remaining public improvements for the entire 
development can be completed consequently.  

The petitioner, at this time, is requesting approval of a Lot Line Adjustment, Certified Survey 

Map, Vacation of Easements, Development Agreement including Site Development Plans, Zoning 

Map and Text Amendments including Residential Development Plans, DSIS Agreement and DSIS 

Access Easement for the apartment development located at 91st Street east of Old Green Bay 

Road to be known as The Vista at Creekside.  

Background:  The Creekside Crossing condominium (including 8 unit, 4 unit and 2 unit buildings) 

and single family residential development were initially developed in several phases by 

Mastercraft Builders from 2005-2010.  Between 2010-2014 portions of the development were 

sold to other contractors who constructed additional units.  The original development anticipated 

24 single family lots; 34 2-unit condominium buildings, 17 4-unit condominium buildings and 19 

8-unit condominium buildings.   All of the single family lots have since been developed and all of 

the condominium units with the exception of two 8-unit buildings have been built within the 

existing platted condominium area.  The undeveloped land in the original development proposal 

would have included a total of 158 additional condominium units (11-8 unit buildings, 6-4 unit 

buildings and 23-2 unit buildings).  

Due to the recession, the undeveloped land has remained vacant for several years.  Creekside PP, 

LLC purchased the land and intends to develop the vacant properties.  On August 17, 2015 the 

Village Board conditionally approved a Conceptual Plan to develop the remaining vacant land 

north and west of the Creekside Subdivision and the Creekside Crossing Subdivision and 

Condominium development adjacent to 89th, 90th and 91st Streets, 90th Place, 62nd Avenue, and 

Creekside Circle for 64 single family lots and one (1) two family lot.  The Creekside PP, LLC 

developers, after re-evaluation did not move forward with this single family/two family proposal 

due to the costs of constructing Creekside Circle and bridge public improvements, thus the plan 

did not move forward.   



3 
 

After review and consideration of several development options for the remaining Creekside vacant 

properties (approximately 58 acres) and additional vacant properties (approximately 9 acres) 

adjacent to the proposed 91st Street east of Old Green Bay Road.  The Village Board at its March 

18, 2019 meeting amended the Whittier Creek Neighborhood Plan and conditionally approved a 

Conceptual Plan for Option 3a which included 54 single family lots, a two-family lot and 7-20 unit 

multi-family apartment buildings. 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments:  The development will include 7-20 unit apartment 

buildings (140 units) to be constructed at 91st Street and Old Green Bay Road with one apartment 

building on the east side of Creekside Circle at 91st Street.  The main entrance to the 

development will be from Old Green Bay Road at 91st Street.  At this entrance is the club house 

that includes a leasing/management office, community gathering space and an exercise room.   

Each of the apartment buildings provides for 8 units on the first floor and 12 units on the second 

floor that range in size from 713 square feet to 1,325 square feet with 8 units in each building 

having an attached garage.  All units are considered condominium style in that all units will have 

an individual entry from the exterior of the building (no common hallways or shared entrances).  

The buildings will be constructed of a variety of building materials including stone, brick and 

hardiboard siding with a grey/blue tone colors.   

Each building provides a variety of unit types with various rental options including: 11-1 bedroom 

with 1 bathroom; 1-2 bedroom with 1 bathroom; 6-2 bedroom with 2 bathrooms and 2-3 

bedroom with 2 bathrooms. 

As discussed at the public hearings held earlier this year with consideration of the Conceptual 

Plan, the apartments will be developed as workforce housing.  The petitioner has submitted and 

successfully received an award of Housing Tax Credits to fund a portion of the development for 

Workforce Housing.  There are many types of tax credits used to construct a variety of housing 

types.  The Housing Tax Credits awarded to this project are not for Low Income Housing but for 

Workforce Housing.  Low Income housing typically serves area median incomes at or about the 

30% area median income.   The housing development being proposed is not low income, but it is 

income restricted as Workforce Housing that provides for rental rates that are very similar to 

current market rate area rents.  

Workforce Housing is designed for active individuals and families with working parents or single 

working professionals or seniors that have a lawful source of income.  These units are dedicated 

to those not typically understood to be the targets of affordable housing.  The Workforce Housing 

requirements mandates a maximum rental rate as well as the maximum income of residents.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All tenants must have at a minimum three-times their total monthly rent in income to qualify for 

any unit within the proposed development.  The goal of these units is to offer efficient and 



4 
 

sustainable housing solutions that enable working individuals in moderate income vocations or 

emerging professionals, such police officers, firefighters, waitresses, teachers, factory workers, 

health professionals, and service workers to live in the community in which they work.   

The market area income information pursuant to 2018 ESRI information provided by Baker Tilly 

Virchow Krause, LLP shows that 28% of Village residents have annual incomes less than $50,000 

per year and 42% of the Village’s residents have an annual income less than $75,000.  Bear’s 

requirement is that no more than 30% of the gross income should be spent on monthly rent. 

The rent (excluding utilities and detached garages) ranges are as follows: 

 1 bedroom rents range from $697 to $1,116 with minimum annual income ranging from 

$25,092 to $40,176 and maximum annual income ranging from $29,750 to $47,600. 

 2 bedroom unit rents range from $836 to $1,338 with minimum annual income ranging 

from $30,096 to $48,168 and maximum annual income ranging from $29,750 to $47,600. 

 3 bedroom unit rents range from $966 to $1,546 with minimum annual income ranging 

from $34,776 to $55,656 and maximum annual income ranging from $40,150 to $64,240. 

The Workforce Housing program requires the following rental limitations as further described in 

the chart above: 

 84 of the 140 units (60%) will be rented at 50% of the area median income 

 28 of the 140 units (20%) will be rented at 70% of the area median income 

 28 of the 140 units (20%) will be rented at 80% of the area median income  

Pursuant to the petitioner, the 40% of the units that will be rented at 70% and 80% of the area 

median income are rental rates are in-line with market rate rents. 

The petitioner has also provided a comparison of the rent to the median home value for Pleasant 

Prairie. 



5 
 

The following additional information was provided by the developer: 

Rental Rates 

 Workforce Housing was established to guarantee an adequate supply of high-quality 
residences for households at varying ranges of income.  

 Households’ annual income will be independently certified to confirm not only a sufficient 
minimum income to afford the monthly rent but also a maximum, so allowable within the 
workforce housing program.  Based on the unit mix and IRS requirements it is estimated 
that minimum incomes will range from $25,092.00 to $55,656.00 and maximum incomes 
will range from $29,750.00 to $64,240.00. Please see the above table which outlines the 
income ranges for the respective units. 

 The full monthly rent is the responsibility of the residents; there is no rental subsidy 
(Section 8). 

 Of the 140 units at Creekside, 56 have rent levels at “market rate” in terms of monthly 
rent. The remaining units are roughly a 35% discount to market rates.  

 The Workforce Housing Credits received are invested into the development for the 
construction of quality, attractive residences. The floor plans, features and amenities are 
of the same quality as market rate apartments. 

 Residents are required to post a security deposit equal to 1 months’ rent. 

Workforce Housing/Market Rate Housing Split 

 The Multi-Family Component is Workforce Housing 

 Of the 140 units at Creekside, 56 include rent levels at “market rate” in terms of monthly 
rent.  

 The remaining units are roughly 35% discount to market rates. 

Workforce Housing Compliance 

 Compliance with Workforce Housing regulations are strictly enforced by the Wisconsin 
Housing and Economic Development Authority. 

 Compliance with housing regulations and resident eligibility is accomplished through 
annual compliance reviews and audits. 

30 Year Land Use Restriction Agreement 

 Upon receipt of final approval from WHEDA (post-construction), Form 8609 from the IRS 
and a land use restriction agreement from WHEDA will be recorded against the multifamily 
development. Under this agreement, the development must continuously comply with IRS 
Section 42 and other applicable sections of the internal revenue code. The development 
must also comply with WHEDA codes and regulations. These agreements place occupancy 
restrictions on rents and the minimum percentage of units which shall be occupied by 
households whose income meets the Section 42 requirements. These requirements will be 
continuously monitored by WHEDA for a period of 30 years.  

Resident Qualification 

 Bear Property Management reserves the right to qualify prospective residents based on 
credit history, criminal background checks, employment verification and asset verification. 

 Bear Property Management engages a 3rd Party provider to complete background checks. 

 To qualify for residency, prospective residents must demonstrate credit history and 
certifiable monthly income equal to 3 times the monthly rent. 



6 
 

Occupancy Limits 

 Leases will limit the maximum number of occupants per unit. 

 The limit is based on the specific household make-up. For example, the limit for a 1BR is 
two people but if there is a child under 1 then it can be 3 people (e.g. mom/dad/baby). 

 Due to Fair Housing issues, Bear must comply with Federal requirements. 

 In instances where there are small children (under age 7), children may share bedrooms.  

 1 Bedroom Unit- 3 maximum (couple and an infant). 

 2 Bedroom Unit- 4 maximum (couple and 2 children in a bedroom, provided the children 
are all under the age of 7). 

 3 Bedroom Unit- 6 maximum (couple and 2 children in each bedroom, provided the 
children are all under the age of 7). 

Apartment Management:  The success or failure of any multi-family development, whether 

rental or owner occupied is its management.  Most Village code violations that Village received 

are for owner occupied properties.  The rental apartment properties in the Village are well 

managed and have no ongoing issues with code violations.   

Bear Development has a very good management record and intends to own and manage their 

apartments for the long term.  In this case, a minimum of 15 years as part of their portfolio. They 

also have policies and practices in place to ensure that the exterior of the building and the site 

continues to be well maintained.  In addition, they have rental policies and practices to ensure 

that the tenants take care of their units.   Below are additional information provided by the 

developer: 

Property Management 

 The Vista at Creekside will be professionally managed by Bear Property Management 
(BPM).  

 BPM currently manages 1,142 units in Southeastern Wisconsin. 

 BPM has a current occupancy rate of 98.6%. 

 The project will be assigned a Full-Time Property Manager and a Part-Time Leasing Agent. 

 The Management Team will be on site between the hours of 9 AM -5PM, Monday through 
Saturday. 

 A Management & Leasing Office will be located within the Community Clubhouse. 

 A 24-Hour Emergency Service is available for management issues outside of business 
hours. 

 The Full-Time Property Manager will not reside on-site.  

 BPM has an accredited Asset Manager on staff to manage, evaluate and improve Bear 
owned assets. 

 The site and individual buildings will also be monitored by video surveillance. 

Parking Management Plan 

 BPM carefully manages parking to ensure that adequate parking spaces are provided for 
the residents. 

 A Parking Policy will be established prior to building occupancy. All residents will sign a 
Parking Policy Addendum as part of the lease agreement. 

 Vehicles that have not moved for a period of 72 hours will be towed. 



7 
 

 BPM will restrict the number of vehicles allowed per unit to the number of legal drivers 
residing in the unit. 

 Detached garages shall be used strictly for the parking of vehicles and shall not be used 
primarily for storage. 

Parking of 91st Street 

 After the multi-family buildings are constructed parking on 91st Street shall be prohibited 
at all times. 

Pet Policy 

 The Vista at Creekside shall include three (3) buildings that will be pet-free. 

 In the buildings in which pets are allowed, pets shall be limited to 1 per unit and a 
maximum weight of forty (40) pounds. 

 BPM restricts the following dog breeds from BPM Properties: Pit Bulls, Staffordshire Terrier, 
Rottweiler, Doberman Pinscher, Cane Korso, Chow Chow, Wolf Hybrids and Akita. 
Additional Breed Restrictions per the Village of Pleasant Prairie will be enforced. 

Eviction Process and Non-Renewal Process 

 Resident eviction is a complicated and time-consuming process and used as a last resort.  

 Based on thorough vetting and qualification processes used by BPM, evictions at BPM 
properties are rare. 

 More effectively, BPM uses the method of Lease Non-renewal to remove problematic 
residents from the apartment community. The threat of eviction is used to reduce the 
offending behavior and the resident is simply not offered a lease renewal. 

Lot Line Adjustment:  The Lot Line Adjustment is proposed between the developer and Eric and 

Deborah Davidson to transfer the notched land area of 4,250 square feet from the developer’s 

property and attach it to the Davidson’s property located at 9115 Old Green Bay Road. 

Certified Survey Map:  The CSM proposes to create three (3) lots for the construction of the 

apartment development.  Lot 1 is proposed to be 4.4 acres, Lot 2 is proposed to be 7.9 acres and 

Lot 3 is proposed to be 2.0 acres.  These lots will be developed with the apartment buildings, 

detached garage buildings, the clubhouse and the required storm water retention facilities.  The 

remainder of the land within Creekside development area will be subdivided by a Final Plat as 

noted above.   The existing buildings on Lot 2 of the proposed CSM are intended to be razed.  The 

developer is purchasing Lot 2 but will allow the owner to remain living in the home for up to 120 

days from the sale.  If construction begins on the Lot 2 prior to the razing of the home, the 

construction area shall be securely fenced so that the home is not located within the construction 

area.   

Easements:  The Creekside Crossing Subdivision plat included several easements that were 

based on the original development that are proposed to be vacated.  All new required easements 

for this development will be dedicated on the CSM, by separate document and the Final Plat for 

Creekside Terrace.  For Phase 1 development, certain easements will be required to be dedicated 

outside the CSM boundaries related to municipal sewer and water, grading, stormwater and cross 

access easements for required improvements for the apartment development. 

Public Infrastructure/Site Access:  Creekside Circle and 91st Street have been dedicated by 

the original developer and municipal sanitary sewer was extended in a portion of Creekside Circle 

to service the existing development and future phase 2 of the development within the vacant 

areas east of the creek. 

The primary access for The Vista at Creekside apartment development will be from Old Green Bay 

Road at 91st Street.  Creekside Circle will be completed (bridge and roadway infrastructure) that 

allows access to 93rd Street at 63rd and 66th Avenues with the proposed Phase 2 of the 



8 
 

development.  91st Street via Old Green Bay Road will be the primary construction access and 

haul roadway for both phases of the developments infrastructure and the residential construction.  

Temporary “No Construction Access” signs will be required at the entrances at 93rd Street during 

the duration of the development prior to commencing the public improvements.  

Providing multiple public road connections to and through the development allows traffic to be 

dispersed. Residents living in the neighborhood will travel the easiest path to get to their 

destination.  Most of the new apartment residents will likely exit the development through 91st 

Street and travel north or south on Old Green Bay Road.   The projected traffic volume and 

movements are the same/similar to what was projected by the original Creekside development. 

Pursuant to the Village Engineer, the proposed development and the total number of units does 

not warrant a traffic study.  When the 200 acres of vacant land on the south side of 93rd 

Street/Dabbs Farm drive is proposed to be developed a Traffic Study will be required.   

That being said, Traffic Analysis and Design Inc. (TADI), on behalf of the petitioner, has 

completed a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) for the Main Street Market development at STH 165 

and STH 31.  This TIA examined roadways north to Dabbs Farm Drive.  As part of the Main Street 

Market development on the corner of STH 165 and Old Green Bay Road, the TIA required that a 

dedicated right turn lane be added to Dabbs Farm Drive between Old Green Bay Road and STH 

31.  This new lane will be added within the next 5 years.   

As required with the Conceptual Plan approval, this existing traffic study was used as a basis for 

the developer’s traffic engineer and they have verified that no other improvements are needed at 

the intersection at Old Green Bay Road and 91st Street other than acceleration/deceleration lanes 

on Old Green Bay Road as a result of the 91st Street connection.  See attached Technical 

Memorandum dated April 23, 2019 from TADI. 

The public sidewalks and private pedestrian pathways being installed by the developer at the 

developer’s cost are shown on the attached drawing for Phase 1 of the development.  Phase 2 

will require the developer to install concrete sidewalks around the interior area of Creekside Circle 

right-of-way to provide pedestrian access that meets ADA standards to the existing Creekside 

Park pursuant to the Conceptual Plan approval.  In addition, sidewalks will be installed on the 

outer side of Creekside Circle adjacent to the single family lots being create with a sanitary 

sewer/pedestrian access path over the sanitary sewer line within the northwest corner of the 

development.  The sidewalk maintenance and snow removal would be the responsibility of the 

abutting land owners.  

Phase 1 public improvements will serve the areas adjacent to Lots 1, 2 and 3 of the proposed 

CSM and the remainder of the public improvements will be constructed with Phase 2 upon 

approval of the Final Plat as outlined in the attached Development Agreement. 

Floodplain Boundary Adjustment:  On October 20, 2003 the Village Board adopted Resolution 

#03-42 to approve the Floodplain Boundary Adjustment for the Creekside development.  In 

January 2005, the original developer of Creekside Crossing obtained the required permits from 

FEMA to begin the floodplain adjustment work.   This grading work to amend the 100-year 

floodplain including the installation of the existing bridge on the south side of the development 

has been completed and the remainder of the grading work and the second bridge crossing on the 

north side of the development along with the construction of the remainder of Creekside Circle 

needs to be completed so that the 100-year floodplain boundary adjustment as-built drawings can 

be approved by WI DNR and FEMA and the official 100-year floodplain maps amended. 

Wetlands:  Fill permits were obtained by the Developer from the WI DNR and the US ACOE to fill 

a small portion of the wetlands for the construction of Creekside Circle and 91st Street.   The 

remainder of the wetlands on Lot 2 will remain. 

Zoning Map and Text Amendments:  The following zoning map amendments are proposed:  

The wetlands on Lot 2 are proposed to be rezoned into the C-1, Lowland Resource Conservancy 

District; Lots 1, 2 (west of the wetlands) and 3 are proposed to be rezoned into the R-11, Multi-



9 
 

Family Residential District; and the area on Lot 2 east of the wetlands are proposed to be rezoned 

into the PR-1, Neighborhood Park and Recreational District.  The 100-year floodplain will remain 

unchanged at this time and Lots 1, 2 and 3 will be rezoned into the PUD, Planned Unit 

Development Overlay District.  [Note:  The rezoning of the 100-year floodplain cannot be 

completed until the floodplain adjustment is complete, as-built plans are submitted and FEMA 

CLOMR-F is approved by FEMA.]  The Comprehensive Land Use Plan would also need to be 

amended to reflect the above noted zoning changes to ensure that the Land Use Plan and the 

Zoning Map are consistent.   

The PUD, would allow for some dimensional flexibility provided that there is a defined community 

benefit.  The attached PUD Ordinance allows for the following dimensional variations:  

 to allow for more than one multi-family building per parcel; 

 to set specific building setbacks for the apartment buildings, detached garages and the 

club house; 

 to require a total of 322 parking spaces including 125 enclosed within a building.  In 

addition 56 parking spaces are provided directly behind each attached garage. Specifically 

the following parking spaces are being provided on each of the lots:  

o Buildings A4-A7 north of 91st Street, which includes 80 apartment units, provides 

for a total of 195 parking spaces (97 surface parking spaces with 34 detached 

garage spaces, 32 attached garage spaces, plus 32 spaces directly behind the 

attached garages);  

o Buildings A2, A-3 and the clubhouse south of 91st Street, which includes 40 

apartment units, provides for a total of 126 parking spaces (64 surface parking 

spaces with 30 detached garage spaces, 16 attached garage spaces, plus 16 spaces 

directly behind the attached garages); and  

o Building A1 east of Creekside Circle, which includes 20 apartment units, provides 

for a total of 57 parking spaces (36 surface parking spaces with 5 detached garage 

spaces, 8 attached garage spaces, plus 8 spaces directly behind the attached 

garages). 

Part of the community benefit is that the developer would provide fire sprinklers within the 

apartment buildings; to provide a minimum of three (3) pet free buildings; to limit the size and 

breed of pets allowed (no more than 1 pet per apartment not to exceed 40 pounds at mature 

size); to add additional park equipment to the public park; to provide enhanced architectural 

details for the buildings and enhanced landscaping; where the proposed apartment buildings and 

clubhouse share property lines with existing single-family homes (specifically near Old Green Bay 

Road) the developers will implement extensive landscaping and privacy fence to maintain 

adequate separation, buffer and privacy from neighboring property owners.  In addition, the 

multi-family development will be equipped with a Digital Security Imaging System (DSIS) 

pursuant to the Chapter 410 of the Village Municipal Code.  The Plan Commission conditionally 

approved the DSIS Agreement and DSIS Access Easement at the May 13, 2019 Plan Commission 

Meeting.   

Recommendation:   Plan Commission recommends approval of the Lot Line Adjustment, 

subject to the Plat of Survey being revised to include a signature block for the Village Plan 

Commission chairman, Village President and Village Clerk.  Upon approval of the Village Board 

and prior to recording the CSM, the petitioners shall record the proper transfer/deed documents 

with the Plat of Survey for the Lot Line Adjustment as an Exhibit at the Kenosha County Register 

of Deeds Office and providing a recorded copy to the Village. 

Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends approval of the Certified Survey Map, 

Easement Vacation documents and Development Agreement and related Exhibits subject to the 

above comments and the following conditions: 



10 
 

1. The comments/changes to the CSM are forthcoming. 

2. Off-site easements are required for the water, sewer, stormwater, grading and cross 

access and shall be submitted for the apartment portion of the development. 

3. The Easement documents and Vacation documents shall be submitted for final review. 

4. See attached comments from the Village Engineer dated May 3, 2019 which include 

comments for the entire project. 

5. See attached comments for the Village Fire and Rescue Department dated May 10, 2019. 

6. Show the location of the 100-year floodplain within the development.  Verify that no work 

is being done within the 100-year floodplain.  If any work is being proposed within the 

100-year floodplain additional approvals will be required. 

7. The Plans shall label all of the buildings consistently as shown on Sheet 3 of 26 of the civil 

plans, with the exception the garage behind building A1 shall be labeled as G4. 

8. Correct the Site Data Chart on page 3 of 26 and provide the following information: 

 area of each lot within the development (ac. and sq. ft) 

 total land area of development, excluding right-of-way (ac. and sq. ft)  

 area of the wetland to remain within the development (ac. and sq. ft.) 

 area of 100 year floodplain to remain within the development (ac. and sq. ft.) 

 area of impervious surface within the development (ac. and sq.ft.) 

 area of open space (ac. and sq. ft) 

 % of open space within the development 

 total surface parking spaces (excluding the spaces behind the attached garages) 

 total enclosed parking spaces in each detached garage building (label by garage 

building) 

 total enclosed parking spaces attached to the buildings:  56 spaces (8 per building) 

 total of parking space behind each attached garage:  56 spaces (8 per building) 

9. Public Street Trees are also required along Old Green Bay Road.  Show on the plans. 

10. The development sign is located outside the property boundaries as shown on the 

landscape plan.  The sign shall be located on the property and shall be setback a minimum 

of five feet from the property lines, provided said sign is located outside of the vision 

triangle.  This sign shall meet all of the sign requirements specified in Section 420-76 Q 

and should include the address (street number and name) of the clubhouse on the sign. 

11. Correct the landscaping plans and any other plan sheets that indicate that there are 25 

units per apartment building. 

12. Provide a detail including color, size and material of the dumpster enclosures on the plans. 

13. Provide a detail including color, size and material of any fencing proposed. 

14. The attached comments related to the building elevations. 

15. The Village will assign building addresses for each building.  The building addresses will be 

required to be shown on the building-not vinyl letters on the building window or door.  

Provide a detail and location of the proposed building addresses for review. 

16. Provide location of mail boxes and details.  Further discussion related to the location of 

mail boxes is needed prior to discussion with the post office.  If the mail boxes are 

proposed to be grouped outside of the buildings then these shall be shown on the plans, 

under a covering and landscaped appropriately.  

17. The construction sites shall be secured with temporary construction fencing while providing 

access to emergency vehicles.  Show location of construction fencing and any job trailers 

on the erosion control plan. 



11 
 

18. Revise the DSIS camera specifications from a bullet style to a dome camera. 

19. Razing Permits shall be obtained from the Village to remove the buildings on the property 

north of 91st Street. 

20. Upon Village approval of the Construction Plans, the Developer shall submit two (2) copies 

of the final Village approved plans and specifications so that the Village can request 

approval from the Kenosha Water Utility (KWU).   

21. Upon written utility plan approval from the KWU, the Developer shall obtain written 

approval from the WI DNR.   

22. Upon Village approval of the Construction Plans the following shall be submitted 

to the Village for so that the Development Agreement can be finalized by the 

Village.  The number of copies required are noted below, in addition pdf’s of all 

documents and plans shall be submitted. 

a. Proof of ownership of all properties.  The Owners of all properties shall be the 

same, or each entity shall sign the documents. 

b. Certified Survey Map and vacation easement document—see comments above. 

b. DSIS Agreement and DSIS Easement—see draft agreement for review. 

c. Final Memorandum of Development Agreement—see draft agreement for review. 

d. Final Development Agreement—see draft agreement for review.  All required 

Exhibits to the Development Agreement shall be submitted for final review.  

Pursuant to the Development Agreement all documents shall be in final form by 

July 1, 2019. 

e. Verification of taxes and outstanding special assessments being paid.  Any 

outstanding taxes, special assessments or invoices shall be paid prior to recording 

the Final Plat and Memorandum of Development Agreement. 

f. A copy of the required wetland fill, N.O.I. Chapter 30 permits from the WI DNR and 

ACOE. 

g. A copy of the public sanitary sewer and water approval letters from the KWU, WI 

DNR, and SEWRPC. 

h. A copy of the signed contracts, certificates of insurance, and performance and 

payment bonds.  The contracts shall have the Developer’s name as shown on the 

title of the property.  The certificates of insurance shall also list the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie as an insured party. 

i. A Policy of Title Commitment equal to the cost of public improvements.  The title 

policy shall indicate that the right-of-way is being dedicated free and clear of any 

encumbrance liens or judgments.  The Title Report Commitment shall be updated 

the day before closing and again within 7 days after closing and recording of the 

documents. 

j. A copy of the signed public street tree/landscaping contract, Street 

Tree/Landscaping Plan and certificate of insurance. 

k. A copy of the signed We Energies contract and Street Lighting Plan. 

l. Erosion Control Permit application and plans and related fees (fees to be calculate 

by the Engineering Department). 

m. Work in the Right-of-Way application, plans and related fee. 

n. The Street Sweeping Cash Deposit. 

o. Five (5) paper copies of the approved Construction Plans.   



12 
 

p. Five (5) paper copies of the Landscaping Plan. 

q. Five (5) paper copies of the Street Lighting Plan, including a copy of the We 

Energies electrical distribution system plan. 

r. Five (5) paper copies of the Street Signage Plan. 

s. Five (5) paper copies of the Residential Development Plans. 

t. A “draft” LOC shall be provided to the Village for staff review.  A one year minimum 

Irrevocable Letter of Credit (LOC) to the Village, in the amount of 115% of the total 

cost of public related improvements, including street trees, street lights, street 

signs, field staking, inspections and construction related services (including sanitary 

sewer, and storm sewer cleaning and televising), shall be submitted to the Village.  

The Itemized Cost Breakdown Exhibit will be prepared by the Village staff to 

determine the amount of the Letter of Credit and the cash payments. IMPORTANT:  
A draft Letter of Credit equal to the cost breakdown analysis (need to verify proper 
format and dollar amount of Letter of Credit prior submitting the Original Letter of 
Credit.  The Cash payments and the “Final” LOC shall be provided prior to the 

Village at the closing.   

23. Upon Village Board approval, the Village will host a closing to have the CSM and all of the 

Development Agreement documents signed.  The Developer shall be responsible for 

recording all required documents at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office and 

provide proof of recording to the Village within 72 hours of closing with the Village.   

24. Following the closing, the Developer’s engineer shall conduct a pre-construction meeting at 

the Village with all of the contractors, utilities and Village on-site inspectors (meeting is 

required prior to public improvement field work commencing).  Contact Jean Werbie-Harris 

to coordinate the pre-con meeting.  A second pre-construction meeting shall be held prior 

to building construction with the building contractors as well. 

25. Upon approval of the revised plans and documents by Village staff to ensure compliance 

with the above noted plan changes as conditionally approved by the Village Board, then 

the following shall be submitted for review and issuance of permits for the private building 

and associated site improvements: 

b. The required Fire Compliance letter as noted in the Fire & Rescue memorandum 

shall be submitted to the Fire and Rescue Department and a copy of the letter shall 

be provided to the Village Community Development Department. 

c. The Erosion Control Permit application, plans and application/permit fee for each 

building area will be required in addition to the mass grading and public 

improvement erosion control permit. 

d. State approved plans and approval letter with a building permit application for.  

One application is required for each building. 

e. Any temporary development signs require a permit prior to installation. 

27. General Comments: 

a. This development shall be in compliance with the Village Land Division and 

Development Control Ordinance, the Village Municipal and Zoning Codes, the 

Village Construction Site Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance and the State 

of Wisconsin Statutes. 

b. Impact fees are due at the time building permits are issued.  Currently, these fees 

are $1,490 per apartment unit.   



13 
 

c. Prior to work commencing on the site, all required permits shall be issued by the 

Village, all required erosion control measures and 6’ construction fences around the 

perimeter of the site shall be in place and inspected and maintained.  

d. The hours of construction activity, operating heavy machinery or equipment 

associated with the grading, erosion control device installation, and overall site 

development shall be allowed from Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 

p.m. and Saturday and Sunday from 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

e. There shall be no construction vehicle parking or equipment storage permitted on 

the existing Old Green Bay Road or Creekside Circle and upon completion of 91st 

Street and the new area of Creekside Circle.  On-site (off-street) parking areas 

shall be designed to accommodate all construction related workers and site visitors. 

f. The Village shall approve of the location of any construction trailers parked on the 

site during construction activities.  No construction trailers shall be parked in Village 

rights-of-way. 

g. All construction related signage, the required temporary construction fencing and 

the construction trailers (s) shall be approved and permitted by the Village.   

h. All public and private improvements shall be completed, inspected, and Village 

approved including having sanitary sewer and storm sewer televised, water 

sampled with safe samples, roadways completed, electric and gas utilities installed, 

signage installed and as-built utility and grading plans in accordance with the 

Development Agreement on file with the Village. 

i. After the installation of the footings and foundations and prior to 

constructing the building framing, an as-built survey as stamped by a 

Wisconsin Registered Land Surveyor shall be submitted to the Village to 

verify that the buildings meets all of the required setbacks (pdf copy). 

j. Prior to occupancy, the DSIS shall be inspected, operational and accepted by the 

Village.  Contact Ryan Marquart for inspection and approval at 262-948-8915. 

k. Prior to occupancy, all required landscaping, fencing and screening for the 

development shall be installed. A written letter verification and certification shall be 

provided to the Village by the landscape installer that all landscaping has been 

installed in accordance with the approved landscape plan.  However, if cold weather 

conditions prevent installation of all or portions of the landscape materials, the 

developer, owner or occupant shall enter into a written agreement with the Village 

that specifies the date by which all approved landscaping shall be completed and 

grants the Village a temporary easement to complete the landscaping if not timely 

completed and shall deposit with the Village a cash deposit, an irrevocable letter of 

credit, or other financial assurance approved by the Zoning Administrator to ensure 

timely completion of all required landscaping; the amount of the financial assurance 

shall be equal to 110% of the contracted amount to complete the landscaping 

improvements in order to reasonably compensate the Village for the cost of 

completion of any landscaping improvements not completed within the specified 

time. 

l. Prior to occupancy of any building the development entry sign shall be installed. 

m. Prior to occupancy, one (1) electronic copy of an as-built plan, stamped by a 

Wisconsin Registered Land Surveyor shall be submitted to the Village to verify that 

required building, above ground structures and all impervious surfaces meet the 

minimum setbacks and that all pavement markings were installed per the approved 

site plans and the grading of the site was completed pursuant to the approved Site 

and Operational Plans. 



14 
 

n. Prior to occupancy, one (1) electronic copy of the as-built record drawings of all 

graphical data of all private sewer, water, and storm sewer facilities and 

underground irrigation systems installed shall be provided to the Village in order for 

the Village to update the Village’s Geographic Informational System.  Information 

shall conform to the Village’s electronic format requirements.  In addition, a paper 

copy prepared and stamped by the Engineer of Record for the project shall be 

submitted. 

o. All Village fees incurred by the Village Community Development Department and 

Village Engineering Department and/or expert assistant required by the Village 

throughout the development process (until written occupancy on every building) 

will be billed directly to the Developer.  Such fees shall be paid in a timely manner.  

Recommendation: Plan Commission recommends approval of the Zoning Map and Text 

Amendments (including the Residential Development Plans) subject to the above comments and 

the following conditions: 

1. All required plan changes as noted above shall be made to the Residential Development 

Plans. 

2. The DSIS Agreement and DSIS Easement as conditionally approved by the Plan 

Commission on May 13, 2019 shall be finalize and executed by July 1, 2019.  The DSIS 

Easement shall be recorded at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office at the cost of 

the developer.  In addition, as noted in the Agreement, the DSIS shall be installed, 

operational, tested and accepted by the Village prior to occupancy of any of the apartment 

buildings. 

DEV1904-010 
DEV904-012 
CODE1904-003 

 



1 | P a g e  

 

      Draft 4/29/2019 
                                                                                       Revised 5/3/2019 

                                     Revised 5/7/2019 
  

 
   

 

 

 

 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

AND 
 

CREEKSIDE PP, LLC AND CREEKSIDE MF, LCC REGARDING  
 

REQUIRED PUBLIC AND PRIVATE IMPROVEMENT OBLIGATIONS 
SERVING  

THE VISTA AT CREEKSIDE MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT - PHASE 1 
 

 

 

 

DRAFT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 | P a g e  

 

LISTING OF EXHIBITS  

 

REQUIRED FOR THE VISTA AT CREEKSIDE - PHASE 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

AND  

REFERENCES CERTAIN FUTURE EXHIBITS TO THE AMENDMENT TO THIS 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR  

CREEKSIDE TERRACE SINGLE FAMILY SUBDIVISON - PHASE 2 

 

 

EXHIBIT A* Construction Related Phase 1 Documents: 

1. Engineering Construction Plans, Profiles and 

Specifications dated ______________, 2019;  

2. Residential Development Plans; 

3. Development Review Technical Memorandum 

Prepared for The Vista at Creekside Development 

Prepared by Traffic Analysis & Design, Inc. dated 

April 23, 2019 (Intersection was evaluated for Old Green 
Bay Road and 93rd Street); 

4. Developer Proposed Phase 2 Single Family Required 

Public Improvement Construction Documents 

(Forthcoming); 

5. Village Work in Right-of-Way Permits for Old Green 

Bay Road and Creekside Circle;  

6. Sanitary Sewer and Water Utility Village, KWU, WI 

DNR and SEWRPC Approval Letters;  

7. Wetland Fill Permits;  

8. Apartment Buildings Construction and Improvements 

Phasing Schedule (reference to Section 1.a. (2)(a) of this 

Agreement; and 

9. Separate Easements Required for Phase 1: 

1. Public Sanitary Sewer Main Easement 

2. Public Water Main Easement 

3. Grading, Drainage and Retention Basin Easement 

4. Cross Access Driveway Easement 

 

 EXHIBIT B*  Land Division Documents: 

1. Certified Survey Map # __________. 

2. Preliminary Plat for The Vista Single Family Development 

 

EXHIBIT C* Public and Private Landscaping Plan Provided as 

Landscaping Sheet (Final Landscaping Plan with Executed 
Contract for 91st Street and Creekside Circle Public Street Trees 
and Insurance Certificate). 

 

EXHIBIT D* Public Street Lighting (Paragon fixture with 15’ concrete 

pole) Plan Provided in Construction Plan Set, (Street 

Lighting Plan, We Energies (Night Aura) Estimate (Executed 
Contract for Public Street Lights and Electric Distribution Plan). 

 
EXHIBIT E* Public Street Signage Plan (Street Signage Plan, Executed 

Contract (with _________Contractor and Village DPW) for 
Public Street Signs). 

 



3 | P a g e  

 

EXHIBIT F* Public Improvements Executed Contracts (_________ 

______________________________, 

_________________________________________), 

Performance and Payment Bonds and Certificates of 

Insurance (Executed Contracts, Performance and Payment 
Bonds and Certificates).   

 
EXHIBIT G* Letter of Credit and Cash Receipt for Public 

Improvements (LOC and Cash)  
 

EXHIBIT H* Project Cost Breakdown Analysis based upon Engineer’s 

Estimate of Probable Costs and Related Cash Payments 

(Project Cost Breakdown for Public Improvements and 
Contingency). 

 
EXHIBIT I* Village Board Ordinance’s #19-___ and #19-___ Planned 

Unit Development (PUD) Text and Map Amendments 

(Plan Documents Attached).   
 

EXHIBIT J* Digital Security Imaging Agreement (DSIS) and DSIS 

Access Easement for the seven (7) apartments, garages 

and club house on Lots 1, 2 and 3.  

 

EXHIBIT K Draft Declaration of Covenants, Restrictions and 

Easements for Creekside Terrace Single Family 

Subdivision - Phase 2 (Declarations)  
 

EXHIBIT L* Estimate of Probable Costs for Public Works and 

Engineering Inspection Services for Public 

Improvements (Cost Estimates per DPW). 
 

EXHIBIT M* Articles of Organization – Creekside PP, LLC and 

Creekside MF, LLC (Articles). 
 

EXHIBIT N* Developer Right of Recovery for Public Water System 

Improvements (Documents, including Preliminary Village 
Board Resolution and Exhibits). 

 

EXHIBIT O* Land Correction Documents: 

1. Condominium Easement Vacation Documents 

2. Lot Line Adjustment with Davidson Property 

 

EXHIBIT P* Memorandum of Development Agreement (Memorandum 
to be recorded). 

 

EXHIBIT Q* Village Board Staff Memorandum and Conditions of 

Approval for The Vista at Creekside dated May 20, 2019 

(Village Board Staff Comments).  
 

*Preliminary Exhibits marked with an * are provided with this Phase 1 Development 

Agreement and the Final Exhibits are forthcoming  for July 1, 2019 Village Board 

meeting. 

 



4 | P a g e  

 

Certain Exhibits for the Creekside Terrace Single Family Subdivision (Phase 2) are 

included for reference purposes. Final Creekside Terrace Phase 2 Exhibits will be 

provided in an Amendment to Development Agreement.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 | P a g e  

 

 

 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

AND 

CREEKSIDE PP, LLC AND CREEKSIDE MF, LLC REGARDING THE 

REQUIRED PUBLIC AND PRIVATE IMPROVEMENT OBLIGATIONS FOR  

THE VISTA AT CREEKSIDE PHASE 1 APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT  

 

 
This is a Development Agreement for the required public and private improvement 

obligations for The Vista at Creekside Phase 1 Development and the impacted public roads: 

91ST Street, Old Green Bay Road and Creekside Circle (hereinafter referred to as this 

"Development Agreement") entered into by and between Creekside PP, LLC, a Wisconsin 

Limited Liability Company, Stephen R. Mills, Authorized Member and Creekside MF, LLC, a 

Wisconsin Limited Liability Company, Stephen R. Mills, Authorized Member both with 

business office addresses located at 4011 80th Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53142 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Developer"), and the Village of Pleasant Prairie, a Wisconsin 

Municipal Corporation with offices located at 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 

53158 (hereinafter referred to as the "Village").  This Development Agreement sets forth 

obligations regarding the public and private infrastructure and site related improvements 

located within the Phase 1 construction limits and serving the proposed The Vista at 

Creekside Apartment Development (hereinafter collectively referred to as the 

"Development").  

  

Witnesseth: 

WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of approximately 12.5857 acres of land 

located in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin identified for The Vista 

at Creekside Apartment Development known as CSM # ____ Tax Parcel Numbers 92-4-122-

15_-____ (Lot 1), 92-4-122-15_-_____ (Lot 2), 92-4-122-15_-____ (Lot 3), and which 

such lands are legally described below:   

 

Parcels of land described as follows: 

 

LOTS 1, 2, AND 3 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #__________ RECORDED AS 

DOCUMENT #____________ AT  THE KENOSHA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

OFFICE AND FURTHER IDENTIFIED AS PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8, AND 9 OF 

CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION NO. 1; ALL OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 

NO. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST ¼, THE SOUTHEAST ¼, THE 

NORTHWEST ¼,  AND THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF U.S. 

PUBLIC LAND SURVEY SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST 



6 | P a g e  

 

OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN ALL IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT 

PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WI.  THE SITE CONTAINS APPROXIMATELY 

12.5857 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

 

WHEREAS, the Developer is also the owner of approximately __ acres of adjacent 

land located in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin proposed for a 

future single family subdivision, which is zoned R-4.5, Urban Single Family Residential 

District.  This land, which is legally described in the draft Preliminary Plat (Exhibit B), is 

included in this Development Agreement because of the Developer’s future obligation to 

construct the Phase 2 public and private grading, drainage and sanitary sewer, water and 

storm sewer system improvement, along with required public street sidewalk, public street 

trees, public park and public street lights obligations, which are required to serve The Vista 

at Creekside  Single Family Phase 2 Development; and   

 
WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to expressly detail the Developer’s 

responsibilities and financial obligations to construct, have inspected and maintain the 

required public and private improvements for The Vista at Creekside Apartment Phase 1 

Development (hereinafter the Phase 1 Apartment Development is also referred to as the 

"Property") to be developed for multi-family land use purposes; and     

                    

WHEREAS, the Village Plan Commission recommended conditional approval of the 

Certified Survey Map (CSM), Residential Multi-Family Development Plans (including Building 

Plans, Elevations, Lighting and Landscaping Plans), Zoning Map and Text Amendments, 

Preliminary Construction Plans (including Engineering/Civil Plans, Public Street Tree Plans, 

Public Sidewalk Plans and Public Street Lighting Plans) and Digital Security Imaging System 

(DSIS) Agreement and DSIS Access Easement, Municipal Water Right-of-Recovery 

Document, Condominium Vacation Documents, Lot Line Adjustment, several Easements and 

other related Exhibits, for the referenced Property on Monday, May 13, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees conditionally approved the Certified Survey 

Map (CSM), Residential Multi-Family Development Plans (including Building Plans, 

Elevations, Lighting and Landscaping Plans), Zoning Map and Text Amendments, Preliminary 

Construction Plans (including Engineering/Civil Plans, Public Street Tree Plans, Public 

Sidewalk Plans and Public Street Lighting Plans) and Digital Security Imaging System 

(DSIS) Agreement and DSIS Access Easement, Municipal Water Right-of-Recovery 

Documents, Condominium Vacation Documents, Lot Line Adjustment, several Easements 



7 | P a g e  

 

and other related Exhibits for the referenced Property on Monday, May 20, 2019, subject to 

certain conditions, one of which is that the Developer enter into and be subject to the 

obligations set forth in this Development Agreement with the Village; and      

   

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees also conditionally approved a detailed Cost 

Breakdown Analysis, which sets forth the required Letter of Credit and Cash Payments, 

along with other Exhibits to the Development Agreement for the referenced Property on 

Monday, May 20, 2019, subject to certain conditions, one of which is that the Developer 

enter into and be subject to the obligations set forth in this Development Agreement with 

the Village; and        

             

WHEREAS, the Apartment Development Property is zoned R-11, Multi-Family 

Residential Zoning District with a PUD, Planned Unit Development Overlay Zoning District.  

An undevelopable, open space green area in the northeast corner of the Apartment 

Development Property is zoned C-1, Lowland Resource Conservancy Zoning District, which 

area is intended to be preserved and protected as a wetland area; and 

 

WHEREAS, subsection 236.13(2)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that, as a 

condition of approving the Development, the Village will require the Developer to make and 

install or to have made and installed certain grading and drainage improvements, erosion 

control measures and other public and private infrastructure improvements that are 

reasonably necessary for the Development; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Village's budget and public works schedule do not include the mass 

grading and drainage improvements or the installation of public or private improvements 

that are reasonably necessary and required for the proposed development of the Property 

and there would be a substantial delay in the construction and installation of such 

improvements but for this Development Agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, one of the purposes of this Development Agreement then is to avoid the 

harmful effects of premature land development, which leaves land undeveloped and 

unproductive, while at the same time making possible the development of the land which 

cannot be developed under the Village ordinances unless and until the required grading and 

drainage improvements initiated by early mass grading and drainage improvements set 

forth in this Development Agreement are completed and the required public and private  



8 | P a g e  

 

improvements provided for in this Development Agreement are completed, inspected, 

tested and approved by the Village; and 

 

WHEREAS, subsection 236.13(2)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that, as a 

condition precedent to accepting the dedication of public streets, public or private 

easements or other public ways, and in the consideration of land divisions that the Village 

requires, that the designated public or private improvements and facilities, constructed 

according to Village’s specifications and under the direction of the Village’s required field 

inspection and administration shall have been previously provided, without cost to the 

Village; and 

 

WHEREAS, subsection 236.45(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes empowers the Village to 

adopt ordinances governing the development of land that are more restrictive than the 

provisions of Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin Statutes, and the Village has done so such as 

reflected in Chapter 405, Design Standards and Construction Specifications, 2019 Edition; 

Chapter 395, Land Division and Development Control Ordinance; and Chapter 181, 

Construction Site Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance; and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed Development would impose substantial burdens upon the 

Village, but for this Development Agreement, which can appropriately be mitigated by this 

Development Agreement and any subsequent Amendments to this Development 

Agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Developer agrees to comply with the provisions of the Village's 

Ordinances and this Development Agreement and subsequent Amendments to this 

Development Agreement, in consideration of the request for the construction of the 

apartment buildings, garages and club house as referenced in this Development Agreement 

based upon the Village approved Preliminary Construction Plans as prepared by Nielsen 

Madsen & Barber Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors dated May __, 2019 and conditionally 

approved by the Village Board on May 20, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, for the purposes of this Development, Bear Development, LLC will act on 

behalf of Creekside PP, LLC and Creekside MF, LLC as the owner’s representative for 

administration of the construction documents as referenced herein; and  

 



9 | P a g e  

 

 

WHEREAS, as a condition of the Village Board’s conditional approval of this 

Development Agreement and any subsequent Amendments to this Agreement, the 

Agreements may be modified by mutual consent of the parties; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Development Agreement is intended to serve as an Agreement for 

the construction of the public and private infrastructure improvements and obligations to 

complete The Vista at Creekside Apartment Development.  The Developer also agrees to 

execute an Amendment to this Development Agreement for the future single family 

subdivision development to be referred to as “Creekside Terrace” – (Phase 2) and shall 

submit all of the required Phase 2 Exhibits for the Village’s review and approval, which 

address all of the Developer’s required public and private improvement obligations to 

complete the Creekside Terrace single family phase of  the Development. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual provisions of this Development 

Agreement pertaining to the commencement of the construction limits of Phase 1 public and 

private improvements, related private apartment buildings, garages and club house and site 

work, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 

hereby acknowledged, the Developer and the Village hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. Required Public Street Improvements and Private Site Improvements to be Provided, 

Installed and Constructed by the Developer.  Except as is otherwise specifically 

provided in this Agreement, the Developer agrees that the public improvements 

described below in this paragraph (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Required 

Public Improvements") shall be designed, provided, installed, constructed and 

completed by the Developer, at the Developer's cost and to the Village's satisfaction, in 

accordance with the provisions of the following subparagraphs for the Development.  In 

addition, the Developer agrees that the private improvements described below in this 

paragraph (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Required Private Improvements”) 

shall be designed, provided, installed, constructed and completed by the Developer, at 

the Developer's cost and to the Village's satisfaction, in accordance with the provisions 

of the following subparagraphs for the Development. 

 

All of the Required Public and Private Improvements, Underground Utility 

Improvements, and Building and Site Improvements as referenced and detailed in this 



10 | P a g e  

 

Development Agreement, shall be designed, provided, installed, constructed and 

completed by the Developer, at the Developer's cost and to the Village's satisfaction in 

accordance with the provisions of this Agreement or any subsequent Amendments to 

his Agreement, for each phase of the Development.   

 

a. Public Street Improvements. 
 

(1) The Developer shall design, locate, grade, surface and otherwise 

provide, construct and install all required public street improvements, 

including sidewalk improvements in the Development, which are 

depicted and described in the approved Construction Plans and 

Specifications prepared by the Developer's Engineer, Nielsen Madsen & 

Barber, Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 1458 Horizon Boulevard, 

Suite 200, Racine, WI 53406 (Contact: Mark Eberle, P.E., 262-634-

5588), hereinafter these Plans are collectively referred to as the 

"Construction Plans", copies of which are collectively attached to this 

Agreement as (Exhibit A) and incorporated by reference (which street 

improvements are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Required 

Public Street Improvements and Private Improvements") to be 

completed, in a workmanlike manner and in accordance with such 

Construction Plans and the Certified Survey Map of the Development 

(hereinafter referred to as the "CSM"), a copy of which is attached to 

this Agreement as (Exhibit B) and incorporated by reference, and 

made a part of this Agreement, and subject to the applicable 

provisions of Chapter 405, Design Standards and Construction 

Specifications, 2019 Edition; Chapter 395, Land Division and 

Development Control Ordinance; and Chapter 181, Construction Site 

Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance.     

 

(2) The Developer shall complete the construction and installation of all 

Required Public Street Improvements in the Development in 

accordance with the following subparagraphs and the applicable 

provisions of the Village Ordinances.   

 

(a) The Developer shall:  1) complete and install all on-site and off-

site storm water grading and drainage system and underground 



11 | P a g e  

 

utility improvements required by this Agreement in the street 

areas and private on-site areas as set forth in the Construction 

Plans; 2) complete and install all aggregate base work, 

concrete pavement layer work and asphaltic pavement surface 

layer work in 91st Street and Creekside Circle as set forth in the 

Construction Plans; and 3) complete and install any required 

turning taper lanes (acceleration/deceleration lanes) in Old 

Green Bay Road, pursuant to the Village’s approved 

Construction Plans. All public street improvements in the 

Development shall be completed by the Developer and 

inspected, approved and accepted by the Village pursuant to 

(Exhibit A), Apartment Buildings and Construction 

Improvements Phasing Schedule and the conditions set forth in 

Section 1.(2).b. below.   The Developer and the Village have 

agreed that the public roadways in the Development are 

anticipated to be installed pursuant to the conditionally 

approved Construction Plans set forth in (Exhibit A) and under 

the Village’s road construction schedule and regulations as set 

forth in Chapter 405.  Such public street improvement work 

within the public roadway rights-of-way shall be commenced, 

however, only after completion by the Developer and inspection 

and approval by the Village Inspectors of all required grading 

and all required underground sanitary sewerage system 

improvements required by this Agreement, all underground 

water system improvements required by this Agreement, and 

all underground storm sewer and drainage system 

improvements required by the Village in this Agreement.  (The 

public street and sidewalk improvement work described in this 

subparagraph will hereinafter be collectively referred to as the 

"Public Street Improvements".)  

 

(b) The Developer, subject to the Village Plan Commission and Village 

Board’s approvals as set forth in this Agreement, shall complete 

the Required Public Improvements under the regulations as 

outlined in Chapter 405.   Under the Apartment Buildings (includes 



12 | P a g e  

 

apartment buildings, garages and club house) and Construction 

Improvements Phasing Schedule attached as (Exhibit A) and also 

subject to the following conditions listed below, the Village has 

allowed for the issuance of the Village building permits for the 

apartment buildings, garages and club house:  

 
a. The Developer shall have first obtained State building plan 

approvals for the apartment buildings, garages and club 

house prior to applying for Village’s building, zoning and 

erosion permits in the Development; and 

 

b. The Developer shall complete, extend, inspect, sample and 

test the municipal water improvements extended in Old 

Green Bay Road from its current terminus to the 

intersection of Old Green Bay Road and 91st Street and said 

water improvements shall be substantially complete, 

inspected and accepted by the Village and  made usable 

prior to any an vertical building wall construction for the 

apartment buildings, garages or the club house in the 

Development; and 

 
c. The Developer, prior to beginning any apartment buildings, 

garages, or club house footings and foundations and 

throughout the construction of the buildings and until 91st 

Street is accepted by the Village, shall maintain two (2) 

unobstructed 16’ wide gravel driveways and turnaround 

access locations (capable of supporting 70,000 pound fire 

truck apparatus) extending from the buildings under 

construction to Old Green Bay Road for emergency vehicle 

access and inspection purposes; and 

 
d. The Developer may request verbal to occupy Village 

inspections for constructed apartment buildings, garages 

and club house, if and when all of the Required Public 

Improvements serving and abutting to the respective 

apartment buildings, garages and club house are 



13 | P a g e  

 

constructed, inspected and substantially complete as 

determined by the Village inspectors; and 

 
e. The Developer shall complete all Required Public Street 

Improvements for 91st Street, Old Green Bay Road and 

Creekside Circle public streets and these improvements, 

except for the street sidewalks and street trees, inspected 

and accepted by the Village no later than by June 15, 2020 

and prior to the Village’s issuance of any verbal to occupy 

permissions or written occupancy permits for apartment 

buildings, garages or clubhouse; and  

 

f. The Developer shall complete the Required Public Sidewalk 

Improvements within 91st Street, Old Green Bay Road and 

Creekside Circle and these improvements shall be  

inspected and accepted by the Village no later than by June 

15, 2020, unless modified by the Apartment Buildings and 

Construction Improvements Phasing Schedule; and  

 
g. The Developer shall complete the Required Public Street 

Tree Plantings within 91st Street, Old Green Bay Road and 

Creekside Circle and these improvements shall be inspected 

and accepted by the Village no later than October 1, 2020, 

unless modified by the Apartment Buildings and 

Construction Improvements phasing Schedule; and 

 

h. The Developer shall complete all of the Required Grading 

Improvements for all public and private areas and shall 

provide electronic as-built topographic grading surveys to 

the Village for grade verifications prior to the Village’s 

issuance of any verbal to occupy permissions or written 

occupancy permits for apartment buildings, garages or 

clubhouse; and 

 

i. One (1) year following the Developer’s substantial  

completion of the Required Public Improvements as 

determined by the Village inspectors, the Village  Board will 



14 | P a g e  

 

adopt a Resolution pursuant to Chapter 405 for the 

Developer’s dedication and Village’s acceptance of the 

streets, curb and gutter and underground sanitary sewer, 

water and storm sewer utility improvements.  

Notwithstanding the above, the Developer will be still be 

responsible for any and all damages to the asphaltic surface 

layer and other damages to 91st Street caused by the 

Developer or his contractors due to 91st Street being utilized 

as the Developer’s construction haul road for the Creekside 

Terrace Phase 2 Development; and   

 

(f) The Developer shall complete the construction and 

installation and the Village shall inspect all of the private 

driveways, parking lots, patios, sidewalks and all other hard 

surface pavement and curb and gutter improvements in 

accordance with the approved Construction Plans (Exhibit 

A) and prior to the Village’s issuance of any verbal to 

occupy permissions or written occupancy permits for the 

requested apartment buildings, garages or club house 

intended for occupancy.      

 

b. Public and Private Curb and Gutter. 

 
(1) The Developer shall design, locate, provide, and construct and install 

standard Village concrete curb and gutter urban profile in the public 

streets and private on-site areas in the Development, which are 

depicted and described on the Construction Plans, which are hereby 

incorporated by reference to this Agreement as (Exhibit A) and are 

(hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Required Public and Private 

Curb and Gutter"), to be completed in a workmanlike manner and in 

accordance with such Construction Plans, the CSM (Exhibit B), and 

the applicable provisions of Chapter 405, Design Standards and 

Construction Specifications, 2019 Edition; Chapter 395, Land Division 

and Development Control Ordinance; and Chapter 181, Construction 

Site Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance.     

 



15 | P a g e  

 

 

(2) The Developer shall complete and install the Required Public Curb and 

Gutter Improvements no later than by June 15, 2020 and prior to the 

Village’s issuance of any verbal to occupy permissions or written 

occupancy permits, whichever occurs first,  for any apartment buildings, 

garages or club house and before the installation of the concrete 

pavement layer, but only after completion by the Developer, and 

inspection and approval by the Village, of the sub-base of the streets 

serving the Development.   

 

(3) The Developer shall complete and install the Required Private Curb and 

Gutter Improvements prior to the Village’s issuance of any verbal to 

occupy permissions or written occupancy permits for any apartment 

buildings, garages or club house and before the Developer’s inspection 

and approval of the grading and gravel sub-base of the parking, driveway 

and sidewalk areas serving the  Development. 

 

c. Public and Private Sanitary Sewerage System Improvements. 
 

(1) The Developer shall design, locate, provide, construct and install all 

required sanitary sewerage system improvements in the public streets 

and private on-site areas in the Development, which are depicted and 

described in the Construction Plans, copies of which are attached to 

this Agreement as (Exhibit A) and are hereinafter collectively referred 

to as the "Required Public and Private Sanitary Sewerage System 

Improvements" in a workmanlike manner and in accordance with the 

Construction Plans, the CSM (Exhibit B), and the provisions of 

Chapter 405, Design Standards and Construction Specifications, 2019 

Edition; Chapter 395, Land Division and Development Control 

Ordinance; and Chapter 181, Construction Site Maintenance and 

Erosion Control Ordinance.     

 

 (2) The Developer shall complete and install the Required Public Sanitary 

Sewerage System Improvements by November 1, 2019 and prior to 

the Village’s issuance of any verbal to occupy permissions or written 

occupancy permits, whichever occurs first, for apartment buildings, 



16 | P a g e  

 

garages or club house and before the installation of the concrete 

pavement layer, but only after completion by the Developer, and 

inspection and approval by the Village, of the sub-base of the streets 

serving the Development.     

 

 (3) The Developer shall, prior to the Village's inspection of the sanitary 

sewer, conduct cleaning and televising of the sanitary sewer mains at 

the Developer's cost.  Following the Village’s inspection and 

acceptance of the Required Public Sanitary Sewerage System 

Improvements, the Developer shall promptly take such actions as are 

necessary to connect and otherwise render such improvements usable.  

 

(4) The Developer shall complete and install the Required Private Sanitary  

Sewer System Improvements prior to the Village’s issuance of any 

verbal to occupy permissions or written occupancy permits for any 

Apartment Buildings or club house and before the Developer’s 

inspection and approval of the grading and gravel sub-base of the 

parking, driveway and sidewalk areas serving the Apartment 

Development. 

 

d. Public and Private Water System Improvements. 
 

(1) The Developer shall design, locate, provide, construct and install all 

required water supply and distribution system improvements in the 

public streets and private on-site areas in the Development, which are 

depicted and described in the Construction Plans, copies of which are 

attached to this Agreement, (Exhibit A), (hereinafter collectively 

referred to as the "Required Public and Private Water System 

Improvements"), in a workmanlike manner and in accordance with the 

Construction Plans, the CSM (Exhibit B), and the applicable 

provisions of Chapter 405, Design Standards and Construction 

Specifications, 2019 Edition; Chapter 395, the Land Division and 

Development Control Ordinance; and Chapter 181, the Construction 

Site Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance.    

 

 



17 | P a g e  

 

(2) The Developer shall complete and install the Required Public Water 

System Improvements no later than by November 1, 2019 and prior to 

the Village’s issuance of any verbal to occupy permissions or written 

occupancy permits, whichever occurs first, for the apartment buildings, 

garages or club house and before the installation of the concrete 

pavement layer, but only after completion by the Developer, and 

inspection and approval by the Village, of the sub-base of the streets 

serving the Development.  

 

(3) The Developer shall upon the Village's inspection, conduct flushing, 

cleaning and water sampling the water mains, at the Developer's cost.  

Following the Village’s acceptance of the Required Public Water System 

Improvements, the Developer shall promptly take such actions as are 

necessary to connect and otherwise render such improvements usable. 

 
(4) The Developer shall complete and install the Required Private Water 

System Improvements prior to the Village’s issuance of any verbal to 

occupy permissions or written occupancy permits for any Apartment 

Buildings or club house and before the Developer’s inspection and 

approval of the grading and gravel sub-base of the parking, driveway 

and sidewalk areas serving the  Development. 

 

e. Public and Private Storm Sewer and Drainage System Improvements.   
 

(1) The Developer shall design, locate, provide, construct and install all 

required storm sewer and drainage system improvements in the 

public streets and private on-site areas in the Development, which are 

depicted and described in the Construction Plans, copies of which are 

attached to this Agreement as (Exhibit A) and are hereinafter 

collectively referred to as the "Required Public and Private Storm 

Sewer and Drainage System Improvements" in a workmanlike 

manner and in accordance with the Construction Plans, the CSM 

(Exhibit B) and the applicable provisions of Chapter 405, Design 

Standards and Construction Specifications, 2019 Edition; Chapter 

395, the Land Division and Development Control Ordinance; and 

Chapter 181, Construction Site Maintenance and Erosion Control 



18 | P a g e  

 

Ordinance.     

 
 (2) The Developer shall complete and install the Required Public Storm 

Sewer and Drainage System Improvements no later than by November 

1, 2019 and prior to the Village’s issuance of any verbal to occupy 

permissions or written occupancy permits, whichever occurs first, for 

the apartment buildings, garages or club house and before the 

installation of the concrete pavement layer, but only after completion 

by the Developer, and inspection and approval by the Village, of the 

gravel sub-base, concrete base and asphaltic surface layer of the 

streets serving the Development.  

 

 (3) The Developer shall design, install, construct and the Village shall 

inspect the required grading, storm water drainage work and storm 

sewer as shown on the Construction Plans (Exhibit A), as a part of 

the Public and Private Grading and Drainage Improvements required 

for the Apartment Development. A copy of a Dedicated Storm Water 

Drainage, Access and Maintenance Easement for grading and storm 

water work located outside the CSM boundary within Phase 2 serving 

the Development shall be provided by the Developer to the Village.  

 

(4) The Developer shall upon the Village's inspection, conduct cleaning 

and televising of the storm sewer mains and catch basins at the 

Developer's cost.  Following the Village’s acceptance of the Required 

Public Storm Sewer System Improvements, the Developer shall 

promptly take such actions as are necessary to connect and otherwise 

render such improvements usable.  

 

(5) The Developer shall complete and install the Required Private Grading, 

Storm Sewer and Drainage System Improvements, including the 

inspection and approval of the drainage easement areas and retention 

basin and providing electronic copies of the final, as-graded areas in 

the Development prior to the Village’s issuance of any verbal to occupy 

permissions or written occupancy permits serving the Development. 

 



19 | P a g e  

 

f. Public and Private Landscaping. 
 

All of the public and private grading, landscaping and planting described in 

this subparagraph will hereinafter be collectively referred to as the "Required 

Public and Private Landscaping." 

 

(1) The Developer shall provide and plant one Public Street Tree from the 

Village's list of approved species, which is at least two and on-half 

inches in diameter and at a minimum height six (6), for a minimum of 

each 50 feet of frontage for the public streets serving the 

Development, in accordance with the approved landscaping plans, 

specifications, and estimates (hereinafter collectively referred to as the 

"Landscaping Plan", attached to this Agreement and referred to as 

(Exhibit C) and incorporated by reference, upon approval, the CSM 

(Exhibit B) and the applicable provisions of Chapter 405, Design 

Standards and Construction Specifications, 2019 Edition; Chapter 395, 

the Land Division and Development Control Ordinance and Chapter 

181, Construction Site Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance.  

 

(2) The Public Street Trees shall be completed by September 1, 2020, or 

as may be directed by the Village.  The Public Street Tree locations 

shall be staked by the Developer’s contractor and have their location 

inspected and accepted by the Village prior to planting. All Public 

Street Trees and other street terrace rights-of-way shall be seeded or 

sodded, maintained, watered, weeded and cut/trimmed by the 

Developer or Landowner of the Apartment Development.  Any trees or 

plantings which may be damaged by accident, calamity or Act of God 

shall be promptly replaced within 60 days, weather permitting, by the 

Developer or Landowner. Modifications to the original approved trees 

or plantings shall be first approved by the Village and in accordance 

with Chapter 405. 

 

(3) The Private Landscaping, including the landscape grading, berming, 

fencing, retention basin and building foundation plantings, site 

plantings and stabilization, including sodding or seeding improvements 

shall be completed by the Developer prior to the verbal or written 



20 | P a g e  

 

occupancy of the Apartment Buildings and club house.  An as-planted 

letter on the Landscape installer’s letterhead shall be provided to the 

Village, which verifies that all public and private trees and plantings 

were completed in accordance with the Village approved Landscape 

Plan. 

 
(4) All disturbed areas shall be suitably prepared and seeded by 

appropriate measures by the Developer and in a workmanlike manner 

in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 405, Design Standards 

and Construction Specifications, 2019 Edition; Chapter 395, Land 

Division and Development Control Ordinance; and Chapter 181, 

Construction Site Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance, as soon 

as is physically practical after the disturbance of the ground surface 

and final grade is established.  In the event that the initial seeding fails 

to produce a good cover of grass, the Developer shall promptly take 

such steps as are necessary such as hydro-seeding to produce a good 

cover of grass. 

 

g. Utilities 
 

(1)  The Developer, at the Developer's expense, shall contract with the 

appropriate utility companies to have the private utilities and related 

facilities designed, located, constructed, installed and provided in the 

Development which are proposed to serve the Development, including 

electrical power (including street lights), gas, telephone and cable TV 

lines, in a workmanlike manner and in accordance with the easements 

depicted on the CSM’s (Exhibit B) and the applicable provisions of 

Chapter 405, Design Standards and Construction Specifications, 2019 

Edition; Chapter 395, Land Division and Development Control 

Ordinance; and Chapter 181, Construction Site Maintenance and 

Erosion Control Ordinance.  All such improvements and facilities shall 

be installed underground. 

 

(2) The Developer shall contract with the appropriate utility companies for 

the dedication of utility easements, coordination, construction and 

installation of all such utility improvements to be completed in the 

Development. Copies of any additional recorded Utility Easements and 



21 | P a g e  

 

Utility Easement provisions shall be provided to the Village by July 1, 

2019.  The Developer shall be responsible for the restoration of all 

areas disturbed by the utility companies which are not otherwise 

restored.  Said restoration shall occur within reasonable time and not 

to exceed 60 days. 

 

h. Public Street Lights. 
 

(1) The Developer shall work with We Energies and Night Aura to contract 

for the Required Public Street Lights and related electrical distribution 

system for the Public Street Lights in and adjacent to the 

Development.  Such Public Street Lighting related costs (street lights 

and related electric distribution and installation system costs),  shall be 

included in the Letter of Credit in accordance with the provisions of 

Chapter 405, Design Standards and Construction Specifications, 2019 

Edition and Chapter 395, Land Division and Development Control 

Ordinance.  The Public Street Lights shall be located and installed per 

the Village’s residential light standard requirements in Chapter 405, 

which includes LED Paragon fixtures mounted on 15’ black, concrete 

street light poles.  Said Public Street Lights shall be located in 

accordance with the approved Street Lighting Plan to be prepared by 

the Developer and approved by the Village (hereinafter referred to as 

the "Public Street Lighting Plan"), a copy of which is prepared by the 

Developer and referenced to in this Agreement as Exhibit D and shall 

be incorporated by reference.   

 

(2) The Developer or Landowner shall be responsible for the ongoing 

financial obligation for the We Energies facilities energy and facility 

maintenance costs for the Public Street Lights in the Development.  

Said costs or charges shall be billed regularly by the Village to the 

Developer or Landowner for reimbursement to the Village. 

 

i. Public Street Signs. 
 

The Developer shall work with their contractor and the Village’s Public Works 

Department to install the Public Street Signs serving the Development.  The 

Public Street Signs purchase and installation costs shall be paid by the 



22 | P a g e  

 

Developer and included in the Letter of Credit in accordance with the 

provisions of Chapter 405, Design Standards and Construction Specifications, 

2019 Edition and Chapter 395, Land Division and Development Control 

Ordinance. Such amounts may be subject to increase if additional signage is 

needed subsequent to the initial installation to provide additional warnings, 

direction or information.  The Public Street Signs (e.g. stop, speed limit, 

street naming signs, etc.) shall be located and installed in accordance with 

the approved public "Street Sign Plan" (hereinafter referred to as the "Public 

Street Signage Plan"), a copy of which is referred to in this Agreement as 

Exhibit E and incorporated by reference.  The Developer shall contract to 

have such Public Street Signs installed generally after the completion of the 

street’s asphaltic pavement surface layer at the direction of the Village Public 

Work’s Director. (Note: At the Developer’s cost, the Village Public Work’s 

Department will be fabricating and installing (banding to the Public Street 

Lights) the street naming signage).     

 

j. Survey Monuments. 
 

The Developer shall place and install in the Development all survey 

monuments required by the applicable provisions of Chapter 405, Design 

Standards and Construction Specifications Ordinance, 2019 Edition and 

Chapter 395,  Land Division and Development Control Ordinance and the 

Wisconsin Statutes.   The installation of such monuments shall be completed, 

to the satisfaction of the Village, by November 1, 2019.  The Developer shall 

promptly notify the Village in writing upon completion of such survey 

monuments installation. 

 

2. Existing Structures. 
 

For existing structures to be razed within the Development, the Developer, at the 

Developer's expense, shall obtain the proper Village razing permits and raze said 

existing structures or foundations and remove all debris and building materials 

during or prior to any mass grading or drainage work in the vicinity of such 

structures.  Such debris shall be taken to an approved and licensed landfill and shall 

not be utilized as fill material on this or any other site in the Village.  Any farmer’s 

field tiles found during construction shall be properly abandoned and be 

interconnected to the storm sewer system.  As a result of grading and drainage 



23 | P a g e  

 

activities, the Developer shall not create a drainage problem for the adjacent land 

owners. 

     

3. Developer's Obligations not Contingent. 
 

The Development Agreement and obligations to design, construct, install, provide 

and complete, and under certain circumstances to repair or replace the Public 

Improvements referenced and provided for in this Agreement, in accordance with the 

provisions of this Agreement, is not contingent upon the Developer receiving any 

verbal or written occupancy permits in the Development.     

 

4. Contractors and Contracts. 
 

a. Qualified Contractors. 
 

The Developer shall engage, for all work on the Required Public 

Improvements, only contractors and subcontractors who are qualified to 

perform the work and who have been pre-qualified in accordance with Village 

Ordinance requirements.  All subcontractors constructing or completing public 

improvements are also subject to Village pre-qualification requirements. 

 

b. Approval of Contracts. 
 

All Required Public Improvement contracts and all amendments thereof shall 

be subject to Village Board approval prior to commencement of any labor, 

materials or services being supplied under such contracts or amendments 

with respect to the Required Public Improvements provided for in this 

Agreement.  Without limitation, all such contracts shall include appropriate 

measures to protect any wetlands or trees as noted in the Construction Plans 

(Exhibit A), to prevent erosion, to protect the adjacent wetlands, to keep the 

construction site free of litter and debris and to keep the public roadways 

clean from mud-tracking.  The Developer shall provide copies of adequate and 

appropriate contractor payment and performance bonds and certificates of 

insurance, with the Village listed as an insured party on the Insurance 

Certificates to protect the Village, prior to the Village's final approval of the 

contractors and contracts. (Copies of the signed public improvement 

contracts, contractor performance and payment bonds and certificates of 

insurance are attached as (Exhibit F). 



24 | P a g e  

 

 

5. Warranty, Hold Harmless and Indemnification. 
 

The Developer shall warrant and guarantee that all of the Required Public 

Improvements that are designed, constructed and installed and provided 

pursuant to this Development Agreement shall be free from any defects due 

to faulty design, materials or workmanship, or to any failure to comply with 

the requirements of this Development Agreement, which appear and of which 

the Developer is notified by the Village in writing within one (1) year after the 

date of the Village's acceptance of the dedication of such improvements (or 

within one (1) year after the completion of the work, if the work or materials 

are not incorporated in an improvement dedicated to the Village).   

 

During the warranty period, the Developer shall, at the Developer’s cost, 

promptly make any repairs or replacements necessary to correct any such 

defects, in a workmanlike manner, in accordance with the requirements of 

this Agreement, and to the satisfaction of the Village.  Further, the Developer 

shall indemnify the Village for, and hold the Village harmless from, the cost of 

any repairs or replacements required by any such installation defects or 

defective Engineering design, any damage to Village property resulting from 

any such defects, the costs and expenses of any litigation resulting from any 

such defects (including the Village's reasonable attorneys' fees and any expert 

witness fees) and any liability incurred by the Village as a result of any such 

defects.   

 

Additionally, the Developer shall, at its cost, promptly replace any vegetative 

stabilization elements, which die for any reason within one (1) year after the 

date of planting and of which the Developer is notified by the Village in 

writing within such one-year period.  Thereafter, the Developer or Landowner 

shall be responsible for maintaining, watering, weeding, pruning and taking 

care of all public street trees and vegetation planted in the street terrace 

areas/parkways and in the Development in perpetuity and to replace such 

vegetation as necessary. 

  

 

 



25 | P a g e  

 

 6.       Letter of Credit. 
 

a. The Developer shall deliver to the Village Treasurer, as a condition of the 

Village Board's approval of this Development Agreement, and as a 

condition precedent to certification of such approval on the Construction 

Plans, a Letter of Credit (Engineer’s Estimate of Probable Costs and 15% 

Contingency) and Cash Payments, for the estimated cost of the 

installation and inspection of the Required Public Improvements 

associated with the Development in the amount of $___________, plus 

the costs plus contingency and a Cash Payment amount of 

$___________.  (Such original Letter of Credit provided pursuant to 

paragraph 6, below, shall be issued by a financial institution satisfactory 

to the Village Board.   

 

b. Cash on Deposit, currently being held by the Village, from the previous 

Master Craft Creekside Developer for the f/k/a Creekside Addition #1 

Development, in the amount of $374,754.40 (as of 12/31/2018) shall be 

utilized towards Required Public Improvements serving Phase 2, Creekside 

Terrace single family development. Said funds will reduce the amount of a 

new or Supplemental Letter of Credit for the Phase 2 Creekside Terrace 

Improvements. 

 
c. The Letter of Credit shall be provided, and it shall expire, by its terms, no 

sooner than one (1) year after the Village Board's final approval of the 

Development Agreement and any balance of the Letter of Credit remaining 

after the expiration date shall no longer be available for draft.  The Letter 

of Credit shall also provide that partial drawings upon the Letter of Credit 

may be allowed with proper documentation, including lien waivers for the 

work completed. 

 

d. A copy of the original Letter of Credit and Cash Payment Receipt are 

attached to this Agreement as (Exhibit G).  The cost estimates on which 

the Letter of Credit and Cash Payment amount is summarized on the Cash 

Breakdown Analysis (Exhibit H), which is incorporated into this 

Agreement. 

 



26 | P a g e  

 

 

e. The purpose of the required Letter of Credit and Cash Payments are to 

secure the Developer's obligation to construct, install, provide, complete, 

inspect and to repair or replace under certain circumstances, all of the 

Required Public Improvements for the Development, as well as the 

Developer's obligation in paragraph 4 of this Agreement to indemnify and 

hold the Village harmless against all costs, damages and liability resulting 

from defects in such Required Public Improvements to reconstruct said 

Required Public Improvements, re-establish and install erosion control 

measures, re-grade, remove soil stockpiles, top soil and seed and 

otherwise vegetatively re-establish the Property.  

 

f. Reductions in the remaining balance of the Letter of Credit or any 

Supplementary Letter of Credit provided pursuant to paragraph 7, below, 

other than as a result of a draw by the Village, shall be permitted only in 

accordance with the following procedures: 

 

 

(1) After the completion of a specified listing of improvements, the 

Developer’s and Village’s inspection and acceptance of such 

improvements by the Village Board, the Board shall promptly 

authorize a reduction in the remaining balance of the Letter(s) of 

Credit.  The amount of any such reduction shall be the amount 

that was attributed to the identified itemized listing of 

improvements in determining the amount of the Letter of 

Credit(s) as is set forth on the attached (Exhibit G) and in any 

determination of the Village Board to require a Supplemental 

Letter of Credit. The Developer shall submit the document 

quantities of work performed, paid invoices, and lien waivers 

from the contractors work to the Village in accordance with 

Chapter 405.  The Village Board, upon recommendation of the 

Village Public Works Director shall then authorize the reduction in 

the Letter of Credit.)  

 

 



27 | P a g e  

 

(2) Additionally, with respect to specified classification of work 

completed, the Developer may request and obtain interim 

reductions in the remaining balance of the Letter(s) of Credit by 

submitting to the Village, from all persons with potential lien 

claims regarding such completed work and materials incorporated 

therein, satisfactory construction lien waivers specifically 

referencing and detailing the work and materials to which the lien 

waivers relate and the dollar amounts of such waivers.  The 

amount of any such interim reductions approved by the Village 

Board shall not exceed the smaller of the amount of the lien 

waivers submitted by the Developer, or the estimate prepared by 

the Village's Construction Inspector of the value of the completed 

work referenced in such lien waivers relative to the estimated 

cost of the improvements used in determining the face amount of 

the Letter(s) of Credit  (as set forth in (Exhibit H) and in any 

determination of the Village Board to require a supplemental 

Letter of Credit under paragraph 7. of this Agreement).   

 

(3) The Developer shall promptly reimburse the Village, upon 

invoicing, for all costs incurred by the Village Inspectors/Staff in 

connection with processing any request for an interim reduction 

in the remaining balance of the Letter(s) of Credit.  The Village 

Board shall not be required to consider requests of the Developer 

for interim reductions of the Letter(s) of Credit more frequently 

than once every 30 days.  Requests for interim reductions of the 

Letter(s) of Credit shall be considered by the Village Board in due 

course at regularly scheduled meetings. 

 

  (4) Notwithstanding the subparagraphs above, the Village Board shall 

withhold and not permit the release of 10 percent of the amount 

of the Letter of Credit provided pursuant to paragraph 6. of this 

Agreement, plus 15 percent of the amount of any supplemental 

Letter of Credit provided pursuant to paragraph 7. of this 

Agreement, for a period of one (1) year after the completion, 

dedication and acceptance of the last-to-be completed, dedicated 



28 | P a g e  

 

and accepted set of Required Improvements for the purpose of 

securing the Developer's warranty, guaranty, hold harmless and 

indemnification agreement under paragraph 4., above. 

 

(5) For purposes of any reductions or withholdings under 

subparagraphs above, the Village Board may, in its discretion, 

treat the remaining balances of any Letter(s) of Credit provided 

pursuant to paragraphs 6. or 7. of this Agreement as being 

fungible.  

  

g. The amount of any draw by the Village upon the Letter of Credit provided 

pursuant to this paragraph 6. or any Supplemental Letter of Credit 

provided pursuant to paragraph 7., below, shall be based upon the 

Village's estimate of the cost of the goods or services to be purchased or 

supplied, except as is provided in subparagraph 6.e.(1) and (2), above.   

For purposes of any draws on any Letters of Credit provided pursuant to 

paragraphs 6. or 7. of this Agreement, the Village Board may, in its 

discretion, treat the remaining balances of any such Letter(s) of Credit as 

being fungible. 

  

h. Before any draw is made by the Village upon the Letter of Credit provided 

pursuant to this paragraph 6. or upon any supplemental Letter of Credit 

provided pursuant to paragraph 7., below, the Village Board, at a meeting 

duly held, shall approve the draw, and the Village shall mail or deliver to 

the Developer a notice of its intention to draw upon the Letter of Credit 

not later than five (5) days prior to making such draw; provided, however, 

that this notice requirement shall be relaxed as needed in situations 

covered by subparagraph 37.g. of this Agreement.  Such notice shall state 

the amount of the draw and generally describe the goods and services to 

be purchased or supplied. 

 

7. Supplemental Letter of Credit. 
 

Any increase in the amount to be paid by the Developer to any contractor or vendor, 

or claimed or demanded by any contractor or vendor with respect to any of the 

Required Improvements, shall be reported by the Developer to the Village 



29 | P a g e  

 

Administrator within 72 hours of the time the Developer learns of or agrees to pay 

any such increase.  The Village Board may require the Developer to provide, and the 

Developer shall provide, a Supplemental Letter of Credit if the Board determines that 

the total amount of all such increase is substantial enough not to have been 

anticipated by the 15 percent construction contingency factor utilized in determining 

the amount of the Letter of Credit provided pursuant to paragraph 6., above.  Any 

such Supplemental Letter of Credit shall have essentially the same terms, except 

amount, and be treated in essentially the same way as the Letter of Credit provided 

pursuant to paragraph 6., above.  The Village Board may, at their option, also 

require the extension or renewal of an existing Letter of Credit on file with the Village 

or the provision of a Supplemental Letter of Credit upon the Village's demand should 

the Required Public Improvements appear to not be completed on or before June 1, 

2020.   

 

8. Dedications of Land or Interests in Land. 
 

a. The Developer shall make all of the required easements of land or of interests in 

land to the Village. 

   

b.   The Developer shall make the dedications of land or interests in land provided for 

in this Agreement free of charge to the Village or to other specified grantees 

(e.g. We Energies, AT&T a/k/a Ameritech and Spectrum f/k/a Time Warner 

Cable, Inc.), and shall be free and clear of any liens or encumbrances except as 

are provided for in this Agreement.   

 

c.    The form of the documents by which the Developer makes the dedications or 

easements provided for by this Agreement shall be subject to the approval of 

the Village Attorney. 

 

d. The Developer shall promptly record a Memorandum of Development Agreement 

in the Office of the Kenosha County Register of Deeds after approval of the 

Development Agreement by the Village Board and the certification of such 

approval on the Agreement by the Village President and the Village Clerk.   

   
 

 9. Dedications of Public Improvements. 
 

    a. The Developer, following the warranty period and Village’s acceptance, shall 



30 | P a g e  

 

promptly and unconditionally dedicate, give, grant and convey to the Village, the 

Required Public Street Improvements, including Public Curb and Gutter 

Improvements and Public Sidewalks upon installation, completion by the 

Developer, and inspection and approval by the Village.  

 

              b.   The Developer, following the warranty period and Village’s acceptance, shall 

promptly and unconditionally dedicate, give, grant and convey to the Village, the 

Required Public Sanitary Sewer System and Public Water System Improvements, 

upon installation and completion by the Developer and inspection and approval 

by the Village. 

 

c. The Developer, following the warranty period and Village’s acceptance, shall 

promptly and unconditionally dedicate, give, grant and convey to the Village the 

Required Public Storm Sewer System Improvements and Easements for the 

Private Storm Water Drainage System Improvements, upon the installation, 

completion and inspection by the Developer and inspection and approval by the 

Village.   

 

d.   The Developer, following the warranty period and Village’s acceptance, shall 

promptly and unconditionally dedicate, give, grant and convey to the Village, the 

Required Public Street Signs, upon the installation and completion by the 

Developer and inspection and approval by the Village. 

 

e. The Developer, following the warranty period and Village’s acceptance, shall 

promptly and unconditionally dedicate, give, grant and convey to the Village, the 

Required Public Street Trees, upon the installation and completion by the 

Developer and inspection and approval by the Village. 

 
f. Each dedication described above shall be made free of charge to the Village and 

all improvements shall be so dedicated free and clear of any liens or 

encumbrances.  The Village shall accept each such of the dedications and 

easements only in accordance with the applicable provisions of Chapter 395 of 

the Village Land Division Ordinance and Chapter 405, Design Standards and 

Construction Specifications Ordinance, 2019 Edition regarding acceptance of 

dedications of the Required Public Improvements.  After accepting any such 

dedication, the Village shall have the duty and right to maintain the accepted 



31 | P a g e  

 

improvements, except as set forth below, and shall have the right to connect to 

or to integrate with such improvements other facilities or improvements with no 

payment or award to the Developer and without the Developer's consent.     

 

(1) The Developer shall maintain by watering, weeding, mulching, staking, 

trimming and by replacing any diseased or dying Public Street Trees as set 

forth in this Development Agreement. 

 

(2) The Developer shall pay for all ongoing electric utility facility billing and 

monthly maintenance charges for the Public Street Lights as set forth in this 

Development Agreement. 

  

h.   The form of the Resolution documents by which the Developer dedicates 

Required Public Improvements to the Village pursuant to this Agreement shall be 

subject to the approval of the Village Attorney.   

 

10. Title Insurance and Lien Waivers. 

  

a. Dedications of Land or Interests in Land. 
 

The Developer shall provide to the Village, as a condition of the Village 

Board's approval of the Development Agreement, and as a condition 

precedent to certification the Development, a Commitment of Title Insurance 

to the Village, in the amount of the total estimated cost of the Required Public 

Improvements issued by an insurer satisfactory to the Village, in a form 

satisfactory to the Village Attorney.  

 

b. Dedications of Improvements. 
 

The Developer shall provide to the Village, in connection with the dedication 

of each set of the Required Public Improvements, duly signed lien waivers 

from all contractors, subcontractors, and other persons who have provided 

any labor or materials with respect to such public improvements, specifically 

detailing the work done, the materials supplied, and the dollar amounts of 

such waivers pursuant to Chapter 405. 

 

 



32 | P a g e  

 

11. Ownership Representation and Warranty. 
 

a. Land. 
 

The Developer represents and warrants to the Village that it is the sole fee 

simple absolute owner of the Property and that it is lawfully seized and 

possessed of the Property, at the time this Development Agreement is 

entered into, at the time of the Village Board's approval of this Development 

Agreement, at the time the Memorandum of Development Agreement is 

recorded, and at the time any dedications of land or interests of land required 

by this Agreement, to be made, are made and recorded.  The Developer also 

represents and warrants to the Village that there will be no liens or 

encumbrances on or affecting any of the land or interests in land required to 

be dedicated to the Village by this Agreement at any of the times specified 

above, other than is provided for in this Development Agreement or as 

approved in writing by the Village.  All such representations and warranties 

shall survive this Agreement, the dedication by the Developer of any land or 

interest in land provided for by this Agreement and the acceptance of such 

dedications by the Village. 

 

b. Improvements. 
 

The Developer represents and warrants to the Village that all of the Required 

Public Improvements shall be free and clear of any liens or encumbrances 

resulting from any act or omission of the Developer, at the time of any 

dedication of such public improvements to the Village, at the time of the 

Village's acceptance of any such dedications, and at the time of the recording 

of any instruments reflecting such dedications.  All such representations and 

warranties shall survive this Agreement, the dedication to the Village of any 

Required Public Improvements and the acceptance by the Village of such 

dedications. 

 

12. Pollution Representation and Warranty. 
 

The Developer represents and warrants to the best of his knowledge to the Village, 

its agents and consultants, that as of the date of this Development Agreement there 

is no hazardous substance, pollution or contamination on or in the Property or the 

groundwater within or beneath the property to be dedicated.  Such representation 

and warranty shall survive this Development Agreement, the dedication by the 



33 | P a g e  

 

Developer of any land or interest in land provided for by this Agreement and the 

acceptance by the Village of any such dedication.  The Developer, upon written 

demand from the Village, shall promptly indemnify the Village, its agents and 

consultants for and hold the Village, its agents and consultants harmless against any 

and all claims, liability, damages and the costs of any litigation resulting from or 

arising out of the presence of any such pollution or contamination as a result of 

activities caused by the Developer, his agents, employees representatives or  

Contractors, including, without limitation, any actual attorneys' fees and expert 

witness fees. 

 

13. Restrictions and Obligations Running With the Land. 
 

a. The Developer shall record certain restrictions running with the land as 

referenced in the Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay Zoning District 

Ordinance Amendment (Exhibit I) approved by the Village Board on May 20, 

2019 for the Property and certain Dedication and Easement Provisions and 

Restrictive Covenants as set forth on the Certified Survey Map (Exhibit B) 

for the Property.   

 

b.  The Developer shall execute a Digital Security Imaging System (DSIS) 

Agreement and DSIS Access Agreement pursuant to Village ordinance 

regulations to assist in maintaining a safer environment for their residents 

and for the protection of their personal property. The DSIS shall afford the 

opportunity for public safety departments to visually examine the apartment 

buildings and club house, exterior parking areas and entrances and exits to 

the sites and will provide emergency response personnel with a live visual 

assessment of an emergency situation in advance of arrival without placing an 

undue burden on the Village taxpayers as well as greatly aid law enforcement 

agencies in subsequent criminal investigations and prosecutions. The 

executed DSIS Agreement and Exhibits are attached as (EXHIBIT J).    

 

14. Miscellaneous Fees. 
 

a. The Developer shall pay to the Village Treasurer, in cash or by check, as a 

condition to the Village Board's final approval of the Development Agreement, 

all fees prescribed by the Village Ordinances. 

 



34 | P a g e  

 

 b. Administrative Fees. 
 

The Developer shall pay administrative fees to the Finance Department 

equaling .0025 x the total Letter of Credit amount for the preparation and 

processing of payments and reductions in the Letter(s) of Credit as referenced 

in the Development Agreement.    

 

15. Planning and Engineering Billable Time Review, Attorneys Fees and Inspection Fees. 

 

With respect to billable time fees for planning/zoning, engineering and public works 

reviews and inspections and other legal expert or administrative services, and those 

services referenced in the Pre-Development Agreement executed by the Developer, 

the Village shall provide the Developer with outstanding invoices which are due and 

payable to the Village, which specify the work done and the charges for such work. 

 

16. Connection Fees. 

  

The Developer shall pay municipal sanitary sewer connection fees pursuant to the 

Chapter 285-23, of the Village’s Sewers Ordinance at the Village's current rates, as a 

condition of and prior to the issuance of any building permits for every connection 

made to the municipal system. 

   

17. Payment of Taxes and Special Assessments. 
 

The Developer, in accordance with the Title report and Village tax records, shall 

verify that all outstanding real estate taxes on the referenced Property have been 

paid in full.  

      

18. Commencement of Construction. 
 

a. The Developer shall not commence construction or installation of any of the mass 

grading and erosion control improvements until after the Development 

Agreement has been approved by the Village Board, the Developer has satisfied 

all conditions attached to such approval, an initial preconstruction meeting is held 

and the Developer has received written authorization from the Village to 

commence construction of such improvements.   

 

b. Subject to subparagraph 18. above, the Developer shall also finalize the Required 

Construction Plans and all other Exhibit Documents and submit all required Plans 



35 | P a g e  

 

and Exhibit Documents for Village Board approval(s) and then apply for Village 

permits associated with the construction and installation of the Required Public 

and Private Improvements in accordance with this Development Agreement.  The 

Developer intends to submit the final Construction Plans and all other Exhibits for 

the July 1, 2019 Village Board meeting and commence construction on the 

Required Public Improvements on or about July 2, 2019. Notwithstanding the 

above, the Developer anticipates finalizing the Required Public Water 

Improvement Plans and obtaining approvals from the Village Board at their June 

17, 2019 meeting in order to commence installation of the municipal water 

extension in Old Green Bay Road on or about June 18, 2019. 

 

c. It is understood and agreed to by the Developer, that no verbal or written 

occupancy permits will be issued by the Village with respect to any apartment 

buildings, garages or club house in the Development, prior to the Developer’s 

substantial completion, and Village’s inspection and acceptance of the Required 

Public Improvements, except as provided for in this Development Agreement.      

 

19. Erosion Control. 
 

a. The Developer has prepared and submitted an Erosion Control Plan, including the 

applications and fees for the Property for issuance of the Village Erosion Control 

Permit and Work in the Right-of-Way Permit. 

 

b. The Developer shall take all actions and shall utilize all techniques and 

mechanisms necessary to implement the Erosion Control Plan in order to prevent 

sediment from being deposited on adjacent properties or on any public street and 

to prevent sediment from being washed into downstream drainage facilities and 

adjacent wetlands, during any stage of grading or construction relating to the 

Required Public or Private Improvements.  At a minimum, the Developer shall 

comply with the conditions of the Village approved Erosion Control Permit and  

provisions of Chapter 405, Design Standards and Construction Specifications 

Ordinance, 2019 Edition, Chapter 395, Land Division and Development Control 

Ordinance and Chapter 181, Erosion Control and Construction Site Maintenance 

Ordinance.  

 

 



36 | P a g e  

 

c.   All soil stockpiles shall be removed from the Phase 1 Development prior to 

occupancy of the apartment buildings, garages or clubhouse. 

 

20. Cleanup/ Restricted Access. 
 

a. The Developer shall keep the Property free from litter and debris during all 

phases of grading and construction with respect to the Required Public 

Improvements.  The Developer shall promptly remove and lawfully dispose of all 

demolition and construction debris from the Property.  Tree trunks or other 

organic matter shall not be backfilled on the Property. 

 

b. Mud tracking caused by the Development shall be cleaned daily by the 

Developer's contractor, at the Developer or contractor's expense pursuant to 

Chapter 405 and Chapter 181. 

  

c.    Access for all roadway, site and building construction activity vehicles, trailers 

and equipment shall be to and from Old Green Bay Road with hours of 

construction (operation of equipment or building construction noise generating 

activities) not to begin before 7:00 a.m. Monday through Friday and 8:00 am. 

on Saturdays and Sundays.  All exterior construction activity shall only be 

allowed until 9:00 p.m.  

 

21. Storm Water Drainage Areas and Retention Basin(s). 
 

a. The Developer shall take whatever precautions are necessary to ensure that the 

Storm Water Drainage Areas and Retention Basin located in The Vista at 

Creekside Development are not silted in any way during any stage of the 

grading, construction or landscaping provided for in this Agreement.  

Downstream drainage system improvements shall be maintained throughout 

the construction process in order to avoid drainage problems for the abutting 

and downstream neighbors. Erosion control silt fence surrounding or otherwise 

protecting the storm water drainage areas and retention basin(s) shall be 

installed prior to and maintained for any grading or construction work being 

conducted on the Property. The erosion control silt fence shall be maintained 

until the areas disturbed are vegetatively stable. 

 

 



37 | P a g e  

 

b. The Developer shall install and maintain fountains in each of the retention 

basin(s) in the Development.   

 

22. Draft Declaration of Restrictions, Covenants and Easements.  

 

 The draft Declaration of Restrictions, Covenant and Easements for the Phase 2, 

Creekside Terrace Single family subdivision are included as (Exhibit K)  

 

23. Construction Related Services and Signage. 
 

a. The Village shall perform all construction field inspection services relating to 

the Required Public Improvements, as required, and the Developer shall 

promptly pay to the Village Treasurer, upon demand, the costs of all such 

services, pursuant to the applicable provisions of Chapter 405, Design 

Standards and Construction Specifications Ordinance, 2019 Edition; Chapter 

395, the Land Division and Development Control Ordinance; and Chapter 181, 

the Construction Site Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance. Exhibit L 

sets forth the Village’s Estimate of Probable Costs for Public Works and 

Engineering Inspection Services for the Required Public Improvements.  

 

b.  No new temporary or permanent entrance or multi-family residential 

development signs shall be installed or erected in the Development until after 

the Village has approved such signs and their location.  Sign permits shall be 

required by the Village prior to such signs being installed or erected. 

 

24. Left Blank Intentionally. 
 

25. Village Maintenance. 
 

The Village shall have no obligation to connect, maintain or repair any Required 

Public Improvements referred to in this Agreement until after such time as the 

Village Board has adopted a Resolution specifically accepting the dedication of such 

improvements. 

 

26. Village Snowplowing Maintenance. 
 

a. There will be no Village snowplowing efforts on the referenced public streets 

within the Development until the Required Public Improvements are completed, 

inspected and accepted by the Village. 

 

b. Public Sidewalks in Phase 1 shall be installed, repaired as needed, maintained, 



38 | P a g e  

 

and shoveled and de-iced by the Developer or Lot Owners. 

  
 

27. Right of Entry. 
 

Village officials and their designees shall have the right to enter upon the Property at 

all reasonable times, without notice, to inspect the status, progress and quality of 

the work on the Required Public Improvements and any related materials, goods or 

equipment. 

 

28. Permits. 
 

a. No verbal or written occupancy approvals or permits shall be issued for any 

apartments, garages or the club house until such time as all of the Required 

Public grading, street and underground improvements serving the respective 

building are substantially complete, inspected and accepted by the Village. 

    

b. Private Utilities -- electric, natural gas, TV cable, and telephone service--shall 

be, at a minimum, contracted and installed as soon as possible. 

  

28. Stop-Work Orders. 
 

The Developer shall promptly comply with any stop-work orders issued pursuant to 

applicable provisions of Chapter 405, the Design Standards and Construction 

Specifications Ordinance, 2019 Edition Ordinance; Chapter 395 Village Land Division 

and Development Control Ordinance and Chapter 181, the Construction Site 

Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance because the design, location, materials, 

workmanship or manner of performance is not in accordance with the provisions of 

this Agreement or of the Village Ordinances. 

 

29. Collection of Solid Waste and Recyclable Goods. 
 

Individual collection of solid waste and recyclable goods shall be contracted 

separately with a private waste hauler for the Development.  Dumpsters and 

recycling bins shall be kept out of public view and shall be placed in screened and 

landscaped enclosures with the kept doors closed at all times, except for pickup 

time.   

 

30. Delivery of Mail. 
 

It shall be the Developer's responsibility to notify the Pleasant Prairie Postmaster and 



39 | P a g e  

 

to establish individual postal service delivery to the Development.  The Developer 

shall also coordinate the type, style and location of the mailboxes throughout the 

Development with the postal service, with the Village’s approval. 

 

31. Private Utilities Cost. 
 

It shall be the responsibility of the Developer to contract separately to have installed 

and pay for all costs associated with the private utilities -- electric, natural gas, cable 

and telephone services.  These utility costs are not included in the Cash Payments or 

any Letter(s) of Credit provided to the Village.  Ongoing We Energies utility and 

facility energy and maintenance costs for the Public Street Lights shall be the 

responsibility of the Developer or Landowner. 

 

32.  Articles of Organization/Operating Documents. 

 The Articles of Organization and Operating Documents for Creekside PP, LP are 

attached as (Exhibit M). 

 

33. Developer Right of Recovery for Public Water. 

 The Village has agreed to provide the Developer with a 10-year Right of Recovery for 

Public Water System Improvements in accordance with the adopted Village Board 

Preliminary Resolution #19-__ and related documents adopted on May 20, 2019 

attached as (Exhibit N). 

 

34. Land Correction Documents. 

a.    Condominium vacation documents – Attached as (Exhibit O) are the Village 

approved and executed Creekside Condominium Easement documents to vacate 

the unnecessary easements within the Development. 

 

b. Lot Line Adjustment document – Attached as (Exhibit O) is the Village 

approved and executed Lot Line Adjustment to modify the boundary between 

the Development property and the Davidson’s property. 

 

35. Remedies of the Village. 
 

a.  In the event that the Developer fails or refuses to comply with any of its 

obligations under this Agreement, the Village may pursue, subject to paragraph  

 35. of this Agreement, any and all remedies that may be available to it at law or 

in equity. 



40 | P a g e  

 

 

b.   In addition, and without waiving any rights or remedies that may be available to 

it, the Village, subject to paragraph 35. of this Agreement, may perform or have 

performed all necessary work, and supply or have supplied all necessary 

equipment, goods, materials or services, to complete all or any part of the 

Required Public Improvements in satisfactory form, and may draw down the 

Letter(s) of Credit provided by the Developer pursuant to paragraphs 6. or 7. of  

 this Agreement.  (See subparagraphs 6.d and 6.e of this Agreement, above, 

regarding draws on such Letter(s) of Credit.) 

 

c. Neither the amount of the Letter(s) of Credit provided by the Developer 

pursuant to paragraphs 6. or 7. of this Agreement, nor the amount of any draw 

by the Village upon any such Letter(s) of Credit, shall be deemed to be a limit on 

any liability of the Developer for breach of this Agreement. 

 

d.   In the event that the Village does undertake to perform or have performed any 

work on any of the Required Public Improvements provided for in this 

Agreement, it shall diligently pursue such work to completion. 

 

36. Remedies of the Developer. 
 

a. In the event that the Village fails or refuses to comply with any of its 

obligations under this Agreement, the Developer, may, subject to paragraph 

36.a. of this Agreement, pursue any and all remedies that may be available to 

it at law or in equity. 

 

b. Notwithstanding subparagraph 36a., above, no breach of this Agreement by 

the Village shall be deemed to justify or excuse a failure or refusal by the 

Developer to provide, construct, install, complete, repair or replace the 

Required Public Improvements, in accordance with the requirements of this 

Agreement, unless such a breach renders performance by the Developer 

impossible. 

 

37. Notice of Breach and Curative Activity. 

 

a. In the event that one of the parties to this Agreement believes that the other 

party has breached its obligations under this Agreement, such party shall 



41 | P a g e  

 

promptly notify the other party in writing of the specific nature of the 

perceived breach.  (See paragraph below, regarding notices, and particularly 

how notices must be mailed or delivered.)  If the Village believes that a 

perceived breach poses an imminent threat to the public health or safety, its’ 

notice of breach shall so state. 

 

b. A notice of breach shall not be a condition precedent to the issuance by the 

Village of a stop-work order pursuant to applicable provisions of Chapter 405, 

Design Standards and Construction Specifications Ordinance, 2019 Edition or 

Chapter 395, Village Land Division Ordinance or to any legal action to enforce 

any other applicable Village ordinance. 

 

c. The party who has received a notice of breach shall have twenty (20) days 

from the effective date of the notice of breach to cure the breach; provided, 

however, that curative activity shall be completed as soon as practical, and 

further provided that if curative activity is timely commenced and thereafter 

continuously and diligently pursued, the curing party shall have a reasonable 

period of time under the circumstances to complete its curative activity. 

 

d. Curative activity undertaken by a party to this Agreement, even if such 

curative activity is timely commenced and diligently and continuously pursued 

to completion, shall not necessarily preclude liability with respect to any 

breach.  Such curative activity shall, however, subject to subparagraph 37.g. 

below, preclude the commencement of any legal action for breach of this 

Agreement until after the curative activity has been completed and the 

complaining party has had an opportunity to assess the effect of such curative 

activity. 

 

e. Additionally, curative activity undertaken by the Developer, even if timely 

commenced and diligently and continuously pursued to completion, shall not 

necessarily preclude the Village from drawing upon the Developer's Letter(s) 

of Credit and performing work on the project itself, but, subject to 

subparagraph 37.h. below, such curative activity, timely commenced and 

diligently and continuously pursued to completion by the Developer, shall 

forestall any draw upon the Letter(s) of Credit or any work by the Village on 



42 | P a g e  

 

the project until after such curative activity has been completed and the 

Village has had an opportunity to assess the effects of the curative activity. 

 

f. Whenever a perceived breach of this Agreement is believed by either party to 

pose an imminent threat to public health or safety, the parties shall 

immediately confer in good faith as to how such threat can be most 

effectively and expeditiously eliminated. 

 

g. Notwithstanding any other language in this Agreement to the contrary, if the 

Village believes in good faith that commencement of a legal action, or the 

making of a draw upon the Developer's Letter(s) of Credit, or the 

performance of its own work with respect to curing a perceived breach prior 

to the commencement or completion of the Developer's curative action is 

urgently required to protect the public health or safety, the Village may 

proceed to do so. 

 

h. Neither a party's willingness to undertake curative activity nor the fact that a 

Party has undertaken curative activity shall be construed as or used as 

evidence of a breach of this Agreement. 

 

38. Notices. 
 

a. All notices given in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing, shall 

specifically refer to this Agreement by title and date, and shall be addressed 

to the receiving party and either mailed by Certified Mail-Return Receipt 

Requested, or delivered during normal business hours at the address stated in 

the introductory paragraph of this Agreement.  Any notice addressed to the 

Village shall be addressed to the attention of the Village Administrator. 

 

b. Either party may give notice to the other, in accordance with this paragraph, 

of a change-of-address or of a FAX number to which notices under this 

Agreement may be sent during normal business hours.  (Any such faxed 

notice shall be treated as though it were personally delivered.)  After any 

such change-of-address notice is given and received, all notices given in 

connection with this Agreement shall thereafter be mailed or delivered to the 

new address.  Any such change-of-address notice or notice of a FAX number 



43 | P a g e  

 

to which notices may be sent shall state on its face, in capital letters, "THIS 

LETTER AMENDS THE NOTICE PROVISION OF PARAGRAPH __ OF THE 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE  

 AND CREEKSIDE PP, LLC AND CREEKSIDE MF, LLC.  THIS LETTER SHOULD BE 

FILED WITH SUCH AGREEMENT." 

 

c. Any notice given in accordance with this paragraph shall be effective upon 

delivery, if delivered during normal business hours or upon commencement of  

 the next business day if delivered after normal business hours, or, if mailed, 

three (3) days after the date of postmark. 

 

39. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. 
 

This Agreement is not intended to benefit or to be enforceable by any person other 

than the Village, the Developer, and their respective successors and assigns, which 

shall include, for purposes of this paragraph, only those persons that have assumed 

all of the benefits and obligations of this Agreement. 

 

40. Applicability of Village Ordinances. 
 

The provisions of the Village Ordinances are applicable to the subject matter of this 

Agreement, whether or not such provisions are referred to expressly herein.  In the 

event of any inconsistency between the provisions of Chapter 395 the Village Land 

Division Ordinance, Chapter 405 Design Standards and Construction Specifications 

Ordinance, 2019 Edition and the provisions of this Agreement, Chapter 405, Design 

Standards and Construction Specifications Ordinance shall control. 

 

41. Amendment of Agreement. 
 

The Village, the Developer may, by mutual agreement in writing, and after approval 

of the Village Board, amend this Development Agreement at any time.  The Village 

Board shall not, however, approve an Amendment without having first considered 

the recommendations of the Village staff on the proposed Amendment.  No 

Amendment shall be effective or enforceable unless it is in writing and approved by 

the Village Board. 

 

42. Amendment of Village Ordinances. 
 

In the event that Chapter 395, the Village’s Land Division and Development Control 



44 | P a g e  

 

Ordinance or Chapter 405, the Village’s Design Standards and Construction 

Specifications Ordinance, 2019 Edition are amended or recreated after this 

Development Agreement is entered into, and before the Required Public 

Improvements have been completed, then any such ordinance amendments shall 

apply to this Development Agreement; provided, however, that if such amendments 

impose greater burdens or more stringent restrictions upon the Developer, such 

amendments shall not apply if this contravenes rights otherwise vested under law. 

 

43. Severability. 
 

In the event that any part of this Development Agreement is determined to be 

invalid by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction, such part shall be severed from this 

Development Agreement, and the balance of this Development Agreement shall 

survive. 

 

44. Binding Agreement; Assignment. 
 

This Development Agreement shall be binding upon the parties and their successors, 

assigns, heirs and personal representatives.  Any assignment of this Agreement by 

the Developer or by any successor or assign of the Developer shall be subject to the 

prior approval of the Village Board, but such approval shall not be unreasonably 

withheld.   Any assignment of this Development Agreement will require compliance 

with all aspects of this Agreement. 

 

45. No Threat to Public Health or Safety. 
 

Notwithstanding any language or this Development Agreement to the contrary, the 

Developer shall not do and shall not permit any other person to do anything in 

connection with the performance of the Developer's obligations under this Agreement 

which poses a threat to the public health or safety. 

 

46. Good Faith and Fair Dealing. 
 

The parties shall deal with one another fairly and in good faith. 

 

47. Memorandum of Development Agreement. 

 

Simultaneously with the signing of the Development Amendment, as a condition of 

the Village Board's final approval of the Development Agreement, the Developer shall 

sign, and deliver to the Village, the Memorandum of Development Agreement for 



45 | P a g e  

 

recording in the Office of the Kenosha County Register of Deeds.  The Memorandum 

of Development Agreement is attached as (Exhibit P). 

 

48. Village Staff Memorandum. 

  

The Developer shall comply with the attached Village Staff Memorandums and 

Conditions of Approval as approved by the Village Board of Trustees at its May 20, 

2019 meeting.  The final Construction Plans and other Exhibit Documents approvals 

are subject to the conditions to be set forth in subsequent engineer's letters as it 

pertains to the Developer’s submittal of revised and updated plans. (See attached 

Staff Memorandums and Conditions of Approval (Exhibit Q. 

 

49 Entire Agreement. 
 

This Agreement is the entire agreement of the parties.  Any prior agreements, 

commitments, promises, offers, representations and statements made by or on 

behalf of the parties with respect to the subject matter set forth of this Agreement 

are hereby overridden by this Development Agreement. 

 

50. No Construction Against Drafter. 
 

The language used in this Agreement shall be deemed to be the language chosen by 

the parties to express their mutual intent, and no rule of construction shall be 

applied against either party as the drafter of this Agreement. 

 

51. Governing Law. 
 

The law of the State of Wisconsin shall govern all issues relating to this Agreement. 

 

52. Effective Date. 
 

This Agreement shall be effective from and after the last to occur of the following 

events:  the Developer's timely satisfaction of all conditions to the Village Board’s 

May 20, 2019 conditional approval; the certification of such final approval on the 

Development Agreement and related Exhibits by the Village President and Village 

Clerk; the signing of this Development Agreement and related Exhibits by the 

Developer parties; and the last required approval of this Development Agreement.  It 

is understood and agreed that certification of the Village Board's final approval of the 

Development Agreement shall not occur until and unless all conditions to such 

approval are satisfied within the time specified by the Village Board.  It is further 



46 | P a g e  

 

understood and agreed that if all such conditions are not timely satisfied, the Village 

Board's final approval shall be automatically suspended pending further action by the 

Village Board. 

 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Developer and the Village have caused this 

Agreement to be signed and dated as of this _____ day of May, 2019. 

 

     

CREEKSIDE PP, LLC 

 

 

By:_____________________________________ 

Name: Stephen R. Mills 

Title:  Authorized Member 

STATE OF WISCONSIN      ) 

                                       ) SS 

COUNTY OF KENOSHA       ) 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me in Pleasant Prairie, WI on May __, 

2019, by Stephen R. Mills as the duly Authorized Member of Creekside PP, LLC.  

              

              

      _______________________________________ 

            Signature of Notary Public 

   

_______________________________________ 

               Typed or Printed Name of Notary Public 

 

      Notary Public: Kenosha County, State of WI  

      My Commission (expires) on: _______________ 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



47 | P a g e  

 

 

              

CREEKSIDE MF, LLC 

 

By: Creekside Manager, LLC  
Its: Managing Member 
 
By: Bear Development, LLC 
Its: Authorized Member 
 

 

By:_____________________________________ 

Name: Stephen R. Mills 

Title:  Authorized Member 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN      ) 

                                       ) SS 

COUNTY OF KENOSHA       ) 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me in Pleasant Prairie, WI on May __, 

2019, by Stephen R. Mills as the duly Authorized Member of Creekside MF, LLC.  

              

              

      _______________________________________ 

            Signature of Notary Public 

   

_______________________________________ 

               Typed or Printed Name of Notary Public 

 

      Notary Public: Kenosha County, State of WI  

      My Commission (expires) on: _______________ 

        

 

 

           
Additional signatures on the next page. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

     

 



48 | P a g e  

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN 

 

 

 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name: John P. Steinbrink  

Title: Village President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Name: Jane C. Snell 

Title: Village Clerk 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

    ) SS: 

KENOSHA COUNTY           ) 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me in Pleasant Prairie, WI on May ____, 2019 by 

John P. Steinbrink and Jane C. Snell, as duly authorized Village President and Village Clerk, 

respectfully, of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, a Wisconsin municipal corporation. 

  

 

_____________________________________________

Signature of Notary Public 

 

Jean M. Werbie-Harris   

Typed or Printed Name of Notary Public 

 

Notary Public: Kenosha County, State of Wisconsin  

My Commission expires: 12/27/2021 

 

 

 

 

 
This document drafted by: 
Jean Werbie-Harris 

Community Development Director 
Village of Pleasant Prairie 

9915 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
 
 
2019-05-07 Development Agreement – Creekside The Vista draft.docx 

 



         

 

 

 

         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT 

PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN AND CREEKSIDE PP, LLC  

Return to: 

 

Village of Pleasant Prairie 

9915 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

  

Tax Parcel Numbers: 

92-4-122-15__________ 

92-4-122-15__________ 

92-4-122-15__________ 

 

 

 
 THIS MEMORANDUM OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT is made by Creekside PP, LLC a 

Wisconsin Liability Company (the "Developer") with a business address of 4011 80th Street, 

Kenosha, Wisconsin 53142 and the Village of Pleasant Prairie, (the “Village”), a Wisconsin 

municipal corporation with offices located at 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 

53158.  

 

    WITNESSETH: 

1. Creekside PP, LLC (the “Developer”), a Wisconsin Limited Liability Company and the 

Village entered into a Development Agreement (the “Agreement”) dated as of 

_________  __, 2019 regarding a development known as "The Vista at Creekside” 

(referred to as the "Development") of certain real properties located within the 

Village (referred to collectively as the "Property"), the legal description which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.  A copy of the 

Agreement is on file with the Village Clerk and can be viewed at the Village Hall at 

the address stated above, as can copies of the approved Construction Plans, Profiles 

and Specifications and other Exhibits relating to the Required Public and Private 

Improvements to be completed in and adjacent to the Development, all of which are 

a part of or provided for in the Agreement.   

 



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Page 2 of 7 

 

 
 

2. The Development Agreement has also provided, among other things, the Developer’s 

obligation to undertake the construction of the “Creekside Terrace Subdivision”, 

which is the single family portion of the project and referred to as Phase 2 of the 

Development, with initial submittals to be provided to the Village by August 1, 2019.  

The Phase 2 - the legal description which is attached hereto as Exhibit B and 

incorporated herein by reference.  The Developer has agreed to that: 

a. The Developer has agreed to submit the Creekside Terrace Subdivision Plat 

and shall design and construct the Phase 2 required public and private 

improvements as obligations under the Agreement to construct various 

required public improvements pursuant to the plans and specifications 

approved by the Village, including, but not limited to, grading/drainage work, 

streets, curb and gutter, on-site and off-site sanitary sewer system, storm 

sewer system, water system, street lights, street signs and landscaping 

required improvements defined in the Agreement as the “Required Public 

Improvements” specifically in accordance with Chapter 405, Construction 

Specifications and Design Requirements, Chapter 395, Land Division and 

Development Control Ordinance, Chapter 181, Erosion Control and 

Construction Site Maintenance Ordinance and any other applicable Village 

Ordinance. 

b. The Developer has agreed to provide a Letter(s) of Credit with the Village as 

financial security for the Developer’s obligations set forth in the referenced 

Village Ordinances to complete the Required Public Improvements for the 

Phase 2 obligations. 

c. The Developer has agreed that the Cash on Deposit, currently being held by 

the Village, from the previous developer from Mastercraft Developers for the 

f/k/a Creekside Addition #1 Development, in the amount of $374,754.40 (as 

of 12/31/2018) shall only be utilized towards Required Public Improvements 

serving Phase 2, Creekside Terrace single family development. Said cash 

funds will be kept by the Village and reduce the amount of a new or 

Supplemental Letter of Credit for the Phase 2 Creekside Terrace Required 



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Page 3 of 7 

 

 
 

Public Improvements. 

d. The Developer has agreed to dedicate, grant and convey public sanitary, 

public water, and public and private storm water grading/drainage, access 

and maintenance easements to the Village benefitting and as a condition 

precedent to the approval of The Vista at Creekside - Phase 1 Development, 

but which will are located in Creekside Terrace – Phase 2 Development. 

e. The Developer has agreed to make various representations, warranties and 

indemnities in the Phase 2 Development regarding, among other things, the 

environmental condition of the Property and the state of title of the land being 

dedicated to the Village. 

f. The Developer has agreed to comply with various performance standards and 

to complete the Developer’s construction, installation, inspection and 

dedication of the Required Public Improvements to the Village to serve the 

Phase 2 Development. 

3. The Development Agreement for Phase 1 or this Memorandum of Development 

Agreement, as referenced herein, is not intended to benefit or to be enforceable by 

any person(s) other than the Village and the Developer and their respective 

successors and assigns as to the Agreement.   

4. This Memorandum of Development Agreement is intended for notice purposes only 

and is not a complete summary of the Phase 1 Development Agreement or its 

subsequent Amendment for the Phase 2 Development.     

 

5. In the event of any conflict between this Memorandum and the Development 

Agreement, the Development Agreement shall control. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Developer and the Village have caused this 

Memorandum of Development Agreement to be signed and dated as of this _____ day of 

_________, 2019. 

 

 



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Page 4 of 7 

 

 
 

 

OWNER: CREEKSIDE PP, LLC 

   

 

By:  ______________________________                 

       Stephen R. Mills 

       Authorized Member 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

                        ) SS: 

KENOSHA COUNTY  ) 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ___________, 2019 in 

Pleasant Prairie, WI by Stephen R. Mills, Authorized Member, Creekside PP, LLC. 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Print Name:  Jean M. Werbie-Harris 

Notary Public: Kenosha County, State of Wisconsin 

My Commission expires: 12/27/2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Additional Signatures on the Next Pages 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Page 5 of 7 

 

 
 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

 

 

By: _____________________________  

     John P. Steinbrink                 

     Village President            

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:______________________________ 

     Jane C. Snell 

     Village Clerk 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

    ) SS 

KENOSHA COUNTY  ) 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ____________, 2019 

in Pleasant Prairie, WI by John P. Steinbrink, Village President, and Jane C. Snell, Village 

Clerk, of the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Print Name:  Jean M. Werbie-Harris 

Notary Public: Kenosha County, State of Wisconsin 

My Commission expires: 12/27/2021 

 
This Memorandum Agreement Drafted by: 
 

Jean M. Werbie-Harris 
Community Development Director 
Village of Pleasant Prairie 
9915 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

 
cd/planner/development projects/residential/Creekside – 2019-05-07 the vista draft/ 
memorandumofdevelopmentagreement.docx  



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Page 6 of 7 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

THE VISTA AT CREEKSIDE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 
LOTS 1, 2, AND 3 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #__________ RECORDED AS 

DOCUMENT #____________ AT  THE KENOSHA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 
OFFICE AND FURTHER IDENTIFIED AS PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8, AND 9 OF 
CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION NO. 1; ALL OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 

2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST ¼, THE SOUTHEAST ¼, THE NORTHWEST ¼,  
AND THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF U.S. PUBLIC LAND SURVEY 

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL 
MERIDIAN ALL IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WI.  
THE SITE CONTAINS APPROXIMATELY 12.5857 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Page 7 of 7 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

CREEKSIDE TERRACE SUBDIVISION LEGAL DESCRIPTION 



         

 

 

 

         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT 

PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN AND CREEKSIDE PP, LLC 

AND CREEKSIDE MF, LLC 

Return to: 

 

Village of Pleasant Prairie 

9915 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

  

Tax Parcel Numbers: 

92-4-122-15__________ 

92-4-122-15__________ 

92-4-122-15__________ 

 

 

 

 THIS MEMORANDUM OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT is made by Creekside PP, LLC, a 

Wisconsin Limited Liability Company (the "Developer") with a business address of  4011 80th 

Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53142 and the Village of Pleasant Prairie, (the “Village”), a 

Wisconsin municipal corporation with offices located at 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, 

Wisconsin 53158.  

 

    WITNESSETH: 

1. Creekside PP, LLC (the “Developer”), a Wisconsin Limited Liability Company and the 

Village entered into a Development Agreement (the “Agreement”) dated as of 

_________  __, 2019 regarding a development known as "The Vista at Creekside” 

(referred to as the "Development") of certain real properties located within the 

Village (referred to collectively as the "Property"), the legal description which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.  A copy of the 

Agreement is on file with the Village Clerk and can be viewed at the Village Hall at 

the address stated above, as can copies of the approved Construction Plans, Profiles 

and Specifications and Exhibits relating to the Required Public and Private 

Improvements to be completed in and adjacent to the Development, all of which are 

a part of or provided for in the Agreement.   

2. The Development Agreement has provided, among other things, the following: 

a. The Developer shall undertake certain obligations under the Agreement to 

construct various public and private improvements pursuant to the plans and 



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Creekside MF, LLC 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 
 

specifications and exhibits approved by the Village, including, but not limited 

to, streets, curb and gutter, on-site and off-site sanitary sewer system, storm 

sewer system, water system, street lights, street signs and street trees and 

landscaping improvements (as defined in the Agreement, the “Required Public 

and Private Improvements”). 

b. The Developer shall provide a one-year warranty to the Village against any 

defects in the Required Public Improvements following the construction, 

installation, substantial completion, inspection, dedication and Village 

acceptance of the improvements, subject to the terms of the Agreement. 

c. The Developer shall dedicate the Required Public Improvements to the Village 

after the one–year warranty expiration following the completion, inspection 

and acceptance to the satisfaction of the Village. 

d. The Developer shall provide Letter(s) of Credit with the Village as financial 

security for the Developer’s obligations. 

e. The Developer has made various representations, warranties and indemnities 

in the Agreement regarding, among other things, the environmental condition 

of the Property and the state of title of the land being dedicated to the 

Village. 

f. The Developer has agreed to pay for various development-related fees 

relating to the Required Public and Private Improvements.  

g. The Developer has agreed to comply with various performance standards and 

to complete the Developer’s construction of the Required Public 

Improvements to serve the Property in a timely manner and to the 

satisfaction of the Village. 

3. The Development Agreement, as referenced herein, is not intended to benefit or to 

be enforceable by any person(s) other than the Village and the Developer and their 

respective successors and assigns as to the Agreement. 

   



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Creekside MF, LLC 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 
 

4. This Memorandum of Development Agreement is intended for notice purposes only 

and is not a complete summary of the Development Agreement.  The provisions of 

this Memorandum shall not be used in interpreting the Development Agreement.  In  

the event of any conflict between this Memorandum and the Development 

Agreement, the Development Agreement shall control. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Developer and the Village have caused this 

Memorandum of Development Agreement to be signed and dated as of this _____ day of 

_________, 2019. 

 

 

OWNER: CREEKSIDE PP, LLC 

   

 

By:  ______________________________                 

       Stephen R. Mills 

       Authorized Member 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

                        ) SS: 

KENOSHA COUNTY  ) 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ___________, 2019 in 

Pleasant Prairie, WI by Stephen R. Mills, Authorized Member, Creekside PP, LLC. 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Print Name:  Jean M. Werbie-Harris 

Notary Public: Kenosha County, State of Wisconsin 

My Commission expires: 12/27/2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Additional Signatures on the Next Pages 



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Creekside MF, LLC 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 
 

CREEKSIDE MF, LLC 

 

By: Creekside Manager, LLC  

Its: Managing Member 

 

By: Bear Development, LLC 

Its: Authorized Member 

 

 

By:_____________________________________ 

Name: Stephen R. Mills 

Title:  Authorized Member 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN      ) 

                                       ) SS 

COUNTY OF KENOSHA       ) 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me in Pleasant Prairie, WI on May __, 

2019, by Stephen R. Mills as the duly Authorized Member of Creekside MF, LLC.  

       

       

       

       

       

                            

_______________________________________ 

            Signature of Notary Public 

   

_______________________________________ 

               Typed or Printed Name of Notary Public 

 

      Notary Public: Kenosha County, State of WI  

      My Commission (expires) on: _______________  

 

 
 

Additional Signatures on the Next Page 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Creekside MF, LLC 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 
 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

 

 

By: _____________________________  

     John P. Steinbrink                 

     Village President            

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:______________________________ 

     Jane C. Snell 

     Village Clerk 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

    ) SS 

KENOSHA COUNTY  ) 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ____________, 2019 

in Pleasant Prairie, WI by John P. Steinbrink, Village President, and Jane C. Snell, Village 

Clerk, of the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Print Name:  Jean M. Werbie-Harris 

Notary Public: Kenosha County, State of Wisconsin 

My Commission expires: 12/27/2021 

 

 

 
This Memorandum Agreement Drafted by: 
 

Jean M. Werbie-Harris 

Community Development Director 
Village of Pleasant Prairie 
9915 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

 
cd/planner/development projects/residential/Creekside – 2019-05-07 the vista draft/ 
memorandumofdevelopmentagreement.docx  



Memorandum of Development Agreement 

The Vista at Creekside Apartments 
Creekside PP, LLC 
Creekside MF, LLC 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 
LOTS 1, 2, AND 3 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #__________ RECORDED AS 

DOCUMENT #____________ AT  THE KENOSHA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 
OFFICE AND FURTHER IDENTIFIED AS PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8, AND 9 OF 

CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION NO. 1; ALL OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 
2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST ¼, THE SOUTHEAST ¼, THE NORTHWEST ¼,  
AND THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF U.S. PUBLIC LAND SURVEY 

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL 
MERIDIAN ALL IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WI.  

THE SITE CONTAINS APPROXIMATELY 12.5857 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 



 

 

 
 

ORD. # 19-11 
 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 
OF THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 

KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 420-13 OF THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Village of Pleasant Prairie Board of Trustees, 

Kenosha County, Wisconsin, that the Official Village Zoning Map is hereby amended 
as follows: 
 
The properties known as Lots 1, 2 and 3 of CSM ____ located in U.S. Public Land Survey 
Section 15, Township 1 North, Range 22 East of the 4th Principal Meridian, in the Village of 
Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin are hereby rezoned as follows:  the wetlands 
on Lot 2 are hereby rezoned into the C-1, Lowland Resource Conservancy District; Lots 1, 2 
(west of the wetlands) and 3 are hereby rezoned into the R-11, Multi-Family Residential 
District; and the area on Lot 2 east of the wetlands is hereby rezoned into the PR-1, 
Neighborhood Park and Recreational District.  Lots 1, 2 and 3 are also hereby rezoned into 
the Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay District.  The 100-year floodplain will remain 
unchanged.  

The Village Zoning Administrator is hereby directed to record this Zoning Map Amendment 
on the appropriate sheet of the Official Village Zoning Map and Appendix B in Chapter 420 of 
the Village Municipal Code shall be updated to include said amendment. 

Adopted this 20th day of May 2019. 
 

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 

_________________________ 
John P. Steinbrink 
Village President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Jane C. Snell 
Village Clerk 
 
Posted:____________ 
 
11 Vista at Creekside PUD rezone 
CODE1904-003 



ORDINANCE # 19-12 

ORDINANCE TO CREATE THE VISTA AT CREEKSIDE APARTMENTS  

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 420-137 OF THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE 

IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE,  

KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha 

County, Wisconsin, that Chapter 420 Attachment 3 Appendix C Specific Development Plan be 

amended to create The Vista at Creekside Apartments Planned Unit Development.  

The Vista at Creekside Apartments Planned Unit Development 

a. It is the intent that The Vista at Creekside Apartments on the properties as legally 

described below are in conformance with the Village of Pleasant Prairie adopted 

Comprehensive Plan; would not be contrary to the general health, safety, welfare and 

economic prosperity of the community; and that the architectural, building and site design, 

property management, landscaping, grading and drainage, lighting and general site 

development will result in an attractive and harmonious residential environment of 

sustained desirability and economic stability. 

In support of this development, several of the housing element goals in the Village’s 

Comprehensive Plan are being met relating to providing “a diverse housing supply that 
meets the Village’s future population needs.  This includes homes for new residents 
without prejudice as well as for long-time residents whose housing requirements might 
have changed because of age, household growth or decline, income or disability.”  More 

specifically this development will provide housing options utilizing a maximum of 30% of 

their gross household income and to support a variety of housing types and sizes.   

b. Legal Description:  The properties included are collectively known as Lots 1, 2 and 3 of 

CSM _____ and as recorded at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office and located in 

U.S. Public Land Survey Section 15, Township 1 North, Range 22 East in the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie is hereinafter referred to as the “DEVELOPMENT”. 

c. Requirements within the DEVELOPMENT: 

(i) The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with all Federal, State, County and 

Village Ordinances and regulations except as expressly modified in subsection (d) 

below. 

(ii) All public improvements for this DEVELOPMENT shall be installed and constructed 

by the DEVELOPER in accordance with the Development Agreement as approved by 

the Village Board on May 20, 2019 on file with the Village. 

(iii) All improvements for this DEVELOPMENT shall be installed and constructed by the 

Developer and all private improvements shall be maintained by the Owners of the 

DEVELOPMENT as shown on Residential Development Plans as approved by the 

Village Board on May 20, 2019. 

(iv) The DEVELOPMENT, including but not limited to, the buildings, accessory structure 

garbage enclosures, sign(s), fence(s), landscaping, parking lots, exterior site 

lighting, monument sign etc., and the site as a whole, shall be maintained both 

inside and outside in a neat, presentable, aesthetically pleasing, structurally sound 

and non-hazardous condition.  Maintenance shall be conducted on a regular basis 

both inside and outside of the buildings and site.  

(v) The owners of the DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with the Digital Security 

Imaging System Agreement (DSIS) and DSIS Access Easement as approved by the 

Plan Commission on May 13, 2019. 



The Vista at Creekside Apartments 

Planned Unit Development 
 

Page 2 

(vi) The apartment buildings within the DEVELOPMENT shall be fully sprinklered as 

approved by the Fire & Rescue Department (NFPR 13R system will be installed 

which will not require sprinklers in the attics). 

(vii) Residential communication structures pursuant to Article XIV of the Village Zoning 

Ordinance are prohibited within the DEVELOPMENT. 

(viii) All buildings and site modifications (excluding general building and site 

maintenance) within the DEVELOPMENT shall be made in accordance with the 

applicable Village Ordinance and Codes at the time the modification is proposed. 

(ix) All buildings/structures and all exterior additions, remodeling or alterations to any 

buildings/structures within the DEVELOPMENT shall be constructed of the same or 

complimentary exterior materials, colors and architectural style to ensure a unified 

residential development, including signage, lighting, outdoor furniture, etc. as 

approved by the Village 

(x) All exterior site, buildings, sidewalks and landscaping maintenance shall be 

performed regularly by the owners or managers of the DEVELOPMENT.  Copies of 

any property inspection reports along with exterior and interior building inspection 

reports shall be made available to the Village upon request. 

(xi) The Developer shall provide a fountain in the retention basin/pond within the 

DEVELOPMENT. 

(xii) On-site management and maintenance and cleaning staff shall be provided for all 

DEVELOPMENT. 

(xiii) The DEVELOPMENT, regardless of property ownership, shall be operated and 

maintained in a uniform manner and the DEVELOPMENT shall continue to operate 

under the Bear Property Management and Property Management rules attached as 

Exhibit A. 

(xiv) Apartment buildings A1, A2 and A3 within the DEVELOPMENT shall remain pet free 

buildings, except for service animals with proper documentation submitted to and 

approved by the Village Police Chief.  The other apartment buildings within the 

DEVELOPMENT are allowed to have a maximum number of one (1) small dog or cat 

per unit with a maximum weight not to exceed 40 pounds (at full grown/maturity).  

In addition, the following dog breeds are not allowed within the DEVELOPMENT: Pit 

Bulls, Staffordshire Terrier, Rottweiler, Doberman Pinscher, Cane Korso, Chow 

Chow, Wolf Hybrids and Akita.   

(xv) No truck parking [e.g. semi-cab, semi-trailer, commercial trucks, construction 

vehicles (except when permitted construction activities are taking place), step 

vans, delivery vans (except when goods and merchandise are being delivered), 

business-related vehicles with advertising displayed on the vehicles, catering 

vehicles, other commercial vehicles, etc.] is allowed within the DEVELOPMENT. 

(xvi) Temporary or permanent storage containers (some having brand names such as 

P.O.D.S., S.A.M.S., etc.) are not allowed within the DEVELOPMENT. 

(xvii) No flags, pennants, streamers, inflatable signage, spot lights, walking signs, shall 

be affixed to any building, landscaping vehicle, roof-top, or the ground shall be 

allowed unless expressly permitted by the Zoning Ordinance. 



The Vista at Creekside Apartments 

Planned Unit Development 
 

Page 3 

(xviii) The DEVELOPMENT shall be maintained in a neat, presentable, aesthetically 

pleasing, structurally sound and nonhazardous condition.  All litter and debris shall 

be promptly removed.  

(xix) The DEVELOPMENT shall not be used for any outside parking (neither overnight nor 

during the day) of junked, inoperable, dismantled or unlicensed vehicles.  All 

junked, inoperable, dismantled or unlicensed vehicles that are parked outside will 

be issued citations if not removed in a timely manner. 

(xx) In the event that public transportation to service the DEVELOPMENT is requested, it 

shall be the responsibility of the property owner to fund the cost of providing such 

public transportation to and from the DEVELOPMENT. 

(xxi) The DEVELOPMENT shall comply with all applicable performance standards set forth 

in Section 420-38 of the Village Zoning Ordinance.  

(xxii) The DEVELOPMENT shall be operated and maintained in a uniform manner, and 

shall continue to comply with this PUD, which may be amended from time to time 

regardless of property ownership.  If the DEVELOPMENT, or any portion of the 

DEVELOPMENT, is sold to another entity(s), the DEVELOPMENT shall continue to 

operate and be maintained as a unified residential development.  All of the building 

exteriors shall be maintained and shall be painted only with the approved colors on 

the approved Residential Development Plans, unless expressly approved by the 

Village.  No brick or stonework shall be painted. 

(xxiii) No further land divisions shall be allowed within the DEVELOPMENT unless approved 

by the Village. 

d. Specific Modifications to the Village Ordinance and Regulations and Specific Requirements 

for the DEVELOPMENT: 

(i) Section 420-116 related to the R-11 Multiple-Family Residential District regulations 

is amended to read as follows:  

A.  Primary purpose and characteristics. The DEVELOPMENT will provide 

a multiple-family residential development wherein the net density 

shall not exceed 12 dwelling units per acre.  

B.  Permitted uses/structures within the DEVELOPMENT.  

(1)  Seven 20-unit apartment buildings with a mixture of 1-

bedroom, 2-bedroom and 3 bedroom units within each 

building and providing 8 attached garages.  

(2) Four detached garage buildings providing for a total of 69 

garage units. 

(3) A club house building 

(4) Model apartment units within the building. 

(5) Home occupations per Article VII. 

(6) Driveways and parking facilities per Article VII of Chapter 420 

except as expressly amended in this PUD Ordinance.  

(7) Decks and porches shall meet all the required building 

setbacks specified in this PUD Ordinance.  



The Vista at Creekside Apartments 

Planned Unit Development 
 

Page 4 

(8) Signs per Article X of Chapter 420 except as expressly 

amended in this PUD Ordinance.  

(9) Essential services, which may be constructed on the lot prior 

to construction of the permitted principal structure. 

C.  Unclassified uses. It is recognized that it is neither possible nor 

practical to list all of the permitted accessory uses and structures 

that are compatible with those listed above in Subsection B, and 

therefore it is intended that said list of accessory uses and structures 

be only illustrative. Any individual aggrieved by a failure to list a 

permitted accessory use or structure in said subsection shall have the 

right to file a petition with the Village Zoning Administrator for 

determination. The Village Zoning Administrator, in making the 

determination, shall find that an accessory use or structure is 

subordinate to the permitted principal use of a structure, land or 

water, is located on the same lot or parcel and serves a purpose 

customarily incidental to the permitted principal use in said district.  

D.  Lot area and width.  

(1)  Each lot within the DEVELOPMENT shall have a minimum area 

of 87,120 square feet (2 acres).  

(2)  Each lot within the DEVELOPMENT shall have a minimum 

frontage of 150 feet on a public street. 

E.  Design standards.  

(1) The sites and the buildings shall be constructed pursuant to 

the Residential Development Plans as approved by the Village 

Board on May 20, 2019 and pursuant to the Final 

Development Agreement as approved by the Village Board on 

May 20, 2019.  Any alterations shall require approval of the 

Village Board by an amendment of this ordinance.  Minor 

modifications may be approved in writing by the Zoning 

Administrator. 

(2) The apartment buildings shall not exceed 35 feet in height.  

(3) The club house shall not exceed 25 feet in height. 

(4) The detached garages shall not exceed 18 feet in height. 

(5) The units in the apartment buildings shall meet the following 

requirements:  

(a)  One-bedroom units shall have a minimum floor area of 

700 square feet.  

(b) Two-bedroom units shall have a minimum floor area of 

950 square feet.  

(c) Three-bedroom units shall have a minimum floor area 

of 1,300 square feet. 



The Vista at Creekside Apartments 

Planned Unit Development 
 

Page 5 

(6)  A minimum of ____% of the DEVELOPMENT shall remain as 

open space and the landscaping and exterior turf shall be 

irrigated.  

(7) Garbage dumpsters shall be constructed as shown on the 

approved Residential Development Plans. 

F. Setbacks. 

(1)  Apartment building A1 shall be setback a minimum of 25 feet 

from the property line adjacent to Creekside Circle and a 

minimum of 75 feet from side and rear property lines.  

Decks/porches shall be setback a minimum of 22 feet from 

any property line. 

(2) Apartment buildings A2 and A3 shall be setback a minimum of 

12 feet from the property line adjacent to 91st Street; a 

minimum of 70 feet from the rear property line and a 

minimum of 50 feet from the side property lines.  

Decks/porches shall meet the same setbacks of these 

apartment buildings. 

(3) Apartment buildings A4 thru A7 shall be setback a minimum 

of 10 feet from the property line adjacent to 91st Street; a 

minimum of 50 feet from the property line adjacent to Old 

Green Bay Road; a minimum of 25 feet from the wetlands; 

and a minimum of 70 feet from the rear property line.  

Decks/porches shall meet the same setbacks of these 

apartment buildings. 

(4) The detached garage building G1 shall be setback a minimum 

of 20 feet from the property line adjacent to 91st Street and a 

minimum of 75 feet from side and rear property lines. 

(5) The detached garage buildings G2 and G3 shall be located in 

the rear of apartment buildings A4 thru A7; shall be setback a 

minimum of 85 feet from the property line adjacent to Old 

Green Bay Road, and a minimum of 30 feet from the rear and 

side property lines. 

(7) The detached garage building G4 shall be located behind 

apartment building A1 and shall be setback a minimum of 20 

feet from rear and side property lines. 

(8) The clubhouse shall be a minimum of 12 feet from the 

property line adjacent to 91st Street; a minimum of 50 feet 

from the property line adjacent to Old Green Bay Road; a 

minimum of 15 feet from the rear or side property lines. 

(8) All buildings shall be a minimum of 40 feet from each other. 

(9) Detached garbage dumpsters shall be setback a minimum of 

50 feet from the property line adjacent to Old Green Bay Road 

and a minimum of 25 feet from all other property lines and 

wetlands. 



The Vista at Creekside Apartments 

Planned Unit Development 
 

Page 6 

G.  Authorized sanitary sewer system.  Pursuant to Section 420-32 of the 

Village Municipal Code.  In addition, sanitary sewer sampling 

manholes shall be installed for each apartment building pursuant to 

the Residential Development Plans and shall be properly maintained. 

H.  Authorized water supply system. Municipal water is required for all 

domestic and fire protection water requirements of the development 

including the required irrigation system. 

(ii) Section 420-50 related to minimum on-site parting requirements for multifamily 

dwellings is amended to read as follows: 

Multifamily dwellings:  The on-site parking in the DEVELOPMENT as shown 

on the Residential Development Plan is acceptable.  The DEVELOPMENT 

includes 322 parking spaces of which 125 parking spaces are enclosed.  In 

addition to the 322 parking spaces an additional 56 parking spaces are 

shown in front of garages that are attached to the apartment buildings.   

e. Amendments 

(i) The PUD regulations for said DEVELOPMENT may be amended pursuant to Section 

420-13 of the Village Zoning Ordinance. 

(ii) The Zoning Administrator has the discretion to approve minor changes, 

adjustments and additions to this PUD ordinance document without the need for 

Village Plan Commission and Village Board review and approval. 

Adopted this 20th day of May 2019. 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________ 

John P. Steinbrink 

Village President 

_________________________________ 

Jane C. Snell 

Village Clerk 

 

Posted: ______________ 
12-The Vista at Creekside PUD 
CODE1904-003 



1 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Apartment Management 

The following management and workforce housing* requirements and policies have been 

established by Bear Property Management (BPM) as presented to the Village Plan Commission and 

Village Board. 

*Workforce Housing is designed for active individuals and families with working 
parents or single working professionals or seniors that have a lawful source of 
income.  These units are dedicated to those not typically understood to be the 
targets of affordable housing.  The Workforce Housing requirements mandates a 
maximum rental rate as well as the maximum income of residents. 

Property Management 

 The Vista at Creekside will be professionally managed by BPM.  

 The project will be assigned a Full-Time Property Manager and a Part-Time Leasing Agent. 

 The Management Team will be on site between the hours of 9 AM -5PM, Monday through 
Saturday. 

 A Management & Leasing Office will be located within the Community Clubhouse. 

 A 24-Hour Emergency Service is available for management issues outside of business 
hours. 

 The Full-Time Property Manager will not reside on-site.  

 BPM has an accredited Asset Manager on staff to manage, evaluate and improve Bear 
owned assets. 

 The site and individual buildings will also be monitored by video surveillance. 

Workforce Housing Compliance 

 Compliance with Workforce Housing regulations are strictly enforced by the Wisconsin 
Housing and Economic Development Authority. 

 Compliance with housing regulations and resident eligibility is accomplished through 
annual compliance reviews and audits. 

30 Year Land Use Restriction Agreement 

 Upon receipt of final approval from WHEDA (post-construction), Form 8609 from the IRS 
and a land use restriction agreement from WHEDA will be recorded against the multifamily 
development. Under this agreement, the development must continuously comply with IRS 
Section 42 and other applicable sections of the internal revenue code. The development 
must also comply with WHEDA codes and regulations. These agreements place occupancy 
restrictions on rents and the minimum percentage of units which shall be occupied by 
households whose income meets the Section 42 requirements. These requirements will be 
continuously monitored by WHEDA for a period of 30 years.  

Resident Qualification 

 BPM reserves the right to qualify prospective residents based on credit history, criminal 
background checks, employment verification and asset verification. 

 BPM engages a 3rd Party provider to complete background checks. 

 To qualify for residency, prospective residents must demonstrate credit history and 
certifiable monthly income equal to 3 times the monthly rent. 



2 
 

Occupancy Limits 

 Leases will limit the maximum number of occupants per unit. 

 The limit is based on the specific household make-up. For example, the limit for a 1BR is 
two people but if there is a child under 1 then it can be 3 people (e.g. mom/dad/baby). 

 Due to Fair Housing issues, Bear must comply with Federal requirements. 

 In instances where there are small children (under age 7), children may share bedrooms.  

 1 Bedroom Unit- 3 maximum (couple and an infant). 

 2 Bedroom Unit- 4 maximum (couple and 2 children in a bedroom, provided the children 
are all under the age of 7). 

 3 Bedroom Unit- 6 maximum (couple and 2 children in each bedroom, provided the 
children are all under the age of 7). 

Rental Rates 

 Workforce Housing was established to guarantee an adequate supply of high-quality 
residences for households at varying ranges of income. Households’ annual income will be 
independently certified to confirm not only a sufficient minimum income to afford the 
monthly rent but also a maximum, so allowable within the workforce housing program.  . 

 The full monthly rent is the responsibility of the residents; there is no rental subsidy 
(Section 8). 

 Of the 140 units at Creekside, 56 have rent levels at “market rate” in terms of monthly 
rent. The remaining units are roughly a 35% discount to market rates.  

 The Workforce Housing Credits received are invested into the development for the 
construction of quality, attractive residences. The floor plans, features and amenities are 
of the same quality as market rate apartments. 

 Residents are required to post a security deposit equal to 1 months’ rent. 

Parking Management Plan 

 BPM carefully manages parking to ensure that adequate parking spaces are provided for 
the residents. 

 A Parking Policy will be established prior to building occupancy. All residents will sign a 
Parking Policy Addendum as part of the lease agreement. 

 Vehicles that have not moved for a period of 72 hours will be towed. 

 BPM will restrict the number of vehicles allowed per unit to the number of legal drivers 
residing in the unit. 

 Detached garages shall be used strictly for the parking of vehicles and shall not be used 
primarily for storage. 

Parking of 91st Street 

 After the multi-family buildings are constructed parking on 91st Street shall be prohibited 
at all times. 

Pet Policy 

 The Vista at Creekside shall include three (3) buildings that will be pet-free. 

 In the buildings in which pets are allowed, pets shall be limited to 1 per unit and have a 
maximum weight of forty (40) pounds. 



3 
 

 BPM restricts the following dog breeds from BPM Properties: Pit Bulls, Staffordshire Terrier, 
Rottweiler, Doberman Pinscher, Cane Korso, Chow Chow, Wolf Hybrids and Akita. 
Additional Breed Restrictions per the Village of Pleasant Prairie will be enforced. 

Eviction Process and Non-Renewal Process 

 Resident eviction is a complicated and time-consuming process and used as a last resort.  

 Based on thorough vetting and qualification processes used by BPM, evictions at BPM 
properties are rare. 

 More effectively, BPB uses the method of Lease Non-renewal to remove problematic 
residents from the apartment community. The threat of eviction is used to reduce the 
offending behavior and the resident is simply not offered a lease renewal. 

 

CODE1904-003 

 



CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
E

62
nd

 AV
EN

UE

90th STREET

62
nd

 A
VE

NU
E

90th STREET

91st STREET

SHEET 1 OF 5  SHEETS

NMB JOB 2014.0030.07

BEARING BASE FOR THIS PLAT IS GRID NORTH,
WISCONSIN COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE,

ALL ANGLES TURNED TO THE NEAREST SECOND

DENOTES A 2.375" O.D. IRON PIPE STAKE,

ALL OTHER LOT CORNERS MARKED BY A 3/4"

DENOTES CONCRETE MONUMENT WITH BRASS CAP.

18" IN LENGTH, WEIGHT OF 3.65 lbs. / lin. ft.

DIAMETER IRON REBAR STAKE, 18" IN LENGTH,
WEIGHT OF 1.50 lbs. / lin. ft.

DENOTES AN EASEMENT (SEE PLAT FOR DETAILS)

EXISTING ZONING:  R-4, R-8 (UHO), R-9 (UHO), R-10 (UHO)

HUNDREDTH OF A FOOT.

LEGEND AND NOTES

ALL DISTANCES MEASURED TO THE NEAREST

AND COMPUTED TO THE NEAREST HALF SECOND.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.  THE SOUTH LINE OF SW 1/4 
SEC. 15-1-22 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR S 89°59'33" E.

DENOTES A FOUND 1" O.D. IRON PIPE STAKE

120'

SCALE 1"=60'

60' 0' 60' 120'

A RE-DIVISION OF PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION NO. 1 (A SUBDIVISION
PLAT OF RECORD), LOCATED IN A PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST
1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1

NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE,
COUNTY OF KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN

PROPOSED ZONING:  R-4, R-4.5, R-8 (PUD), R-11 (PUD), PR-1

There are no objections to this plat with respect to 
Secs. 236.15, 236.16, 236.20 and 236.21(1) and (2),
Wis Stats. as provided by s. 236.12, Wis. Stats.

Certified __________________, 20_____

Department of Administration

05-10-2019

PRELIMINARY PLAT
CREEKSIDE TERRACE

75' ORDINARY HIGH
WATER MARK

SETBACK

PROPOSED 100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN

PR-1 (UHO) AND C-1

PR-1, FPO AND C-1

SW 1/4 & SE 1/4 OF SECTION 15-1-22
LOCATION MAP

SW 1/4 

SE 1/4 

DEDICATED 20'  SANITARY SEWER,
ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

DEDICATED 20' WATERMAIN, ACCESS
AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

DEDICATED 30' PUBLIC SANITARY
SEWER, PUBLIC WATERMAIN, ACCESS
AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
(PER CREEKSIDE CROSSING FINAL PLAT)

DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE,
RETENTION BASIN, ACCESS AND

MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
(PER CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADD. No. 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,890 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,748 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,097 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,694 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,244 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,623 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23,540 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,975 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,536 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,480 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,023 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,509 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,917 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,447 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,539 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
913,615 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
377,543 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,858 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,423 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,508 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland Fill 0.041 ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland Fill 0.004 ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
55,582 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
68,742 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,561 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,891 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,814 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,220 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,312 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland Fill 0.173 ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,594 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,700 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
88,083 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
346,297 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
191,667 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 205,804.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2,570,204.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 15-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CROSSING CONDOMINIUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND AMENDMENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CROSSING CONDOMINIUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND AMENDMENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
85TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
93RD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DABBS FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BAY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
51ST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
62ND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
91ST STREET



CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
E

62
nd

 AV
EN

UE

90th PLACE

91st STREET

SHEET 2 OF 5  SHEETS

NMB JOB 2014.0030.07

120'

SCALE 1"=60'

60' 0' 60' 120'

A RE-DIVISION OF PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION NO. 1 (A SUBDIVISION
PLAT OF RECORD), LOCATED IN A PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST
1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1

NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE,
COUNTY OF KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN

There are no objections to this plat with respect to 
Secs. 236.15, 236.16, 236.20 and 236.21(1) and (2),
Wis Stats. as provided by s. 236.12, Wis. Stats.

Certified __________________, 20_____

Department of Administration

05-10-2019

PRELIMINARY PLAT
CREEKSIDE TERRACE

75' ORDINARY HIGH
WATER MARK

SETBACK

DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE,
RETENTION BASIN, ACCESS AND

MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,051 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,890 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,748 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,097 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,694 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,431 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,408 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,880 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,480 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,723 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,001 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,821 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,939 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,396 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,023 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
377,543 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
377,543 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
191,663 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland Fill 0.041 ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,292 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,010 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,872 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland Fill 0.173 ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,971 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,555 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,239 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,523 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
88,083 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,185 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,129 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,489 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,970 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,295 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
191,667 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADD. NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CROSSING CONDOMINIUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CROSSING CONDOMINIUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CROSSING CONDOMINIUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%D32'26" W 1005.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE OF SW 1/4 OF SEC. 15-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1327.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D59'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 15-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 15-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 203,130.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2,570,329.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 203,130.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2,567,674.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1327.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D59'33" E 2654.60



SHEET 3 OF 5  SHEETS

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

State of Wisconsin )
) ss

County of Kenosha)

I, Mark R. Madsen, Professional Surveyor, hereby certify:

That I have surveyed, divided and mapped “Creekside Terrace”, being a re-division of part of Outlots 7, 8 and 9 of
Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 (A Subdivision Plat of Record), located in a part of the Northeast 1/4 and Southeast
1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 and the Northwest 1/4 and Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 15, Township 1 North,
Range 22 East of the Fourth Principal Meridian, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, County of Kenosha and State of
Wisconsin, more particularly bounded and described as follows:
Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15; run thence S89°59'33”E, 1327.30 feet
along the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15 to the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of said
Section 15; thence N02°32'26”W, 1005.36 feet along the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15
to a point on the West line of Outlot 8 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 and the point of beginning of this
description; continue thence N02°32'26”W, 262.30 feet along the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of said
Section 15 and the West line of Outlot 8 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence N86°00'38”E, 217.88 feet to a
point on the Westerly right-of-way line of Creekside Circle and the Easterly line of Outlot 8 of said Creekside Crossing
Addition No. 1; thence S03°59'22”E, 29.34 feet along the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle and the
Easterly line of Outlot 8 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to a point of curvature to the left, having a Westerly
convexity, a radius of 1710.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of S04°11'37”E, 12.19 feet; thence Southerly 12.19
feet along the arc of said curve, the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle and the Easterly line of Outlot 8 of
Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence N85°35'57”E, 66.00 feet to a point on the Easterly right-of-way line of said
Creekside Circle and the Westerly line of Outlot 9 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; continue thence
N85°35'57”E, 249.00 feet; thence N09°31'52”E, 164.30 feet; thence N28°35'58”W, 322.94 feet to the Easterly right-of-way
line of said Creekside Circle and the Westerly line of Outlot 9 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence
N52°57'45”W, 66.00 feet to the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle and the Easterly line of Outlot 7 of
Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence N60°15'04”W, 444.37 feet to the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest
1/4 of said Section 15 and the West line of Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence N02°32'26”W,
706.89 feet along the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15 and the West line of Outlot 7 of
said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the North line of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15 and the Northwest
corner of Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence S89°53'14”E, 1321.675 feet along the North line of
the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15 and the North line of Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the
Northeast corner of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 15; thence S89°41'39”E, 663.905 feet along the North line of the
Southeast 1/4 of said Section 15 and the North line of Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the East line
of the West 1/2 of the West 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 15 and the Northeast corner of Outlot 7 of said
Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence S02°39'37”E, 66.08 feet along the East line of the West 1/2 of the West 1/2 of
the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 15 and the East line of Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the
Northerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums (A Condominium Plat of Record);
thence N89°41'39”W, 35.05 feet parallel with the North line of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 15 and the North line of
Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 and along the Northerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to
Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S02°39'37”E, 155.80 feet along the Northerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd
Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S82°26'38”W, 97.13 feet along the Northerly line of Phase 2
of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums to the East right-of-way line of 62nd Avenue and a point of
curvature to the left, having an Easterly convexity, a radius of 633.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of
N10°00'14”W, 13.05 feet; thence Northerly 13.05 feet along the arc of said curve, the East right-of-way line of said 62nd
Avenue and the Northerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence
S79°24'20”W, 66.00 feet along the Northerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums to
the West right-of-way line of said 62nd Avenue and a point of curvature to the right, having an Easterly convexity, a
radius of 567.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of S09°19'59”E, 24.96 feet; thence Southerly 24.97 feet along the
arc of said curve, the West right-of-way line of said 62nd Avenue and the Northerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to
Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S76°30'06”W,162.75 feet along the Northerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd
Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence N83°34'59”W, 77.27 feet along the Northerly line of Phase 2
of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S79°40'01”W, 64.60 feet along the Northerly line of
Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S34°19'22”W, 44.17 feet along the Northerly
line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums to the Westerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd
Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S06°50'11”E, 93.79 feet along the Westerly line of Phase 2 of
2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S04°58'56”W, 39.90 feet along the Westerly line of Phase
2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S19°07'12”W, 100.11 feet along the Westerly line of
Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S29°40'13”E, 45.92 feet along the Westerly
line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S43°55'46”E, 41.01 feet along the
Westerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S44°39'27”E, 107.27 feet
along the Westerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums to the Southerly line of
Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S75°58'16”E, 47.99 feet along the Southerly
line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence N67°49'16”E, 50.27 feet along the
Southerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence N12°44'49”E, 38.23 feet
along the Southerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums; thence S86°35'40”E,
124.28 feet along the Southerly line of Phase 2 of 2nd Amendment to Creekside Crossing Condominiums to the West
right-of-way line of said 62nd Avenue and the Easterly line of Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 and a
point of curvature to the right, having an Easterly convexity, a radius of 7467.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of
S02°04'22”W, 131.14 feet; thence Southerly 131.15 feet along the arc of said curve, the West right-of-way line of said
62nd Avenue and the Easterly line of Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to a point of curvature to the
right, having a Southeasterly convexity, a radius of 15.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of S45°33'40”E, 20.45
feet; thence Southwesterly 22.51 feet along the arc of said curve, the West right-of-way line of said 62nd Avenue and the
Easterly line of Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the Northerly right-of-way line of 90th Street, the
Southerly line of Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 and a point of curvature to the left having a Northerly
convexity, a radius of 683.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of S79°13'01”W, 221.45 feet; thence Westerly 222.43
feet along the arc of said curve, the Northerly right-of-way line of said 90th Street, and the Southerly line of Outlot 7 of
said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to a point of curvature to the right having a Southwesterly convexity, a radius of
15.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of N70°43'46”W, 19.03 feet; thence Northwesterly 20.62 feet along the arc
of said curve, the Northerly right-of-way line of said 90th Street and the Southerly line of Outlot 7 of said Creekside
Crossing Addition No. 1 to the Easterly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle, the Southerly line of Outlot 7 of said
Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 and a point of curvature to the left, having a Northeasterly convexity, a radius of
408.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of N35°46'11”W, 62.93 feet; thence Northwesterly 62.99 feet along the arc
of said curve, the Easterly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle and the Southerly line of Outlot 7 of said
CreeksideCrossing Addition No. 1; thence S49°48'27”W, 66.00 feet to the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside
Circle, the Easterly line of Outlot 9 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 and a point of curvature to the right, having
a Northeasterly convexity, a radius of 342.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of S25°16'44”E, 176.04 feet; thence
Southeasterly 177.60 feet along the arc of said curve, the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle and the
Easterly line of Outlot 9 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to a point of curvature to the right having an Easterly
convexity, a radius of 777.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of S04°32'21”E, 159.72 feet; thence Southerly 160.00
feet along the arc of said curve, the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle and the Easterly line of Outlot 9 of
said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to a point of curvature to the left, having a Westerly convexity, a radius of 1178.00
feet and a chord bearing and distance of S02°57'15”E, 177.23 feet; thence Southerly 177.40 feet along the arc of said

CORPORATE OWNER'S CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION

Creekside PP. LLC, corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Wisconsin, as Owners, does hereby certify that said corporation caused the land described on the this plat to be
surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented on this plat.  Creekside PP. LLC, does further certify that
this plat is required to be submitted to the following for approval:  Village of Pleasant Prairie and the Wisconsin
Department of Administration .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the said Creekside PP. LLC. has caused these presents to be signed by ____________
at _______________, Wisconsin, and its seal affixed hereunto this ________ day of ______________, 2019  In the
presence of:

                                                                      Creekside PP. LLC

__________ _____________________      _______________________________
WITNESS:

       Print Name ______________________, Managing Member

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
         ) ss

COUNTY OF KENOSHA)

Personally came before me this _________ day of _______________, 2019 ____________________, Managing
Member of the above-named corporation to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing and
acknowledged the same.

Signed: _________________________ ________________________________
                                                                        Print Name
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My commission expires/is permanent: _________________

S E A L

VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE

We hereby certify that the final plat of Creekside Terrace in the Village of Pleasant Prairie submitted for approval by
Creekside PP. LLC, developer of said lands, was approved by the Village Board of the Village of Pleasant Prairie
on _____________________ by Resolution No. ___________ and that any and all conditions of such approval
have been satisfied.

                                                                  By: _________________________________
                                                                       John P. Steinbrink, Village President

                                                   Attested By: _________________________________
                                                                       Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
                                        ) ss
COUNTY OF KENOSHA)

Personally came before me this _______ day of ________________, 2016, John P. Steinbrink, Village President,
and Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk, and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing instrument as President and
Clerk of the Village of Pleasant Prairie and by its authority.

Signed: _________________________
________________________________

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My commission expires/is permanent: _________________

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

I, Teri M. Jacobson, being the duly elected, qualified and acting Treasurer of Kenosha County, do hereby certify
that the records of my office show no unredeemed tax sales and no unpaid taxes or special assessments as of
_____________________  affecting the lands included in the plat of Creekside Terrace.

By: _________________________________
                               Teri M. Jacobson, County Treasurer

VILLAGE TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE
I, Kathleen M. Goessl, being the duly qualified and acting Treasurer of Pleasant Prairie, do hereby certify that the
records of my office show no unpaid taxes or special assessments as of __________________, affecting the lands
included in this plat of Creekside Terrace.

                                                                   By: ________________________________
                                                                         Kathleen M. Goessl, Village Treasurer

CONSENT OF CORPORATE MORTGAGEE

_____________________________ a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of Wisconsin, mortgagee of the above-described land, does hereby consent to the surveying, dividing,
mapping and dedication of the land described on this plat, and does hereby consent to the above certificate of
Ashbury East, LLC, owners.  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said ___________________________ has caused
these presents to be signed by _________________________, its Senior Vice-President and _____________,
Vice President, at _____________________, Wisconsin, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed this
___________day of _______________, 2019, in the presence of:

__________ ________________________ _________________________________________
________________,  Senior Vice-President             Print Name

__________ ________________________ _________________________________________
________________,   Vice-President                       Print Name

(Corporate Seal)

STATE OF WISCONSIN         )
       ) ss

COUNTY OF_____________ )

Personally came before me this _________ day of ______________, 2019, ___________________, Senior
Vice-President and _________________, Vice President, of the above-named corporation, to me known to be the
persons who executed the foregoing instrument, and to me known to be such Senior Vice-President and Vice
President of said corporation, and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing as such officers as the deed of
said corporation, by its authority.

Signed:_____________________________ ________________________________
                                                                                   Print Name
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My commission expires/is permanent:_____________

S E A L

There are no objections to this plat with respect to 
Secs. 236.15, 236.16, 236.20 and 236.21(1) and (2),
Wis Stats. as provided by s. 236.12, Wis. Stats.

Certified __________________, 20_____

Department of Administration

NMB JOB 2014.0030.07
04-26-2019

A RE-DIVISION OF PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION NO. 1 (A SUBDIVISION PLAT OF RECORD), LOCATED IN A PART OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 AND SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP

1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, COUNTY OF KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN

PRELIMINARY PLAT
CREEKSIDE TERRACE

curve, the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle and the Easterly line of Outlot 9 of said Creekside Crossing
Addition No. 1; thence S07°16'06”E, 80.06 feet along the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle and the
Easterly line of Outlot 9 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to a point of curvature to the left, having a Westerly
convexity, a radius of 1033.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of S10°26'42”E, 114.49 feet; thence Southerly
114.54 feet along the arc of said curve, the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle and the Easterly line of
Outlot 9 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the Southeast corner of Outlot 9 of said Creekside Crossing
Addition No. 1; thence S71°59'52”W, 384.84 feet along the Southerly line of Outlot 9 of Creekside Crossing Addition No.
1; thence N58°37'41”W, 91.02 feet along the Southerly line of Outlot 9 of Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence
N36°39'32”W, 58.59 feet along the Southerly line of Outlot 9 of Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence S75°42'05”W,
122.65 feet along the Southerly line of Outlot 9 of Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence S53°58'23”W, 510.04 feet
along the Southerly line of Outlot 9 of Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the Easterly right-of-way line of said
Creekside Circle, the Westerly line of Outlot 9 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 and a point of curvature to the
left, having a Northeasterly convexity, a radius of 311.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of N40°46'31”W, 13.57
feet; thence Northwesterly 13.58 feet along the arc of said curve, the Easterly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle
and the Westerly line of Outlot 9 of said Creekside Crossing addition No. 1; thence N42°01'33”W, 48.92 feet; thence
S47°58'27”W, 66.00 feet to the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle and the Southeasterly corner of Outlot
8 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence S60°13'41”W, 153.60 feet along the Southerly line of Outlot 8 of said
Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the Southwesterly corner of Outlot 8 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1;
thence N35°55'44”W, 192.00 feet along the Westerly line of Outlot 8 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence
N20°40'59”W, 163.69 feet along the Westerly line of Outlot 8 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence
S82°16'24”W, 113.08 feet to the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15, the West line of Outlot
8 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 and the point of beginning of this description.
Said parcel contains 2,421,746 square feet (or 55.596 acres) more or less.

That I have made such Survey, land division and map by the direction of Creekside PP. LLC, owner of said lands.
That such map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the land division thereof
made.

That I have fully complied with the provisions of Chapter 236 of the Statutes of the State of Wisconsin and the subdivision
regulations, Chapter 395 of the Village of pleasant Prairie in surveying, dividing, mapping and dedicating the same.

May 10, 2019

__________________________________
Mark R. Madsen, S-2271
Nielsen Madsen & Barber, S.C.
1458 Horizon Blvd., Suite 200
Racine, WI 53406
(262) 634-5588



SHEET 4 OF 5  SHEETS

There are no objections to this plat with respect to 
Secs. 236.15, 236.16, 236.20 and 236.21(1) and (2),
Wis Stats. as provided by s. 236.12, Wis. Stats.

Certified __________________, 20_____

Department of Administration

NMB JOB 2014.0030.07
04-26-2019

ARTICLE IV
DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS

4.1 Easements-General.  Certain Easements affecting the Property are recorded on the final plat for Creekside Terrace Subdivision
in the office of the Register of Deeds of Kenosha County, Wisconsin.  Each Lot shall be subject to any easement, dedication,
restrictive covenant, or any other restriction granted (and/or retained) by the Developer on such final plat or hereafter to be
granted (and/or retained) by the Developer or its successors and assigns to the Village, or the Creekside Terrace Homeowner's
Association, or public or semi-public utility companies, for the erection, construction and maintenance of all poles, wires, pipes
and conduits for the transmission of electricity, telephone and for other purposes, and for sewers, storm water drains, gas mains,
water pipes and mains, and similar services, for performing any public or quasi-public utility function or for any other purpose
that Developer or its successors and assigns may deem fit and proper for the improvement and benefit of the Property and for
any other purpose as set forth in dedications and restrictive covenants on the final plat.  The Owner of any Lot on which such
easement area(s) are located may use such areas, together with the area between the roadway and their lot, for grass,
plantings, driveways and other such uses as are described on the final plat and shall otherwise care for and maintain such area
provided such uses shall not interfere with the improvements, their uses and purposes, and the uses and purposes of the
Village; nor shall any improvements be placed within such areas without the prior written consent of the Developer, Village
and/or any other party having an interest in the respective easement areas.

4.2 Dedicated Public Streets.  The fee interest in the areas shown as a Dedicated Public Street on the this Plat (90th Street and
90th Place 91st Street and Creekside Circle) is hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village
of Pleasant Prairie, its successors and assigns (the “Village") for the construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement,
planting and maintenance of public street improvements, uses and purposes, including, without limitation, pavement, curbs and
gutters, sidewalks, if required by the Village, street signs, street lights, street trees, sanitary sewerage system improvements,
water system improvements, storm sewer and drainage system improvements, mailboxes, utility and communications facilities,
cul-de-sac island landscaping, and for all related ingress and egress, construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement,
planting and maintenance activities.  Such fee interest is subject to the following:

(1) a temporary nonexclusive easement coextensive with the areas of each such Dedicated Public Street, hereby retained
by the Developer for the construction, installation, repair, replacement and maintenance of such public street improvements,
uses and purposes, including, without limitation, pavement, curbs and gutters, sidewalks, if required by the Village, street signs,
street lights, street trees, sanitary sewerage system improvements, water system improvements, storm sewer and drainage
system improvements, mailboxes, utility and communications facilities, cul-de-sac island landscaping and for all related ingress
and egress pursuant to a Development Agreement entered into between the Developer and the Village dated as of
________________________2019 (subject to the rights of the Village to perform the same functions); and

(2) a nonexclusive easement hereby reserved by the Developer for the Creekside Terrace Homeowners Association, Inc.
(Homeowners Association) or Owners of the Lots or Outlots shown on this Plat which are adjacent to each such Dedicated
Public Street for the required planting, mowing, watering and maintenance of grass within the grassy terrace area, for the
maintenance and replanting of street trees and the clearance, maintenance, repair and replacement of sidewalks, if required by
the Village in the area between the roadway and their Lot or Outlots; for the replanting, watering, weeding and maintenance of
trees and plantings within the 90th Street and 90th Place cul-de-sac; and for the construction, installation, repair, replacement,
maintenance and use of such private driveways in the area between the roadway and their Lots or Outlots as are approved by
the Village and as will not interfere with the public improvements, uses and purposes of the Village (all subject to the rights of
the Village to perform the same planting, replanting, construction, installation, repair, clearance, maintenance and replacement
functions).  In the event of any conflict between the rights of the Village or Kenosha County under its fee interest in the
Dedicated Public Streets and the rights of the Developer, or of the Owners of any Lot, or Outlot, or of any Homeowners
Association pursuant to the easements retained herein, the rights of the Village shall be deemed to be superior.

The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement,
planting and maintenance of the public street and related improvements, including, without limitation, pavement, curbs and
gutters, a cul-de-sac island, sidewalks, if required by the Village, street signs, street lights, street trees, sanitary sewerage
system improvements, water system improvements, storm sewer and drainage system improvements, mailboxes, utility and
communications facilities, and cul-de-sac landscaping referred to herein, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Development Agreement on file with the Village Clerk.

4.3 Dedicated Utility Easements.  Easements coextensive with the areas shown as 12-foot Dedicated Utility Easement areas on this
Plat are hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer ("the Grantor") to WE Energies f/k/a Wisconsin
Electric Power Company, SBC f/k/a Wisconsin Bell, Inc. d/b/a Ameritech- Wisconsin and Time Warner Cable Inc. and their
respective successors and assigns (collectively, the "Utility and Communications Grantees"), for the purposes of constructing,
installing, operating, repairing, altering, replacing and maintaining utility and communication lines and other related facilities to
serve the Lots or Outlots (or portions thereof) shown on this Plat and for any related ingress and egress.  These easements shall
also include the right to trim or cut down trees, bushes, branches, and roots as reasonably required so as not to interfere with
the Utility and Communication Grantees use of the easement areas.  To the extent possible, all such utility and communications
lines and facilities shall be installed underground.  Upon the installation of the utility cables and related appurtenances, the
elevation of the existing ground surface within the easement areas shall not be altered by more that four (4) inches of final grade
without the written approval of the Utility and Communications Grantees.  The Grantor shall restore or cause to be restored, all
such land, as nearly as is reasonably possible, to the condition existing prior to installing such utilities within the communication
easement areas on which such easements are located as does not interfere with the purposes of the utility and communications
easements and the use of such easements by the Utility and Communications Grantees unless a separate agreement is entered
into between the Grantor and Grantees regarding the transfer of the restoration and maintenance responsibilities to the
Grantees.  No buildings, fences, or structures of any kind shall be placed within the utility and communications easement areas
without the prior written approval of the Utility and Communication Grantees.

The Village generally allows private utilities, including but not limited to electric and communications facilities, to be installed in
public street right-of-ways with prior written approval from the Village, subject to the requirements of applicable Village
ordinances and the requirements of such public uses and purposes of the Village.  Further, each individual private utility, electric
or communications company shall be responsible for promptly restoring the public street areas and public highway areas to their
pre-existing condition, at its own cost, after any use of such areas.  In the event the private companies do not restore the
easement areas to a vegetatively stabilized condition, the Developer shall be ultimately responsible for the costs of such
restoration and may pursue its remedies against the respective utility company(s).  Under no circumstances shall any private
utility, electric or communications company conduct any open cutting of public roadways after the crushed aggregate base
course is installed without prior written approval of the Developer and the Village.  Any such private utility or communications
facilities shall be promptly relocated, at the cost of the individual utility, electric or communications company, upon written
request of the Village, to serve the public functions and purposes of the Village in the public street area.  In the event of any
conflict between the rights of the Village and the rights of the private utility, electric or communications company in such public
street areas, the Village's rights shall be deemed to be superior.

4.4 Dedicated Storm Water Drainage, Access and Maintenance Easements.  Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas
shown as either a Dedicated 10' or 20' Storm Water Drainage, Access and Maintenance Easement on this Plat are hereby
dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village for storm water management purposes, public and
private drainageways, and for all related construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, landscaping, maintenance and
ingress and egress.  These storm water easements shall be exclusive, except for: (1) such other easements as may be
dedicated  and conveyed  herein with respect to the same area or any portion  thereof; (2) such use, planting, care and
maintenance responsibilities of the easement areas which shall be required by the Owners of the Lots or Outlots on which such
easements are located as will not interfere with the improvements, uses and purposes of the Village; and (3) such future
driveway or other uses of the easement as may be approved by the Village and subject to any conditions that the Village may
impose.  In the event of any conflict between the rights of the Developer, the rights of the Village pursuant to these easements
and the rights of the Lot, Outlot Owners or other entities with respect to the Dedicated Storm Water Drainage, Access and
Maintenance Easement areas, the Village's rights under these easements shall be deemed to be superior.  Unless the Village
exercises the rights granted to it hereunder with respect to the easements, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything
pursuant to its rights under these easements.

The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction and maintenance of public and private storm
water management and drainageway improvements contained within these nonexclusive easements until such time as the
referenced Lots or Outlots are transferred in ownership and such maintenance responsibility is then transferred to the new Lot
or Outlot Owner(s).

4.5 Outlot 1.  A fee interest in the area shown as Outlot 1, Dedicated Storm Water Drainage, Retention Basin, Access and
Maintenance Area on this Plat is hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Homeowners
Association, its successors and assigns and its successors-in-title for the for storm water management purposes, storm water
retention purposes,  public and private drainageways, storm water retention basin  aerator/electrical maintenance, and for all
related construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, landscaping, signage, maintenance, wetland preservation and
protection, access and maintenance, ingress and egress.  Outlot 1 shall be exclusive, except for: (1) such other easements as
may be dedicated and conveyed herein with respect to the same area or any portion thereof; (2) such use, planting, care and
maintenance responsibilities of the easement areas which shall be required by the Homeowners Association, collectively the
Owners of Lots 1 through 19 shown on this Plat as it will not interfere with the improvements, uses and purposes of the Village.
In the event of any conflict between the easement rights of the Developer or the easement rights of the Village pursuant to this
Outlot 1 and the rights of either the Homeowners Association or the Lot Owners or other ownership entities with respect to
Outlot 1, the Village's rights under the easements granted to it shall be deemed to be superior.  Unless the Village exercises the
rights granted to it hereunder with respect to any easement on Outlot 1, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything
pursuant to its rights under the easements.  The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the installation and
maintenance of the storm water drainage, retention basin, open space areas, landscape areas and wetland preservation or
restoration areas contained within Outlot 1 until and unless it is transferred in ownership and such maintenance responsibility is
then transferred to the new Outlot 1 Owner(s).

4.6 Temporary Easements Coextensive with Dedicated Public Streets.  Temporary easements coextensive with the areas shown as
Dedicated Public Streets on this Plat are hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Village to the Developer for
roadway pavement and curb and gutter improvements, sanitary sewer, water, storm sewer and drainage system improvements,
and uses and purposes, and for all related ingress and egress, construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement and
maintenance activities until such improvements are inspected by, dedicated to and accepted by the Village.  These easements
shall be exclusive, except for such coextensive easements granted herein and for such use, planting, care and maintenance of
the roadway terrace area by the Owners of Lots 1 through 19 and Owners of Outlot 1 as shown on this Plat or other Village
approved future roadway, street, driveway or other such use, as will not interfere with the uses and purposes of the Village, and
is permitted by applicable Village Ordinances.

4.7 Dedicated Sanitary Sewer, Access, and Maintenance Easements. Easements coextensive with the areas shown as Dedicated
30' Sanitary Sewer, Access, and Maintenance Easements on this Plat on Lots 14and 15 are hereby dedicated, given, granted,
and conveyed by the Developer to the Village for public sanitary sewer system improvements, uses and purposes, and for all
related ingress and egress, construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, and maintenance activities.  The public
sanitary sewer easements shall be exclusive, except for:  (1) the Developer's temporary easements for the construction,
installation, repair, alteration, replacement, and maintenance activities for the public sanitary sewer system improvements, uses
and purposes, and for all  related  ingress  and  egress; (2) such other  easements  as may be dedicated on this Plat with
respect to the same area or any portion thereof; and (3) such planting, care, and maintenance of the easement areas by the
Owners of Lots 14 and 15 on which the easements are located as will not interfere with the improvements, uses and purposes
of the Village.  In the event of any conflicts between the rights of the Village pursuant to this public sanitary sewer easement and
the rights or other persons or entities with respect to the public sanitary sewer easement area, the Village's rights under these
easements shall be deemed superior.

4.8 Vision Triangle Easements.  Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown as a Dedicated Vision Triangle
Easement (VT1 or VT2) on this Plat are hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village for the
purposes of preserving and maintaining a clear field of vision, from a standpoint of motorists, over and across such areas.  The
rights of the Village and the rights of Kenosha County as it pertains to County Trunk Highway C, pursuant to these easements
shall take precedence over the rights of any other persons, associations or entities in these vision triangle easement areas.

4.9 Storm Water Drainage, Access and Maintenance Easement.   The Developer hereby covenants that the Owners of Lots
1-through 19, and the Owners of Outlot 1 shown on this Plat shall have the obligation of maintaining the Storm Water Drainage,
Access and Maintenance Easement areas on their respective Lots and the Stormwater Drainage, Retention Basin, Access and
Maintenance Easement areas located within Outlot 1 shown on this Plat in a functional, neat and nuisance free condition to
handle storm water in the Development.  Such maintenance shall include, without limitation and as needed, grading, seeding or
sodding, maintaining erosion control methods to protect the drainageways; ditching to reestablish design capacity; removing of
trash, debris, leaves and brush; clearing, repairing and replacing inlets, outlets and catch basin structures; mowing; and weeding
to prevent nuisance conditions.  No driveways, fences, or structures shall be erected within the storm water drainage easement
areas which blocks, diverts or re-routs the drainage flow or which might interfere with the Village's rights, unless express written
approval is granted by the Village and subject to any such conditions as the Village may impose.  The Developer shall be
relieved of these maintenance obligations pertaining to storm water drainage maintenance activities upon the transfer of said
Lots and the Outlot to the respective Owners who then shall perform such maintenance without compensation to the satisfaction
of the Village.  This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Developer, its successors, assigns and
successors-in-title of the Lots and Outlots, in their capacity as Owners of any such Lots or Outlots, and shall benefit and be
enforceable by the Village.

To the extent that the Village performs any such storm water drainage maintenance activities, the Owners of the referenced Lots
and Outlots, respectively, shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village, which the Village may recover from
such owners as special assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627 (or successors or similar provisions) of the
Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to law.  Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it in the dedications and
easement provisions on this Plat with respect to the easements, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to
its rights under these easements.

4.10 Sanitary Sewer, Access and Maintenance Easements.  The Developer covenants that the Dedicated 30' Sanitary Sewer,
Access and Maintenance Easements shown on Lots 14 and Lot 15 on this Plat hereby places restrictions on those lots because
of the location of the public sanitary sewer main easement which was given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the
Village for public sanitary sewer purposes and system improvements, uses and purposes, and for all related and incidental
ingress and egress, construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacements, plantings and maintenance activities to serve the
Development as referenced in the Dedications and Easement language on this Plat.  The Developer further covenants that there
shall be no buildings, fences, parking areas, driveways or structures of any kind placed within the easement area unless
expressly approved in writing by the Village.  Furthermore, if the Village allows for the placement of fencing, parking areas,
driveways or landscaping within the sewer and water easement areas granted to the Village and in the event that the Village
exercises its rights to maintain, repair or replace said sanitary sewer main, water main and related appurtenances, the Owner(s)
of the affected property, not the Village, shall be responsible for any and all costs associated with the removal and or
replacement of said fencing, parking areas, driveways or landscaping.  This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding
upon the Owners, its successors, assigns and successors-in-title of the Lots, in their capacity as Owners of these Lots and shall
benefit and be enforceable by the Village.

4.11 Right-of-way Landscape Maintenance.  The Developer hereby covenants that the Owners of Lots 1 through 19 and Outlot 1,
respectively shall have the obligation of maintaining and replacing the street trees located within 84th Place and 93rd Court right
of ways, the street plantings within the 93rd Court cul-de-sac islands and the landscape plantings and grassy areas within Outlot
1 as shown on this Plat.  Such maintenance shall include without limitation and as needed staking, mulching, weeding, pruning,
watering, replanting, and removing of trash, debris, leaves and brush around the trees in order to prevent a nuisance condition.
No driveways, signage, mail boxes, parking areas, structures or fences shall be erected within the right-of-way or cul-de-sac,
which might damage the street trees or the cul-de-sac island plantings or might interfere with the Village's rights to maintain the
public street improvements, unless approved by the Village.  This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the
Owners, its successors, assigns and successors-in-title of the Lots and Outlot, in their capacity as Owners of any such Lots and
Outlot, and shall benefit and be enforceable by the Village.  The Developer shall be relieved of these maintenance obligations
pertaining to the street tree and cul-de-sac island planting maintenance activities upon the Village's inspection and  acceptance
of the  street  trees  and  cul-de-sac  island  plantings,  the expiration  of  the  one-year  Developer  warranty  and  the  transfer
of  said properties to the Lot Owners who then shall perform such street tree maintenance and cul-de-sac island maintenance to
the satisfaction of the Village.  The Lot Owners shall continue to perform such maintenance and street trees and planting
replacement as may be needed without compensation to the satisfaction of the Village.

To the extent that the Village performs any such landscaping related maintenance activities, the Owners of the Lots 1 through 19
and Outlot 1 shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village, which the Village may recover from such Owners
as special assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627 (or successors or similar provisions) of the Wisconsin
Statutes or otherwise according to law.  Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it in the Dedications and Easements
Provisions on this Plat, the Village shall have no obligation to do any maintenance activities.

4.12 Landscaping Easement Maintenance.  The Developer hereby covenants that the Owners of Lots 6, 7, and 8 shall have the
obligation of maintaining and replacing the  trees and plantings on Lots 6, 7 and 8 located within the Dedicated 35' Landscaping,
Access and Maintenance Easement Areas shown along Bain Station Road, and within Lots 6, 7 and 8  as shown on this Plat.
Such maintenance shall include without limitation and as needed, staking, mulching, weeding, pruning, watering, replanting, and
removing of trash, debris, leaves and brush around the trees in order to prevent a nuisance condition.  No driveways, signage,
mail boxes, parking areas, structures or fences shall be erected within the easement areas, which might damage the trees or
plantings or might interfere with the Village's rights to maintain the public street improvements.  This covenant shall run with the
land, shall be binding upon the Owners, its successors, assigns and successors-in-title of the Lots in their capacity as Owners of
any such Lots and shall benefit and be enforceable by the Homeowners Association or the Village. The Developer shall be
relieved of these maintenance obligations, pertaining to the landscaping obligations, landscape planting and grassy area
maintenance and retaining wall activities upon the Village's inspection and acceptance of the trees and landscape plantings, the
expiration of the one-year Developer warranty and the transfer of said properties to the Lot Owners or the Homeowners
Association who then shall perform such tree maintenance and landscape maintenance to the satisfaction of the Village. The
Homeowners Association, collectively the Lot Owners, shall perform such landscape maintenance and street trees and planting
replacement as may be needed without compensation to the satisfaction of the Village.

To the extent that the Village performs any such landscaping related maintenance activities, the Homeowners Association or
collectively the Lot Owners, shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village, which the Village may recover
from such Owners or Homeowners Association as special assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627 or
successors or similar provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to law.  Unless the Village exercises the
rights granted to it in the Dedications and Easements language on the Plat, the Village shall have no obligation to do any
maintenance activities.

A RE-DIVISION OF PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION NO. 1 (A SUBDIVISION PLAT OF RECORD), LOCATED IN A PART OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 AND SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP

1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, COUNTY OF KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN

PRELIMINARY PLAT
CREEKSIDE TERRACE



CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
E

62
nd

 AV
EN

UE

90th STREET

62
nd

 A
VE

NU
E

90th STREET

90th PLACE

91st STREET

AzA

AzA

AzA

AzA

HeB2

OzaB

AtA

OzaB

BcA

BcA

BcA

AtA

AtA

HeB2

HeB2

So

So

So
So

So

So

OzaB

BcA

HeB2

AzA

AzA

OzaB2

OzaB2

OzaB

SHEET 5 OF 5  SHEETS

120'

SCALE 1"=60'

60' 0' 60' 120'

EXISTING CONDITIONS

There are no objections to this plat with respect to 
Secs. 236.15, 236.16, 236.20 and 236.21(1) and (2),
Wis Stats. as provided by s. 236.12, Wis. Stats.

Certified __________________, 20_____

Department of Administration

NMB JOB 2014.0030.07
04-26-2019

A RE-DIVISION OF PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE
CROSSING ADDITION NO. 1 (A SUBDIVISION PLAT OF RECORD),
LOCATED IN A PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND SOUTHEAST
1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND

SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 15,
TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE FOURTH

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE,
COUNTY OF KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN

PRELIMINARY PLAT
CREEKSIDE TERRACE

Ashkum Silty Clay Loam (ATA)
Aztalan Loam (AzA)
Beecher Silt Loam (BcA)
Blount Silt Loam (BlA)
Matherton Loam (MlA)
Ozaukee Silt Loam (OzaB & OzaB2)
Sebewa Silt Loam (So)

HYDRIC SOILS

WETLAND DATA

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

DEDICATED 20'  SANITARY SEWER,
ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

DEDICATED 30' PUBLIC SANITARY
SEWER, PUBLIC WATERMAIN, ACCESS
AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
(PER CREEKSIDE CROSSING FINAL PLAT)

DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE,
RETENTION BASIN, ACCESS AND

MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
(PER CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADD. No. 1)

DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE,
RETENTION BASIN, ACCESS AND

MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,051 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,890 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,748 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,097 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,694 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,244 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,623 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23,540 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,975 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,536 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,431 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,408 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,880 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,480 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,723 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,001 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,821 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,939 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,396 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,023 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,509 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,917 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,447 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,539 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
913,615 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
377,543 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,858 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,423 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,508 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
377,543 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland Fill 0.041 ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland Fill 0.004 ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,292 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
55,582 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
68,742 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,561 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,891 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,814 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,220 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,312 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,010 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,872 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland Fill 0.173 ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,971 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,555 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,239 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,594 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,700 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,523 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
88,083 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,185 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,129 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,489 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,970 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,295 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
191,667 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.377 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.884 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.954 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.164 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"



 TADI 
Phone: 800.605.3091 N36 W7505 Buchanan Court www.tadi-us.com 
 Cedarburg, WI 53012 
  

 
 

PROVIDING TRAFFIC ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS 
 
 
 

 
Technical Memorandum 

  

To: Dan Szczap 
Bear Development, LLC

  

From:  Michael May, P.E. PTOE
  

cc List:  
  

Subject: The Vista at Creekside 
Village of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

  

PART A – INTRODUCTION 
The Vista at Creekside is proposed northeast of Old Green Bay Road and 93rd Street in Pleasant 
Prairie, Wisconsin. The development is expected to consist of approximately 50 single-family 
units and 140 multi-family units.   

This technical memorandum has been prepared to quantify the traffic volume expected to be 
generated by the development and to check expected operations at the 95th Street/Dabbs Farm 
Road intersection with Old Green Bay Road.  

PART B – TRAFFIC VOLUMES 
The traffic volumes expected to be generated by the Vista at Creekside project were estimated 
using the Institute of Transportation Engineers’ (ITE) Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition, and 
are shown below. 

 
Traffic to/from the north on Old Green Bay Road (approx. 25% of all trips) and to/from the east 
on 93rd Street (approx. 15% of all trips) is not expected to travel through the 95th Street/Dabbs 
Farm Road & Old Green Bay Road intersection.  Traffic to/from the west (approx. 55% of all 
trips) and south (approx. 5% of all trips) of the intersection is expected to enter intersection.   

Year 2028 traffic volumes from the most recent Main Street Market TIA, which include the full 
build-out of Main Street Market and its identified off-site developments, were added to the trips 

In Out Total In Out Total
470 10 25 35 30 20 50

(9.44) (25%) (75%) (0.74) (63%) (37%) (0.99)
1,020 15 50 65 50 30 80
(7.32) (23%) (77%) (0.46) (63%) (37%) (0.56)
1,490 25 75 100 80 50 130

The Vista at Creekside Trip Generation Table

Land Use
ITE 

Code Proposed Size
Weekday 

Daily
AM Peak PM Peak

Multi-Family Housing 220 140 Units

Single-Family Housing 210 50 Units

Total New Trips

Date: April 23, 2019 



The Vista at Creekside – Traffic Memorandum April 23, 2019 
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  Page 2 of 3 
 
expected from the Vista at Creekside.  The resulting Year 2028 total traffic volumes are shown 
below and were used in the capacity analysis of the intersection. 

 

PART C – TRAFFIC OPERATIONS 
The Year 2028 total traffic volumes were analyzed to estimate the expected intersection 
operations under the existing intersection configuration, which includes: 

 One shared left-turn/through lane and one shared through/right-turn lane eastbound; 
 One shared left-turn/through lane and one shared through/right-turn lane westbound; 
 One shared left-turn/through/right-turn lane northbound; and 
 One shared left-turn/through lane and one right-turn lane southbound. 

As shown below, all movements are expected to operate acceptably at LOS C or better 
conditions with the full build-out of the Vista at Creekside, Main Street Market, and other 
identified off-site development. 

 

PART D – SUMMARY  
All movements are expected to operate at LOS C or better conditions with the full-build 
completion of the Vista at Creekside, Main Street Market, and identified off-site development. 

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
LOS A

Queue 20'
LOS A

Queue 20'

AM

PM

B
20'
C
20'

35'
A A C

45'

C

20'

A

20'

95th Street/Dabbs Farm Road 
& Old Green Bay Road

Intersection
Peak 
Hour

Level of Service per Movement by Approach
Eastbound Westbound Northbound Southbound

A
20' 20'



The Vista at Creekside – Traffic Memorandum April 23, 2019 
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 
Analysis Outputs 



Lanes, Volumes, Timings
300: Old Green Bay Road & 95th Street 04/23/2019

TADI Synchro 10 Report
C:\Egnyte\Shared\WI\000 - Vista at Creekside PPrairie\Analysis\5. 2028 Total\2028 S2 Tot - AM.syn Page 1

Lane Group EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (vph) 15 90 25 30 300 1 90 15 30 1 15 35
Future Volume (vph) 15 90 25 30 300 1 90 15 30 1 15 35
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
Grade (%) 0% 0% 0% 0%
Storage Length (ft) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 120
Storage Lanes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Taper Length (ft) 75 75 75 75
Link Speed (mph) 35 35 35 35
Link Distance (ft) 292 916 389 414
Travel Time (s) 5.7 17.8 7.6 8.1
Confl. Peds. (#/hr)
Confl. Bikes (#/hr)
Peak Hour Factor 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84 0.84
Growth Factor 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Heavy Vehicles (%) 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 2% 2% 2% 1% 1% 1%
Bus Blockages (#/hr) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Parking  (#/hr)
Mid-Block Traffic (%) 0% 0% 0% 0%
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 0 155 0 0 394 0 0 161 0 0 19 42
Sign Control Free Free Stop Stop

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Control Type: Unsignalized



HCM 6th TWSC
300: Old Green Bay Road & 95th Street 04/23/2019

TADI Synchro 10 Report
C:\Egnyte\Shared\WI\000 - Vista at Creekside PPrairie\Analysis\5. 2028 Total\2028 S2 Tot - AM.syn Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 4.6

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 15 90 25 30 300 1 90 15 30 1 15 35
Future Vol, veh/h 15 90 25 30 300 1 90 15 30 1 15 35
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - - - - - - 120
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84
Heavy Vehicles, % 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1
Mvmt Flow 18 107 30 36 357 1 107 18 36 1 18 42
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 358 0 0 137 0 0 418 588 69 529 603 179
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 158 158 - 430 430 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 260 430 - 99 173 -
Critical Hdwy 4.16 - - 4.16 - - 7.54 6.54 6.94 7.52 6.52 6.92
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - 6.54 5.54 - 6.52 5.52 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - 6.54 5.54 - 6.52 5.52 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.23 - - 2.23 - - 3.52 4.02 3.32 3.51 4.01 3.31
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1190 - - 1437 - - 519 420 980 435 414 836
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 828 766 - 576 584 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 722 582 - 899 757 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1190 - - 1437 - - 459 400 980 391 395 836
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - 459 400 - 391 395 -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 815 754 - 567 566 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 644 564 - 832 745 -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 0.9 0.8 15.2 11.1
HCM LOS C B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR SBLn1 SBLn2
Capacity (veh/h) 511 1190 - - 1437 - - 395 836
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.315 0.015 - - 0.025 - - 0.048 0.05
HCM Control Delay (s) 15.2 8.1 0 - 7.6 0.1 - 14.6 9.5
HCM Lane LOS C A A - A A - B A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 1.3 0 - - 0.1 - - 0.2 0.2



Lanes, Volumes, Timings
300: Old Green Bay Road & 95th Street 04/23/2019

TADI Synchro 10 Report
C:\Egnyte\Shared\WI\000 - Vista at Creekside PPrairie\Analysis\5. 2028 Total\2028 S2 Tot - PM.syn Page 1

Lane Group EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (vph) 45 355 85 50 165 1 50 15 50 1 20 15
Future Volume (vph) 45 355 85 50 165 1 50 15 50 1 20 15
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
Grade (%) 0% 0% 0% 0%
Storage Length (ft) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 120
Storage Lanes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Taper Length (ft) 75 75 75 75
Link Speed (mph) 35 35 35 35
Link Distance (ft) 292 916 389 414
Travel Time (s) 5.7 17.8 7.6 8.1
Confl. Peds. (#/hr)
Confl. Bikes (#/hr)
Peak Hour Factor 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88
Growth Factor 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Heavy Vehicles (%) 2% 2% 2% 1% 1% 1% 2% 2% 2% 1% 1% 1%
Bus Blockages (#/hr) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Parking  (#/hr)
Mid-Block Traffic (%) 0% 0% 0% 0%
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 0 551 0 0 246 0 0 131 0 0 24 17
Sign Control Free Free Stop Stop

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Control Type: Unsignalized



HCM 6th TWSC
300: Old Green Bay Road & 95th Street 04/23/2019

TADI Synchro 10 Report
C:\Egnyte\Shared\WI\000 - Vista at Creekside PPrairie\Analysis\5. 2028 Total\2028 S2 Tot - PM.syn Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 4.6

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 45 355 85 50 165 1 50 15 50 1 20 15
Future Vol, veh/h 45 355 85 50 165 1 50 15 50 1 20 15
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - - - - - - 120
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 2 1 1 1
Mvmt Flow 51 403 97 57 188 1 57 17 57 1 23 17
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 189 0 0 500 0 0 774 857 250 615 905 95
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 554 554 - 303 303 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 220 303 - 312 602 -
Critical Hdwy 4.14 - - 4.12 - - 7.54 6.54 6.94 7.52 6.52 6.92
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - - - 6.54 5.54 - 6.52 5.52 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - - 6.54 5.54 - 6.52 5.52 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.22 - - 2.21 - - 3.52 4.02 3.32 3.51 4.01 3.31
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1382 - - 1067 - - 288 293 750 377 277 946
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 484 512 - 684 665 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 762 662 - 676 490 -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1382 - - 1067 - - 241 261 750 304 247 946
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - - - 241 261 - 304 247 -
          Stage 1 - - - - - - 459 485 - 648 625 -
          Stage 2 - - - - - - 678 622 - 571 465 -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 0.9 2.1 21.5 16
HCM LOS C C
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR SBLn1 SBLn2
Capacity (veh/h) 347 1382 - - 1067 - - 249 946
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.377 0.037 - - 0.053 - - 0.096 0.018
HCM Control Delay (s) 21.5 7.7 0.2 - 8.6 0.2 - 21 8.9
HCM Lane LOS C A A - A A - C A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 1.7 0.1 - - 0.2 - - 0.3 0.1



  
 

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948.8951    Fax 262.925.6796   PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

 

Office of the Village Engineer 
Matthew J. Fineour, P.E.     MEMORANDUM 

 TO:    Peggy Herrick, Assistant Planner / Zoning Administrator 
 
FROM:  Matthew Fineour, P.E.,Village Engineer 
 
  SUBJ:  The Vista at Creekside – Phase 1 
    
 DATE:  May 3, 2019 
 
 
Peggy, 
 
The Engineering Department has reviewed the submitted preliminary plans for the proposed Vista at Creekside 
(Phase 1) project. We have the following comments listed below and noted on the attached mark-up plan. 
Refer to both this memo and mark-up plan sheets for all engineering comments.  
 
See comments on attached mark-up plan sheets.   

 
1. Only plan sheets with comments are included. 

 
2. Comments that apply to multiple locations are not repeated for every occurrence. 

 
General Comments 
 

3. The project plans do not clearly identify the limits and scope of the phase 1 construction or timing of the 
remaining development.  Clarification is needed for the following: 

 
a. Limits of phase 1 construction. 

 
b. Timing and sequencing of phase 1 public improvements and proposed multi-family site utility 

and building construction. 
 

c. Timing of the remaining development design, permitting, and construction. 
 

4. A project construction and specification manual (project manual) shall be provided. 
 

5. We-energies gas and electric plans will need to be provided for review. 
 

6. Sanitary sewer sampling manhole(s) are required for the multi-family buildings and the club-house.  
Sampling manhole(s) shall be located within pavement areas, easily accessible for utility crews.   
 

7. Water services / meters to each multi-family building must be directly connected to the public water 
main.  The service configuration of buildings A4 through A7 shall be revised to be serviced directly off 
the public main within 91st Street.  Also, verify that the buildings have an accessible meter room. 
 



P a g e  | 2 
Memo – Vista at Creekside Phase 1 
May 3, 2019 
 

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948.8951    Fax 262.925.6796   PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

 

8. Provide construction specifications for grading and private infrastructure (private water, sanitary, storm, 
pavement, etc.) in the plans.   

 
General Grading  / Storm Water / Erosion Control 

 
9. Define the phase 1 grading limits.  Show temporary grading tie-ins to existing topography at the 

phasing boundary. 
 

10. Provide larger scale grading plan sheets after the overall master grading plan sheet. 
 

11. Provide pond cross-sections and outlet pipe details. 
 

12. Erosion control measures are missing and shall be provided.  In addition, provide site restoration 
provisions for the mass graded areas. 
 

13. Ponds are required to have aerators / fountains.  Include in plans. 
 

14. Earthwork calculations shall be provided with the engineer’s estimate of the amount of import or export 
of fill needed for the site-grading plan. 

 
General Roadway  
 

15.  Provide a geotechnical report, including geotechnical recommendations for the roadway design, 
bridge, and sanitary sewer access maintenance path.   Borings shall be performed in 500-foot intervals 
along the roadway, at the bridge location, along the sewer access path, and at pond locations. 
 

i. The sanitary access path shall be designed to support a sanitary sewer Vac-Truck. 
 

16. A temporary cul-de-sac turnaround is required at Creekside Circle at the end of the phase 1 limits. 
 

17. Roadway cross-sections at 50-foot station intervals and at drive locations shall be provided. 
 

18. The concrete pavement for the composite roadway shall have a joint layout plan.  The jointing plan can 
be completed either by the design engineer or as a required submittal by the Contractor.  Provide a 
jointing plan or note on the plans that the Contractor is responsible for providing a jointing plan per 
Village standards and specifications. 
 

19. Provide a street signage plan or include information in the plans. 
 

General Public Water and Sewer 
 

20. Provide a copy of the completed WDNR municipal water main and sewer extension forms.  Also, clarify 
the water main limits being permitted. 
 

21. Provide an overall master utility plan for the overall development with phasing noted / delineated.  Show 
the required sanitary sewer maintenance access path in utility master plan. 

 
 
 
 



P a g e  | 3 
Memo – Vista at Creekside Phase 1 
May 3, 2019 
 

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948.8951    Fax 262.925.6796   PleasantPrairieOnline.com 

 

Floodplain Adjustment and Compensatory Storage 
 
Provide a formal response to the previous comments below: 
 

22. A floodplain adjustment was instigated by the original Creekside Crossing Development, which includes 
areas within this proposed development.  A floodplain analysis of Jerome Creek Tributary #4 and 
Compensatory Storage Evaluation report was prepared by Hey and Associates.  The Developer of 
Vista at Creekside shall complete the floodplain adjustment.  The following shall be provided and/or 
confirmed: 
 

a. Identify who the engineer of record is that will be assuming responsibility of the floodplain 
adjustment, floodplain modeling, and compensation storage?   
 

b. The engineer of record shall ensure that they obtain a copy of the floodplain adjustment study 
and model that was submitted to the WDNR and FEMA for the CLOMR.  Identify the report date 
and provide a copy the floodplain adjustment study to the Village. 
 

c. The engineer of record shall provide an updated report / memorandum regarding their 
assessment of the previous study and as well as provide the following information: 
 

i. The engineer of record shall confirm that they have reviewed the study and modeling 
and concur with the work of the previous engineer.  Any items that the engineer does not 
agree or concur with shall be addressed to ensure the successful completion of the 
floodplain adjustment. 
 

ii. The engineer of record shall evaluate the existing as-built / site conditions and grading 
completed in the previous development phases and how that compares to the previous 
study requirements and modeling.  Address any variances. 
 

iii. Provide a summary of work to be completed as part of the Vista at Creekside 
Development to complete the floodplain adjustment. 

 
23. Lots and buildings located within the existing regulatory floodplain boundary cannot be developed until 

the floodplain adjustment is completed, a FEMA LOMR is obtained, and the Village Zoning Map has 
been amended.  A map showing the effected lots / buildings shall be provided for concurrence and 
understanding between the Village and Developer. 

 
The engineering plans have been reviewed for conformance with generally accepted engineering practices and 
Village policies.  Although the data has been reviewed, the design engineer is responsible for the 
thoroughness and accuracy of plans and supplemental data and for their compliance with all state and local 
codes, ordinances, and procedures.  Modifications to the plans, etc. may be required should errors or changed 
conditions be found at a future date and as additional information is provided. 
 
Attachment:  Plan Mark Up 



DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

261 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
- - -
- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
PH

AS
E 

I
 SI

TE
 G

RA
DI

N
G,

 D
RA

IN
AG

E,
 U

TI
LI

TY
 &

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

PROJECT LOCATION

KENOSHA

GAS METER

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

UNDERGROUND VAULT

SECTION CORNER

STREET SIGN

MAIL BOX

HVAC UNIT

GUARD POST

SOIL BORING

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC METER

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

LIGHT POLE

WATER MAIN REDUCER

SANITARY MANHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

NO VEHICULAR ACCESS

SEPTIC VENT

FENCE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

RAILROAD TRACKS

UNDERGROUND GAS MAIN

UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATIONS

SILT FENCE

UTILITY POLE

GAS VALVE

GUY WIRE

TELEPHONE BOX

CULVERT 

ENDWALL

CATCH BASIN

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

CONTOURS

CONIFEROUS TREE

CONIFEROUS TREE REMOVAL

BUSH

STORM MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEAN OUT

HYDRANT

WATER MAIN VALVE

DECIDUOUS TREE REMOVAL

DECIDUOUS TREE

EDGE OF WOODS WATER SHUT OFF

WATER MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATERMAIN

LEGEND
Existing Existing Proposed

FORCE MAIN

FIRE PROTECTION

UTILITY CROSSING

DITCH OR SWALE

BASE LINE BL
LONG CORD OF CURVE CHD
CURB AND GUTTER C&G
CATCH BASIN CB
CENTERLINE CL
EDGE OF PAVEMENT EOP
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR FFF
FINISHED GRADE FG
FLOW LINE FL
FLOODPLAIN FP
ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK OHWM
TOP OF BANK TOB
TOP OF CURB TOC
TOP OF WALK TOW

ABBREVIATIONS
INVERT ELEVATION IE
LENGTH OF CURVE ARC
MANHOLE MH
NORMAL WATER LEVEL NWL
POINT OF CURVATURE PC
POINT OF TANGENCY PT
TANGENCY OF CURVE TAN
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION PVI
RADIUS R
RIGHT OF WAY ROW
SANITARY SEWER SAN
STORM SEWER STM
TOP OF FOUNDATION TOF
WATER MAIN WM

Description Description

Plan Sheet Sheet No.CONSTRUCTION PLANS
for

THE VISTA AT CREEKSIDE
PHASE I

SITE GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITY & PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS
for

CREEKSIDE PP, LLC
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

TITLE SHEET

EXISTING CONDITIONS

DIMENSIONED SITE PLAN

MASTER SEWER & WATER UTILITY PLAN

MASTER UTILITY PLAN (NORTH, SOUTH & EAST)

STORM SEWER PLAN (NORTH, SOUTH & EAST)

MASTER GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

PAVEMENT GRADING PLAN (NORTH, SOUTH & EAST)

PUBLIC SEWER & WATER MAIN PLANS

INTERSECTION DETAILS

PUBLIC ROADWAY & STORM SEWER PLANS

TYPICAL SECTIONS & CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

1  OF 26

2  OF 26

3  OF 26

 4  OF 26

5 thu 7  OF 26

8  thu 10 OF 26

 11 OF 26

12 thru 14  OF 26

15 thru 18 OF 26

19 OF 26

20 thru21 OF 26

22 thru 26 OF26

CREEKSIDE PP, LLC
S.R. MILLS
4011 80TH STREET
KENOSHA, WI 53142
OFFICE: 262-842-0452
EMAIL: smills@beardevelopment.com

AMERICAN TRANSMISSION COMPANY
BRIAN MCGEE
OFFICE: (262) 506-6895
EMAIL: bmcgee@atcllc.com
EMERGENCY NUMBER: (800) 972-5341

WISCONSIN D.O.T.
ART BAUMANN
TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 548-6707
EMAIL: art.baumann@dot.wi.gov

KEVIN KOEHNKE, P.E.
PERMITS COORDINATOR
OFFICE: (262) 548-5891
E-MAIL: kevin.koehnke@dot.wi.gov

AT&T
MIKE TOYEK
OFFICE: 262-636-0549
EMAIL: mt1734@att.com

TDS TELECOM
SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN
OFFICE: (877) 483-7142

TIME WARNER CABLE/SPECTRUM
STEVE CRAMER

- UTILITY COORDINATOR
OFFICE: (414) 277-4045
EMAIL: steve.cramer@twcable.com
EMERGENCY NUMBER: (800) 627-2288

WEC ENERGY GROUP
JOEL BUROW

- CEM MANAGER
OFFICE: (414) 221-3192
EMAIL: joel.burow@wecenergygroup.com

WE-ENERGIES
ALLIE KLAWINSKI

- SR. SERVICE MANAGER
OFFICE: 262-552-3227
EMAIL: allie.klawinski@we-energies.com

MICHAEL BAKER
- CUSTOMER SERVICE MANAGER

OFFICE: (262) 886-7041
EMAIL: michael.baker@we-energies.com

HUSSAIN BIYAWERWALA
- SENIOR ENGINEER

OFFICE: (262) 886-7074
EMAIL: hussain.biyawerwala@we-energies.com

BRANDON ERTS
- GAS ENGINEERING

OFFICE: (414) 221-3654
E-MAIL: brandon.erts@we-energies.com

NATURAL GAS EMERGENCY: (800) 261-5325
ELECTRICAL EMERGENCY: (800) 662-4797

PUBLIC UTILITY CONTACTS

OWNER

SHEET INDEX

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE HALL
9915 39TH STREET
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158
OFFICE: (262) 694-1400

  - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
JEAN WERBIE-HARRIS

- DIRECTOR PLANNING, ZONING
ADMINISTRATOR

OFFICE: (262) 925-6718
EMAIL: jwerbie-harris@pleasantprairiewi.gov

PEGGY HERRICK
- ASSISTANT PLANNER & ZONING

ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6716
EMAIL: pherrick@pleasantprairiewi.gov

AARON KRAMER
-DEPUTY PLANNER & ZONING 
 ADMINISTRATOR

OFFICE: (262) 925-6711
EMAIL: akramer@pleasantprairiewi.gov

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
MATT FINEOUR, P.E.
     - VILLAGE ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6778
EMAIL: mfineour@pleasantprairiewi.gov

KURT DAVIDSEN, P.E.
     - ASSISTANT VILLAGE ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6728
EMAIL: kdavidsen@pleasantprairiewi.gov

PLEASANT PRAIRIE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
JOHN STEINBRINK, JR., P.E.

-DIRECTOR
ROGER PRANGE MUNICIPAL BUILDING
8600 GREEN BAY ROAD
OFFICE: (262) 925-6768
EMAIL: jsteinbrink@pleasantprairiewi.gov

STEVE WLAHOVICH
-CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

OFFICE: (262) 925-6767
EMAIL: swlahovich@pleasantprairiewi.gov

BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
SANDRO PEREZ

-BUILDING INSPECTION 
 SUPERINTENDENT

OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
DIRECT: (262) 925-6722
EMAIL: sperez@pleasantprairiewi.gov

DONALD KOEHNE
-BUILDING INSPECTOR

OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
EMAIL: dkoehne@pleasantprairiewi.gov

MICHAEL KAPRELIAN
-BUILDING INSPECTOR

OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
EMAIL: mkaprelian@pleasantprairiewi.gov

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT
CRAIG ROEPKE

- CHIEF OF FIRE & RESCUE
8044 88th AVENUE
OFFICE: (262) 694-8027
EMAIL: croepke@pleasantprairiewi.gov

AARON LONGRIE
- ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF

OFFICE: (262) 694-8027
EMAIL: alongrie@pleasantprairiewi.gov

WI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
PETER WOOD, P.E.

- WATER RESOURCES ENGINEER
OFFICE: 262-884-2360
EMAIL: peter.wood@wisconsin.gov

TRAVIS SCHROEDER
- WATER MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST

OFFICE: (262) 574-2171
EMAIL: travis.schroeder@wisconsin.gov

GOVERNING AGENCY CONTACTS

EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES
ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL
INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE
TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS
AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

UTILITY NOTE

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING (OWNER'S ARCHITECT /
REPRESENTATIVE, OWNER'S ENGINEER, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, VILLAGE ENGINEER,
VILLAGE BUILDING INSPECTOR, FIRE & RESCUE INSPECTOR, IT/DSIS INSPECTOR AND
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR) MUST BE HELD AT THE VILLAGE'S OFFICES. THE
PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE COORDINATED, SCHEDULED, AND
MODERATED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER OF RECORD.

PRE-CONSTRUCTION NOTE

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

VOPP ENG REVIEW
PLAN MARK UP

MAY 3, 2019

ADD CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION NOTE

EACH CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A COPY OF THE VILLAGE
APPROVED PLANS, PROJECT MANUAL, AND VILLAGE CONSTRUCION
SPECIFICATIONS ON-SITE DURING TIMES OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE
CIVIL ENGINEERING PLANS.



AzA

HeB2

HeB2

So

OzaB

OzaB

BcA

BcA

BcA

HeB2

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

262 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

200'

SCALE 1"=100'

100' 0' 100' 200'

MDE
JEG

- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 EX

IS
TI

N
G 

CO
N

DI
TI

O
N

S
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

JEROMECREEK

Ashkum Silty Clay Loam (ATA)
Aztalan Loam (AzA)
Beecher Silt Loam (BcA)
Blount Silt Loam (BlA)
Matherton Loam (MlA)
Ozaukee Silt Loam (OzaB & OzaB2)
Sebewa Silt Loam (So)

HYDRIC SOILS

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

4-16-2019

- - -

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

91st STREET
91st STREET

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

POLE
BARN

TAX ID:
92-4-122-
153-0080

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0070

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0092

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0728

WETLANDS

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0060

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0050

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0729

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0727

WETLANDS TO BE FILLED VIA
PERMIT

PLAN SET PROJECT
BOUNDARY?  LABELSHOW

EXISTING
HOUSE(S) AND
DRIVEWAYS

SHOW AND LABEL
EXISTING AND PROPOSED
FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES
(TYP)

END OF EX
STORM? 
PROVIDE SIZE
AND I.E.



CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

91st STREET

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

263 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

100'

SCALE 1"=50'

50' 0' 50' 100'

MDE
JEG

- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

JEROME CREEK

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

4-13-2019

- - -

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

LOT 37

LOT 36

LOT 35 LOT 28

LOT 27

LOT 26

9

1314
22

7

1388

6

25

2520

20

7

LOT 25

LOT 24

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #4

STORM
WATER

RETENTION
BASIN #3

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #5

BL
DG

: A
7

BL
DG

: A
6

BL
DG

: A
5

BL
DG

: A
4

BL
DG

: A
3

GA
RA

GE
: G

1

BL
DG

: A
2

GARAGE: G3 GARAGE: G2

CLUB
HOUSE

BL
DG

: A
1

G2

25
' S

TB
K

10' STBK

SITE DATA CHART

TOTAL SITE PARKING STALLS

TOTAL SITE HANDICAP PARKING STALLS

197

3

20' WIDE DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE,
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

30' WIDE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN,
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

SHOW ADJACENT
STRUCTURES
(HOMES, SHEDS,
DRIVES, ETC.)

LABEL
DEDICATED
ROW

SHOW AND LABEL
EXISTING AND PROPOSED
FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES
(TYP)

PHASE 1

ADD SIDEWALK FOR
CROSSING

MOVE CROSSING
FURTHER WEST

CONSIDER
SEPERATING WALK
FROM DRIVE

REMOVE
EXISTING
DRIVE ACCESS

PROVIDE
STREET
LIGHTS

PROVIDE STREET
AT SW CROSSING

VERIFY THAT
GEOMETERY WILL
ACCOMODATE FIRE
EMERGENCY
VEHICLE(S).  

DISCUSS
GATED
EMERGENCY
ACCESS DRIVE

STREET LIGHT; CHECK
WITH WE SEE IF ONE
WILL SUFFICIENTLY
COVER SW CROSSING



DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

264 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

100'

SCALE 1"=50'

50' 0' 50' 100'

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
- - -
- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 M

AS
TE

R 
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

FO
R

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
PP

, L
LC

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

JEROMECREEK

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATION

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

EtB

UTILITY LEGEND

91st STREET

91st STREET

CREE
KS

IDE C
IRCLE

CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
E

LOT 37

LOT 36

LOT 35 LOT 28

LOT 27

LOT 26

LOT 25

LOT 24

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #4

STORM
WATER

RETENTION
BASIN #3

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #5

BL
DG

: A
7

BL
DG

: A
6

BL
DG

: A
5

BL
DG

: A
4

BL
DG

: A
3

GA
RA

GE
: G

1

BL
DG

: A
2

GARAGE: G3 GARAGE: G2

CLUB
HOUSE

BL
DG

: A
1

GA
RA

GE
: G

2

WETLANDS

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

                                                                                                                               

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
2 

ft

WM

WM

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

REVISE SANITARY
ALIGNMENT

REVISE WM
ALIGNMENT

WATER SERVICES FOR EACH BLDG MUST
COME OFF A PUBLIC MAIN.  REVISE SO
SERVICES COME OFF MAIN FROM 91ST ST.

DISCUSS PUMPER PAD
RELOCATION IF NEED IN
SAME MECH ROOM

DISCUSS W FD
ACCESSIBILITY

PROVIDE A MASTER UTILITY PLAN FOR
THE OVERALL DEVELOPMENT WITH

PHASING NOTED / DELINEATED.

  THESE CHANGES ARE
SUGGESTIONS BY ENG;
DISCUSS WITH FIRE
DEPARTMENT AND
MAKE ANY CHANGES
PER FD REQUIREMENTS

SHOW REQUIRED SEWER
MAINTENANCE PATH IN
MASTER UTILITY PLAN



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
7

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
99

.0
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

98
.6

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
6

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
97

.5
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

97
.1

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
5

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
96

.7
5

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

96
.4

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
4

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
95

.2
5

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

94
.9

2

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

265 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
JJC

4-16-2019

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 SE

W
ER

 &
 W

AT
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 (N

O
RT

H)
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

40'

SCALE 1"=20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

12" X 8" TEE 14.1
IE. 12" (E/W) 689.20
IE. 8" (N) 689.37

189' - 8" WTR @ 0.38%

8" X 6" TEE 2.0
IE. 8" (S/E) 688.32

IE. 6" REDUCER (W) 688.40

HYDRANT 2.1
86.6' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 2.68%

WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 699.47

IE. 6" (S) 690.72 8" X 6" TEE 3.0
IE. 8" (E/W) 688.23
IE. 6" (S) 688.31

HYDRANT 3.1
22.0' - 6" LEAD @ 9.27%
WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 699.10
IE. 6" (N) 690.35

FDC 3.3
IE. 4" (S) 690.67

FDC 3.2
IE. 4" (S) 692.17

8" X 6" CROSS 1.0
IE. 8" (N/S) 688.51

IE. 6" (E/W) 688.59

31' - 6" WTR @ 11.00%

STUB 1.1
IE. 6" (E) 692.00

17' - 4" WTR @ 0.00%

STUB 3.3.1
IE. 4" (N) 690.67

70' - 4" WTR @ 0.00%

STUB 3.2.1
IE. 4" (E) 692.17

23' - 8" WTR @ 0.38%

201' - 8" WTR @ 0.38%

HYDRANT 4.1
22.0' - 6" LEAD @ 7.05%

WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 697.85

IE. 6" (N) 689.10

8" X 6" TEE 4.0
IE. 8" (E/W) 687.47

IE. 6" (S) 687.55

FDC 4.2
IE. 4" (S) 689.92

16' - 4" WTR @ 0.00%

STUB 4.2.1
IE. 4" (N) 689.92

FDC 4.3
IE. 4" (S) 688.42

70' - 4" WTR @ 0.00%

STUB 4.3.1
IE. 4" (W) 688.42

29' - 8" WTR @ 0.38%

8" X 6" TEE 5.0
IE. 8" (W/S) 687.36
IE. 6" REDUCER (E) 687.44

HYDRANT 5.1
126.0' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 0.00%

WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 695.81

IE. 6" (S) 687.44

50' - 8" WTR @ 0.38% 50' - 8" WTR @ 0.38%

8" X 6" CROSS 6.0
IE. 8" (N/S) 687.17
IE. 6" (E/W) 687.25

31' - 6" WTR @ 8.03%

STUB 6.1
IE. 6" (E) 689.75 25' - 6" WTR @ 3.96%

STUB 6.2
IE. 6" (W) 688.25

STUB 1.2
IE. 6" (W) 690.50

25' - 6" WTR @ 7.64%

189' - 8" WTR @ 0.38%

12" X 8" TEE 13.2
IE. 12" (E/W) 686.16

IE. 8" (N) 686.33

WYE 42.2
IE. 8" (E/W) 685.52
IE. 6" (N) 685.60

46' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

SAN C/O 42.2.1
RIM 698.90

IE. 6" (S) 687.88

WYE 42.1
IE. 8" (E/W) 684.27
IE. 6" (N) 685.35

46' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

SAN C/O 42.1.1
RIM 687.45
IE. 6" (S) 687.63

WHY 41.3
IE. 8" (E/W) 682.80

IE. 6" (N) 682.88

46' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

SAN C/O 3.1
RIM 696.60

IE. 6" (S) 685.16

WYE 41.2
IE. 8" (E/W) 681.15

IE. 6" (N) 681.23

46' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

SAN C/O 3.1
RIM 695.00

IE. 6" (S) 683.51

UTILITY LEGEND

8" GATE VALVE
8" GATE VALVE

8" GATE VALVE
8" GATE VALVE

36' - 8" WTR @ 0.38%

IE. 8" WTR (N/S) 689.23 IE. 8" WTR (N/S) 686.45

36' - 8" WTR @ 0.38%

9' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

IE. 6" (N/S) 687.26

9' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

IE. 6" SAN (N/S) 687.51

9' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

IE. 6" SAN (N/S) 684.79

9' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

IE. 6" SAN (N/S) 683.14

91ST STREET

REVISE TO PROVIDE METERED
SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO
BUILDINGS OFF OF PUBLIC
MAIN. (PSC REQUIRMENT)

PUBLIC MAIN

PRIVATE WATER WITH
EASMENT FOR VILLAGE
RIGHTS OF MAINTENANCE IF
NOT DONE BY OWNER

CHECK VALVE
REQUIRED AT LOOP
INTERCONNECTION IF
PRIVATE

PUBLIC VS PRIVATE (DESIGNATE)

LABEL ON PUBLIC
SANITARY (SHT 16)

NOTE HYD
BURY
DEPTH(S); TYP
FOR ALL

SAMPLING MANHOLES ARE
REQUIRED.  DESIGN SO
SAMPLING MH'S ARE IN PAVED
AREAS



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
3

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
96

.4
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

96
.0

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
2

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
94

.0
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.6

7

G
A

R
A

G
E

 G
1

30
 S

TA
LL

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
94

.7
0

CLUBHOUSE
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

= 698.75

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

266 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
JJC

4-16-2019

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 SE

W
ER

 &
 W

AT
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 (S

O
U

TH
)

FO
R

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
PP

, L
LC

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

40'

SCALE 1"=20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

UTILITY LEGEND

12" X 4" TEE 14.2
IE. 12" (E/W) 689.99

IE. 4" (S) 690.32

56' - 4" WTR @ 2.35%

STUB 14.2.1
IE. 4" (N) 691.92

WYE 42.3
IE. 8" (E/W) 685.58
IE. 6" (S) 685.66

46' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

SAN C/O 42.3.1
RIM 698.70
IE. 6" (N) 688.07

12" X 6" TEE 13.3
IE. 12" (E/W) 686.49

IE. 6" (S) 686.74

STUB 13.2.1
IE. 6" (E) 689.40

56' - 6" WTR @ 2.71%

WYE 41.3
IE. 8" (E/W) 682.80

IE. 6" (S) 682.88

46' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

SAN C/O 41.3.1
RIM 696.30

IE. 6" (N) 685.21

12" X 8" TEE 13.1
IE. 12" (E/W) 685.07

IE. 8" (S) 685.24

56' - 8" WTR @ 0.44%

8" X 6" TEE 7.0
IE. 8" (N/S) 685.54
IE. 6" (W) 685.62

HYDRANT 7.1
56.6' - 6" LEAD @ 4.61%
WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 696.98
IE. 6" (E) 688.23

24' - 6" WTR @ 0.44%

8" X 6" TEE 8.0
IE. 8" (N) 685.65

IE. 6" REDUCER (E/S) 685.73

25' - 6" WTR @ 5.12%

STUB 8.1
IE. 6" (N/S/W) 687.00

FDC 7.2
IE. 6" (E) 687.17

FDC 7.3
IE. 6" (W) 689.57

85' - 4" WTR @ 0.00%

STUB 7.2.1
IE. 4" (W) 687.17

STUB 7.3.1
IE. 4" (E) 689.57

58' - 4" WTR @ 0.00%

HYDRANT 8.2
222.3' - 6" LEAD @ 0.44%
WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 695.45
IE. 6" (S) 686.70

WYE 41.1
IE. 8" (E/W) 680.17
IE. 6" (N) 680.25

46' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

SAN C/O 41.1.2
RIM 693.72
IE. 6" (N) 682.58

12' - 4" WTR @ 2.35%

IE. 4" WTR (N/S) 691.64

4" GATE VALVE

12' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

IE. 6" SAN (N/S) 687.57

10' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

IE. 6" SAN (N/S) 684.79

IE. 6" WTR (N/S) 688.26

42' - 6" WTR
@ 2.71%

6" GATE VALVE 8" GATE VALVE

IE. 8" WTR (N/S) 685.49

12' - 8 WTR @ 0.44%

6" GATE VALVE

10' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

IE. 6" SAN (N/S) 682.16

91ST STREET

DISCUSS
HYDRANT
LOCATIONS
WITH FD

PROVIDE 6" STUB
AND VALVE THEN
REDUCE AFTER

  THESE CHANGES ARE
SUGGESTIONS BY ENG;
DISCUSS WITH FIRE
DEPARTMENT AND
MAKE ANY CHANGES
PER FD REQUIREMENTS



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

93
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 G
AR

AG
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.1

7

G
AR

AG
E 

G
2

5 
ST

AL
LS

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

= 
69

3.
00

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

267 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
JJC

4-16-2019

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 SE

W
ER

 &
 W

AT
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 (E

AS
T)

FO
R

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
PP

, L
LC

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

40'

SCALE 1"=20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

8" X 6" TEE 2.3
IE. 8" (N/S) 689.33

IE. 6" (E) 689.41

114' - 6" WTR @ 2.53%

6" X 6" TEE 9.0
IE. 6" (N/E/W) 685.92

HYDRANT 9.2
50.6' - 6" LEAD @ 2.53%
WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 693.38
IE. 6" (S) 684.63

FDC 9.3
IE. 4" (N) 686.67

60' - 4" WTR @ 0.00%

STUB 9.1
IE. 6" (E) 686.50

STUB 9.3.1
IE. 4" (E) 686.67

50' - 6" WTR @ 1.16%

WYE 1.1
IE. 8" (NE/SW) 676.82

IE. 6" (SE) 676.90

61' - 6" SAN @ 4.16%

SAN C/O 1.1.1
RIM 693.40

IE. 6" (NW) 679.44

UTILITY LEGEND

24' - 6" WTR @ 2.53%

IE. 6" WTR (E/W) 688.80

6" GATE VALVE

6" GATE
VALVE

REVISE WITH SAN
ALIGNMENT
ADJUSTMENT.  ALSO
SHOW PUBLIC SEWER
MAIN



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
7

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
99

.0
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

98
.6

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
6

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
97

.5
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

97
.1

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
5

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
96

.7
5

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

96
.4

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
4

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
95

.2
5

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

94
.9

2

GARAGE G3
15 STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 697.50

GARAGE G2
19 STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 695.50

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

268 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
JJC

4-16-2019

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 ST

O
RM

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 (N
O

RT
H)

FO
R

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
PP

, L
LC

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
IV

E
W

 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

40'

SCALE 1"=20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES
ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL
INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE
TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR
TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

UTILITY LEGEND

62' - 18" STM @ 0.52%

MH 66.0

MH 66.1
RIM 697.50
IE. 18" (N) 690.42
IE. 12" (W) 690.52
IE. 8" (E) 691.32
IE. 18" (S) 690.32

62' - 12" STM
@ 0.52%

JCT 66.1.1
IE. 6" 690.99
IE. 12" 690.74

62' - 12" STM @ 0.52%

JCT 66.1.2
IE. 6" 691.31
IE. 12" 691.06

40' - 12" STM @ 0.52%

DB 66.1.3
RIM 698.00
IE. 12" (N) 691.37
IE. 12" (E) 691.27

52' - 12" STM
@ 0.52%

JCT 66.1.4
IE. 8" 691.64
IE. 6" 691.89

37' - 12" STM
@ 0.52%

JCT 66.1.5
IE. 12" 691.83
IE. 6" 692.08

32' - 12" STM
@ 0.52%

JCT 66.1.6
IE. 12" 692.00
IE. 6" 692.25

37' - 12" STM
@ 0.52%

JCT 66.1.7
IE. 12" 692.19

IE. 6" 692.44

52' - 12" STM
@ 0.52%

DB 66.1.8
RIM 698.00
IE. 6" (E) 693.46
IE. 10" (W) 692.66
IE. 12" (S) 692.46 40' - 6" STM @ 1.04%

JCT 66.1.9
IE. 6" 693.88

CO 66.2.1
RIM 698.80
IE. 6" 692.52
IE. 8" 692.44

45' - 8" STM
@ 1.04%

MH 66.2
RIM 696.20

IE. 15" (N) 691.07
IE. 8" (E) 691.97

IE. 8" (W) 691.97
IE. 18" (S) 690.97

105' - 18" STM @ 0.52%

23' - 8" STM @ 1.04%

CO 66.2.2
RIM 697.35

IE. 6" 692.29
IE. 8" 692.21

92' - 15" STM @ 0.52%

MH 66.3
RIM 697.15

IE. 15" (N) 691.65
IE. 15" (S) 691.55
IE. 8" (E) 692.55

65' - 15" STM @ 0.52%

MH 66.4
RIM 696.00

IE. 8" (N) 692.19
IE. 12" (E) 692.09
IE. 15" (S) 691.99

43' - 8" STM @ 1.04%

CO 66.4.1
RIM 697.35
IE. 6" (E/W) 692.72
IE. 8" (S) 692.64

102' - 12" STM @ 0.52%

MH 66.5
RIM 695.20

IE. 12" (W) 692.62

DB 66.3.1
RIM 697.00
IE. 6" (W) 692.63

16' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

DB 66.1.10
RIM 697.00
IE. 6" (NE) 691.51
IE. 6" (SE) 691.51
IE. 8" (SW) 691.41

17' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

CB 65.1

DB 65.1.1
RIM 695.75

IE. 15" (N) 689.16
IE. 6" (E) 690.06

IE. 15" (SE) 689.06

DB 65.1.2
RIM 696.25
IE. 10" (N) 689.55
IE. 6" (SE) 690.45
IE. 8" (W) 689.55
IE. 12" (S) 689.45

DB 65.1.3
RIM 696.25
IE. 10" (N) 689.79
IE. 6" (NE) 690.69
IE. 10" (S) 689.69

DB 65.1.4
RIM 696.25
IE. 8" (N) 690.07
IE. 6" (NE) 690.97
IE. 10" (S) 689.97

37' - 15" STM @ 0.52%

56' - 12" STM
@ 0.52%

CO 65.1.2.1
RIM 697.30

IE. 6" (N) 689.77
IE. 6" (SW) 689.77

IE. 8" (E) 689.69

27' - 8" STM
@ 0.52%

DB 65.1.5
RIM 696.25
IE. 8" (N) 690.36
IE. 6" (NE) 691.26
IE. 8" (S) 690.26

26' - 10" STM
@ 0.52%

35' - 10" STM
@ 0.52%

36' - 8" STM
@ 0.52%

57' - 8" STM
@ 0.52%

DB 65.1.6
RIM 694.50
IE. 6" (E) 690.76
IE. 8" (S) 690.66

42' - 6" STM @ 0.52%

JCT 65.1.6.1
IE. 6" (S) 690.98

JCT 65.1.1.1
IE. 6" 690.28

MH 64.1

62' - 24" STM @ 0.52%

MH 64.1
RIM 694.70

IE. 24" (N) 688.37
IE. 15" (E) 688.47
IE. 24" (S) 688.27

105' - 24" STM @ 0.52%

92' - 18" STM @ 0.52%

65' - 18" STM @ 0.52%

MH 64.2
RIM 693.95

IE. 18" (N) 689.02
IE. 8" (E) 689.92
IE. 8" (W) 689.92

IE. 24" (S) 688.92

MH 64.3
RIM 694.90
IE. 18" (N) 689.60
IE. 18" (S) 689.50
IE. 8" (E) 690.50

MH 64.4
RIM 694.10

IE. 8" (N) 690.94
IE. 12" (E) 690.14
IE. 18" (S) 689.94

CO 64.4.1
RIM 695.35
IE. 6" (E/W) 691.24
IE. 8" (S) 691.16

83' - 12" STM @ 0.52%

MH 64.5
RIM 693.20

IE. 12" (W) 690.57

CO 64.2.1
RIM 696.55
IE. 6" (N/S) 690.23
IE. 8" (E) 690.15

45' - 8" STM
@ 0.52%

23' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

CO 64.2.2
RIM 695.10

IE. 6" (N/S) 690.12
IE. 8" (W) 690.04

DB 64.1.1
RIM 694.00
IE. 10" (NE) 688.65
IE. 6" (SE) 689.55
IE. 10" (SW) 688.55

15' - 10" STM @ 0.52%

46' - 10" STM
@ 0.52%

JCT 64.1.2
IE. 6" 689.06
IE. 10" 688.89

40' - 10" STM @ 0.52%

MH 64.1.3
RIM 693.00

IE. 8" (N) 689.30
IE. 10" (W) 689.10

52' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

JCT 64.1.4
IE. 8" 689.57
IE. 6" 689.65

37' - 8" STM
@ 0.52%

JCT 64.1.5
IE. 8" 689.76
IE. 6" 689.64

32' - 8" STM
@ 0.52%

JCT 64.1.6
IE. 8" 689.93

IE. 6" (W) 690.01

37' - 8" STM
@ 0.52%

JCT 64.1.7
IE. 8" 690.12
IE. 6" 690.20

52' - 8" STM
@ 0.52%

DB 64.1.8
RIM 694.00

IE. 8" (W) 690.39
IE. 6" (S) 690.59

DB 64.3.1
RIM XXX.XX
IE. X" (E/W) XXX.XX

16' - 6" STM @ X.XX%

42' - 6" STM
@ 0.52%

30' - 10" STM
@ 0.52%

CB 66.1.8.1
RIM 695.50
IE. 6" (E) 692.62

91ST STREET

SYMBOLS ARE
THE SAME. 
DISTINGUISH. 
ALL ON-SITE
STORM
SEWERS ARE
PRIVATE

MISSING
INFO

WHAT DOES DB STAND
FOR?...NOTE IN LEGEND.. IS
THEIR A DETAIL FOR THIS
STRUCUTRE?

MOVE MH

696.24? DIFF
THAN SHT 12
AND GRADING
PLAN CHECK
AND CORRECT



DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

269 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
JJC

4-16-2019

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 ST

O
RM

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 (S
O

U
TH

)
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

60'

SCALE 1"=30'

30' 0' 30' 60'

UTILITY LEGEND

CB 65.2

CB 65.2.1
FLOWLINE 694.96
IE. 15" (NE) 689.48

IE. 10" (S) 689.68
IE. 8" (W) 689.68
IE. 8" (E) 689.68

66' - 15" STM @ 1.04%

69' - 8" STM
@ 1.04%

CB 65.2.1.1
FLOWLINE 697.00

IE. 8" (W) 690.60
IE. 8" (E) 690.40

MH 65.2.2
RIM 694.51

IE. 10" (N) 690.79

107' - 10" STM @ 1.04%

37' - 8" STM @ 1.04%

CO 65.2.1.3
RIM 696.22
IE. 8" (W) 690.06
IE. 6" (NE/S) 690.14

38' - 18" STM @ 1.04%

CB 110.1
FLOWLINE 692.27
IE. 18" (NE) 686.40
IE. 18" (W) 686.60

89' - 18" STM @ 1.04%
JCT 110.2
IE. 6" (N) 688.03
IE. 18" (E/W) 687.53

35' - 18" STM @ 1.04%

JCT 110.3
IE. 6" (N) 688.39
IE. 18" (E/W) 687.89

27' - 18" STM @ 1.04%

CO 110.10.2
RIM 693.86
IE. 6" (N/S) 689.23
IE. 8" (W) 689.15

24' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

MH 110.10
RIM 693.00
IE. 8" (N) 689.03
IE. 8" (E) 689.03
IE. 8" (W) 689.03
IE. 12" (S) 688.93

JCT 110.10.1
IE. 8" (E) 689.11

16' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

71' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

DB 110.11.1
RIM 693.50
IE. 6" (E) 689.95
IE. 8 " (SW) 689.75

29' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

MH 110.11
RIM 693.00
IE. 6" (NW) 689.60
IE. 8" (NE) 689.60
IE. 8" (S) 689.40

82' - 12" STM @ 0.52%

JCT 110.9
IE. 12" (N/S) 688.50
IE. 6" (W) 688.75

MH 110.4
RIM 692.64

IE. 18" (W) 688.37
IE. 12" (N) 688.37
IE. 12" (E) 688.17

JCT 110.5.1
IE. 8" (E) 689.64

37'  - 8" STM @ 0.52%

MH 110.5
RIM 693.84

IE. 12" (N) 689.45
IE. 8" (W) 689.45
IE. 12" (E) 689.25

25' - 12" STM @ 0.52%

JCT 110.6
IE. 12" (N/S) 689.58
IE. 6" (E) 689.83

25' - 12" STM @ 0.52%

85' - 12" STM @ 1.04%

CO 110.7.1
RIM 696.12

IE. 6" (N/S) 692.47
IE. 8" (E) 692.39

34' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

MH 110.7
RIM 694.20

IE. 8" (N) 690.21
IE. 8" (E) 690.21
IE. 8" (W) 692.21

IE. 12" (S) 690.01

71' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

MH 110.8
RIM 694.20
IE. 6" (NW) 690.78
IE. 6" (NE) 690.78
IE. 8" (S) 690.58

JCT 65.2.1.2
IE. 8" (E) 691.21

59' - 8" STM
@ 1.04%

EW 100.0
IE. 10" (NW) 686.00

EW 110.0
IE. 10" (SW) 686.00

CB 100.1
FLOWLINE 690.86
IE. 8" (W) 686.99
IE. 10" (SE) 686.79

38' - 10" STM @ 2.08%

50' - 8" STM @ 2.08%

CO 100.2
RIM 693.43
IE. 6" (N/S) 688.11
IE. 8" (E) 688.03

JCT 110.7.2
IE. 6" (W) 690.24

6' - 8" STM @ 0.52%

82' - 12" STM @ 0.52%

BASIN 5

91ST STREET

PROVIDE
STORM
EXTENSION
INFORMATIN

??WHAT IS
LINE



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

93
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 G
AR

AG
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.1

7

G
AR

AG
E 

G
2

5 
ST

AL
LS

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

= 
69

3.
00

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2610 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
JJC

4-16-2019

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 ST

O
RM

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 (E
AS

T)
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

40'

SCALE 1"=20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

UTILITY LEGEND

MH 51.0

MH 51.1
RIM 690.85
IE. 12" (N) 688.34
IE. 15" (S) 688.24

MH 52.0

28' - 10" STM @ 1.04%

MH 52.1
RIM 691.60

IE. 8" (NW) 688.30
IE. 10" (S) 688.20

MH 52.2
RIM 692.00

IE. 6" (N/E) 688.95
IE. 8" (SE) 688.85

53' - 8" STM @ 1.04% 71' - 15" STM @ 1.04%

76' - 12" STM @ 0.52%

JCT 51.2
IE. 12" (N/S) 688.74

IE. 8" (E) 688.91

CO 51.2.1
RIM 692.95

IE. 6" (N/S) 689.21
IE. 8" (W) 689.13

43' - 8" STM
@ 0.52%

MH 51.3
RIM 692.30
IE. 8" (W) 689.10
IE. 12" (S) 689.00

50' - 12" STM @ 0.52%

50' - 8" STM @ 1.04%

CO 51.3.1
RIM 693.00
IE. 6" (N/S) 689.70
IE. 8" (E) 689.62

CR
EE

KS
IDE

 CI
RC

LE

EW 50.0



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
7

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
99

.0
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

98
.6

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
6

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
97

.5
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

97
.1

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
5

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
96

.7
5

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

96
.4

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
4

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
95

.2
5

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

94
.9

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
3

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
96

.4
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

96
.0

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
2

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
94

.0
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.6

7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

93
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 G
AR

AG
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.1

7

GARAGE G3
15 STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 697.50

GARAGE G2
19 STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 695.50

G
A

R
A

G
E

 G
1

30
 S

TA
LL

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
94

.7
0

CLUBHOUSE
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

= 698.75

G
AR

AG
E 

G
2

5 
ST

AL
LS

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

= 
69

3.
00

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

91st STREET

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2611 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

120'

SCALE 1"=60'

60' 0' 60' 120'

MDE
JEG

- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 M

AS
TE

R 
SI

TE
 G

RA
DI

N
G,

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
&

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

JEROME
CREEK

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

SITE GRADING &
EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

4-16-2019

- - -

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #5

WETLANDS

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #4

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #3

4-
23

-1
9

IN
CL

U
DE

D 
BA

SI
N

 #
5

JJ
C

1

WHAT IS CONSIDERED
PHASE 1 GRADING?

MISSING INFORMATION
EXEND TO PROJECT
BOUNDARY

SHOW ORIGINAL DEVELOPMENT
PLANNED BLDG AND PROPOSED FINAL
GRADING BACK OF BUILDING TO LOT LINE
TO SHOW COMPATABILITY; AREA
CONTEXT; AND EASEMENT NEEDS FOR
FUTURE WALL CONSTRUCTION. 

NWE=687.0
100-YEAR HWE= 688.79

SHOW
EXISTING
TOPOGRAPHY
AND CONTOUR
TIE INS

NWE=686.0
100-YEAR HWE= 690.0

PROVIDE EX. POND
INFORMATION (DEFINE
WATER EDGE; NWE;
100-YEAR HWE); TOPO
FROM PL TO WATER
EDGE

NOTE / SHOW
EX. OUTLET
STRUCUTRE

EX / PROPOSED RIM;
ADJUSTMENT?

SHOW
EXISTING /
PROPOSED
FLOODPLAIN
BOUNDARIES

695

SHOW ADJACENT EXISTING
DRIVE.  DOES IT ENCROACH
ONTO PROPERTY?

WHAT IS HAPPENING WITH CULVERT? 
HOW IS PROJECT ALTERING DRAINAGE
FOR NEIGHBOR?  ADDRESS

THE ORIGINAL CLOMR DID
NOT CONTEMPLATED A
FLOODPLAIN ADJUSTEMENT
ON HERE.  WILL NEED TO
ADDRESS.

PROVIDE
LARGE SCALE 
GRADING PLAN
SHEETS FOR
NORTH AND
SOUTH
DEVELOPMENT
SEGMENTS
AND PONDS

PROVIDE
MORE CLARITY
OF DRAINAGE
HERE

?? TIE IN
CONTOURS

CAN'T FIND STORM
INFO ON ANY
SHEET.  PROVIDE

PROVIDE
CROSS-SECTION(S) FOR
EACH POND AND
OUTLET STRUCTURE
DETAILS; IDENTIFY
EMERGENCY OVERFLOW
WEIRS

PROVIDE
OUTLET PIPE
INFORMATION

WHEN IS
CROSSING
BEING
REMOVED?

REVISE SO OVERLAND
FLOOD ROUTE IS TO
POND

DESIGN STORM TO
CAPTURE AND CONVEY
100-YEAR STORM TO POND

EROSION CONTROL
MEASRUES ARE MISSSING
ON THE SHEET; ALSO SITE
RESTORATION PROVISIONS
SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR
THE MASS GRADING AREAS

PROVIDE EROSION
MATTING

PROVIDE EROSION MATTING

PROVIDE EROSION
MATTING ON POND
SLOPES

PROVIDE RIP-RAP

LOCATION NOT
SHOWN

CHANNEL
GRADING PART
OF PHASE 1?

WHAT IS HAPPENING
WITH DITCH /
CULVERT ETC.  NOT
DEFINED.  PROVIDE
BLOW UP OR LARGER
SCALE FOR
INTERSECTION

ADDRESS FLOODPLAIN
ELEVATION; BACKWATER
INTO POND ETC. LOOK
INTO MOVING OUTFALL
FURTHER DOWNSTREAM

LABLE
CONTOURS



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
7

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
99

.0
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

98
.6

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
6

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
97

.5
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

97
.1

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
5

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
96

.7
5

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

96
.4

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
4

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
95

.2
5

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

94
.9

2

GARAGE G3
15 STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 697.50

GARAGE G2
19 STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 695.50

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2612 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
JJC

4-16-2019

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 PA

VE
M

EN
T 

GR
AD

IN
G 

PL
AN

 (N
O

RT
H)

FO
R

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
PP

, L
LC

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

40'

SCALE 1"=20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

PAVEMENT GRADING LEGEND

SHADE / IDENTIFY
PAVEMENT TYPES PER
LEGEND

SHOW
SIDEWALK

PROVIDE SECTION DETAIL
INFORMATION FPR EACH
PAVEMENT TYP

SIDEWALK FLUSH WITH
PAVMENT?  CLARIFY

WHAT IS THIS?

x

x

x

PROVIDE
CORNER
PAVEMENT
GRADES (TYP)

x

x

x

PROVIDE CORNER
PAVEMENT GRADES

xx

x x
xx

PROVIDE DRIVEWAY
GRADES (TYP); AND
TYPICAL DRIVE DETAIL



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
3

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
96

.4
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

96
.0

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
2

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
94

.0
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.6

7

G
A

R
A

G
E

 G
1

30
 S

TA
LL

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
94

.7
0

CLUBHOUSE
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

= 698.75

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2613 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
JJC

4-16-2019

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 PA

VE
M

EN
T 

GR
AD

IN
G 

PL
AN

 (S
O

U
TH

)
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

40'

SCALE 1"=20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

PAVEMENT GRADING LEGEND

SHADE / IDENTIFY
PAVEMENT TYPES PER
LEGEND

SHOW SIDEWALK;
DRIVEWAY GRADES; TYP
DRIVE DETAIL

LABEL 91ST
STREET

LABEL ROW

LABEL PL

ADDITIONAL
GRADES NEEDED

IS THERE A CURB
HEAD AT
SIDEWALK?
DEFINE

x

xx

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

xx
x x

xx

x

CURB HEAD
WITH SIDWALK?



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

93
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 G
AR

AG
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.1

7

G
AR

AG
E 

G
2

5 
ST

AL
LS

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

= 
69

3.
00

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2614 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
JJC

4-16-2019

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 PA

VE
M

EN
T 

GR
AD

IN
G 

PL
AN

 (E
AS

T)
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

40'

SCALE 1"=20'

20' 0' 20' 40'

PAVEMENT GRADING LEGEND

CR
EE

KS
IDE

 CI
RC

LE

PROVIDE DRIVE
APPROACH
DETAIL

SHOW SIDEWALK

LABEL ROW

SHADE / IDENTIFY
PAVEMENT TYPES PER
LEGEND

FLOATING CURB
GRADES; MAKE
CORRECTIONS

THIS SHEET LOOKS  LIKE
IT NEEDS ALOT OF CLEAN
UP AND DESIGN CHECK.

NOT REVIEWED IN DETAIL



BUILDING A7
20 UNITS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR = 699.00FINISHED GARAGE THRESHOLD = 698.67

FIN
IS

H
E

D
 FIR

S
T FLO

O
R

 E
LE

V
A

TIO
N

 = 697.50

C
LU

B
H

O
U

S
E

FIN
IS

H
E

D
 FIR

S
T FLO

O
R

= 698.75

OLD GREEN BAY ROAD

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

SCALES:
HORZ. 1"=40'
VERT. 1"=4'

2615 OF

11-16-2018
- - -
- - -

MDE
JEG

2014.0030.07

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 P

HA
SE

 I
O

LD
 G

RE
EN

 B
AY

 R
O

AD
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
  P

LA
N

 &
 P

RO
FI

LE
(S

TA
 4

99
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 5
11

+0
0)

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 0

4
-1

6
-2

0
1
9

91
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

HYDRANT #2
STA. 501+04.87- 20.5' RT.

5.6' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX

ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 700.22
IE. 6" 691.82

OLD GREEN BAY ROAD

HYDRANT #1
STA. 506+10.00- 21.5' RT.
6.6' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 696.51
IE. 6" 688.12

REPLACE ASPHALT
DRIVEWAY (IN KIND)

REPLACE GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY (IN KIND)

EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT

EXISTING EDGE OF GRAVEL

SAW CUT PAVEMENT &
REMOVE ASPHALT
DRIVEWAY & CULVERT.
RESTORE DITCH LINE TO
DRAIN.

REMOVE EXISTING
CULVERT

Revised Watermain 
Alignment

92-4-122-153-0035
8947 OLD GREEN BAY ROAD

LEE PAPENDORF

92-4-122-153-0046
8961 OLD GREEN BAY ROAD

MARTIN GOVEA

NOTE PROPERTY
INFORMATION

VERIFY. OUR RECORDS
DON'T SHOW A MAIN
LINE VALVE . PROVIDE
NEW ONE AT / NEAR
CONNECTION

KEEP
ORIGINAL
PLANNED
ALIGNMENT

EX. 8" WM CROSSING
GREEN BAY ROAD. 
LOCATE / SHOW ON
PLANS AND CONNECT
TO PROPOSED MAIN

LOCATE AND SHOW
EXISTING SANITARY
LATERALS

PROVIDE
WATER
SERVICE
STUBS TO
ROW.

ROADWAY RESTORATION NOTE:  SAW CUT
ROADWAY PAVEMENT PER LIMITS DETERMINED

BY VOPP PAVEMENT REPLACMENT 12" AGG
BASE; 5-INCH ASPHALT (3" LOWER LAYER; 2"

UPPER LAYER); RESTORE GRAVEL SHOULDER

NOTE HYD
BURY (TYP)

ALL EXISTING SAN STUBS
NOT USED SHALL BE
ABANDONED AT THE
MAIN PER DPW
REQQUIREMENTS

VERIFY IF THERE IS
ANOTHER EXISTING
SAN LATERAL BY
INTERSECTION

PROVIDE
VALVE AT
EACH LEG.

ELIMINATE
THIS VALVE.
PLUG AND
BRACE.



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

7
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

99
.0

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
98

.6
7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

6
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

97
.5

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
97

.1
7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

5
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

96
.7

5

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
96

.4
2

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

4
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

95
.2

5

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
94

.9
2

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

3
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

96
.4

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
96

.0
7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

2
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

94
.0

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
93

.6
7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

93
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 G
AR

AG
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.1

7

G
AR

AG
E 

G
1

30
 S

TA
LL

S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

94
.7

0

CLUBHOUSE

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

= 698.75

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2616 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

04-16-2019
- - -
- - -

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

SCALES:
HORZ. 1"=40'
VERT. 1"=4'

91ST STREET

MDE
JEG

2014.0030.07

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 P

HA
SE

 I
 91

ST
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 &

 W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

(S
TA

 3
99

+0
0 

TO
 S

TA
 4

11
+0

0)
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y R
OA

D

HYDRANT #3
STA. 400+37.61 - 21.50' LT.
11.5' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 700.25
IE. 6" 691.15

SAN MH 10

HYDRANT #4
STA. 402+88.03- 21.50' LT.
11.5' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 697.65
IE. 6" 688.65

HYDRANT #5
STA. 406+30.00 - 21.50' LT.

8.6' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX

ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 692.85
IE. 6" 683.87

SAN MH 9

SAN MH 8
SAN MH 7

SAN MH 2

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 0

4
-1

6
-2

0
1
9

91ST STREET

CR
EE

KS
IDE

 CI
RC

LE

91ST STREET

HYDRANT #6
STA. 409+45.52- 21.50' LT.

7.8' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX

ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 693.54
IE. 6" 684.22

WETLANDS

STORM WATER
RETENTION BASIN #5

PROVIDE SEWER AND
WATER LAT INFO
WITHIN ROW ON THIS
SHEET (TYP)

PROVIDE MAIN
LINE VALVE

ELIMINATE
THIS MAINLINE
VALVE

ELIMINATE
MAIN LINE
VALVE



BUILDING A125 UNITS
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR = 693.50

FINISHED GARAGE THRESHOLD = 693.17

GARAGE G2

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2617 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

04-16-2019
- - -
- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 P

HA
SE

 I
 CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

CI
RC

LE
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 &

 W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

(S
TA

 0
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 1
2+

00
)

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

SCALES:
HORZ. 1"=40'
VERT. 1"=4'

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

91
ST

 ST
RE

ET

HYDRANT #7
STA. 1+67.22- 21.5' RT.
10.2' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 699.80
IE. 6" 691.03

HYDRANT #9
STA. 9+71.39 - 21.5' RT.
22.6' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 694.60
IE. 6" 685.81SAN MH 6

SAN MH 5

SAN MH 4 SAN MH 3

SAN MH 2

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 0

4
-1

6
-2

0
1
9

HYDRANT #8
STA. 5+56.27 - 21.5' RT.

8.6' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX

ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 695.30
IE. 6" 686.34

WETLANDS

EX. HYDRANT

HYDRANT #6
STA. 409+45.52- 21.50' LT.
7.8' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX
ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 693.54?
IE. 6" 684.22?

30' DEDICATED SANITARY SEWER AND
WATERMAIN, ACCESS & MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT

LOT 40

LOT 41

LOT 42
LOT 43 LOT 44 LOT 45

LOT 26

LOT 27
LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 30LOT 31

EXISTING
VALVE

REMOVE
TEMPORARY
HYDRANT AND
REDUCER

WHAT IS THIS
LINE?

WHY IS THIS BEING PHASED AND NOT
EXTENDED FOR TO THE EXISTING MAIN
CONNECTION?

IF CONSTRUCTION OF THE OVERALL
PROJECT IS BEING PHASED; THEN
PROVIDE A PHASING PLAN SHOWING THE
OVERALL PHASING INTENT

SHOW PROFLIE
GRADES OVER SAN
AND WATER FOR
PORTIONS OUTSIDE
ROADWAY

PROVIDE LATERAL
INFORMATION (TYP)

LATERALS BEING
CONSTRUCTED?

IS ENTIRE
SANITARY PART
OF PHASE 1?

SHOW EXISTING
WATER TO
INTESECTION AND
SHOW EXISTING
ISOLATION VALVE



CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2618 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

04-16-2019
- - -
- - -

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

SCALES:
HORZ. 1"=40'
VERT. 1"=4'

MDE
JEG

2014.0030.07

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 P

HA
SE

 I
 CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

CI
RC

LE
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 &

 W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

(S
TA

 1
1+

00
 T

O
 S

TA
 2

3+
00

)
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

HYDRANT #10
STA. 18+32.32 - 21.5' LT.

9.6' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX

ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 695.75
IE. 6" 686.74

EX. SAN MH 4

EX. SAN MH 5

EX. SAN MH 6

EX. SAN MH 7
EX. SAN MH 8

EX. SAN MH 9

EX. SAN MH 10

SAN MH 1

EXISTING SERVICES NOTE:
CONTRACTOR TO EXPOSE EXISTING 4" PVC SANITARY
LATERAL AND CONFIRM SUFFICIENT DEPTH FOR
BASEMENT SERVICE FOR LOTS 21-23. LATERAL SHALL
BE REPLACED IF NECESSARY.

WATER SERVICES FOR LOTS 21-23 SHALL BE PROVIDED
BY EXISTING 1 1/4" HDPE SERVICES. CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONFIRM SERVICES ARE FUNCTIONAL AND
REPLACE IF NECESSARY.  DUPLICATE WATER SERVICES
SHALL BE REMOVED.

EXISTING WATER SERVICES
TO BE REMOVED.

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 0

4
-1

6
-2

0
1
9

HYDRANT #6
STA. 21+64.30 - 23.5' LT.
WITH G.V. AND BOX
CONNECT TO EXISTING
6" WATER SERVICE

HYDRANT #9
STA. 14+18.40 - 21.5' LT.

13.7' - 6" HYD. LEAD @ 1.00%
WITH G.V. AND BOX

ELEV. CTR. LRG. CPL. 694.60
IE. 6" 685.72

REMOVE TEMPORARY
HYDRANT AND SALVAGE TO

VILLAGE

STORM WATER
RETENTION BASIN #3

30' DEDICATED SANITARY SEWER AND
WATERMAIN, ACCESS & MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT

JEROME CREEK

CSM BOUNDARY

LOT 38 LOT 39 LOT 40 LOT 41
LOT 42 LOT 43

LOT 44

LOT 20

LOT 19
LOT 18

LOT 17

LOT 16

LOT 21LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 24

LOT 25

SEE SHT 4 FOR SEWER AND
WATER ALIGNMENT
ADJUSTMENTS

WHAT IS HAPPENING? 
NEED FURTHER
CLARIFICATION / REVIEW;
REMOVE AND ADD NEW
HYDRANT NEAR LOT LINE?

WHAT IS THIS
LINE?

?? NO EXISTING
WATER SERVICES

?? ONE EX LATERAL
AT LOT 24

FURTHER INFORMATION
REQUIRED FOR SINGLE
FAMILY DEVELOPMENT 
(LATERALS ETC.)

IS THIS AREA BEING
GRADED AS PART OF
PHASE 1?  ADDRESS
COVER AND PROJECT
GRADING LIMITS



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
7

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
99

.0
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

98
.6

7

CLUBHOUSE
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

= 698.75

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

93
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 G
AR

AG
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.1

7

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2619 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

04-16-2019
- - -
- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 P

HA
SE

 I
 IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

FO
R

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
PP

, L
LC

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

91ST STREET & OLD GREEN BAY ROAD

91ST STREET & CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

91ST STREET

91ST STREET

CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
E

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

RADIUS POINT:
STA. 400+39.61 - 41.5' LT.

RADIUS POINT:
STA. 8+36.18 - 41.5' LT. (CREEKSIDE CIRCLE)

STA.  409+52.68 - 41.5' RT (91st STREET)

RADIUS POINT:
STA. 9+17.22 - 41.5' LT. (CREEKSIDE CIRCLE)

STA.  409+45.38 - 41.5' LT (91st STREET)

INTERSECTION:
STA. 8+71.85 (CREEKSIDE CIR)
STA. 409+89.13 (91st STREET)
ELEVATION: 692.23

INTERSECTION:
STA. 400+00.47 (91st STREET)

STA. 502+34.84 (OLD GREEN BAY ROAD)
ELEVATION: 699.05

RADIUS POINT:
STA. 400+39.63 - 41.5' RT.

+

+

+

+

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 0

4
-1

6
-2

0
1
9

WETLANDS

STORM WATER
RETENTION

BASIN #5

20'

SCALE 1"=20'

0' 20'

20'

SCALE 1"=20'

0' 20'

LABEL EOP

REDESIGN TO PROVIDE
ACCESS / DECELL TAPERS

SHOW / NOTE
SAWCUT TO
MATCH EXISTING
PAVEMENT

SHOW LIMITS OF
COMPOSITE PAVEMENT

DEPICT / NOTE
CURB RAMP
(TYP)

THIS DOES NOT LOOK LIKE IT
MATCHES ROAD PROFILE
SHEET (SHT 20).  CHECK AND
CORRECT.  ROAD PROFILE TO
BE 2% OR LESS AT SIDEWALK
CROSSING.

CAN'T FIND INFO ON
CROSS CULVERT OR
DITCH IN PLANS.  PROVIDE

TAPER CURB
(TYP)



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

7
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

99
.0

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
98

.6
7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

6
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

97
.5

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
97

.1
7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

5
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

96
.7

5

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
96

.4
2

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

4
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

95
.2

5

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
94

.9
2

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

3
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

96
.4

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
96

.0
7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

2
20

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

94
.0

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 =

 6
93

.6
7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

93
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 G
AR

AG
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.1

7

G
AR

AG
E 

G
1

30
 S

TA
LL

S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

94
.7

0

CLUBHOUSE

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

= 698.75

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2620 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

04-16-2019
- - -
- - -

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

SCALES:
HORZ. 1"=40'
VERT. 1"=4'91ST STREET

MDE
JEG

2014.0030.07

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 P

HA
SE

 I
 91

ST
 S

TR
EE

T
RO

AD
W

AY
 &

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

(S
TA

 3
99

+0
0 

TO
 S

TA
 4

11
+0

0)
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y R
OA

D

CB 65.1
STA. 403+50.00 - 16.5' LT.

F/L = 695.04
IE. 15" (S) 688.77

27 LF - 15" RCP @ 0.50%

CB 61.1
STA. 407+58.11
F/L = 689.67
IE. 12" (W) 686.39
8 LF - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

MH 65.0

CB 65.2
STA. 403+50.00 - 16.5' RT.
F/L 695.04
IE. 12" (W) 688.69
6 LF - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

MH 63.0

MH 62.0

CB 62.1
STA. 407+50.00 - 16.5' LT.

F/L = 689.67
IE. 12" (S) 686.41
IE. 12" (E) 686.51

27 LF - 12" RCP @ 0.25%

CB 62.1.1
STA. 407+57.89 - 16.5' LT.
F/L = 689.67
IE. 12" (W) 686.59
8 LF - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

MH 61.0
STA. 407+50.00 - 16.5' RT.

F/L = 689.67
IE. 30" (S) 686.21
IE. 30" (N) 686.21
IE. 12" (E) 686.31

42 LF - 30" RCP @ 0.50%

EW 60.0

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 0

4
-1

6
-2

0
1
9

91ST STREET

CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
E

WETLANDS

MH 64.0

MH 66.0

STORM WATER
RETENTION BASIN #5

ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED
CL PROFILE GRADES LOOK
INCORRECT.  CHECK AND
ADDRESS

A GOETECHNICAL REPORT
FOR THE ROADWAY SHALL

BE PROVIDED

PROVIDE
UNDERDRAIN(S)
TYP

OUTLET PIPE?
PROVIDE INFO

WHAT ARE
THESE STORM
SEWERS FOR? 
PROVIDE INFO

1 
ft

ADJUST ROAD PROFILE
TO INCREASE COVER
OVER STORM



BUILDING A125 UNITS
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR = 693.50

FINISHED GARAGE THRESHOLD = 693.17

GARAGE G2

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2621 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

04-16-2019
- - -
- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 P

AH
SE

 I
 CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

CI
RC

LE
RO

AD
W

AY
 &

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

(S
TA

 0
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 1
2+

00
)

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

SCALES:
HORZ. 1"=40'
VERT. 1"=4'

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

91
ST

 ST
RE

ET

MH 57.0

CB 56.0

CB 56.1
RIM = 693.65

IE. 15" (NE) 690.32
137 LF - 15" RCP @ 0.25%

CB 56.2
STA. 3+53.81 - 16.5' RT.
F/L = 695.27
IE. 12" (SW) 690.31
33 LF - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

MH 55.0

CB 71.0
STA 7+50.76 - 16.5' LT.

F/L = 691.32
IE. 18" (E) 687.89
IE. 15" (S) 687.99
IE. 12" (N) 688.09

27 LF - 18" RCP @ 0.25%

CB 71.1
STA. 7+58.54 - 16.5' LT.

F/L = 691.32
IE. 12" (S) 688.17

8 LF - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

CB 72.1.1
STA 7+59.00 - 16.5' RT.
F/L = 691.32
IE. 12" (S) 687.88
8 LF - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

CB 72.1
STA. 7+50.76 - 16.5' RT.
F/L = 691.32
IE. 24" (E) 687.60
IE. 24" (W) 687.70
IE. 12" (N) 687.80
240 LF - 24" RCP @ 0.25%

CB 73.0

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 0

4
-1

6
-2

0
1
9

MH 72.0

WETLANDS

CB 74.0

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #5

20' DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE,
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

20' DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE,
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

LOT 40

LOT 41

LOT 42
LOT 43

LOT 26
LOT 27LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 44 LOT 45

CB 54.1
STA 6+52.77 - 16.5' LT.

F/L = 692.15
IE. 12" (E) 688.46

8 LF - 12" RCP @ 1.00%

MH 54.0

CB 53.0
STA 6+52.77 - 16.5' RT.

F/L = 692.15
IE. 24" (E) 687.96
IE. 18" (W) 688.06

60 LF - 24" RCP @ 2.5%

CB 52.0
STA 6+52.77 - 76.7' RT.

RIM 694.10
IE. 24" (E) 687.71
IE. 24" (W) 687.81
IE. 10" (N) 687.91

123LF - 24" RCP @ 0.25%

MH 51.0
STA. 6+52.77 - 199.3' RT.
RIM 692.90
IE. 30" (E) 687.30
IE. 24" (W) 687.40
IE. 15" (N) 687.50
119 LF - 30" RCP @ 0.25%

PROVIDE TEMPORARY CUL-DE-SAC
TURNAROUND OR RECONSIDER
PHASING LIMITS TO  CONNECT TO
EXISTING ROADWAY. 
TERMINATION DETAIL IS NEEDED

EXTEND PAST
PERMANENT
PAVEMENT LIMITS

DEFINE LIMITS
OF EXISTING
ROADWAY

DIMENSION
TAPER LENGTH

DEFINE PAVEMENT
SECTION LIMITS (ASPHALT
VS. COMPOSITE
PAVEMENT)

TWO MH'S
SHOWN; REVISE

STORM LATERAL
INFO AND I.E. AT
ROW WILL NEED
TO BE PROVIDED
(TYP)

NOTE MATERIAL
AND CLASS PIPE
(TYP)

PROVIDE PLAN / PROFILE OF
STORM SEWER FROM MH54
TO POND

WILL NEED PLAN /
PROFILE ...FUTURE
PHASE

PROVIDE INFO
ON SECONDARY
OUTFALL PIPES

PROVIDE PRIMARY
OUTFALL STORM
INFO

ADDRESS PHASING
GRADING TRANSITION

ROUND MH? 
CHANGE GRAPHIC IT
IT IS

RECONSIDER /
DISCUSS PHASE
LIMITS

PROVIDE PIPE
AND AEW
INFORMATION



 
 
 
 
 

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

FOR 
 

THE VISTA AT CREEKSIDE  
 
 

Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin 
 

November 15, 2018 
April 16, 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       PREPARED BY: 
OWNER:      Jason J. Christensen, P.E. 
S.R. Mills      Nielsen Madsen + Barber 
Creekside PP, LLC     1458 Horizon Boulevard 
4011 80th Street     Suite 200 
Kenosha, WI 53142     Racine, WI 53406 
Ph: (262) 842-0452     Ph: (262) 634-5588 
Fax: (262) 842-0457     Fax: (262) 634-5024    
Email: smills@beardevelopment.com  Email:  jchristensen@nmbsc.net 

VOPP ENG REVIEW
MAY 3, 2019

PLAN MARK UP



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
7

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

99
.0

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

98
.6

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
6

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

97
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

97
.1

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
5

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.7

5
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.4

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
4

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

95
.2

5
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

94
.9

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
3

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.4

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.0

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
2

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

94
.0

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

93
.6

7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 =
 6

93
.5

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 =

 6
93

.1
7

GARAGE G3
X STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 697.50

GARAGE G2
X STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 695.50

G
A

R
A

G
E

 G
1

X
 S

TA
LL

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

94
.7

0

BUILDING CH
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

ELEVATION = 698.75
GARAGE G2

X STALLS
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

ELEVATION = 693.00

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

DEV-1
SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

200'

SCALE 1"=100'

100' 0' 100' 200'

MDE
JJC

4-16-2018
MDE

4-16-2018

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 P

O
ST

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D 

CO
N

DI
TI

O
N

S
DR

AI
N

AG
E 

M
AP

FO
R

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
PP

, L
LC

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
E

CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
E

62
nd

 AV
EN

UE

90th STREET

62
nd

 A
VE

NU
E

90th PLACE

91st STREET

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

DEV-1
(13.975 AC)

A

DEV-3
(29.550 AC)

DEV-1
Tc Path

B

C

DEV-4
(9.796 AC)

DEV-5
(8.362 AC)

H

I

J

K

DEV-3
Tc Path

DEV-3
Tc Path

M

N

O

R

S
Q

P

DEV-4
Tc Path

DEV-5
Tc Path

D

OFFSITE-1
(8.490 AC)

F

E

DEV-2
(3.583 AC)

DEV-2
Tc Path BASIN 1

BASIN 2

BASIN 3

BASIN 4

BASIN 5

L

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

62nd COURT

63rd AVE

G

T

UV

UND-1
Tc Path

UND-1
(0.112 AC)

DEV-6
(4.160 AC)

DEV-6
Tc Path

NOTE OFFSITE
AREA 2 AND
PROVIDE MAP
DELINEATING
SHOWING
ENTIRE AREA

LABLE BASIN 6;
AN PROVIDE MAP
SHOWING
OFFSITE AREA 1

SEEMS LIKE A LARGE
POND FOR THE SERVICE
AREA.  IS THIS BEING
USED AS A BORROW
AREA?

DISCUSS NEED FOR
THIS POND. 



18
.0

'

18.0'

9.0'

9.
0'

45.1'

30.0'

30.0' 30.0'

5.0'

5.
0'

5.
0'

10
.0

'

30.0'30.0'

30
.0

' 4.0'

5.0'

24.0'

30.0'

29
.2

'

5.0'

4.0'

4.
0'

30.0'

5.0'

4.
0'

30.0'

24.0'
30.0'

30
.0

'

29.0'

30.0'

30.0'

59.7'

14
.9

'

50.1'

14
.9

'

24.0'

22
.1

'

18
.0

'
18

.0
'

30.0' 30.0'

16
.9

'

75.8'

16
.9

'

14
.9

'

45.0'

14
.9

'

75.8'

16
.9

'

75.8'

30
.0

'
24

.0
'

45.0' 75.8'

27
.7

'

24
.0

'

25.0'

25.0'

89.9'

75.9'

166.0'

97.3'

18.0' 18.0'

5.0'

4.
0'

32
.0

'

5.
0'

29
.2

'

5.
0'

30.0'

32.0'

18.0'

32
.4

'

32
.4

'

87.7'

100.2' 75.9'

23.6'

29.0'

55.4'
30.0'

24
.0

' 5.0'

75.1'

93.2'

71
.8

'

5.0
'

52.7'
4.0'

73
.7

'

150.9'

73
.4

'

71
.3

'

300.3'

4.
0'

18
.2

'4.0'

16
.2

'

16
.2

'

18
.2

'

28
.5

'

5.
0'

56.8'

18
.4

'

54.5' 16
.6

'

16
.7

'
14

.7
'

27
.7

'

16
.9

'

4.0'

4.
0'

4.
0'

4.
0'

30.0'

25.5'

25.5'4.
0'

25.5'

4.
0'

4.
0'

12
.7

'

40
.0

'

17
1.

0'

12
.7

'

41
.9

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

86.6'

77.0'

PLANT SCHEDULE

P.J.M Rhododendron
(4)

Palace Purple Coralbells
(10)

Green Gem Boxwood
(10)

Stella de Oro Daylily
(11)

Patriot Hosta
(8)

(2)
Dense Yew

(3)
Henry`s Garnet Sweetspire

(4)
Green Mound Alpine Currant

(3)
Hicks Yew

(6)
Karl Foerster Grass

(9)
Dwarf Burning Bush

(4)
Wine & Roses Weigela

(6)
Golflame Spirea

(8)
Stella de Oro Daylily
(6)
Walkers Low Catmint

(6)
Green Gem Boxwood

Frontier Elm
(4)

Kentucky Coffee Tree
(3)

(3)
Colorado Blue Spruce

Black Hills Spruce
(4)

(7)
Black Hills Spruce

Skyline Honey Locust
(2)

(2)
Royal Star Magnolia

(8)
Dwarf Burning Bush

(12)
Dense Yew

(9)
Stella de Oro Daylily

(5)
Annabelle Hydrangea

(10)
Johnson`s Blue Geranium

Little Princess Spirea
(8)

Skyline Honey Locust
(3)

(10)
Little Lime Hydrangea

(4)
Goldmound Spirea

(12)
Karl Foerster Grass

(10)
Patriot Hosta

(3)
Dwarf Korean Lilac

(4)
Kentucky Coffee Tree

(1)
Skyline Honey Locust

Colorado Blue Spruce
(2)

(3)
Black Hills Spruce

Colorado Blue Spruce
(3)

Skyline Honey Locust
(1)

(3)
Green Mound Alpine Currant

(3)
Tor Birchleaf Spirea

WELL
3170

690

686687688689

691692

694.83694.83

18
.0

'

18.0'

9.0'

9.
0'

45.1'

30.0'

30.0' 30.0'

5.0'

5.
0'

5.
0'

10
.0

'

30.0'30.0'

30
.0

' 4.0'

5.0'

24.0'

30.0'

29
.2

'

5.0'

4.0'

4.
0'

30.0'

5.0'

4.
0'

30.0'

24.0'
30.0'

30
.0

'

29.0'

30.0'

30.0'

59.7'

14
.9

'

50.1'

14
.9

'

24.0'

22
.1

'

18
.0

'
18

.0
'

30.0' 30.0'

16
.9

'

75.8'

16
.9

'

14
.9

'

45.0'

14
.9

'

75.8'

16
.9

'

75.8'

30
.0

'
24

.0
'

45.0' 75.8'

27
.7

'

24
.0

'

25.0'

25.0'

89.9'

75.9'

166.0'

97.3'

18.0' 18.0'

5.0'

4.
0'

32
.0

'

5.
0'

29
.2

'

5.
0'

30.0'

32.0'

18.0'

32
.4

'

32
.4

'

87.7'

100.2' 75.9'

23.6'

29.0'

55.4'
30.0'

24
.0

' 5.0'

75.1'

93.2'

71
.8

'

5.0
'

52.7'
4.0'

73
.7

'

150.9'

73
.4

'

71
.3

'

300.3'

4.
0'

18
.2

'4.0'

16
.2

'

16
.2

'

18
.2

'

28
.5

'

5.
0'

56.8'

18
.4

'

54.5' 16
.6

'

16
.7

'
14

.7
'

27
.7

'

16
.9

'

4.0'

4.
0'

4.
0'

4.
0'

30.0'

25.5'

25.5'4.
0'

25.5'

4.
0'

695696

69
569

6

69
7

697

69
7

69
8

698 697

69
7

69
7

696

69
5

694

695

694

695

695
696

697

697
696 694695 68

5

690

69
4

694

688

69
8

696

69
8

69
7

69
5

69
669

7

695
695

694
694

694

693

693

692

691

69
3

69
2

69
2

69
1

68
6

68
5

68
1

68
1

68
5

68
6

69
1

69
2

691

686

685

681

691

686

685

681

693

693
694

695
696

697

694

694
695

695

698

697

696

692

694.83694.83696.83696.83 696.83696.83

4.
0'

12
.7

'

40
.0

'

17
1.

0'

12
.7

'

41
.9

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

86.6'

77.0'

698.92 697.43 696.61 695.02

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
7

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

99
.0

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

98
.6

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
6

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

97
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

97
.1

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
5

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.7

5
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.4

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
4

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

95
.2

5
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

94
.9

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
3

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.4

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.0

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
2

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

94
.0

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

93
.6

7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 =
 6

93
.5

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 =

 6
93

.1
7

GARAGE G3
X STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 697.50

GARAGE G2
X STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 695.50

G
A

R
A

G
E

 G
1

X
 S

TA
LL

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

94
.7

0

BUILDING CH
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

ELEVATION = 698.75
GARAGE G2

X STALLS
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

ELEVATION = 693.00

Designed By Bradd Epping 
Drawn By Kathy Feucht 
Date September 24th, 2018
Revised November 20th, 2018-kf 

Sheet

L1

7530 288th AVENUE
SALEM, WISCONSIN 53168

(262) 537-2111   (262) 537-4080   (262) 843-3886
FAX (262) 537-3434

www.breezyhillnursery.com
email: contact@breezyhillnursery.com

Inc.

N96 W21627 COUNTY LINE ROAD
MENOMONEE FALLS, WISCONSIN 53051

Project #-003785

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e,

 W
I

Th
e 

V
is

ta
s a

t C
re

ek
si

de

N

Revised February 4th, 2019-kf
Revised March 26th, 2019-kf
Revised April 9th, 2019-kf
Revised April 15th, 2019-kf/ak

SHOW PLANNED UTILITIES
WITHIN THE PLANTING
AREAS (LATERALS ETC.)

ELIMINATE TREE
AT INTERSECTION

LABEL STREET
NAMES (TYP)

FRONTIER ELM IS NOT A
VILLAGE APPROVED
STREET TREE SPECIES. 
REPLACE IF BEING USED
AS A STREET TREE

FRONTIER ELM? 

MOVE THIS TREE
TO LOT LINE AND
ELIMINATE
ADJACENT TREE

x

ELIMINATE TREE
- TOO CLOSE TO
INTERSECTION



 

 
8044 88th Avenue  Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-2015  Phone 262.694.8027  Fax 262.697.1901  pleasantprairiewi.gov 

 

Office of the Chief of Fire & Rescue  
Craig Roepke  

 
 
 
 

VILLAGE STAFF MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Jean Werbie-Harris, Community Development Director 

FROM:  Craig Roepke, Chief Fire & Rescue 

CC:  Peggy Herrick, Assistant Planner, Community Development 

SUBJECT: Fire Department review of the Vista at Creekside 

Permit/Trakit#: DEV1904-010 

DATE:  May 10, 2019 

 
These are Comments/Reviews for the Vista at Creekside 

The Fire and Rescue Department will be responsible for providing fire prevention inspections of this facility, twice 
annually. Based on the information and plans submitted, the Fire & Rescue Department have the following 
comments regarding the project: 

1. Relocate FDC locations as depicted in the associated Engineering review 

2. Add additional hydrants as depicted in the associated Engineering review. 

3. A recessed Knox Box shall be located at the door accessing the sprinkler riser room. 

4. An AED shall not be required. 

5. Review the comments/requirements within this document. 

 
Distribution of Comments: the person who obtains the building permit to all contractors and subcontractors affected by 
this document shall distribute copies of these comments. This document outlines critical times and deadlines. All recipients 
of this document must become familiar with the contents. 

AHJ: The Authority Having Jurisdiction is the Village of Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue Department. 

Planned Unit Development: Should this project fall under a zoning PUD agreement or other negotiated provisions 
by the Village of Pleasant Prairie, these comments and requirements may supersede and be more stringent than 
other State or building related rules or code sets. 

Verbal Discussion: Any verbal discussions regarding variations to the comments within this document shall be 
confirmed in writing by both the AHJ and the responsible agent. Failure to secure written confirmation shall 
invalidate any verbal variance or discussion. 

Conflicts: In the event a conflict in code(s) is identified, or a conflict with the insurance carrier criteria occurs, the 
more stringent shall apply.  In the event this conflicts with any codes adopted by the State of Wisconsin, the owner 
must petition the State directly for a variance.  The Owner must demonstrate that they will provide materials or 
design equivalent to the code or that they will exceed the code when petitioning the State of Wisconsin and/or the 
Village of Pleasant Prairie where applicable. 

Fire Safety System Plans:  such as fire sprinkler and fire alarm plans, will need to be submitted to the State of 
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services and also to this fire department for review. No 
installation of any fire protection system is allowed until a satisfactory review is obtained from both departments.  



Review comments for the Vista at Creekside 

Page 2 | 9 
 

FIRE ALARM AND SPRINKLER PLANS ARE A SEPARATE SUBMITTAL TO THE FIRE DEPARTMENT. 
DUE TO CONSTRUCTION AND TIME CONSTAINTS FIRE PROTECTION SUBMITTALS MAY AND ARE TYPICALLY 

BROKEN INTO AN UNDERGROUND SUBMITTAL AND AN ABOVE GROUND SUBMITTAL. 

Pre-Construction Meeting:  A pre-construction meeting may take place with the general contractor, the fire 
protection contractor, the Fire and Rescue Department, Village staff, and any other sub-contractor prior to the 
start of any project construction. 

 

1. Contact Information: For questions on the information and comments included within this document please 
use the following information: 

Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue Department 
   8044-88th Avenue 
   Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
   262.694.8027 
   firerescue@pleasantprairiewi.gov 
   Attn: Laurie Waldenstrom 

   Website: https://pleasantprairiewi.gov/departments/fire_rescue 

2. Site Access: 
a. Access shall be provided around the perimeter of the site for Fire Department apparatus, and must 

comply with the State of Wisconsin and the International Building Code, 2015 edition.  

b. All entrances from public streets, as well as road and driveways around the proposed building shall be a 
minimum of 30 feet wide. 

c. All roadways and fire lanes shall be unobstructed and not used any part as a parking area for automobiles, 
semi-trucks or trailers. Fire lanes shall comprise of a hard and maintainable surface throughout all seasons. 

d. All exterior exit pathways as well as access to the Fire Pump or riser room shall have a hard surface, leading 
to a hard surface. This includes all exit doors from the facility. These pathways shall be maintained and 
accessible at all times. 

e. An exterior personnel door shall be located in close proximity to each fire sprinkler riser. 

3. Gates / Barriers:  

a. Any gates or barriers that are employed or installed on a private roadway or access shall have a 
minimum width clearance of sixteen (16) feet. Builder/developer to identify any other gate widths 
and obtain written AHJ variance approval. 

b. Gates or barriers that are locked must have the ability for the AHJ to remove, unlock or disable either 
manually or automatically the securing mechanism to open or raise the gate or barrier. 
Builder/developer to identify methodology of such mechanisms. 

c. Any barrier or gate that raises vertically at a pivot point to allow for passage must provide for at least 
90 degrees of clearance from the ground to the bottom of the gate or barrier.  

d. Gates or barriers that raise vertically shall have a minimum vertical clearance of 13’6”.  

e. There shall be a manufacture endorsed mechanism or process to secure the gate or barrier in the 
open position without utilizing personnel or ad-hoc methods to maintain an open condition.  

f. There shall be Knox padlocks, Knox key switches, or other AHJ approved devices on all gates on site.  
The Fire & Rescue Department will review the proper placement and operation of the Knox system 
locks & Boxes. 

g. The gate or barrier access on premise shall be readily identifiable and in contrast to fencing by the 
AHJ. 

4. Combination Water Sizing Confirmation: The owner shall provide a letter from the sprinkler designer affirming that 
the combination water main is sized appropriately for both domestic use and fire sprinkler protection demand. This 
will typically include the designer’s license stamp on the document. 



Review comments for the Vista at Creekside 

Page 3 | 9 
 

5. Compliance: A letter shall be submitted to the Fire & Rescue Department prior to receiving a building permit, stating 
that the project will comply with all requirements addressed within this document. This document shall be received 
prior to holding any pre-construction meeting. 

6. Required Licenses:  A Wisconsin licensed fire protection contractor and/or sprinkler fitter must install any and all 
dedicated fire protection underground fire mains and aboveground fire protection as defined in WI SPS 305 
subchapter V 

7. Insurance Carrier: The Owner of this project shall submit to the insurance carrier for review the plans for both 
underground water distribution and fire protection prior to construction. The Fire & Rescue Department shall receive 
a copy of the comments when plans are submitted for review. 

8. Review and Comments: the Fire Department will review and comment on the following areas outlined below. 

 A. Site and Operational Permits 
1. Site accessibility (Plans provided do not specific clearances or distances) 
2. Fire Pump Location  
3. Pumper Pad  
4. Fire hydrant spacing 

 B. Conditional Use and Operational  
1. Standpipe outlet locations . 
2. Fire alarm pull stations  
3. Emergency and Exit Lighting  
4. Fire extinguishers 

9. Plan Review, Permits and Fees 

a. The plans for the fire protection underground, aboveground and fire alarm system shall be submitted 
to the AHJ for review; 

b. It is common and typically recommended that the protection underground and aboveground 
(Sprinklers) are split into separate reviews in the interest of time and construction. 

c. The Village will use an independent fire safety consultant for review of all fire protection plans 
submitted. 

i. Standard review periods are 21 business days 

ii. Expedited reviews at 10 business days are available for an extra cost. 

iii. Plan review times begin the day after the plans are received by the contract reviewer. 

d. Contacting the third-party reviewer directly for submission is not allowed. Subsequent design 
questions and clarification dialogue is permissible. 

e. An approved & stamped AHJ review must be completed before any permits will be issued and before 
construction may begin. 

f. A submittal is not considered permitted or an approved plan. 

g. Acquiring WI State approved plans is not an alternative to bypass the AHJ permitting process. 

h. A Building Department Low voltage permit must also be secured by the fire alarm installer. 

i. Applications & assistance can be found at https://www.pleasantprairiewi.gov 

10. Permit fees: must be paid at time of submission for review. Work cannot begin until all permits have been issued. A 
typical review turnaround is four weeks 

The following fees and permits are generated directly from the Fire & Rescue Department. 

a. Fire Protection Plans for Underground and Aboveground 
b. Fire Alarm System Plans 
c. Kitchen Hood Systems Plans 
NOTE: Permits are required from the Fire & Rescue Department for the installation of water main in addition to any 



Review comments for the Vista at Creekside 

Page 4 | 9 
 

permits required by other Village of Pleasant Prairie Departments. 

11. Occupancy: 

a. All fire and life safety requirements must be in place and operational prior to any building being occupied. 

b. No occupancy inspections shall be scheduled until all life-safety systems are complete. 

c. Key life safety systems include: Fire sprinkler system, Fire alarm system, Fire extinguishers, Emergency 
Lighting, and any additional requirements determined by both the Fire Department and/or the Village 
Building inspection department. 

d. AEDs as required are in place. 

e. Building access keys and related interior access methods must be in place. 

12. Hazardous Occupancies: Should there be identified hazard occupancies with this project, the Fire & Rescue 
Department will need more than the typical four week time period to review potential Hazardous 
Occupancies. The owner must contact the Fire & Rescue Department as soon as possible to begin the review 
process. 

13. Exterior Doors: All outside doors must have access to the interior. Such as a lock and handle provided at each door.  

14. AED: The owner may be required to acquire and install one or more public access Automatic External 
Defibrillator (AED) onsite for employee and public use in the event of a sudden cardiac arrest. It is suggested 
that during the construction phase that a location(s) be identified so that options for recessed cabinets may be 
determined. 

15. Storage:  Maximum height, width and aisle ways and egress pathways must be maintained and will be 
enforced.  The same concerns apply to the storage of quantities of combustibles (plastics and cardboard) and 
other storage of flammable liquids or chemicals must also be properly identified, placarded and stored. 

16. Elevators:  

a. If applicable, must comply with Village of Pleasant Prairie Ordinance 180-20, including acceptable 
minimum size and emergency notification. 

b. Review the proper sizing requirements with the fire department early in the planning process. 

c. Elevator emergency phone notification shall dial the Pleasant Prairie Dispatch emergency number or 
262.694.1402  

d. Provide copy of State inspection approval to use documents to AHJ. 

e. In addition to the required “Drop-key” in the elevator key box, provide two additional “drop-keys” 
appropriate for the elevator manufacturer type to be delivered to the AHJ as part of the access key 
requirement. 

f. Ensure that additional elevator “Barrel” keys are available for Knox Box placement for use in 
accessing the required elevator wall mounted key box as reference in WI SPS 318.1708(10)(b) 

17. Door numbering – Internal: in multi-unit dwelling buildings with a common access, a numbering scheme shall 
be devised so that locations of a room are intuitively expected. Each room shall have a unique number 
assignment. 

18. On Premise Secure Key System:  Knox Company Rapid Entry System, “Knox Boxes” shall be provided for the 
building. The Knox Boxes shall be Model 4400. Two sets of all keys (Master, fire alarm pull station, 
annunciator, elevator, etc.) shall be placed within the box. This includes key cards, FOBs or other electronic 
access devices used to access both interior and exterior doors. 

19. Fire Extinguishers:  Shall meet NFPA 10 (Portable Fire Extinguishers) for the specific use of the building and be 
in sufficient number.  Final approval, of fire extinguisher locations and quantity, will not be given until 
occupancy is taken, to see how a tenant furnishes the space.  The company providing the fire extinguishers 
shall submit a letter to the Fire and Rescue Department stating the locations and size of the extinguishers are 
in compliance with NFPA 10. 



Review comments for the Vista at Creekside 

Page 5 | 9 
 

20. Emergency and Exit Lighting:  Exit and Emergency Lighting shall be provided and shall have battery backup. 
Combination units are acceptable and recommended.  An emergency generator and transfer switch designed 
for such uses eliminates the need for EM lighting battery backup.  These circuits shall be clearly labeled as 
applicable.  

21. Sprinkler System: 

a. The building shall be equipped with an “automatic fire sprinkler system”.  The systems shall be 
designed and constructed to the 2016 edition of NFPA 13, Automatic Fire Sprinklers and the Village of 
Pleasant Prairie Ordinance 180-16, Automatic Fire Sprinklers. Confirm NFPA edition with the Fire 
Department prior to system design. 

b. Fire Risers shall be durably labeled with the system or riser identification. 

c. Outside/exterior Riser Control Valves: Where installed, outside control valves shall be durably labeled 
with the associated system or riser that it controls. Any outside valves such as PIVs or OS&Y valves 
shall be locked with chain and/or commercially breakable locks. 

d. Hydrant flow test values for sprinkler design purposes shall be no older than one year from the above 
ground fire submittal date. 

e. If exterior building riser valves are in place in raised loading dock areas, they shall be accessible by 
dock platform stairs so that valves can be accessed and operated in a safe manner. 

f. An “as-is” drawing of the fire sprinkler system shall be provided and posted in the riser or pump room 
of the building. The size of the drawing shall be at least 22”x34” (ANSI D) in size and no larger than 
34”x44” (ANSI E). In multi-floor projects, each floor shall be a separate page. The maps shall either be 
mounted on a wall within the pump/riser room or reliably hung and removable from the wall. Maps 
shall be laminated. An electronic copy shall also be provided to the AHJ in PDF format. 
 

22. The following information as applicable, must be submitted with the sprinkler plans for review: 

 
Building height Number of stories/floors Mezzanines Elevators 
Hazard class Commodity Class Exterior storage Fire protection 

 
23. Fire Hydrants:  Fire hydrants shall meet the Village of Pleasant Prairie hydrant specification.  Fire hydrants 

shall be spaced no more than 350 feet apart around the perimeter of the building, per Village Ordinance §180-
16. The distance from the finished grade line to the lowest discharge shall be no less than 18 inches and no 
more than 23 inches. 

24. Fire Protection Loop: As applicable for building type or unless otherwise approved in writing by the AHJ, a fire 
protection (hydrant) loop shall be required as part of the overall fire protection systems as outlined in §180-
16(K)(5).  

25. Fire Hydrant Acceptance: This project will include the installation of water mains for domestic and fire 
protection use. Prior to the fire sprinkler system connection to any new water mains (including water mains, 
fire hydrants, laterals leading to the building and risers) must be hydrostatically tested flushed according to 
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) code standard 24 and witnessed by the Fire Chief or designee.  

26. Fire hydrant / water main flushing: can be disruptive to the job site and requires significant coordination of all 
sub-contractors by the General Contractor. Nonetheless flushing is an essential part of assuring public safety.  
The General Contractor is highly encouraged to coordinate the flushing of all new water mains, fire hydrants, 
laterals leading to the building and risers with both the sub-contractors responsible, the Village of Pleasant 
Prairie Engineering Department, Fire & Rescue Department and the Water Utility Department, prior to seeking 
a ‘clean water sample’ on this site.  

27. Pumper Pad:   

a. A municipally fed fire hydrant and fire department connection (FDC) combination is defined to be a 
“pumper pad”. 



Review comments for the Vista at Creekside 

Page 6 | 9 
 

b. The FDC shall comprise of a 30 degree angled 5” Storz connection unless otherwise approved by the 
fire department in writing. 

c. Both the hydrant and FDC shall between 18” and 23” above finished grade as a pair. 

d. There shall be dedicated space for a fire engine to have unobstructed access to the pumper pad. 

e. Wall mounted FDCs may be an option dependent on project details. AHJ written approval required. 

f. Both the Fire Department Sprinkler connection and the fire hydrant shall be installed remote from 
the building and located a minimum distance from the building equal to the highest wall. Any 
variances shall be approved by the AHJ in writing. 

g. The pumper pad shall be free of vegetation, plant, shrubs, or other obstructions at least 5 feet on 
each side. 

h. The fire hydrant shall be located no more than five (5) feet from the roadway and the Fire 
Department sprinkler connection shall be placed no more than five (5) feet from the fire hydrant. 

i. The Fire Department connection shall be constructed along with an underground drain with access 
for inspection. In cases where there is an accessible basement, the FDC drip/valve assembly may be 
located inside the basement. Should this situation present itself, written AHJ approval shall be 
required to utilize this arrangement. 

j. The area around the pumper pad shall be comprised of a hard surface such as asphalt or concrete. 

k. The pumper pad area shall have some form of posted signage or painted pavement designation 
indicating no parking or obstructions in that area. 

l. Refer to the Village specification drawing for the pumper pad design. 

28. Bollards:   

a. Shall be placed near fire hydrants, remote post indicator valves (PIV) and Fire Department 
connection(s) that are subject to damage. 

b. Bollards shall be six (6) inches in diameter. Bollards shall not obstruct charged fire hoses. 

c. It is recommended that the Fire Department approve the location of the bollard(s) before final 
placement is made.  

29. Standpipes: 

a. Where required, standpipes/hose valves shall be wet and placed adjacent to all exterior exit doors, 
same side as the door handle/knob. Village Ordinance 180.16 (I). 

b. The building protection system shall be equipped with standpipes that shall consist of 2-½ inch NST 
valve, capable of delivering 250 GPM, at 75 PSI measured at the standpipe valve.   

c. No 1-1/2” cap reductions are required. 

30. Pump Room / Riser Room Door:  

a. The exterior door that accesses either the fire pump or riser room shall be labeled in the following 
manner outlined below 

i. At the center upper 1/3 of the door, utilizing 4” reflective RED or WHITE block lettering 
contrasting to the door color, with the following title. 

ii. “FIRE PUMP ROOM” or “FIRE RISER ROOM”, respective for the type of existing room. 

b. This door shall have a Knox-Box installed adjacent to the door. The specific location heights and 
details are documented in the “Fire Department – Appendix A” attachment. 

31. MSDS / SDS Station:  

a. Within the pump or riser room locate a (SDS) Safety Data Sheet Station in a conspicuous and 
accessible location. The station shall be labelled so to be readily identified. 



Review comments for the Vista at Creekside 

Page 7 | 9 
 

b. Products used for maintenance, production or stored within the facility shall have their SDS 
information located at this SDS station. 

c. The SDS information shall be organized in such manner that access to product information is intuitive. 

d. The contents of the SDS station shall be updated and/or reviewed at least annually by the building 
owner or active tenant. A dated record log shall be kept with the SDS station indicating such review. 

e. Other SDS station options per AHJ approval. 

32. Strobe Light: 

a. All strobe lights required below shall meet Village specifications as found in section 180-16(m) of the 
Sprinkler Ordinance.  The lens color shall be RED. 

b. A strobe light and 10” dome bell shall be provided, visible from the pumper pad to indicate a 
waterflow alarm condition. 

c. If the building has a fire pump, an additional strobe light shall be required and installed adjacent to 
the waterflow alarm and activated when the fire pump is running. 

d. Both notification devices above (b & c) shall be labeled appropriately as “WATERFLOW” and “PUMP 
RUN” below the respective devices. In instances where only one strobe is required, no signage is 
required. 

e. A strobe light shall be provided and installed vertically at each riser location on the exterior of the 
building. No bell or signage is required. In instances where two or more risers are located at one 
location, only one exterior strobe is required. The strobe shall activate on any one riser waterflow. 

f. The heights of all strobe lights shall be sufficient to seen above standard semi-trailer heights. 

g. Specific locations and layout typically are discussed with the AHJ and it is understood that various 
building finishes may impact exact locations. 

h. A separate “Appendix A” document is available to provide visual detail supporting the above 
requirements. 

33. Fire Alarm System:  There shall be a full function remote annunciator installed.  Utilizing a fire pull station, 
sprinkler water flow, or any other fire detection device that maybe installed in this building shall activate the 
internal fire alarm system. The systems shall be designed and constructed to the 2016 edition of NFPA 72. 
Confirm NFPA edition with the Fire Department prior to system design 

a. Installation: Installation of the Fire Alarm System shall be in accordance with NFPA 70 – The National 
Electrical Code and applicable local building codes and practices. 

b. Manual Fire Alarm Pull Stations:  Shall be located at a minimum, immediately adjacent to each 
exterior door. Any additional exterior doors will be required to meet this requirement. The pull 
station shall not be placed in the area of the door, but immediately adjacent to the door jamb. 

c. Pull Stations and Audiovisual Alarms:  Shall be installed per ADA requirements. 

d. Smoke and Heat Detection:  Shall be installed as required. 

e. Tamper Switches:  Tamper switches shall be placed on all sprinkler valves and be identified on the 
annunciator panel. 

f. PIV & Exterior Valves: Shall be monitored by the Fire Alarm system. 

g. Strobe & Bell: Strobe light and Bell devices shall be identified and documented on the submitted Fire 
Alarm plan submittal. It is understood that typically this work is completed by the electrical 
contractor and not part of the alarm plan per say.  

h. Duct Detectors: Duct detectors shall be programmed as a Supervisory Alarm, not as an alarm 
condition unless pre-approved by the AHJ. 

i. Fire Alarm Plans Location:  There shall be a designated location for a set of as-built fire alarm plans 
near the FACP per NFPA 72.   



Review comments for the Vista at Creekside 

Page 8 | 9 
 

j. FACP Nomenclature: Confirmation of nomenclature shall be discussed between the Fire Department 
and the fire alarm program technician prior to any inspections. 

k. Initiating Devices Labeling: All initiating devices e.g.: pull stations, smoke detectors, tampers, etc 
shall be labeled with the FA device number that matches the system nomenclature programmed. The 
font/letters shall be at least 14pt and of such size that they are visible based on accessibility to the 
device. (e.g.: ceiling initiating devices may require a larger font size) 

l. Annunciator Panel:  Shall be addressable.  The annunciator panel type shall be approved by the AHJ. 
The panel shall identify a fire sprinkler water flow by riser, and the specific locations of the fire alarm 
pull stations and any other fire detection devices that may be installed in this building. 

m. Transmission of Fire Alarms.  The method of transmission to central station shall be documented 
within the submittal and approved by the AHJ.  (e.g. RF Radio/Mesh network, cellular, VOIP, MFVN, 
or other approved technologies allowed by code.) 

n. FACP Main Panel: There will be one main fire alarm panel within a building. The system will not be 
split into two or multiple fire alarm panels interconnected together. (Example: West wing is one 
panel, East wing is a different panel) 

o. FACP Location: The main fire alarm panel shall be located in the fire pump or riser room. Any other 
location shall be identified in advance and in writing. The AHJ shall review and any deviation must be 
conveyed in writing by the AHJ prior to any submitted plans or construction. 

p. Fire Alarm Map: An “as-is” drawing of the fire alarm system shall be provided and posted in the riser 
or pump room of the building. The drawing shall have at minimum, the initiating device numbers, 
locations, and door numbering scheme on the posted drawing. The size of the drawing shall be at 
least 22”x34” (ANSI D) in size and no larger than 34”x44” (ANSI E). In multi-floor projects, each floor 
shall be a separate page. The maps shall either be mounted on a wall within the pump/riser room or 
reliably hung and removable off the wall. Maps shall be laminated. An electronic copy shall also be 
provided to the AHJ in PDF format. 

q. Central Station:  The Fire Alarm Control Panel shall transmit all fire alarm, tamper, trouble and 
supervisory signals to a central station that is certified by Underwriters Laboratories (UL) and/or 
Factory Mutual (FM) and approved by the Fire & Rescue Department. The owner shall provide such 
documentation for approval. 

Fire:   Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue 
Medical:   Pleasant Prairie Fire & Rescue 
Phone numbers 
Emergency:   (262) 694-1402 
Non-emergency:  (262) 694-7105 
Business:  (262) 694-8027 

 
 

34. Final Inspection:  The General Contractor shall be responsible to provide or confirm from the MEPs that the 
following system related documents have been delivered to the AHJ throughout the project and before a final 
occupancy scheduled:  

a. 100% Completion Letters – Shall be delivered on company letterhead and stamped as applicable. Letters 
shall include at minimum, the project name, address, and scope of work description, along with an 
authorized signatory of the organization. 

a. The fire protection contractor shall provide the AHJ with a letter (upon completion of the 
sprinkler work) stating the sprinkler and protection systems, or portion thereof, are “100% 
operational and built according to the AHJ stamped plan design”, Village Ordinance, 180-16 N if 
modifications are made to the system, as-built plans shall be provided. 

b. The fire alarm contractor shall also provide the AHJ with a letter (upon completion of the fire 
alarm work) stating the fire alarm system, or portion thereof, is “100% operational and built 
according to the approved AHJ stamped design” if modifications are made to the system, as-built 
plans shall be provided. 



Review comments for the Vista at Creekside 

Page 9 | 9 
 

b. Contract copy with fire alarm central monitoring station. 

c. UL and/or FM certificate(s) for the contracted fire alarm central monitoring station. 

d. Fire protection underground flushing documents. 

e. Underground and fire sprinkler (Wet & Dry) hydrostatic test certificates. 

f. Clean Agent System documentation as applicable. 

g. Copies of the fire sprinkler operational test certificates. 

h. Copies of the fire alarm test documents. – Record of Completion 

i. Copies of other related system documents such as, hood/duct, smoke, etc… 

j. The Pleasant Prairie Fire and Rescue Department shall have all information needed for our pre-fire plan 
prior to occupancy. 

k. Provide in an electronic PDF format, floor plans and fire protection (Sprinkler/Fire Alarm) plans for the 
building in an as-built condition. 

l. System drawings of the fire alarm and fire sprinkler system shall be placed in the fire pump or riser room, near 
the fire alarm control panel as outlined in their respective system comments (above). An electronic copy of each 
system shall be provided. 

m. AED is in place at such time that the occupancy inspection is conducted. 

n. A copy of the Emergency Plan must be submitted to the Fire & Rescue Department before occupancy. 

 

### 

 

1902v5 



3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

36 x 60 TUB 36 x 60 TUB

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

WH

WH

U P

U P

A20011

A201

A201

A200

6

11

6

16

A300

16

A300

3 '- 8 " 41 '- 2  1 /2 " 40 '- 3  1 /2 " 29 '-1 " 40 '- 3  1 /2 " 41 '- 2  1 /2 " 3 '- 8 "

5 '-4  1 /2 " 10 '-1 0 " 16 '-1 0 " 5 '- 2 " 9 '- 0 " 10 '- 6  3 /4 " 5 '- 2 " 4 '-2  3 /4 " 8 '- 4 " 6 '- 0 " 2 '- 6 " 4 '- 8 " 5 '- 0 " 10 '-1 1 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 8 '- 4 " 4 '-2  3 /4 " 5 '- 2 " 10 '- 6  3 /4 " 9 '- 0 " 5 '- 2 " 16 '-1 0 " 10 '-1 0 " 5 '-4  1 /2 "

2
'-

4
"

7
'-

8
"

6
'-

8
"

2
'-

8
"

6
'-

2
 1

/
2

"
6

'-
2

 1
/

2
"

2
'-

4
"

7
'-

4
"

6
'-

3
"

1
3

'-
5

"
4

'-
0

"

6 '- 0 " 11 '-9 " 8 '- 0 " 8 '- 5 " 8 '- 4 " 8 '- 0 " 12 '-0 " 6 '- 0 " 2 '- 6 " 4 '- 8 " 5 '- 0 " 10 '-1 1 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 8 '- 4 " 8 '- 0 " 12 '-0 " 8 '- 7 " 8 '- 0 " 11 '-9 "

D.S.

D.S. D.S.

D.S.

D.S. D.S.

D.S.
D.S.

D.S.D.S.

D.S.
D.S.

2
6

'-
1

1
 1

/
2

"
9

"
2

5
'-

0
 1

/
2

"

5  1 / 2 " 19 9 '- 5 " 5  1/ 2 "

PLAN B1
UNIT 100-WHEDA

PLAN F1
UNIT 122-WHEDA

PLAN D2
UNIT 120

PLAN B2
UNIT 118

PLAN B2.1
UNIT 106

PLAN D2M
UNIT 116

PLAN F1M
UNIT 114-WHEDA

PLAN B1.1
UNIT 112-WHEDA

5  1/ 2 " 19 9 '- 5 " 5  1/ 2 "

GARAGE
UNIT 100

ENTRY
UNIT 202

GARAGE
UNIT 122

ENTRY
UNIT 204

GARAGE
UNIT 204

GARAGE
UNIT 120

ENTRY
UNIT 206

GARAGE
UNIT 116

ENTRY
UNIT 208

GARAGE
UNIT 208

GARAGE
UNIT 114

GARAGE
UNIT 210

GARAGE
UNIT 112

COMMON UTILITY
UNIT 001

COMMON UTILITY
UNIT 003

ENTRY
UNIT 222

ENTRY
UNIT 200

ENTRY
UNIT 220

ENTRY
UNIT 218

ENTRY
UNIT 216

ENTRY
UNIT 214

ENTRY
UNIT 212

CENTRAL W.H.
UNIT 002

4
'-

0
"

1
3

'-
5

"
6

'-
3

"
7

'-
4

"
2

'-
4

"
6

'-
2

 1
/

2
"

6
'-

2
 1

/
2

"
2

'-
8

"
6

'-
7

"
7

'-
9

"
2

'-
4

"

5 '- 10 "

1
7

'-
5

"
1

5
'-

1
1

"
1

2
'-

5
"

1
9

'-
4

"
5

'-
0

"

5
 1

/
2

"
7

0
'-

1
"

5
 1

/
2

"

5  1 / 2 " 12 '-0 "

4
'-

6
 1

/
2

"

5
 1

/
2

"

8
'-

0
"

4
'-

5
 1

/
2

"

1 2 '-4 " 15 '-5 " 11 '- 7  1 /2 " 7 " 9 '- 5 " 20 '-0 " 11 '- 7  1 /2 " 15 '-5 " 12 '-4 "

1
7

'-
5

"
1

5
'-

1
1

"
1

2
'-

5
"

1
9

'-
4

"
5

'-
0

"

5
 1

/
2

"
7

0
'-

1
"

5
 1

/
2

"

2
'-

0
"

4
'-

1
1

"

5
 1

/
2

"

2
'-

0
"

4
'-

5
 1

/
2

"

8
'-

0
"5

 1
/

2
"

4
'-

6
 1

/
2

"

1 2 '-0 " 5  1/ 2 "

5 '- 8 " 11 '-0 " 28 '-2 " 40 '-4 " 29 '-1 " 40 '-4 " 28 '-2 " 11 '-0 " 5 '- 8 "

9
'-

4
"

5
 1

/
2

"

4
'-

0
"

2 '- 6 " 2 '- 6 "

4
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

7 " 9 '- 5 "

5
'-

0
"

5
 1

/
2

"

2
'-

0
"

2 '- 6 " 2 '- 6 "

4
'-

0
"

9
'-

4
"

5
 1

/
2

"

4
'-

0
"

5 '- 8 "

5
'-

0
"

4 '- 0 "

2 '- 0 " 2 '- 0 "

4 '- 0 "

5
'-

0
"

5 '- 8 "

5 '- 0 " 6  1/ 2 " 6  1/ 2 " 5 '- 0 "

5
'-

0
"

4 '- 0 "

5
'-

0
"

4 '- 0 "

5
'-

0
"

4 '- 0 "

5
'-

0
"

4 '- 0 "

B F F

U5A-36

F F

U5A-36 U5A-36

F
U5A-36 U5A-36

D F

F

U5A-36 U5A-36

F F

U5A-36

F F B

E

F

U5A-36

F

U5A-36

J

U5A-36

U6A2-36U5F-108U5A-36

U5F-108U5F-108U5A-36U5F-108

FD

U5A-36U5A-36

U5F-108U5F-108U5A-36U5F-108

U5A-36U5F-108U6A2-36

U5A-36

J

U5A-36

F

U5A-36

F

E

40 '-9 " 8 " 39 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 8 " 4 '- 0 " 24 '-2 " 8 " 11 '- 6  1 /2 " 4 '- 11 " 23 '-5 " 8 " 40 '-9 "

22 '-1 0 " 11 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 4 '- 0 " 12 '- 7  5 /8 " 4 '- 0 " 12 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 7  7 /8 " 8 " 4 '- 0 " 24 '-2 " 8 " 12 '- 1  3 /8 " 4 '- 0 " 11 '-1 0 " 12 '- 7  5 /8 " 4 '- 0 " 11 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 22 '-1 0 "

2
9

'-
0

 1
/

2
"

4
'-

0
"

9
"

2
6

'-
1

0
"

4
'-

5
 1

/
2

"

2
9

'-
0

 1
/

2
"

4
'-

0
"

9
"

2
6

'-
1

0
"

4
'-

5
 1

/
2

"

1/8" = 1'-0"
16

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

W IN D O W  SC H ED U LE

Type

M ark W id th H e ig h t D escrip tion M anufactu re r M ode l

W indow  F ram e

C o lo r

EN ERG Y  A N A LY S IS

Type  C o m m entsU  FA C TO R SH G C

A 2 '-8 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

B 3 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

C 3 '-4 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

D 3 '-8 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

E 3 '-0 " 2 '-6 " V iny l A w n in g  -  F ixed P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

F 6 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

G 6 '-0 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

H 9 '-0 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

J 9 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

K 9 '-0 " 6 '-1 0 " 3 -Pan e l V iny l S lid ing  Patio  D oo r P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 9 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

L 6 '-0 " 6 '-1 0 " 2 -Pan e l V iny l S lid ing  Patio  D oo r P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 9 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

M 3 '-0 " 1 '-4 " En try  D o o r T ran som  W in d ow P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

5
/

1
/

2
0

1
9

 2
:0

9
:2

1
 P

M

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE - STACKED

FLATS

APRIL 30, 2019

A101

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

SH EET  IN D EX   -   EN LA R G ED  U N IT  T Y PES

PLA N  TY PE SH EET  N O .

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  1 0 0 , 1 2 0 , 1 2 2 A 4 1 0

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  1 0 5 - 1 1 8 A 4 1 1

EN LA R G E D  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  2 0 0 - 2 0 4 , 2 2 0 , 2 2 2 A 4 1 2

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  2 0 6 - 2 1 8 A 4 1 3

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

U N IT  SC H ED U LE  -  F IR ST  FLO O R

U N IT  N O . PLA N  TY PE A REA

1 0 0 PLA N  B1 8 6 9  SF

1 0 6 PLA N  B2 .1 7 6 0  SF

1 1 2 PLA N  B1 .1 8 0 8  SF

1 1 4 PLA N  F1 M 1 3 2 4  SF

1 1 6 PLA N  D 2 M 1 0 5 0  SF

1 1 8 PLA N  B2 7 1 4  SF

1 2 0 PLA N  D 2 1 0 5 0  SF

1 2 2 PLA N  F1 1 3 2 4  SF



36 x 60 TUB 36 x 60 TUB

36 x 60 TUB 36 x 60 TUB

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

A20011

A201

A201

A200

6

11

6

16

A300

16

A300

2
5

'-
0

 1
/

2
"

9
"

2
6

'-
1

1
 1

/
2

"

PLAN B3
UNIT 200

PLAN B7
UNIT 202

PLAN D4
UNIT 222

PLAN D3
UNIT 220

PLAN B5
UNIT 218

PLAN B6
UNIT 204

PLAN B5.1
UNIT 206

PLAN D1
UNIT 208

PLAN D3M
UNIT 216

PLAN D4M
UNIT 214

PLAN B4
UNIT 210

PLAN B3
UNIT 212

2
"

2
7

'-
3

"
2

"
2

5
'-

4
"

3 3 '-0 " 8 " 39 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 8 " 28 '-2 " 8 " 39 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 8 " 33 '-0 "

22 '-2 " 8 " 27 '- 1 0  1 /8 " 8 " 27 '- 1 1  3 /8 " 8 " 28 '-2 " 8 " 39 '-1 1 " 8 " 15 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 8 " 22 '-2 "

3
3

'-
4

"
1

2
'-

5
"

1
9

'-
4

"
5

'-
0

"

5
'-

0
"

1
9

'-
4

"
1

2
'-

5
"

3
3

'-
4

"

7
0

'-
1

"

7
0

'-
1

"

4
:1

2

4:12

4:12

4
:1

2

4
:1

2

4
:1

2

9
'-

0
"

1
4

'-
8

"
9

'-
8

"
6

'-
2

 1
/

2
"

6
'-

2
 1

/
2

"
4

'-
1

0
"

7
'-

6
"

7
'-

0
"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

6
"

7
'-

0
"

7
'-

6
"

4
'-

1
0

"
6

'-
2

 1
/

2
"

6
'-

2
 1

/
2

"
9

'-
8

"
1

4
'-

8
"

9
'-

0
"

1 1 '-5 " 33 '- 5  1 /2 " 40 '- 3  1 /2 " 29 '-1 " 40 '- 3  1 /2 " 33 '- 5  1 /2 " 11 '-5 "

19 9 '- 5 "

8 '-5  1 /2 " 8 '-3  1 /4 " 10 '- 8  3 /4 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 12 '- 7  1 /2 " 15 '-8 " 6 '- 0 " 11 '-0 " 12 '-1 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 15 '-8 " 12 '- 7  1 /2 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 10 '- 8  3 /4 " 8 '-3  1 /4 " 8 '-5  1 /2 "

19 9 '- 5 "

5 '- 8 " 22 '- 4  1 /2 " 16 '- 9  1 /2 " 40 '-4 " 29 '-1 " 40 '-4 " 16 '- 9  1 /2 " 22 '- 4  1 /2 " 5 '- 8 "

8 '-4  3 /4 " 8 '-4  3 /4 " 6 '- 0 " 15 '-6 " 12 '-1 0 " 6 '- 0 " 11 '-0 " 12 '-1 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 15 '-6 " 12 '-1 0 " 6 '- 0 " 8 '-4  3 /4 " 8 '-4  3 /4 "

G C K

G K G

G K

G K G

K C G

A

G

G

L

C

U5A-36.1

H

GKG

KG

GKG

H

U5A-36.1

C

L

G

G

A

W IN D O W  SC H ED U LE

Type

M ark W id th H e ig h t D escrip tion M anufactu re r M ode l

W indow  F ram e

C o lo r

EN ERG Y  A N A LY S IS

Type  C o m m entsU  FA C TO R SH G C

A 2 '-8 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

B 3 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

C 3 '-4 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

D 3 '-8 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

E 3 '-0 " 2 '-6 " V iny l A w n in g  -  F ixed P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

F 6 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

G 6 '-0 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

H 9 '-0 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

J 9 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

K 9 '-0 " 6 '-1 0 " 3 -Pan e l V iny l S lid ing  Patio  D oo r P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 9 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

L 6 '-0 " 6 '-1 0 " 2 -Pan e l V iny l S lid ing  Patio  D oo r P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 9 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

M 3 '-0 " 1 '-4 " En try  D o o r T ran som  W in d ow P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

5
/

1
/

2
0

1
9

 2
:0

9
:2

6
 P

M

SECOND FLOOR
PLAN

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE - STACKED

FLATS

APRIL 30, 2019

A102

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

1/8" = 1'-0"
16

SECOND FLOOR

SH EET  IN D EX   -   EN LA R G ED  U N IT  T Y PES

PLA N  TY PE SH EET  N O .

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  1 0 0 , 1 2 0 , 1 2 2 A 4 1 0

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  1 0 5 - 1 1 8 A 4 1 1

EN LA R G E D  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  2 0 0 - 2 0 4 , 2 2 0 , 2 2 2 A 4 1 2

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  2 0 6 - 2 1 8 A 4 1 3

U N IT  SC H ED U LE  -  SEC O N D  FLO O R

U N IT  N O . PLA N  TY PE A REA

2 0 0 PLA N  B3 7 8 3  SF

2 0 2 PLA N  B7 9 3 5  SF

2 0 4 PLA N  B6 7 8 2  SF

2 0 6 PLA N  B5 .1 8 4 6  SF

2 0 8 PLA N  D 1 9 7 7  SF

2 1 0 PLA N  B4 7 4 1  SF

2 1 2 PLA N  B3 M 7 8 3  SF

2 1 4 PLA N  D 4 M 1 1 1 5  SF

2 1 6 PLA N  D 3 M 1 0 3 0  SF

2 1 8 PLA N  B5 7 9 1  SF

2 2 0 PLA N  D 3 1 0 3 0  SF

2 2 2 PLA N  D 4 1 1 1 5  SF



FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
111'-1 7/8"

ROOF TRUSS BEARING
119'-3"

1

11 14

10

8 7

218 4426

11 13

1919

8

21

171614

19 16

910520 17 16

22

5

11 22

9

3 34

1

10

87

18 4 2 6

11

19

8 17 1614

1916

5
20

1716

22

5

1134

7
7

8 " 

1 '-0 "

6 " 

1 '-0 "

8 " 

1 '-0 "

8 " 

1 '-0 "

6 " 

1 '-0 "

4 " 

1 '-0 "

4 " 

1 '-0 "

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
111'-1 7/8"

ROOF TRUSS BEARING
119'-3"

11

4

9 8

18 215 19 1618 3

137 175

1

11

6

8 " 

1 '-0 "

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K G LEN  G ER Y U T IL IT Y  S IZE SM O K EY  Q U A R T Z

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E ST ILLN ESS

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

5
/

1
/

2
0

1
9

 2
:0

9
:2

9
 P

M

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE - STACKED

FLATS

APRIL 30, 2019

A200

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

SHEET REVISED JANUARY 15, 2019

1/8" = 1'-0"
6

WEST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
11

NORTH ELEVATION

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Callout
ADD SHAKE DETAIL

pherrick
Callout
UTILITY SIZE BRICK NOT ALLOWED--STANDARD SIZE REQUIRED ON ALL BUILDINGS-APARTMENTS, CLUBHOUSE AND GARAGES.  REVISE ALL PLAN SHEETS



FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
111'-1 7/8"

ROOF TRUSS BEARING
119'-3"

11

14

102 184 21 6

13

191921

17

16

9 10

18

11

22

9

33

48 12 13 77

18215 19

17

1618

11

3

412137 17 17

5 61 1

8 " 

1 '-0 "
8 " 

1 '-0 "

8 " 

1 '-0 "

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
111'-1 7/8"

ROOF TRUSS BEARING
119'-3"

11

4

98

1821 51916 18

7

3

13 717 5

1

11

6

7

6 " 

1 '-0 "

8 " 

1 '-0 "

8 " 

1 '-0 "

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K G LEN  G ER Y U T IL IT Y  S IZE SM O K EY  Q U A R T Z

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E ST ILLN ESS

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

5
/

1
/

2
0

1
9

 2
:0

9
:3

3
 P

M

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE - STACKED

FLATS

APRIL 30, 2019

A201

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

SHEET REVISED JANUARY 15, 2019

1/8" = 1'-0"
6

EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
11

SOUTH ELEVATION

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Callout
ADD SHAKE DETAIL

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Line

pherrick
Line

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Callout
ADD BRICK BACK TO THIS AREA

pherrick
Callout
ADD BRICK BACK TO THIS AREA



A2007

A201

A201

A200

17

17

76

819 SF

COMMUNITY
ROOM

102

739 SF

FITNESS CENTER

103

CORRIDOR

100

MECH/JANITOR

105

MEN'S

106

WOMEN'S

104

600 SF

LEASING OFFICE

101

65 '-8 "

5
7

'-
4

"

1 '- 8 " 33 '-4 " 27 '-4 " 1 '- 4 " 2 '- 0 "

8
'-

4
"

1
4

'-
4

"
1

1
'-

0
"

1
2

'-
4

"
1

1
'-

4
"

5 '- 0 " 34 '-4 " 19 '-8 " 1 '- 8 " 3 '- 4 "

64 '-0 "

1
'-

8
"

3
1

'-
0

"
2

3
'-

0
"

1
'-

8
"

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

20

A300

19

A300

17

A300

D.S.

5
7

'-
4

"

7 '- 4 " 10 '-0 " 10 '-0 " 7 '- 0 "

6
'-

6
"

6
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

6
'-

6
"

6
'-

6
"

1
0

'-
0

"
6

'-
6

"

9 '- 8 " 14 '-0 " 9 '- 8 " 8 '- 4 " 10 '-8 " 8 '- 4 "

5
'-

6
"

5
'-

6
"

7
'-

4
"

7
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

8
'-

1
"

1
'-

0
"

16

A300

A400 24

A4001

5 '- 5 " 11 '-0 " 5 '- 5 "

W4-XW4-X

W4-XW4-X

W4-X

W4-XW4-X W4-X W4-XW4-X

W4-X

WF4WF4

WF4

20"x30" 
ATTIC 

ACCESS

A400

19

W4

W4W4

W4

W4

W4

10
6

10
5

10
4

10
3

100

10
1.

1

101.2

10
1.

4101.3

102.3

102.1

102.2

101.5

DATA

MANAGER
OFFICE

CONFERENCE
ROOM

STORAGE

BAR RAIL
BY OWNER

FIREPLACE

035

C C

B B

AAA

D

D

C

A40017A400 16

1/4" = 1'-0"
17

FLOOR PLAN

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:5
1

:5
9

 P
M

FLOOR
PLAN-CLUBHOUSE

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
CLUBHOUSE

APRIL 30, 2019

A101-CH

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

W IN D O W  SC H ED U LE

Type

M ark W id th H e ig h t D escrip tion M anufactu re r M ode l

W indow  F ram e

C o lo r

EN ERG Y  A N A LY S IS

Type  C o m m entsU  FA C TO R SH G C

A 6 '-0 " 2 '-4 " V iny l C le re sto ry  A w n ing  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs W H IT E 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

B 6 '-0 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs W H IT E 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

C 9 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs W H IT E 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

D 7 '-6 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs W H IT E 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n



FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

ROOF TRUSS BRG
109'-1 1/8"

12 3 4 5 781110 1415 16171813 11 15165 14 38

12

6

TYPICAL HEEL HEIGHT
110'-7 1/8"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

ROOF TRUSS BRG
109'-1 1/8"

1 23 45 20 911 101215 161719 13 357 1111 14 15171016

12

6

TYPICAL HEEL HEIGHT
110'-7 1/8"

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:5
2

:0
3

 P
M

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
CLUBHOUSE

APRIL 30, 2019

A200-CH

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
16

NORTH ELEVATION - CLUBHOUSE

1/4" = 1'-0"
6

EAST ELEVATION - CLUBHOUSE

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 2 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K G LEN  G ER Y U T IL IT Y  S IZE SM O K EY  Q U A R T Z

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL  -  PR O F ILE  1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  L IN T E L -  PR O F ILE  2 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M P O S IT E  B R A C K ET S T BD A R C IT C  W H IT E

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E ST ILLN ESS

1 2 A LU M IN U M  EN T R Y  D O O R T BD A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 3 EN T R Y  C A N O PY 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 4 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 5 PR EC A ST  W A LL C A P PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 6 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

1 7 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

1 8 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

1 9 BU ILD IN G  S IG N A G E T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 0 S IT E  PLA N T ER  W /  BR IC K  V E N EER

2 1 8 " C O M PO S IT E  BA SE  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E



FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

ROOF TRUSS BRG
109'-1 1/8"

12 35 67 11 10141516 17 13734 5 2021

12

6

TYPICAL HEEL HEIGHT
110'-7 1/8"

15

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

ROOF TRUSS BRG
109'-1 1/8"

12 34 5 67 811 1211 161616 144 3 21

12

6

TYPICAL HEEL HEIGHT
110'-7 1/8"

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:5
2

:0
7

 P
M

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
CLUBHOUSE

APRIL 30, 2019

A201-CH

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
6

SOUTH ELEVATION - CLUBHOUSE

1/4" = 1'-0"
16

WEST ELEVATION - CLUBHOUSE

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 2 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K G LEN  G ER Y U T IL IT Y  S IZE SM O K EY  Q U A R T Z

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL  -  PR O F ILE  1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  L IN T E L -  PR O F ILE  2 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M P O S IT E  B R A C K ET S T BD A R C IT C  W H IT E

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E ST ILLN ESS

1 2 A LU M IN U M  EN T R Y  D O O R T BD A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 3 EN T R Y  C A N O PY 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 4 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 5 PR EC A ST  W A LL C A P PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 6 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

1 7 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

1 8 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

1 9 BU ILD IN G  S IG N A G E T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 0 S IT E  PLA N T ER  W /  BR IC K  V E N EER

2 1 8 " C O M PO S IT E  BA SE  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Callout
ADD BRICK

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Callout
ADD BRICK



GARAGE

A1A1

GARAGE

A2A2

GARAGE

A3A3

GARAGE

A4A4

GARAGE

A5A5

GARAGE

A6A6

GARAGE

A7A7

GARAGE

A8A8

GARAGE

A9A9

GARAGE

A10A10

GARAGE

A11A11

GARAGE

A12A12

GARAGE

A13A13

GARAGE

A14A14

GARAGE

A15A15

GARAGE

A16A16

GARAGE

A17A17

GARAGE

A18A18

GARAGE

A19A19

GARAGE

A20A20

GARAGE

A21A21

GARAGE

A22A22

GARAGE

A23A23

GARAGE

A24A24

11 '- 5  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 "

5 '-1 1  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 "

11 '- 5  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '-9 "

5 '-1 1  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '-1 1  1 /2 "

2
1

'-
9

 1
/

4
"

5
 1

/
2

"
2

1
'-

9
 1

/
4

"

4
4

'-
0

"

2
1

'-
9

 1
/

4
"

5
 1

/
2

"
2

1
'-

9
 1

/
4

"

4
4

'-
0

"

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

GARAGE

A25A25

GARAGE

A26A26

GARAGE

A27A27

GARAGE

A28A28

GARAGE

A29A29

GARAGE

A30A30

A210

6

A2109

6

A300

D.S.

D.S.D.S.

9

A300

9

A300

18

A300

18

A300

U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108

U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108

W4-X
W2-X

W2-XA210 8

A210

6

1 7 0 '-0 "

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1

7

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1

20

21

5

3

12

4

7 17

6 " 

1 '-0 "

2424

213

7 17 55 24 24 12121212122424121212

1

20

217 17

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:
5

0
:1

6
 
P

M

GARAGE 1 - PLANS
& ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
GARAGES

APRIL 30, 2019

A210

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

SHEET ADDED JANUARY 15, 2019

1/8" = 1'-0"
16

GARAGE 1 - FLOOR PLAN

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS H ER IT A G E  C O LLE C T IO N M O D U LA R D O V E G R EY SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E EN C H A N T M E N T SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 4 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1/8" = 1'-0"
9

GARAGE 1 - NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
6

GARAGE 1 - FRONT & BACK ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
8

GARAGE 1 - SOUTH ELEVATION

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Callout
ADD SHAKE

pherrick
Line



FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1 21

20

2

5

3

1212

4

7 17

6 " 

1 '-0 "

2424 12 24 24242412 12 12 122424

21 2321 23

7 17

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1 21

20

5

3

4

6 " 

1 '-0 "

21321 23

555

2 2

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1

20

5 7 17

3212

6 " 

1 '-0 "

A220

1

A22010

A220

11

16

A301

GARAGE

B1B1

GARAGE

B2B2

GARAGE

B3B3

GARAGE

B4B4

GARAGE

B5B5

GARAGE

B6B6

GARAGE

B7B7

GARAGE

B8B8

GARAGE

B9B9

GARAGE

B10B10

GARAGE

B11B11

GARAGE

B12B12

GARAGE

B13B13

GARAGE

B14B14

GARAGE

B15B15

17 0 '- 0 "

11 '- 5  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '-9 "

17 0 '- 0 "

5 '-1 1  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '-1 1  1 /2 "

2
2

'-
0

"

2
2

'-
0

"

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.D.S.

D.S.D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

A220 10

9

A301

9

A301

18

A301

18

A301

U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108

W2-X

16

A302

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:
5

0
:2

1
 
P

M

GARAGE 2 - PLANS
& ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
GARAGES

APRIL 30, 2019

A220

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

GARAGE 2 - FRONT ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
11

GARAGE 2 - BACK ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
10

GARAGE 2 - SIDE ELEVATION

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS H ER IT A G E  C O LLE C T IO N M O D U LA R D O V E G R EY SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E EN C H A N T M E N T SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 4 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1/8" = 1'-0"
16

GARAGE 2 - FLOOR PLAN

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Callout
ADD BRICK

pherrick
Callout
ADD SHAKE

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Callout
ADD SHAKE

pherrick
Line

pherrick
Line

pherrick
Callout
ADD SHAKE

pherrick
Line

pherrick
Line



A230

1

A230

2

GARAGE

C19C19

GARAGE

C18C18

GARAGE

C17C17

GARAGE

C16C16

GARAGE

C1C1

GARAGE

C2C2

GARAGE

C3C3

GARAGE

C4C4

GARAGE

C5C5

GARAGE

C6C6

GARAGE

C7C7

GARAGE

C8C8

GARAGE

C9C9

GARAGE

C10C10

GARAGE

C11C11

GARAGE

C12C12

GARAGE

C13C13

GARAGE

C14C14

GARAGE

C15C15

21 5 '- 2 "

11 '- 5  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '-9 "

21 5 '- 2 "

5 '-1 1  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '-1 1  1 /2 "

2
2

'-
0

"

2
2

'-
0

"

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.D.S.

D.S.D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

A2309
A230 9

6

A300

9

A301

9

A301

18

A301

18

A301

U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108

W2-X

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1

20

5 7 17

3212

6 " 

1 '-0 "

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1 21

20

2

5

3

1224

4

7 17

6 " 

1 '-0 "

24 12 12121212 12 12 12 12 24242424242424

21 2321 23

57 17

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

121

20

2

5

3

6 " 

1 '-0 "

213213

555

22

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:
5

0
:2

5
 
P

M

GARAGE 3 - PLANS
& ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
GARAGES

APRIL 30, 2019

A230

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

1/8" = 1'-0"
16

GARAGE 3 - FLOOR PLAN

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS H ER IT A G E  C O LLE C T IO N M O D U LA R D O V E G R EY SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E EN C H A N T M E N T SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 4 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1/8" = 1'-0"
9

GARAGE 3 - SIDE ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

GARAGE 3 - FRONT ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

GARAGE 3 - BACK ELEVATION

pherrick
Text Box
MAKE SAME CHANGES NOTED ON SHEE A220



FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1 21 23

127

6 " 

1 '-0 "

5

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1

7

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

21 23

7 5 17

GARAGE

D1D1

GARAGE

D2D2

GARAGE

D3D3

GARAGE

D4D4

GARAGE

D5D5

57 '-1 "

5  1/ 2 " 11 '-0 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 5  1/ 2 "

57 '-1 "

5  1/ 2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5  1/ 2 "
D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

A240

4

A240

1

1 1 '- 3  1 /2 "

16

A301

U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108

W2-X

A24010

A240 10

8

A302

8

A302

18

A302

18

A302

2
2

'-
0

"

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:
5

0
:2

7
 
P

M

GARAGE 4 - PLANS
& ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
GARAGES

APRIL 30, 2019

A240

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS H ER IT A G E  C O LLE C T IO N M O D U LA R D O V E G R EY SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E EN C H A N T M E N T SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 4 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1/8" = 1'-0"
4

GARAGE 4 - FRONT ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

GARAGE 4 - BACK ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
10

GARAGE 4 - SIDE ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
19

GARAGE 4 - FLOOR PLAN

pherrick
Callout
ADD SHAKE

pherrick
Line







191,667 S.F. 
LOT 1

346,297 S.F. 
LOT 2

88,084 S.F. 
LOT 3

CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
EOL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

SHEET 1 OF 2 SHEETS2014.0030.07.DWGThis Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen March 27, 2019

COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

CONC. MON. W / BRASS CAP FOUND

BEARINGS BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN

SHEET 1 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

SW 1/4 SECTION 15-1-22
LOCATION MAP

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

PROP. CSM

93RD STREET

CR
EE

K

BASED UPON NAD 1927. THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
SW 1/4 OF SECTION 15-1-22 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR
S 89°59'33" E.

1" O.D. IRON PIPE FOUND
3/4" O.D. x 18" REBAR - 1.50 LBS / LIN FT. SET

NOTES:

LEGEND:

ZONING OF PARCELS IS R-11(PUD), PR-1, FPO

ADDRESS: 4011 80th STREET 
OWNER/LAND SPLITTER: CREEKSIDE PP. LLC. 

SCALE 1"=200'

200'0'200'

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

KENOSHA, WI 53142 

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

AND C-1.

WETLAND W-6 WAS DELINEATED BY HEATHER
PATTI OF R.A. SMITH NATIONAL, INC. BETWEEN
OCTOBER 13 AND OCTOBER 24, 2014.

WETLAND W-16 WAS DELINEATED BY ERIC
PARKER OF HEARTLAND ECOLOGICAL GROUP,
INC. ON MARCH 25, 2019.

SI
DE

CIR.

O
LD

 G
RE

EN
 B

AY
 R

O
AD

63RD AVE

PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING
ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580
AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST 1/4,
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH,

RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDING DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%D32'26" W 1228.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE OF SW 1/4 OF SEC. 15-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1327.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D59'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1327.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D59'33" E 2654.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF E 1/2 OF SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SEC. 15-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD. No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD. No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD. No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD. No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE COR. SW 1/4 SEC. 15-1-22 N 203,130.27  E 2,570,329.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW COR. SW 1/4 SEC. 15-1-22  N 203,130.61  E 2,567,674.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EX. STRUCTURES TO BE RAZED)



8

DEDICATED WETLAND PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION, ACCESS
AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

LOT 1

LOT 2

91st STREET

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

WETLAND

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

SCALE 1"=80'

80'0'80'

LOT 3

8

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF
SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT

PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 2 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED WETLAND PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%D32'26" W 1581.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
1327.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D59'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF E 1/2 OF SW 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SEC. 15-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW COR. SW 1/4 SEC. 15-1-22  N 203,130.61  E 2,567,674.60



Wetland Line Table

Line #

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

Length

31.42

17.05

14.20

7.48

14.68

25.75

13.76

11.93

6.41

16.53

15.14

12.22

8.49

7.17

11.49

10.76

8.37

8.75

11.68

8.65

10.21

3.25

Direction

S02° 32' 26"E

S78° 26' 42"E

S78° 14' 55"E

S77° 39' 24"E

S78° 05' 28"E

S79° 13' 37"E

S80° 01' 17"E

S78° 16' 52"E

S76° 17' 11"E

S78° 22' 17"E

S76° 51' 50"E

S76° 10' 56"E

S72° 34' 13"E

S75° 36' 01"E

S74° 23' 30"E

S73° 52' 14"E

S72° 35' 24"E

S72° 15' 18"E

S74° 58' 02"E

S76° 26' 03"E

S77° 35' 41"E

S77° 38' 18"E

Wetland Line Table

Line #

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

L51

L52

L53

Length

2.74

2.84

1.77

1.16

2.27

4.00

15.16

11.49

3.81

3.44

8.14

11.70

15.24

4.19

5.96

13.27

15.24

5.66

5.84

24.01

54.73

28.36

Direction

N84° 31' 46"E

N50° 50' 27"E

N34° 23' 05"E

N23° 18' 01"E

N18° 02' 12"E

N13° 13' 38"E

N13° 58' 52"E

N15° 26' 03"E

N16° 32' 45"E

N12° 56' 43"E

N15° 49' 37"E

N16° 47' 09"E

N17° 48' 59"E

N18° 54' 00"E

N20° 45' 06"E

N22° 23' 18"E

N23° 45' 34"E

N24° 40' 57"E

N54° 12' 15"W

N54° 12' 15"W

N28° 47' 16"W

N00° 58' 25"W

Wetland Line Table

Line #

L54

L55

L56

L57

L58

L59

L60

L61

L62

L63

L64

L65

L66

L67

L68

L69

L70

L71

L72

L73

L74

Length

31.21

17.62

32.42

34.12

16.53

14.71

20.83

8.78

31.99

164.45

145.22

11.35

41.59

23.35

25.37

42.41

40.60

24.87

20.67

36.79

18.19

Direction

N01° 14' 15"W

N28° 14' 59"W

N46° 21' 13"W

N70° 51' 38"W

N83° 18' 24"W

N45° 21' 00"W

N03° 58' 18"W

N09° 55' 13"W

N18° 45' 11"W

N60° 15' 05"W

S02° 32' 26"E

S12° 00' 07"W

S50° 00' 46"W

S83° 37' 03"W

S24° 33' 49"E

S12° 41' 18"E

S07° 30' 19"E

S00° 24' 38"E

S21° 30' 25"W

S61° 40' 55"E

S67° 05' 39"E

DEDICATED WETLAND PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION, ACCESS
AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF
SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT

PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 3 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07



1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

DEDICATED WETLAND PERSERVATION AND PROTECTION, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT (8)

Part of Outlot 7 of Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1, and part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of
Section 15, Township 1 North, Range 22 East, all in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin
described as follows: Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 15; thence S89°59'33"E 1327.30 feet
along the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15 to the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4
of said Section 15 and the West line of Outlot 3 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; run thence
N02°32'26"W 1581.44 feet along the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15 and the
West line of Outlot 3 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the point of beginning of this description;
thence S78°26'42"E 17.05 feet; thence S78°14'55"E 14.20 feet; thence S77°39'24"E 7.48 feet; thence
S78°05'28"E 14.68 feet; thence S79°13'37"E 25.75 feet; thence S80°01'17"E 13.76 feet; thence S78°16'52"E
11.93 feet; thence S76°17'11"E 6.41 feet; thence S78°22'17"E 16.53 feet; thence S76°51'50"E 15.14 feet; thence
S76°10'56"E 12.22 feet; thence S72°34'13"E 8.49 feet; thence S75°36'01"E 7.17 feet; thence S74°23'30"E 11.49
feet; thence S73°52'14"E 10.76 feet; thence S72°35'24"E 8.37 feet; thence S72°15'18"E 8.75 feet; thence
S74°58'02"E 11.68 feet; thence S76°26'03"E 8.65 feet; thence S77°35'41"E 10.21 feet; thence S77°38'18"E 3.25
feet; thence N84°31'46"E 2.74 feet; thence N50°50'27"E 2.84 feet; thence N34°23'05"E 1.77 feet; thence
N23°18'01"E 1.16 feet; thence N18°02'12"E 2.27 feet; thence N13°13'38"E 4.00 feet; thence N13°58'52"E 15.16
feet; thence N15°26'03"E 11.49 feet; thence N16°32'45"E 3.81 feet; thence N12°56'43"E 3.44 feet; thence
N15°49'37"E 8.14 feet; thence N16°47'09"E 11.70 feet; thence N17°48'59"E 15.24 feet; thence N18°54'00"E 4.19
feet; thence N20°45'06"E 5.96 feet; thence N22°23'18"E 13.27 feet; thence N23°45'34"E 15.24 feet; thence
N24°40'57"E 5.66 feet; thence N54°12'15"W 5.84 feet; thence N54°12'15"W 24.01 feet; thence N28°47'16"W
54.73 feet; thence N00°58'25"W 28.36 feet; thence N01°14'15"W 31.21 feet; thence N28°14'59"W 17.62 feet;
thence N46°21' 13"W 32.42 feet; thence N70°51'38"W 34.12 feet; thence N83°18'24"W 16.53 feet; thence
N45°21'00"W 14.71 feet; thence N03°58'18"W 20.83 feet; thence N09°55'13"W 8.78 feet; thence N18°45'11"W
31.99 feet; thence N60°15'05"W 164.45 feet; thence S02°32'26"E 145.22 feet; thence S12°00'07"W 11.35 feet;
thence S50°00'46"W 41.59 feet; thence S83°37'03"W 23.35 feet; thence S24°33'49"E 25.37 feet; thence
S12°41'18"E 42.41 feet; thence S07°30'19"E 40.60 feet; thence S00°24'38"E 24.87 feet; thence S21°30'25"W
20.67 feet; thence S61°40'55"E 36.79 feet; thence S67°05'39"E 18.19 feet; thence S02°32'26"E 31.42 feet to the
point of beginning.  Containing 2.053 acres.

PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF
SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT

PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 4 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS



CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
EOL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

LOT 1

LOT 2

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

SCALE 1"=200'

200'0'200'

6

4

4

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND RESTRICTIVE
COVENANTS

PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF
SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT

PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 5 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

6

LOT 3
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 20' PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 20' PRIVATE SANITARY SEWER, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
EOL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

1

LOT 1

LOT 2

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

SCALE 1"=200'

200'0'200'

1

1

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND RESTRICTIVE
COVENANTS

PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF
SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT

PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 6 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

1

1

5

10

10

10

1

LOT 3

5

5

5

5

11

11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 20' PRIVATE WATER MAIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 50''x15' OR 15'x15' VISION TRIANGLE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 20' PUBLIC WATER MAIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
EOL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

CREEKSIDE CIRCLE

LOT 1

LOT 2

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

SCALE 1"=200'

200'0'200'

2

2

2

3

3

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND RESTRICTIVE
COVENANTS

PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF
SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT

PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 7 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE, RETENTION BASIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 20' STORM WATER MANAGEMENT, ACCESS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT



Wetland Line Table

Line #

L85

L86

L87

L88

L89

L90

L91

L92

L93

L94

L95

L96

L104

Length

33.03

18.19

36.79

20.67

24.87

40.60

42.41

25.37

23.35

41.59

145.22

444.37

140.95

Direction

N02° 32' 26"W

N67° 05' 39"W

N61° 40' 55"W

N21° 30' 25"E

N00° 24' 38"W

N07° 30' 19"W

N12° 41' 18"W

N24° 33' 49"W

N83° 37' 03"E

N50° 00' 46"E

N02° 32' 26"W

S60° 15' 04"E

N76° 45' 46"W

Curve Table

Curve #

C13

C14

C15

Radius

690.00

15.00

1000.00

Arc

239.63

22.55

106.59

Chord Direction

S27° 05' 17"W

S60° 12' 44"W

N79° 48' 59"W

Chord Length

238.43

20.49

106.54

STORM RET./DET. BASIN
ACCESS & MAINT. EASE. LOT 2

STORM RET./DET. BASIN
ACCESS & MAINT. EASE. LOT 2

Wetland Line Table

Line #

L101

L102

L103

L105

Length

21.68

211.97

33.15

167.40

Direction

S28° 35' 58"E

S38° 10' 12"W

S28° 35' 58"E

N38° 11' 17"E

Curve Table

Curve #

C16

Radius

623.35

Arc

56.77

Chord Direction

N17° 33' 55"E

Chord Length

56.75

DEDICATED 20' WATERMAIN,
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASE.

DEDICATED 20' WATERMAIN,
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASE.

Wetland Line Table

Line #

L76

L77

L78

L79

L80

L111

Length

217.88

21.38

226.23

4.65

4.46

43.54

Direction

S86° 00' 38"W

N47° 32' 26"W

N00° 06' 46"E

S89° 53' 14"E

S03° 59' 22"E

S72° 40' 13"E

Curve Table

Curve #

C10

C11

C12

Radius

1167.00

25.00

690.00

Arc

178.14

35.09

141.27

Chord Direction

S77° 02' 37"E

S32° 27' 57"E

S01° 52' 25"W

Chord Length

177.97

32.28

141.02

STORM RET./DET. BASIN
ACCESS & MAINT. EASE. LOT 1

STORM RET./DET. BASIN
ACCESS & MAINT. EASE. LOT 1

Line Table

Line #

L107

L109

Length

24.24

10.63

Direction

S10° 14' 51"W

N60° 14' 58"W

Curve Table

Curve #

C23

Radius

692.06

Arc

22.99

Chord Direction

N36° 04' 53"E

Chord Length

22.99

DEDICATED 20' SANITARY SEWER
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASE.

DEDICATED 20' SANITARY SEWER
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASE.

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND RESTRICTIVE
COVENANTS, LINE AND CURVE INFORMATION

SHEET 8 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07



Line Table

Line #

L112

L113

L114

L115

L116

L128

L129

L130

L131

L132

L133

L134

L135

L136

L137

L138

L140

L141

Length

101.60

537.93

20.00

536.93

20.02

112.82

18.40

20.00

26.68

16.77

121.11

20.00

371.73

111.47

20.00

111.47

235.11

169.53

Direction

S02° 45' 01"E

S89° 53' 21"E

S00° 06' 39"W

N89° 53' 21"W

N02° 45' 01"W

S00° 06' 46"W

S89° 53' 14"E

S00° 06' 46"W

N89° 53' 14"W

N44° 53' 14"W

N00° 06' 46"E

S89° 53' 14"E

S89° 53' 14"E

N00° 06' 46"E

N89° 53' 14"W

S00° 06' 46"W

S89° 53' 14"E

N00° 06' 46"E

DEDICATED 20' PRIVATE
WATERMAIN, ACCESS &

MAINTENANCE EASE.

Line Table

Line #

L117

L118

L119

L120

L121

L122

L123

L124

L125

L126

L170

L171

L172

L173

L174

L175

L176

L177

L178

L179

Length

132.56

56.11

20.00

56.11

20.00

248.06

20.00

56.11

20.00

56.11

384.24

20.00

15.59

20.00

15.59

172.30

15.59

20.00

15.59

20.00

Direction

S89° 53' 14"E

S00° 06' 46"W

N89° 53' 14"W

N00° 06' 46"E

S89° 53' 14"E

N89° 53' 14"W

S89° 53' 14"E

S00° 06' 46"W

N89° 53' 14"W

N00° 06' 46"E

S89° 53' 14"E

S89° 53' 14"E

S00° 06' 46"W

S89° 53' 14"E

S00° 06' 46"W

N89° 53' 14"W

S00° 06' 46"W

S89° 53' 14"E

S00° 06' 46"W

S89° 53' 14"E

DEDICATED 20' PRIVATE
SANITARY SEWER, ACCESS &

MAINTENANCE EASE.

Line Table

Line #

L142

L143

L144

L145

L146

L149

L150

L151

L152

L153

L154

L155

L156

L157

L158

L159

L160

L161

Length

20.00

169.53

20.00

23.78

10.02

12.95

20.00

23.56

13.28

154.86

146.56

23.75

13.94

27.64

20.00

17.50

13.61

20.00

Direction

N89° 53' 14"W

S00° 06' 46"W

S89° 53' 14"E

N03° 59' 22"W

N03° 59' 22"W

N04° 24' 03"W

N85° 35' 57"E

S04° 24' 03"E

S40° 35' 57"W

S85° 35' 57"W

S89° 53' 14"E

S00° 06' 46"W

S45° 06' 46"W

N89° 53' 14"W

N00° 06' 46"E

S89° 53' 14"E

N00° 06' 46"E

S89° 53' 14"E

Curve Table

Curve #

C20

C21

Radius

1644.00

624.00

Arc

11.72

9.99

Chord Direction

S04° 11' 49"E

N03° 32' 00"W

Chord Length

11.72

9.99

DEDICATED 20' PRIVATE WATERMAIN, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASE.

DEDICATED 20' PRIVATE
WATERMAIN, ACCESS &

MAINTENANCE EASE. Line Table

Line #

L162

L163

L164

L165

L166

L167

L168

L169

Length

234.06

13.61

17.50

20.00

27.64

13.94

23.75

20.00

Direction

N89° 53' 14"W

S00° 06' 46"W

N89° 53' 14"W

S00° 06' 46"W

S89° 53' 14"E

N45° 06' 46"E

N00° 06' 46"E

N89° 53' 14"W

DEDICATED 20' PRIVATE
WATERMAIN, ACCESS &

MAINTENANCE EASE.

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND RESTRICTIVE
COVENANTS, LINE AND CURVE INFORMATION

SHEET 9 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07



DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET (1)
1. The fee interest in the areas shown as a Dedicated Public Street on this Certified Survey Map (CSM) (91st Street, Old
Green Bay Road and Creekside Circle) are hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer, Creekside PP,
LLC (referred to as the “Developer”) to the Village of Pleasant Prairie, its successors and assigns (the "Village") by this
Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, planting and maintenance
of public street improvements, uses and purposes, including, without limitation: pavement, curbs and gutters, sidewalks,
(bike trails and lanes, if required by the Village), street signs, street lights, street trees, sanitary sewerage system
improvements, water system improvements, storm sewer and drainage system improvements, mailboxes, utility and
communications facilities, right-of-way landscaping, and for all related ingress and egress, construction, installation,
repair, alteration, replacement, planting and maintenance activities. Such fee interest is subject to the following: (1) a
temporary nonexclusive easement coextensive with the areas of each such Dedicated Public Street, hereby retained by
the Developer for the construction, installation, repair, replacement and maintenance of such public street
improvements, uses and purposes, including, without limitation, pavement, curbs and gutters, sidewalks, (bike trails and
lanes, if required by the Village), street signs, street lights, street trees, sanitary sewerage system improvements, water
system improvements, storm sewer and drainage system improvements, mailboxes, utility and communications facilities,
right-of-way landscaping and for all related ingress and egress pursuant to a Development Agreement entered into
between the Developer and the Village dated as of ________________________________ (subject to the rights of the
Village to perform the same functions); and (2) a nonexclusive easement hereby reserved by the Developer and Lot
Owners for the Lots shown on this CSM, which are adjacent to each such Dedicated Public Street in the area between the
roadway and the Lots for the required planting, mowing, watering and maintenance of grass within the grassy terrace
areas, for the maintenance and replanting of street trees and removing of snow and the maintaining, repairing and
replacing of sidewalks; for the replanting, watering, weeding and maintenance of trees in the right-of-ways; and for the
construction, installation, repair, replacement, maintenance and use of driveways as are approved by the Village and as
will not interfere with the public improvements, uses and purposes of the Village (all subject to the rights of the Village to
perform the same planting, replanting, construction, installation, repair, clearance, maintenance and replacement
functions).  In the event of any conflict between the rights of the Village under its fee interest in the Dedicated Public
Streets and the rights of the Developer or of the Lot Owners pursuant to the easements retained herein, the rights of the
Village shall be deemed to be superior.
The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction, installation, repair, alteration,
replacement, planting, and maintenance of all private improvements and the public street improvements serving the
Development, which include without limitation: street pavement, curbs and gutters, sidewalks, street signs, street lights,
street trees and terrace areas, sanitary sewer system improvements, water system improvements, storm water and
drainage system improvements, mailboxes, utility and communication and for all related ingress and egress referred to
herein, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Development Agreement and Planned Unit Development
(PUD) Ordinance on file with the Village Clerk, until: (i) the Developer through a land sale, transfers the said
responsibilities to new Lot Owners and (ii) with respect to the public infrastructure responsibilities--public street
improvements, public sanitary sewer system improvements, public water system improvements, public storm sewer and
drainage system improvements, public street signs and public street trees that are required to be constructed by the
Developer pursuant to the Development Agreement and PUD Ordinance on file with the Village Clerk, that will be
constructed by the Developer and inspected by, dedicated to and accepted by the Village.

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 10 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07



DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE, RETENTION BASIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT (2)

2. A nonexclusive easement coextensive with the area shown as Dedicated Storm Water Drainage, Retention Basin,
Access and Maintenance Easement on this CSM is hereby dedicated, given, granted, and conveyed by the Developer to
the Village for storm water management and drainage purposes, private and public drainage ways, a retention basin
and for all related construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, landscaping, maintenance purposes and
ingress and egress. This storm water drainage and retention basin easement shall be exclusive, except for: (1) such
other easements as may be dedicated and conveyed herein with respect to the same area or any portion thereof; (2)
such use, planting, care and storm water maintenance responsibilities of the easement area which shall be imposed and
required by the Lot Owners, as it will not interfere with the improvements, uses and purposes of the Village; and (3)
such future uses of the easement as may be approved by the Village. There shall be no structures placed within said
easement area, which obstructs, redirects or impedes drainage flows within the Development pursuant to the
Restrictive Covenants on this CSM. In the event of any conflicts between the rights of Developer, the rights of the
Village pursuant to this easement and the rights of the Lot Owners with respect to the easement area, the Village's
rights under this easement shall be deemed to be superior. Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it
hereunder with respect to this easement, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under
this easement.

The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction and maintenance of all of the private
and public drainage improvements, including the retention basin contained within this nonexclusive easement until
such time as the lots are transferred in ownership and such maintenance responsibility is transferred to Lot Owners, at
which time the new Lot Owners shall be responsible for the private and public drainage improvements including the
retention basin and drainage structure maintenance as referenced by the Restrictive Covenants on this CSM and as
regulated in the applicable Village Ordinances.

DEDICATED 20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT (3)

3. Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the area shown as a Dedicated 20' Storm Water Drainage, Access and
Maintenance Easement on this CSM is hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village
for private and public storm water drainage purposes and for all related construction, installation, repair, alteration,
replacement, landscaping, maintenance and ingress and egress.  This easement shall be exclusive, except for (1) such
other easements as may be dedicated and conveyed herein with respect to the same area or any portion thereof, (2)
such above-ground use, planting, care and maintenance responsibilities of the easement area, which shall be required
by the Developer or Lot Owners on which such easement is located as will not interfere with the improvements, uses
and purposes of the Village as they relate to the easement, and (3) such future parking lots, driveways, curbs and
gutters, sidewalks, landscaping, or other uses of the easement area as may be approved by the Village.  In the event of
any conflict between the rights of the Developer, Lot Owners, or the Village with respect to the easement areas, the
Village's rights under the easement shall be deemed to be superior.  Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it
hereunder with respect to this easement, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under
this easement.

The easement rights include the right to enter upon easement area at any time to reconstruct, maintain, use and repair
the above ground drainage improvements and underground storm sewer main improvements and related
appurtenances, which may in any manner be a part of or portion to such storm sewer mains for the purpose of
conveying storm water, together with the right to excavate, reconstruct, maintain, use and repair the storm water
drainage system improvements, and the further right to remove trees, bushes, parking/driveway pavement areas,
landscaping, landscaped islands, sidewalks, curbs and gutters, signage, and other obstructions interfering with the
location, reconstruction, use and maintenance of the storm water drainage system improvements.

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 11 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS



DEDICATED 20' PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER MAIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT (4)

4. An easement coextensive with the area shown as a Dedicated 20' Public Sanitary Sewer Main, Access and
Maintenance Easement on this CSM is hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village
by this CSM for sanitary sewer system improvements, uses and purposes, and for all related ingress and egress,
construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, and maintenance activities. This easement shall be exclusive,
except for: (1) the Developer's temporary easement for the construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement
and maintenance activities for the public sanitary sewer system improvements, uses and purposes, and for all related
ingress and egress; (2) such other easements as may be dedicated on this CSM with respect to the same area or any
portion thereof; (3) such above-ground use, planting, care, and maintenance of the easement area by the Developer or
Lot Owners on which the easement is located as will not interfere with the public sanitary sewer improvements, uses
and purposes of the Village; and (4) such future driveway, parking lot or other uses of the easement area that may be
approved by the Village. In the event of any conflicts between the rights of the Village pursuant to this easement and
the rights of the Developer or Lot Owners with respect to the easement area, the Village's rights under this easement
shall be deemed to be superior.

The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction and maintenance of all of the public
sanitary sewer main improvements, within this nonexclusive easement until such time as the improvements are
completed, inspected, dedicated and accepted by the Village.

DEDICATED 20' PRIVATE WATER MAIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT (5)

5. An easement coextensive with the area shown as a Dedicated 20' Private Water Main, Access and Maintenance
Easement on this CSM is hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village by this CSM for
water system improvements, uses and purposes, and for all related ingress and egress, construction, installation, repair,
alteration, replacement, and maintenance activities. This easement shall be exclusive, except for: (1) the Developer's
temporary easement for the construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement and maintenance activities for
the public water system improvements, uses and purposes, and for all related ingress and egress; (2) such other
easements as may be dedicated on this CSM with respect to the same area or any portion thereof; (3) such above
ground use, planting, care, and maintenance of the easement area by the Developer or Lot Owners on which the
easement is located as will not interfere with the public or water main improvements, uses and purposes of the Village;
and (4) such future driveway or other uses of the easement area that may be approved by the Village. In the event of
any conflicts between the rights of the Village pursuant to this easement and the rights of the Developer or Lot Owners
with respect to the easement area, the Village's rights under this easement shall be deemed to be superior.

The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction and maintenance of all of the public
main improvements, within this nonexclusive easement until such time as the improvements are completed, inspected,
dedicated and accepted by the Village.

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 12 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS



This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 13 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

DEDICATED 20' PRIVATE SANITARY SEWER MAIN,  ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT (6)

6. Perpetual nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown as Dedicated Private Private Sanitary Sewer
Mains, Access and Maintenance Easements on this CSM are hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the
Developer to the Village for private sanitary sewer system improvements, uses and purposes, construction, installation,
repair, alteration, replacement and maintenance activities and for all related ingress and egress. The easements
granted to the Village shall be exclusive, except for: the Developer or Lot Owners responsibilities for the construction,
installation, repair, alteration and replacement and maintenance of the private water main and private sanitary sewer
main and related appurtenances and the use, cleaning, televising, sampling and maintenance of the easement land
areas.  In the event of any conflicts between the rights of the Village pursuant to these easements and the rights of any
other persons or entities with respect to these easements, the Village's rights under these easements shall be deemed
to be superior.

DEDICATED UTILITY EASEMENT (7)

7.  Perpetual nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown as Dedicated Utility Easement areas on
this CSM are hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer (the “Grantor”) to WE Energies, AT&T
and Time Warner Cable Inc. and their respective successors and assigns (collectively, the “Utility and Communications
Grantees”) for the purposes of constructing, installing, operating, repairing, altering, replacing and maintaining utility
and communication lines and other related facilities to serve the Development and for any related ingress and egress.
To the extent possible, all such utility and communications lines and facilities shall be installed underground. Prior to
the installation of the utility cables and related appurtenances, the elevation of the existing ground surface within the
utility easement areas shall not be altered by more than four (4) inches of final grade without the written approval of
Utility and Communication Grantees. The Grantor shall restore or cause to be restored, all such land, as nearly as is
reasonably possible, to the condition existing prior to installing such utilities within the utility easement areas on which
such easements are located as does not interfere with the purpose of the utility and communications easements and
the use of such easements by the Utility and Communication Grantees, unless a separate agreement is entered into
between the Grantor and the Grantees that transfers the responsibilities to the Utility and Communication Grantees.
No buildings, fences, driveway or parking areas, or structures of any kind shall be placed within the utility and
communication easement areas without the prior written approval of the Utility and Communication Grantees.

The Village generally allows private utilities, including but not limited to electric and communications facilities, to be
installed in public street rights-of-way with prior written approval from the Village, subject to the requirements of
applicable Village ordinances and the requirements of such public uses and purposes of the Village. Further, each
individual private utility, electric or communications company shall be responsible for promptly restoring the public
street areas to their pre-existing condition, at its own cost, after any use of such areas. In the event the private
companies do not restore the easement areas to a vegetatively stabilized condition, the Developer shall be ultimately
responsible for the costs of such restoration and may pursue its remedies against the respective utility company(s).
Under no circumstances shall any private utility, electric or communications company conduct any open cutting of
public streets after the crushed aggregate base course is installed without prior written approval of the Village. Any
such private utility or communications facilities shall be promptly relocated, at the cost of the individual utility, electric
or communications company, upon written request of the Village, to serve the public functions and purposes of the
Village in the public street area. In the event of any conflict between the rights of the Village and the rights of the
private utility, electric or communications company in such public street areas, the Village's rights shall be deemed to
be superior.



DEDICATED WETLAND PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT (8)

8. A nonexclusive easement coextensive within the area shown as a Dedicated Wetland Protection and
Preservation, Access and Maintenance Easement area on this CSM is hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by
the Developer to the Village for wetland conservancy protection and maintenance purposes and uses and for related
ingress and egress. Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it hereunder with respect to this easement, the
Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under this easement.

DEDICATED FLOODPLAIN PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT (9)

9. A nonexclusive easement coextensive within the area shown as a Dedicated Floodplain Protection and
Preservation, Access and Maintenance Easement area on this CSM is hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by
the Developer to the Village for floodplain conservancy protection and maintenance purposes and uses and for related
ingress and egress. Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it hereunder with respect to this easement, the
Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under this easement.

DEDICATED 50'X15' OR 15'X15' VISION TRIANGLE EASEMENT (10)

10. Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown as either Dedicated 50'x15' Vision Triangle Easement
areas or Dedicated 15'x15' Vision Triangle Easement areas on this CSM are hereby dedicated, given, granted and
conveyed by the Developer to the Village by this CSM for the purpose of maintaining a clear sight line of vision at each
intersection. There shall be no obstructions, such as but not limited to structures, signage, fences, vehicular parking,
vegetation, or bus shelters permitted within the easement areas between the heights of two (2) feet and ten (10) feet
unless approved by the Village. These restrictions are for the benefit of the traveling public and shall be enforceable by
the Village.

DEDICATED 20' PUBLIC WATER MAIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT (11)

11. An easement coextensive with the area shown as a Dedicated 20' Public Water Main, Access and Maintenance
Easement on this CSM is hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village by this CSM for
water system improvements, uses and purposes, and for all related ingress and egress, construction, installation, repair,
alteration, replacement, and maintenance activities. This easement shall be exclusive, except for: (1) the Developer's
temporary easement for the construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement and maintenance activities for
the public water system improvements, uses and purposes, and for all related ingress and egress; (2) such other
easements as may be dedicated on this CSM with respect to the same area or any portion thereof; (3) such above
ground use, planting, care, and maintenance of the easement area by the Developer or Lot Owners on which the
easement is located as will not interfere with the public or water main improvements, uses and purposes of the Village;
and (4) such future driveway or other uses of the easement area that may be approved by the Village. In the event of
any conflicts between the rights of the Village pursuant to this easement and the rights of the Developer or Lot Owners
with respect to the easement area, the Village's rights under this easement shall be deemed to be superior.

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 14 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS



Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C17

C18

C19

Radius

1710.00

1644.00

624.00

690.00

25.00

1167.00

1000.00

15.00

690.00

934.00

15.00

690.00

Arc

12.19

11.72

446.84

141.27

35.09

178.14

106.59

22.54

239.63

88.29

22.55

19.18

Chord Direction

N04° 11' 37"W

N04° 11' 49"W

N16° 31' 22"E

N01° 52' 25"E

N32° 27' 57"W

S77° 02' 37"E

S79° 48' 59"E

N60° 11' 17"E

N27° 05' 17"E

N79° 28' 15"W

S33° 42' 53"E

S08° 32' 16"W

Chord Length

12.19

11.72

437.36

141.02

32.28

177.97

106.54

20.48

238.43

88.26

20.49

19.18

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L106

L108

Length

4.46

33.80

43.54

140.96

140.95

4.30

Direction

N03° 59' 22"W

N03° 59' 22"W

S72° 40' 13"E

S76° 45' 46"E

S76° 45' 46"E

S02° 32' 26"E

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, MARK R. MADSEN, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify:
THAT I have prepared this Certified Survey Map at the direction of Creekside PP. LLC, Owner; THAT the exterior
boundaries are described as part of Outlots 7, 8 and 9 of Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1, all of Certified
Survey Map No. 2580 recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for Kenosha County, Wisconsin on July 25,
2007 as Document No. 1528578, and part of the Northeast 1/4, the Southeast 1/4, the Northwest 1/4 and the
Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 15, Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant
Prairie, County of Kenosha and State of Wisconsin described as follows:  Commencing at the Southwest corner
of said Section 15; run thence S89°59'33"E 1327.30 feet along the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section
15 to the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15 and the West line of Outlot 3 of said
Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence N02°32'26"W 1228.13 feet along the West line of the East 1/2 of the
Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15 and the West line of Outlot 3 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the
point of beginning of this description; thence N89°59'33"W 417.55 feet; thence N02°45'01"W 106.16 feet; thence
N89°53'14"W 85.00 feet; thence N02°34'04"W 86.00 feet; thence N89°53'14"W 200.26 feet to the center line of
Old Green Bay Road; thence N02°45'01"W 552.65 feet along the center line of Old Green Bay Road; thence
S89°53'14"E 705.31 feet to West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15 and the West line of
Outlot 7 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1; thence S60°15'04"E 444.36 feet to the Northwesterly
right-of-way line of Creekside Circle; thence S52°57'45"E 66.00 feet to the Southeasterly right-of-way line of said
Creekside Circle; thence S28°35'58"E 322.94 feet; thence S09°31'52"W 164.30 feet; thence S85°35'57"W 315.29
feet to the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle to a point on a curve of Westerly convexity whose
radius is 1712.00 feet and whose chord bears N04°11'37"W 12.19 feet; thence Northerly along the arc of said
curve and the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle 12.19 feet; thence N03°59'22"W 29.34 feet
along the Westerly right-of-way line of said Creekside Circle; thence S86°00'38"W 217.88 feet to the West line of
the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15 and the West line of Outlot 3 of said Creekside Crossing
Addition No. 1; thence S02°32'26"E 39.49 feet along the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of said
Section 15 and the West line of Outlot 3 of said Creekside Crossing Addition No. 1 to the point of beginning.
Containing 17.580 acres.

THAT said Certified Survey Map is a correct representation of all of the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed
and the division thereof made and I have fully complied with the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin
Statutes and the Village of Pleasant Prairie Land Division and Development Control Ordinance.

May 10, 2019

__________________________________
Mark R. Madsen, S-2271
Nielsen Madsen & Barber, S.C.
1458 Horizon Blvd., Suite 200
Racine, WI 53406
(262) 634-5588

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 7, 2019

PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF
SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT

PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 15 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07



OWNER'S CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION

Creekside PP. LLC, as Owner, does hereby certify that it caused the land described on this Certified
Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented on this Certified Survey Map
and does further certify that this Certified Survey Map is required to be submitted to the following for
approval:  Village of Pleasant Prairie.

Creekside PP. LLC

Signed: __________________________________________

Print name and title:_________________________________

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this _____ day of ______________, 2019.

Witness:  ______________________           _________________________

STATE OF __________________ )
COUNTY OF _________________) SS.

Personally came before me this ______ day of _____________, 2019, the above-named
_________________________ of said Bear Development, to me known to be the person who executed
the foregoing instrument and to me known to be such ______________________of said Creekside PP.
LLC, and acknowledged that _he executed the foregoing by its authority.

________________________________

My Commission Expires: ___________________

VILLAGE PLAN COMMISSION APPROVAL

Approved by the Village Plan Commission, Village of Pleasant Prairie on this ____ day of
__________________, 2019.

____________________________________
Michael J. Serpe, Chairman

VILLAGE BOARD APPROVAL

Approved by the Village Board, Village of Pleasant Prairie on this ____ day of__________________,
2019.

________________________________                             __________________________________
John P. Steinbrink, Village President Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 16 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07



1. Creekside PP, LLC (together with its successors, assigns and successors-in-title of the property referred to as the
“Developer”) hereby covenants that the Lot Owners shall have the responsibility and financial obligation of
maintaining the Dedicated Storm Water Drainage, Retention Basin, Access and Maintenance Easement area
located on this CSM in a functional, neat and nuisance free condition to handle storm water and drainage in this
Development. Such maintenance shall include, as needed, grading, seeding or sodding around the area of the
retention basin; maintaining, removing and replacing any drainage structures leading into or out of the basin;
removing of sediment and re-grading the retention basin to the original design depth and volume of water
storage; installing, removing and replacing the fountain in the retention basin; removing trash, debris, leaves and
brush; mowing; and weeding to prevent nuisance conditions. No parking lots, driveways, fences, or structures
shall be erected within the storm water drainage retention basin easement which blocks, diverts or re-routes the
drainage flow or which might interfere with the Village's rights, unless express written approval is granted by the
Village and subject to any such conditions as the Village may impose.

This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Developer, its successors, assigns, and
successors-in-title of the property, in their capacity as Lot Owners of such property, and shall benefit and be
enforceable by the Village. The Developer or Lot Owners shall perform such maintenance without compensation
to the satisfaction of the Village.

To the extent that the Village performs any such storm water drainage or retention basin maintenance activities,
the Developer or the Lot Owners, shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village, which the
Village may recover from such Lot Owners as special assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627 (or
successors or similar provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to law. Unless the Village
exercises its rights granted to it in the Dedication and Easement Provisions on this CSM with respect to the
easement, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under this easement.

2. The Developer hereby covenants that the Lot Owners shall have the responsibility and financial obligation of
maintaining the Dedicated 20' Storm Water Drainage, Access and Maintenance Easement area on this CSM for
storm water management and drainage purposes, private and public drainage ways, and for all related
construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, landscaping, maintenance purposes and ingress and
egress. Such maintenance shall include, as needed, grading, seeding or sodding around the area of the drainage
areas; maintaining, removing and replacing any drainage storm pipe or drainage structures; re-grading and
restoring drainage areas to the design elevations; removing trash, debris, leaves, and brush; and mowing, and
weeding to prevent nuisance conditions. No debris or parking lots, driveways, fences, signage, or structures shall
be constructed within the storm water drainage easement area, which blocks, diverts or re-routes the drainage
flow or which might interfere with the Village's rights, unless express written approval is granted by the Village
and subject to any such conditions as the Village may impose.

This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Developer, its successors, assigns, and
successors-in-title of the property, in their capacity as Lot Owners of such property, and shall benefit and be
enforceable by the Village. The Developer or Lot Owners shall perform such maintenance without compensation
to the satisfaction of the Village.

To the extent that the Village performs any such storm water drainage maintenance activities, the Developer or
the Lot Owners, shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village, which the Village may recover
from such Lot Owners as special assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627 (or successors or similar
provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to law. Unless the Village exercises its rights
granted to it in the Dedication and Easement Provisions on this CSM with respect to this easement, the Village
shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under this easement.

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 17 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS



3. The Developer covenants that the Dedicated 30' Public Sanitary Sewer Main, Access and Maintenance Easement
on this CSM hereby places a restrictions because of the location of this sanitary sewer main easement, which
was given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village for public sanitary purposes and system
improvements, uses and purposes, and for all related and incidental ingress and egress construction, installation,
repair, alteration, replacements, planting and maintenance activities to serve the Development.  The Developer
further covenants that there shall be no buildings, fences, or structures of any kind placed within the easement
area without prior written approval of the Village and subject to any conditions that the Village may impose.

If the Village allows for the placement of fencing, parking lots, driveways or landscaping within the easement
area granted to the Village, the Lot Owners, not the Village, shall be responsible for any and all costs associated
with the removal and or replacement of said parking lots, private driveways or landscaping placed within the
easement.  This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Lot Owners, its successors, assigns
and successors-in-title of the property, in their capacity as Lot Owners of this property, and shall benefit and be
enforceable by the Village.

4. The Developer covenants that the Dedicated 30' Public Water Main, Access and Maintenance Easement on this
CSM hereby places a restrictions because of the location of this water main easement area, which was given,
granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village for public water purposes and system improvements, uses
and purposes, and for all related and incidental ingress and egress construction, installation, repair, alteration,
replacements, planting and maintenance activities to serve the Development.  The Developer further covenants
that there shall be no buildings, fences, or structures of any kind placed within the easement area without prior
written approval of the Village and subject to any conditions that the Village may impose.

If the Village allows for the placement of fencing, parking lots, driveways or landscaping within the easement
area granted to the Village, the Lot Owners, not the Village, shall be responsible for any and all costs associated
with the removal and or replacement of said parking lots, private driveways or landscaping placed within the
easement.  This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Lot Owners, its successors, assigns
and successors-in-title of the property, in their capacity as Lot Owners of this property, and shall benefit and be
enforceable by the Village.

5. The Developer hereby covenants that the Lot Owners shall have the obligation of maintaining and replacing the
Dedicated Private Water and Private Sanitary Sewer, Access and Maintenance Easement areas shown on this
CSM in a functional, maintenance-free condition to handle private water and sanitary sewer in the development.
Such private water main system and appurtenances maintenance shall include, without limitation: fire hydrant
and water main flushing; water sampling; exercising the water main valves; and inspecting, repairing, replacing
and maintaining the private water system pursuant to a regular maintenance schedule as prescribed by the
Village.  Such private sanitary sewer main system and appurtenances maintenance shall include, without
limitation: sanitary sewer main cleaning and televising; inspecting; and repairing, replacing and maintaining the
sanitary sewer system pursuant to a regular maintenance schedule as prescribed by the Village.  No driveways,
patios, fences, signage or structures shall be erected over the private water and sanitary sewer mains.

  An annual report shall be provided by the Lot Owners to the Village Public Works Department regarding the
annual maintenance activities associated with the private sanitary sewer and water system improvements. This
covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Lot Owners, their successors, assigns and
successor-in-title of the Lots, in their capacity as the Lot Owners and shall benefit and be enforceable by the
Village.  Such private water main and sanitary sewer main system improvements maintenance shall be
performed regularly, without public compensation, and to the satisfaction of the Village.

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 18 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS



To the extent that the Village performs any such private water or sanitary sewer system related maintenance
activities, the Lot Owners shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village, which the Village
may recover from such Lot Owners as special assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627 (or
successors or similar provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to law. Unless the Village
exercises the rights granted to it in the Dedication and Easement Provisions on this CSM, the Village shall have no
obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under this easement.

6. The Developer hereby covenants that the Lot Owners shall have the obligation of maintaining the Dedicated
Wetland Preservation and Protection, Access and Maintenance Easement area shown on this CSM.  No wetland
plants or trees shall be cut or removed unless they are decayed or dying and no digging, dredging, filling, grading,
dumping or other land disturbance activity shall be permitted in such protection area, without the prior approval
of the Village and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WI DNR) and subject to any conditions as the
Village or WI DNR may impose.

This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Developer, its successors, assigns, and
successors-in-title of the property, in their capacity as Lot Owners of such property, and shall benefit and be
enforceable by the Village. The Developer or Lot Owners shall perform such maintenance without compensation
to the satisfaction of the Village.

To the extent that the Village performs any such wetland maintenance activities, the Developer or the Lot
Owners, shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village, which the Village may recover from
such Lot Owners as special assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627 (or successors or similar
provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to law. Unless the Village exercises its rights
granted to it in the Dedication and Easement Provisions on this CSM with respect to this easement, the Village
shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under this easement.

7. The Developer hereby covenants that the Lot Owners shall have the obligation of maintaining the Dedicated
Public Street sidewalks, street terrace areas and street trees in the 91st Street, Old Green Bay Road and
Creekside Circle rights-of-way within and serving this Development. Such maintenance shall include, without
limitation and as needed: de-icing and snowplowing of the public sidewalks; mowing, watering and removing
debris in the grassy public street terrace areas; and replacing dead or diseased street trees, and pruning,
watering, re-staking, and placing mulch around the public street trees.  No driveways, fences, signage or
structures shall be erected which damages the street trees or might interfere with the Village's rights, unless
express written approval is granted by the Village and subject to any such conditions as the Village may impose.
Any public street trees which die or are damaged by vandalism or other calamity, shall be removed and replaced
by the Developer or the Lot Owners within 60 days of notification from the Village, weather permitting.

This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Developer, its successors, assigns, and
successors-in-title of the property, in their capacity as Lot Owners of such property, and shall benefit and be
enforceable by the Village. The Developer or Lot Owners shall perform such maintenance without compensation
to the satisfaction of the Village.

To the extent that the Village performs any such public street sidewalk, street terrace, street tree maintenance
activities, the Developer or the Lot Owners, shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village,
which the Village may recover from such Lot Owners as special assessments or special charges under Section
66.0627 (or successors or similar provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to law.

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 19 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS



8 The Developer hereby covenants that the Lot Owners shall have the responsibility and financial obligation of
maintaining all Private Green/Open Space Areas in a clean, mowed, planted, maintained and weed-free
condition in the Development. Such maintenance shall include without limitation and as needed, seeding,
mowing, weeding, planting, watering, and removal of trash, debris, leaves, and brush in order to prevent a
nuisance condition. Except as approved by the Village, no driveways, signage, parking areas, structures, or fences
shall be erected within the private green/open space areas, which might interfere with the Village's or Utility and
Communication Companies easement rights, unless express written approval is granted by the Village and the
Utility and Communication Grantees and subject to any conditions as the Village may impose.

This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Developer, its successors, assigns, and
successors-in-title of the property, in their capacity as Lot Owners of such property, and shall benefit and be
enforceable by the Village. The Developer or Lot Owners shall perform such maintenance without compensation
to the satisfaction of the Village.

To the extent that the Village performs any such open space maintenance activities, the Developer or the Lot
Owners, shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village, which the Village may recover from
such Lot Owners as special assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627 (or successors or similar
provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to law.

9. The Developer hereby covenants that the Lot Owners shall have the Private Improvements maintenance
obligation for all costs associated with the repair, alteration, replacement, reconstruction, planting, and
maintenance of the private improvements, including, without limitation: buildings, garages, dumpster areas and
club house; parking lot pavement, signage and lights, curbs and gutters, mailboxes, sidewalks/walkways, planting
areas; storm water drainage and retention basin areas; and utility and communication facilities in accordance
with the Village approved plans and specifications.

10. The Developer hereby covenants that the Lot Owners shall have the Public Street Light Energy and Facility Cost
Obligations for the payment of the costs for the facility and maintenance charges for the We Energies public
street lights located in and serving the Development.

11. The Developer covenants that the Dedicated 50'x15' or 15'x15' Vision Triangle Easement areas shown on this
CSM places restrictions on said areas in order to maintain a clear sight line of vision at each intersection.  There
shall be no obstructions, such as, but not limited to, structures, signage, fences or vehicular parking, or
vegetation, within the easement between the heights of two (2) and ten (10) feet unless approved by the Village.
This restriction is for the benefit of the public and shall be enforceable by the Village.

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen May 10, 2019

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, WI. 53406
CIVIL  ENGINEERS  AND  LAND  SURVEYORS

Tele: (262)634-5588 Website: www.nmbsc.net

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______
PART OF OUTLOTS 7, 8 AND 9 OF CREEKSIDE CROSSING ADDITION No. 1, ALL OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2580 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE SOUTHEAST
1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF

SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, ALL  IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT
PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SHEET 20 OF 20 SHEETS
2014.0030.07

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS AND
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS









   Quote To:                    Bear Development Job Name: The Vista At Creekside

Offsite Water

Date of Plans:           11/16/18

Date of Proposal:      3/29/19

Proposal Number:     19-010

****Slurry Backfill Included****

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Mobilization 1.00 LS        4,788.00                    4,788.00 
2 Tracking Pad 60.00 Ton             66.00                    3,960.00 

Silt Fence 900.00 LF               2.66                    2,394.00 
4 Ditch Checks 8.00 EA           215.00                    1,720.00 

Saw Cut Driveways 3.00 EA           525.00                    1,575.00 
6 Clear & Grub 1.00 LS        2,017.00                    2,017.00 

12" Water Main Connection 1.00 EA        5,270.00                    5,270.00 
12" Water Main w/Slurry Backfill 864.00 LF           161.39                139,440.96 

9 12" Butterfly Valves 4.00 EA        2,375.00                    9,500.00 
10 1- 1/2" Water Lateral (3 Each) 54.00 LF           136.00                    7,344.00 
11 Fire Hydrants 3.00 EA        5,568.00                  16,704.00 
12 6" Hydrant Lead 54.00 LF           101.00                    5,454.00 
13 6" Gate Valve 3.00 EA        1,385.00                    4,155.00 
14 Utility Spoils 1075.00 CY               4.72                    5,074.00 

Old Green Bay Road Lawn Restoration 2,000.00 SY               9.40                  18,800.00 
Traffic Control 1.00 LS        6,064.93                    6,064.93 
Old Green Bay Road - Drives & Road Patch 1.00 LS      33,236.91                  33,236.91 

18 Shoulder Material 80.00 Ton             54.00                    4,320.00 
Pole Holds 4.00 EA        2,918.00                              -   
Water Main Testing/Flushing 1.00 EA        2,483.64                    2,483.64 

Offsite Water Total $274,301.44

NOTES:

20

                              PROPOSAL

1

3

5

7
8

15
16
17

19

     Reesman's Excavating & Grading, Inc.

     28815 Bushnell Road

     Burlington, WI 53105 Phone:

     Fax:



Creekside Public Water

Utility Infrastructure ‐ Total Designed Project
UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST BUDGET COST

Mobilization LS 1 4,788.00$                               4,788.00$             
Tracking Pad Ton 60 66.00$                                    3,960.00$             
Silt Fence LF 900 2.66$                                      2,394.00$             
Ditch Checks EA 8 215.00$                                  1,720.00$             
Saw Cut Driveways EA 3 525.00$                                  1,575.00$             
Clear & Crub LS 1 2,017.00$                               2,017.00$             
12" Water Main Connection EA 1 5,270.00$                               5,270.00$             
12" Water Main with Slurry Backfill LF 864 161.39$                                  139,440.96$         
12" Butterfly Valves EA 4 2,375.00$                               9,500.00$             
 1 2/2" Water Lateral  LF 54 136.00$                                  7,344.00$             
Fire Hydrants EA 3 5,568.00$                               16,704.00$           
6" Hydrant Lead LF 54 101.00$                                  5,454.00$             
6" Gate Valve EA 3 1,385.00$                               4,155.00$             
Utility Spoils CY 1075 4.72$                                      5,074.00$             
Old Green Bay Road Lawn Restoration SY 2000 9.40$                                      18,800.00$           
Traffic Control LS 1 6,064.93$                               6,064.93$             
Old Green Bay Road‐Drives & Road Patch LS 1 33,236.91$                            33,236.91$           
Shoulder Material Ton 80 54.00$                                    4,320.00$             
Pole Holds EA 4 2,918.00$                               11,672.00$           
Water Main Testing/Flushing EA 1 2,483.64$                               2,483.64$             
Design, CA, Layout, Inspection, Testing LS 1 12,000.00$                            12,000.00$           
Contingency ‐ 25% LS 1 75,000.00$                            75,000.00$           
SUBTOTAL 372,973.44$         

Utility Infrastructure ‐ 8" Design UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST BUDGET COST ELIGIBLE COST RECOVERY 
Mobilization LS 1 4,788.00$                               4,788.00$              2,394.00$                               
Tracking Pad Ton 60 66.00$                                    3,960.00$              1,980.00$                               
Silt Fence LF 900 2.66$                                      2,394.00$              1,197.00$                               
Ditch Checks EA 8 215.00$                                  1,720.00$              860.00$                                  
Saw Cut Driveways EA 3 525.00$                                  1,575.00$              787.50$                                  
Clear & Crub LS 1 2,017.00$                               2,017.00$              1,008.50$                               



12" Water Main Connection EA 1 5,270.00$                               5,270.00$              2,635.00$                               
12" Water Main with Slurry Backfill LF 864 161.39$                                  139,440.96$          69,720.48$                            
12" Butterfly Valves EA 4 2,375.00$                               9,500.00$              4,750.00$                               
 1 2/2" Water Lateral  LF 54 136.00$                                  7,344.00$              3,672.00$                               
Fire Hydrants EA 3 5,568.00$                               16,704.00$            8,352.00$                               
6" Hydrant Lead LF 54 101.00$                                  5,454.00$              2,727.00$                               
6" Gate Valve EA 3 1,385.00$                               4,155.00$              2,077.50$                               
Utility Spoils CY 1075 4.72$                                      5,074.00$              2,537.00$                               
Old Green Bay Road Lawn Restoration SY 2000 9.40$                                      18,800.00$            9,400.00$                               
Traffic Control LS 1 6,064.93$                               6,064.93$              3,032.47$                               
Old Green Bay Road‐Drives & Road Patch LS 1 33,236.91$                            33,236.91$            16,618.46$                            
Shoulder Material Ton 80 54.00$                                    4,320.00$              2,160.00$                               
Pole Holds EA 4 2,918.00$                               11,672.00$            5,836.00$                               
Water Main Testing/Flushing EA 1 2,483.64$                               2,483.64$              1,241.82$                               
Design, CA, Layout, Inspection, Testing LS 1 12,000.00$                            12,000.00$            6,000.00$                               
Contingency ‐ 25% LS 1 75,000.00$                            75,000.00$            37,500.00$                            
SUBTOTAL 372,973.44$          186,486.72$                         

Benefitted Properties  Parcel Number  Address  LF Frontage
Lee Papendorf 92‐4‐122‐153‐0035 8947 Old Green Bay Road  181
Martin Govea 92‐4‐122‐153‐0046 8961 Old Green Bay Road 132
Chad Robinson 92‐4‐122‐153‐0075 9061 Old Green Bay Road  106

Benefitted Properties  Parcel Number  Address  LF Frontage
Stephen Rack 91‐4‐122‐134‐0095 9118 22nd Avenue 105
Stephen Rack 91‐4‐122‐134‐0100 9122 22nd Avenue 105
Tyler Braun 91‐4‐122‐134‐0100 9136 22nd Avenue 85
Allen Mullins 93‐4‐123‐183‐0410 9145 22nd Avenue



 

 

 
1 

The Vista at Creekside Development 
 
 Declaration of Restrictions, Covenants and Easements 
 
 

This Declaration of Restrictions, Covenants and Easements (“Declaration”), is made by 
Creekside PP, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company (“Developer”). 
 
 RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of the real property located in the Village of 
Pleasant Prairie, County of Kenosha, State of Wisconsin (hereinafter the “Village”), known as 
Creekside, a subdivision; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Developer desires to develop The Vista at Creekside as described on the 
attached Exhibit A, including Lots 1 through 50 and Outlots 1 and 2 as shown on the Final Plat, 
which is made a part hereof and described in Article II of this Declaration (“Property”), to 
conditions, covenants, restrictions, easements, liens and charges (hereinafter collectively referred 
to as “Covenants”) set forth in this Declaration, each and all of which is and are for the benefit of 
the Property, the Developer, the Village and for each owner thereof and shall pass with ownership 
of such Property, and each and every parcel and lot thereof, and shall apply to and bind the 
successors in interest and any owner thereof; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is the Developer’s intention to initially develop the Property into forty-nine 
(49) single-family lots, one (1) duplex lot,  and two (2) outlots.  
 
 DECLARATION 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Developer hereby declares that the Property is and shall be held, 
used, transferred, sold and conveyed subject to the Covenants hereinafter set forth. 
 
 ARTICLE I 
 DEFINITIONS 
 

The following words when used in this Declaration (unless the context shall prohibit) shall 
have the following meanings: 
 

1.1 “Developer” shall mean Creekside PP, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability 
company, or any affiliate of Creekside PP, LLC who has been assigned the rights of the Developer 
as set forth hereunder.  The “Developer” may also mean the Architectural Control Committee and 
vice versa, with respect to any required approval and review process under the Declaration. 

 



 

 

 
2 

1.2 “Association” shall mean and refer to The Vista at Creekside Subdivision 
Homeowners Association, Inc. 
 

1.3 “Property” shall mean and refer to all existing properties as are subject to this 
Declaration. 
 

1.4 “Common Areas” shall mean Outlots 1 and 2, as shown on the Plat. 
 

1.5 “Lot” shall mean and refer to Lots 1 through 50.   
 
1.6 “Owner” shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or 

entities, of the fee simple title to any Lot; except that as to any Lot which is the subject of a land 
contract wherein the purchaser is in possession, the term “Owner” shall refer to such person instead 
of the vendor. 
 

1.7 “Member” shall mean and refer to all those Owners who are Members of the 
Association as provided in Article IV hereof. 
 
 ARTICLE II 
 PROPERTY SUBJECT TO THIS DECLARATION 
 

2.1 Existing Property.  The Property more particularly described on Exhibit A attached 
hereto as shown on the final plat, which is and shall be held, used, transferred, sold, conveyed and 
occupied subject to this Declaration is located in Kenosha County, Wisconsin.  The term “Existing 
Property” as used in this Declaration shall refer to all property which is subject to the provisions 
hereof. 
 

 
  



 

 

 
3 

ARTICLE III 
GENERAL PURPOSES AND CONDITIONS 

 
3.1 General Purpose.  The Property is subjected to this Declaration to insure the best 

use and the most appropriate development and improvement; to protect the Owners against such 
improper use of the Property as will depreciate the value thereof; to preserve, so far as practicable, 
the natural beauty of the Property; to provide for an entrance to the Property; to guard against 
erection of poorly designed or proportioned structures, and structures built of improper or 
unsuitable materials; to guard against an excess of similar architectural styles and thereby avoid 
housing monotony, to obtain harmonious color schemes; to insure an appropriate development of 
the Property; to encourage and secure the erection of attractive, substantial homes, with appropriate 
locations on Lots; to prevent haphazard and inharmonious improvement of Lots; to secure and 
maintain the Village approved setbacks from street and adequate free space between structures as 
defined in the PUD for the Subdivision; to encourage, secure and maintain attractive and 
harmonious landscaping of Lots and Common Areas; and in general to provide adequately for an 
appropriate type and quality of improvement in the Property and thereby to enhance the value of 
investments made by purchasers of Lots. 
 

3.3 Land Use and Building Type.   No Lot shall be used for any purpose except for 
single-family residential purposes as permitted by the Village zoning ordinance.  No building shall 
be erected, altered, placed, or permitted to remain on any Lot other than one single-family dwelling 
not exceeding two (2) stories or thirty-five (35) feet in height, with a basement and a private 
attached garage.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the Developer and its 
designee may use such Lots for purposes of building model homes open to the public for inspection 
and/or sale subject to the requirements set forth herein; subject to Village approval.   
 

3.4 Architectural Control.  No building, driveway, deck, sidewalk, landscaping, or 
other structure or improvement of any type (including antennae of any size or shape, whether 
freestanding or attached to another structure) shall be commenced, erected, or maintained upon 
any Lot, nor shall any exterior addition or improvement to or change or alteration on any Lot 
(including without limitation, adding a deck, patio, or sidewalk, repainting or landscaping changes 
for existing homes for which plans have previously been approved) be made until the plans, 
specifications and plot plan showing the nature, kind, shape, height, materials, color and location 
of the same and the landscape layout described in section 3.4 hereof shall have been submitted to 
and approved in writing as to quality, materials, harmony of exterior design and location in relation 
to other structures and compliance with the provisions of this Declaration, by the Board of 
Directors of the Association, or by an Architectural Control Committee (hereinafter ‘ACC”) 
composed of three (3) representatives appointed by the Board (in either case hereinafter called the 
“Architectural Control Committee”).  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, as long as the 
Developer owns one or more Lots, the Developer reserves the right to carry out the functions of 
the ACC.  No Owner shall request or obtain a building permit for a Lot from the Village without 
first obtaining the written approval of the plans and specifications from the ACC.  In the event the 
ACC fails to approve or disapprove within thirty (30) days after the plans and specifications have 



 

 

 
4 

been submitted to it, or if no suit to enjoin the addition, alteration, or change or to require the 
removal thereof has been commenced before one (1) year from the date of completion thereof, 
then approval will not be required and this section will be deemed to have been fully complied 
with.  The ACC shall have the sole discretion to determine which of the dwelling size requirements 
of this Declaration applies to a particular proposed dwelling and whether the same has been met.  
The provisions of this Declaration are minimum requirements and the Developer, or ACC, may in 
its discretion, require stricter standards or, conversely, may relax standards on a case by case basis 
if it reasonably determines that such modified standards are required for the benefit of the entire 
Property, provided such variance is not in conflict with the dedications and restrictive covenants 
running with the land as described on the final plat or the obligations imposed by this Declaration 
on Owners or the requirements of the Village ordinances.  Further, the Developer may require 
reasonable alterations to be made to any of the plans to be submitted under this Declaration and 
said requirements shall be binding upon each and every Owner. 
 

3.5 New Construction Only.  No building shall be placed or permitted to remain on any 
Lot other than buildings newly constructed on the Lot; no previously constructed dwelling or 
structures shall be relocated to or situated upon any Lot without the written approval of the ACC. 
 

3.6 Dwelling Size.  No dwelling shall be erected on any Lot having a ground area within 
the perimeter of the main building, or at or above finish grade elevation (exclusive of garages, 
porches, patios, breezeways and similar additions), measured along the exterior walls, of less than 
the following areas: 
 

(a) Not less than 1,800 square feet for a one-story dwelling; 
 

(b) Not less than 2,000 square feet for a one and a half or two-story dwelling 
with a minimum first floor area of 1000 square feet; 

 
(c) With respect to all other types of dwellings, not less than such areas, 

determined by the ACC, as are consistent with the foregoing and with other 
provisions hereof. 

 
However, the ACC, in its sole discretion, reserves the right to make any deviation from the above 
requirements. 
 
3.7 Anti- Monotony. No two (2) single-family dwellings of similar front elevation or facade 
may be constructed or located on adjacent lots.  For purposes of this Section, "adjacent lots" is be 
defined as lots which adjoin or share side property lines or lots that, although separated by a 
street, would overlap portions of the property lines of a lot on the other side of the street, if their 
respective side property lines were extended across said street to the other side.  Elevation(s) or 
facade(s) of buildings on adjacent lots may be deemed to be similar when there is substantial 
similarity in the following features in the judgement of the Village: 
 



 

 

 
5 

a.             Roof lines; 
 

b.             No substantial change in windows of either size, location or type; 
 

c.             Either no change in the color of materials used (rather than a change in 
shade); and 

 
d.             No substantial change in the kind of materials. 

 
 

3.7 Grading, Building, Location and Lot Area. 
 

(a) Any grading of a Lot must conform to the last approved Master Grading 
and Drainage Plans (“Grading Plans”) on file with the Village.  All Lots shall have setbacks 
from the front lot line and from the interior lot lines of distances determined by the Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) Zoning District Overlay for the Subdivision as approved by and 
on file with the Village. 

 
(b) Within each set of building construction plans submitted to the ACC for 

approval, shall be a plat of survey showing the placement of the proposed dwelling with 
the existing ground grade shown at all corners together with all easements as shown on the 
final plat. Upon written petition of an Owner to the ACC and the Village Engineer, the 
ACC, with the written approval of the Village Engineer, may make modifications to the 
final first floor grade of the proposed dwelling.  The landscaping and drainage of the Lot 
shall conform to Grading Plans. 

 
(c) Each Owner shall be responsible for insuring that drainage from said 

Owner’s Lot adheres to the existing drainage patterns as set forth in the Grading Plans and 
that the Owner’s construction and other building activity does not interfere with or disrupt 
the existing or planned drainage patterns.  The existing drainage pattern on a Lot shall not 
be changed, and no change to the drainage pattern on other lands within the Property shall 
be caused by an Owner which varies from the Grading plans as these plans are amended 
by the Developer from time to time, subject to Village approval.  Minor changes from said 
Grading Plans, where these changes do not violate the purpose, spirit and intent of said 
Grading Plans, shall be reviewed and may if, for good and sufficient reasons, be approved 
by the ACC and the Village; in all other cases, the approved grades shall be strictly adhered 
to.  Lot owners shall be held responsible for any violation that will cause additional expense 
to the Developer or any other Owner to correct any grading problems. 

 
(d) Upon the approval of the building grades by the ACC, the applicant shall 

file the approved grades with the Village for its review and approval prior to commencing 
any grading.  Further, an as built grade survey shall be provided for review and approval 
by the Lot Owner prior to occupancy. 



 

 

 
6 

 
(e) Any excess fill from excavations shall be hauled off site and disposed, at 

the Lot Owner’s cost and in accordance with applicable Village Ordinances. 
 
 

(f)  The setbacks for residences constructed on Lots that contain Village 
easements are restricted from any encroachments, such as, but not limited to, rooflines, 
bay/bow windows, architectural extensions and fireplaces into the setback areas. The 
easements are absolute in width. 

 
(g) The Village of Pleasant Prairie is not responsible for damage to landscaping 

that may be damaged or destroyed when accessing its easement rights to maintain 
infrastructure. 

 
 

 
3.8 Completion.  All construction of dwellings and other incidental structures shall be 

completed within one (1) year from date of issuance of building permit.  Paving of driveways, 
construction of walkways, landscaping (except topsoil and grass) shall be completed within one 
(1) year from issuance of verbal occupancy from the Village under Section 370-13(B) of the Code 
of the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 
  



 

 

 
7 

3.9 Easements/Dedications/Obligations.  
 

(a) Easements-General.  Certain Easements affecting the Property are recorded 
on the final plat for the Vista at Creekside in the office of the Register of Deeds of Kenosha 
County, Wisconsin and as follows: 

 
Each such Lot shall be subject to any easement, dedication, restrictive covenant, or 

any other restriction granted (and/or retained) by the Developer on such final plat or 
hereafter to be granted (and/or retained) by the Developer or its successors and assigns to 
the Village, or to the Association, or public or semi-public utility companies, for the 
erection, construction and maintenance of all poles, wires, pipes and conduits for the 
transmission of electricity, telephone, cable TV and for other purposes, and for sewers, 
storm water drains, gas mains, water pipes and mains, and similar services, for performing 
any public or quasi-public utility function or for any other purpose that Developer or its 
successors and assigns may deem fit and proper for the improvement and benefit of the 
Property and for any other purpose as set forth in dedications and restrictive covenants on 
the final plat.  The Owner of any Lot on which such easement area(s) are located may use 
such areas, together with the area between the roadway and their lot, for grass, plantings, 
driveways and other such uses as are described on the final plat and shall otherwise care 
for and maintain such area provided such uses shall not interfere with the improvements, 
their uses and purposes, and the uses and purposes of the Village; nor shall any 
improvements be placed within such areas without the prior written consent of the 
Developer, Village and/or any other party having an interest in the respective easement 
area. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no such impediments or encroachments such as, but 
not limited to, roof overhangs, fireplaces, bay/bow windows or architectural projections, 
other than grass, may be located within any storm water drainage easement areas.  

 
(b) Setbacks.  The minimum front or street setback, side yard, rear yard, 

wetland yard and on other such areas (“Setback Areas”) are and shall be reserved for the 
use of nonexclusive easements for utilities service, in whole or in part, the Property or any 
Lot or Outlot located therein.  By accepting title to a Lot and if not delineated on a final 
plat, each Owner hereby agrees that such Setback Areas may be subjected to easements for 
utility lines for electricity, sewer, water, gas, telephone, cable television, or other similar 
utilities.  Within fifteen (15) days of written request therefor by the Developer, or, after 
creation of the Association as provided herein, each Owner, if necessary and if not 
previously obtained, shall grant specific easements (and cause their lenders to agree to a 
nondisturbance of such easements) upon such terms as may reasonably be requested.  No 
structures or other improvements may be constructed in the Setback Areas except 
landscaping in accordance with approved landscaping plans or as otherwise specifically 
permitted by the ACC and subject to any additional restrictions as set forth in the final plat. 

 
(c) Dedications,Easements and Covenants for Stormwater Detention/Retention 

Areas.  The fee interest in the areas shown on the final plat as Outlots 1 and 2 have been 



 

 

 
8 

dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Association.  These Outlots 
are subject to the easements, dedications and to the restrictive covenants imposed by the 
final plat.  Further, Outlots 1 and 2 are to be utilized by the Developer and the Association 
for storm water retention ponds.  The Developer and the Association shall be responsible 
for completing all related construction, installation, necessary repairs, alterations, snow 
removal, and all required maintenance for Outlots 1 and 2.    No filling other activity or 
condition detrimental to their function as stormwater drainage facilities shall occur or exist 
within such Outlot or on the surrounding lands without the written approval of the 
Developer and the Village.  From time to time in the Village’s discretion, the Village shall 
have the right to inspect such areas.  The obligations contained within this section and as 
imposed by the final plat shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Developer, its 
successors, assigns and successors in title in their capacity as Owners and shall benefit and 
be enforceable by the Village, the Developer and the Association.  The Developer, its 
successors, assigns, and successors in title thereof shall be relieved of any preservation, 
protection, or maintenance obligations they may have as Owners to the extent that the 
Association performs the required preservation, protection and maintenance functions to 
the satisfaction of the Village.  The Association and its Members shall be bound by the 
above-mentioned covenants and such similar covenants as are contained in the final plat.  

 
 

3.10 Zoning Laws, Etc.  In addition to the provisions contained within this Declaration, 
all Lots and improvements thereon shall be subject to Village ordinances, the PUD for the 
Subdivision as approved by the Village and applicable state and federal laws, as may be amended 
from time to time (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Laws”).  No Lot shall be further divided 
or combined without the approval of the Village except for lot line adjustments permitted under 
Village ordinances.  The requirements under Village ordinances are not stated herein and, 
therefore, it shall be the sole responsibility of every Owner to understand and insure compliance 
with Village ordinances as the same may be amended from time to time.  In the event of a conflict 
between the provisions of this Declaration and the Village ordinances and the Village ordinance is 
more strict than the provision contained herein, the Village ordinance shall control.  Failure to 
mention a requirement, with respect to any Lot or other necessary approval in this Declaration, 
shall not imply that no such requirement exists with the Village and shall not constitute a waiver 
of such Village requirement and/or approval. 
 

3.11 Grading and Landscape Requirements.  All plans for dwellings shall include a 
detailed grading and landscape plan which shall be subject to the approval of the ACC, shall be 
submitted in three (3) copies for approval prior to submission to the Village  of the building plans 
for the dwelling and shall conform with the Grading and Landscape Standards.  Such landscape 
plan shall include driveway, deck, patio, walkways and plantings such that a pleasing park-like 
appearance shall ultimately be accomplished in the Property and a uniform line of planting is 
avoided.  Landscape planting for any dwelling as approved by the ACC shall be completed within 
six (6) months from the date of issuance of verbal occupancy from the Village under Section 370-
13(B) of the Code of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, except as set forth herein, and shall be properly 



 

 

 
9 

maintained thereafter.  In the event the grading or landscaping is not maintained properly, in the 
opinion of the ACC, upon notification, the Owner of the Lot shall take adequate measures to 
properly maintain the grading and landscaping.  Refusal to comply with the maintenance 
requirement shall be considered a violation of this section 3.11 of this Declaration.  Any alterations 
to the approved landscape plan for a Lot shall be subject to the approval of the ACC.  No trees, 
landscaping, or other plantings existing on a Lot, except those in the location of the proposed 
dwelling, patio, walkways and driveways, shall be altered or removed without prior written 
approval of the ACC.  Each Owner shall be responsible for any necessary re-planting and other 
maintenance and care of the street trees abutting each respective Owner’s Lot.  Further, each 
Owner shall be responsible for repair, replacement as necessary and the clearing of snow and ice 
from the sidewalks adjacent to each respective Owner’s Lot. 
 

3.12 Nuisances, Etc.  No noxious or offensive activity shall be carried on upon any Lot 
nor shall anything be done thereon which may be or may become a nuisance to the neighborhood. 
 

(a) Trash, garbage, or other wastes shall not be kept except in sanitary 
containers and all such materials or other equipment for disposal of same shall be properly 
stored inside of garages and outside of public view.  Outside incinerators, outdoor 
fireplaces and fire pits are not permitted. 

 
(b) No vehicle, truck, trailer, tent, shack, shed, garage, barn, or other 

outbuilding or living quarters of a temporary character shall be permitted on any Lot at any 
time.  There shall be no outside parking of boats, buses, trailers, commercial advertising 
trucks, commercial vans or recreational type vehicles; such property must be stored in 
garages.  No trucks, buses, or vehicles other than private passenger cars, station wagons, 
pickup trucks, passenger vans, or similar private vehicles shall be parked in private 
driveways or on any Lot for purposes other than in the normal course of construction or for 
services rendered to a dwelling or Lot. 

 
(c) No external antennae, including satellite dishes (excepting satellite dishes 

of not greater than 24" in diameter), television antenna or radio towers of any type for any 
purpose, shall be permitted on any Lot at any time without the prior written approval of the 
Architectural Control Committee.  Cellular towers, HAM Radio antennae or other such 
antennae  of any kind shall not be permitted. 

 
(d) Swimming, fishing, ice skating, canoeing or other boating activity shall be 

prohibited in Outlots. 
 

3.13 Accessory Structures.  Accessory structures including decks attached to a 
residence, may not be constructed without prior written approval of the Architectural 
Control Committee. No storage shed or other accessory structure may be constructed lots 
which have a side or rear yards abutting Creekside Circle, specifically Lots 1, 10, 11, 18, 
19 and 20. 



 

 

 
10 

 
3.14 Fences and Walls . No fences or walls shall be permitted which does not comply 
with Village ordinances regulating the same. No fence shall be constructed unless approved 
in advance by the ACC. Not withstanding the foregoing, no fence shall be permitted unless 
the style is open and transparent in nature. No opaque fences of any kind shall be permitted. 
Additionally, no fence shall be permitted abutting Creekside Circle, specifically fencing 
within the side or rear yards of Lots 1, 10, 11, 18, 19 and 20. 
 
3.15 Swimming Pools. All outdoor swimming pools shall comply with Village 
ordinances. No swimming pool shall be constructed above ground and all pools shall be 
protected by proper fencing or screening not exceeding six (6) feet in height. Specifications 
and locations of outdoor swimming pools must be approved by the ACC prior to 
construction. 

 
3.15 Animals.  No animals, livestock, or poultry of any kind shall be raised, bred, or kept 
on any Lot, except that not more than a total of two dogs or cats, or as otherwise approved 
by the ACC may be kept in a manner which will not disturb the type and quality of life and 
the environment of the Property provided that no animals shall be kept, bred, or maintained 
for any commercial purposes.  Dog runs, outside dog houses, or other such outside animal 
shelters are prohibited. Electric underground fences are permitted. 

 
3.16 Garages; Parking and Concrete Driveway Approaches. 

 
(a) Each Single Family Lot shall have a private, attached, enclosed garage for 

onsite storage of not less than 2 and not more than 3 stalls for each one (1) family dwelling 
built upon such Lot and shall be connected to the street by a properly surfaced concrete, 
paver, stone, or brick driveway (such driveway shall be installed and completed within one 
[1] year from the date of issuance of any verbal occupancy permit). 

  
 

(b) The location of garage door(s), whether front or side entry, and the location 
of any driveway and its intersection with the street shall be subject to the approval of the 
ACC. 

 
3.17 Roofing Material and Construction. 

 
(a) All dwellings proposed to be erected, altered, or modified shall specify on 

the construction plans roofing materials acceptable in quality to the ACC and the 
construction shall be carried out with such roofing material as approved by the ACC. Metal 
roofs, as the primary roofing material are prohibited in residential areas. 

 
(b) All dwellings shall have minimum roof pitches of 6:12 or as approved by 

the ACC. 



 

 

 
11 

 
3.18 Exterior Building Materials and Dwelling Quality. 

 
(a) All dwellings proposed to be erected, altered, or modified shall, on the 

construction plans, denote exterior building material(s) proposed to be used; i.e.: brick, 
stone, wood, cement board, hardi-plank, vinyl, or insulated aluminum siding or other 
similar materials acceptable to the ACC and the construction shall be carried out with the 
material(s) as approved by the ACC.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the front facade of 
each residence shall contain not less than 30 % of brick or stone and each side of the 
residence shall contain no less than two (2) windows.  

 
(b) The design, layout and exterior appearance of each dwelling proposed to be 

erected, altered, or modified shall be such that, in the opinion of the ACC at the time of 
approving of the building plans, the dwelling will be of a high quality and will have no 
substantial adverse effect upon property values. 

 
(c) The proposed color schemes for a dwelling to be erected, altered, modified, 

or repainted with a new color scheme shall be submitted to the ACC for approval prior to 
painting or staining.  It shall be the aim of the ACC to harmonize colors for not only the 
dwelling proposed, but to consider the effect of these colors and materials as they relate to 
other dwellings.  No garish or fluorescent colors shall be permitted. 

 
(d) All color schemes, including the color of siding, roof, brick, or stone 

samples must be submitted for approval before installation on the dwelling. 
 

3.19 Anti-Monotony. No two (2) single-family dwellings of similar front 
elevation or facade may be constructed or located on adjacent lots and on lots 
adjacent to adjacent lots which face the same street.  For purposes of this Section, 
"adjacent lots" is be defined as lots which adjoin or share side property lines or 
lots that, although separated by a street, would overlap portions of the property 
lines of a lot on the other side of the street, if their respective side property lines 
were extended across said street to the other side.  Elevation(s) or facade(s) of 
buildings on adjacent lots may be deemed to be similar when there is no 
substantial difference in all of the following: 

 
a. Roof lines; 

 
b. No substantial change in windows of either size, location or type; 

 
c. Either no change in the color of materials used (rather than a change in 

shade); and 
 

d. No substantial change in the kind of materials. 



 

 

 
12 

 
 ARTICLE IV 
 MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING RIGHTS 
 

4.1 Membership and Voting Rights.   Each Owner shall be a Member of the 
Association.  Such Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership 
of a Lot.  Every Member of the Association shall have one (1) vote in the Association for each Lot 
owned by the Member.  When more than one (1) person or entity holds an interest in a Lot, the 
vote shall be exercised as they themselves shall determine.  Any Member who is delinquent in the 
payment of charges, assessments and special assessments charged to or levied against his Lot shall 
not be entitled to vote until all of such charges and assessments have been paid.  Members shall 
vote in person or by proxy executed in writing by the Member.  No proxy shall be valid after six 
(6) months from the date of its execution. 
 

4.2 Directors. 
 

(a) Until the first meeting of the Members or until the Developer designates 
otherwise, the initial Board of Directors named in the Articles of Incorporation of the 
Association shall serve as the Board of Directors. 

 
(b) When the Developer no longer owns one (1) or more Lots, or at the end of 

fifteen (15) years from the date of sale of the first Lot sold by the Developer (whichever 
occurs first), the Developer shall cause the Directors designated by the Developer to resign 
effective as of the first annual meeting of Members described in the Bylaws of the 
Association.  The Board of Directors thereafter consisting of three (3) members shall be 
elected by the Members at each annual meeting of Members.  The Members of such elected 
Board of Directors shall serve for staggered terms of three (3) years, or until their respective 
successors shall have been elected by the Members.  The members of the Board of 
Directors shall not be entitled to any compensation for their services as members. 

 
 ARTICLE V 
 PROPERTY RIGHTS IN THE COMMON AREAS 
 

5.1 Owner’s Easement of Enjoyment.  Subject to the provisions herein, every Owner 
shall have a right and easement of benefit and/or enjoyment in any Common Areas acquired by 
the Association which shall be appurtenant to and shall pass with the title to every Lot. 

 
5.2 Title to and Maintenance of Outlots.  Title to Outlots shall be conveyed to the 

Association by quit claim deed from the Developer.  Members shall have the rights and obligations 
imposed by this Declaration with respect to such Common Areas.  The Association shall be 
responsible for the due care and maintenance of all such Outlots as well as the payment of real 
estate taxes levied against such Outlots by the local assessing authority. 
 



 

 

 
13 

5.3 Extent of Owner’s Easements.  The rights and easements of benefit and/or 
enjoyment created hereby shall be subject to the following: 
 

(a) The right of the Association, but subject to the prior written approval of the 
Village to dedicate or transfer all or any part of any Common Areas to any public agency, 
authority, or utility for such purposes and subject to such conditions as may be agreed to 
by the Board of Directors; and 

 
(b) The right of the Association, but subject to prior written approval of the 

Village, to mortgage any or all of the Common Areas and facilities constructed on the 
Common Areas for the purposes of constructing or maintaining improvements or repair to 
Association land or facilities pursuant to approval of the Board of Directors. 

 
5.4 Damage or Destruction of Common Areas by Owner.  In the event any Common 

Area or any portion of the water, drainage, or sanitary sewer systems servicing the Property is 
damaged or destroyed by an Owner or any of his guests, tenants, licensees, agents, or members of 
his family, such Owner does hereby authorize the Association or the Village to repair said damaged 
areas; the Association or the Village shall repair said damaged area in a good workmanlike manner 
in conformance with the original plans and specifications of the area involved, or as the area may 
have been modified or altered subsequently by the Association in the discretion of the Association 
but subject to Village approval.  The amount necessary for such repairs, together with twenty-five 
percent (25%) for overhead, shall be a special assessment upon the Lot of said Owner and shall 
accrue interest at the annual rate of eighteen percent (18%) unless paid in full within fifteen (15) 
days after notice to pay.  Any such damage not caused by an Owner shall be the responsibility of 
the Association. 
 

5.5 Right to Enter and Maintain.  The Developer and the Association are hereby granted 
an easement and, consequently, shall have the right to enter upon any Outlot and/or Lot, at 
reasonable notice to the Owner, for the purpose of repairing, maintaining, renewing, or 
reconstructing any utilities, facilities, retention basin areas, drainage systems, sewer and water 
systems, impoundments or other improvements which benefit other Outlots or  Lots.  If such Lot 
contains public utilities or facilities having an area-wide benefit which are maintained by the 
Village, the Village may, maintain such facilities in good working order and appearance, enter 
upon any Lot in order to repair, renew, reconstruct, or maintain such facilities or utilities and may 
assess the cost, if such cost is not traditionally assumed by the Village and/or prior to acceptance 
of such public improvements, to the Owners.  No prior written notification shall be required for 
emergency repairs. 
 

5.6 Disclaimer.  The Developer shall convey the above mentioned Outlots to the 
Association “as is” and without warranty, express or implied, of condition, quality of construction, 
fitness for a particular use or otherwise.  The Association shall be responsible for obtaining 
adequate liability insurance for the Common Areas.  The Developer shall have no liability for 
damage or injury to any persons or property arising from the existence or use of the Common 



 

 

 
14 

Areas.  The Association shall indemnify and hold the Developer harmless against any and all 
claims relating to the Common Areas. 
 
 ARTICLE VI 
 COVENANT FOR ASSESSMENTS 
 

6.1 Creation of the Lien and Personal Obligation of Assessments.  The Developer 
hereby covenants and each Owner of any Lot by acceptance of the deed thereof, whether or not it 
shall be so expressed in such deed, is deemed to covenant, assume and agree to pay to the 
Association (1) annual general assessments or charges; (2) special assessments for capital 
improvements and repairs to the Common Areas; (3) special assessments for exterior maintenance 
to Lots and repairs to Common Areas; and (4) other special assessments as provided herein.  All 
such assessments, together with interest thereon and costs of collection thereof, including actual 
attorney’s fees incurred by the Developer or the Association, as the case may be, shall be (a) a 
charge on the land and a continuing lien upon the Lot against which such assessment is made and 
(b) the personal obligation of the person who was the Owner of such property at the time of the 
assessment. 
 

Notwithstanding any other provision in this Declaration to the contrary, the Developer shall 
not be liable to the Association for the assessments provided for in this Article VI of the 
Declaration, for any Lot owned by the Developer in the Subdivision.  Every subsequent Owner, 
who has purchased a Lot from the Developer or any other Owner, shall be subject to said 
assessment and shall pay the same or prorated amount in the year of closing to the Association.  
Any deficiency may be assessed against all of the Owners in the form of a special assessment 
under this Article VI.  
 

6.2 Annual General Assessment. 
 

(a) Purpose of Assessment.  The annual general assessment levied by the 
Association each year shall be used exclusively to promote the health, safety and welfare 
of the Owners and, in particular, for the improvement, construction, maintenance, policing, 
preservation and operation of the Common Areas, in accordance with the requirements set 
forth herein and those obligations and restrictive covenants set forth on the final plat 
including, but not limited to, the cost of labor, equipment, materials, insurance, 
management and supervision thereof and fees paid for auditing the books of the 
Association, costs of monthly electric costs and maintenance charges related to street lights 
within the Subdivision, as billed to the Association by the Village from WE Energies and 
for necessary legal and accounting services to the Board of Directors. 

 
(b) Determination of the Assessment.  The Board of Directors shall prepare and 

annually submit to the Members a budget of expenses for the ensuing year for payment of 
all costs contemplated within the purposes of the annual general assessment described in 
Section 6.2(a).  Upon adoption and approval of the annual budget by a majority of the 



 

 

 
15 

Members, the Board shall determine the assessment by dividing the amount of the budget 
among all fully improved Lots equally. 

 
(c) Method of Assessment.  The assessment for each Lot shall be levied at the 

same time once in each year.  The Board shall declare the assessments so levied due and 
payable at any time after thirty (30) days from the date of such levy (with an option for 
payment in quarterly monthly installments if approved by the Board), and the Secretary or 
other officer shall notify the Owner of every Lot so assessed of the action taken by the 
Board, the amount of the assessment of each Lot owned by such Owner and the date such 
assessment becomes due and payable.  Such notice shall be mailed to the Owner at last 
known post office address by United States mail, postage prepaid. 

 
(d) Date of Commencement of Annual General Assessments.  Annual general 

assessments shall commence on the date as determined by Developer in its sole discretion 
and shall be levied annually thereafter by the Developer or the Association, as the case may 
be. 

 
6.3 Special Assessment for Capital Improvement and Repairs to Drainage System.  In 

addition to the annual general assessments authorized above, the Association may levy in any 
assessment year a special assessment applicable to that year and not more than the next two 
succeeding years (or longer if deemed necessary in the reasonable discretion of the  Board) for the 
purpose of defraying, in whole or in part, the cost of any construction, reconstruction, repair, or 
replacement of capital improvements upon the Common Areas, including fixtures and personal 
property related thereto, and extraordinary expenses incurred in the maintenance and operation of 
the Common Areas and facilities.  Special assessments may also be levied to all Lot owners, in 
order to defray the costs of maintaining the retention basins, replacing or repairing all pipes, drains, 
grates and other appurtenances located within any storm water drainage easement area. 
 
 

6.4 Subordination of the Lien to Mortgages.  The lien of the assessments provided for 
herein shall be subordinated to the lien of any first mortgage on the Lot. 
 

6.5 Exempt Property.  The following property subject to this Declaration shall be 
exempt from the Homeowner’s Association assessments, charges and liens created herein: (i) all 
properties not within any Lot to the extent of any easement or other interest therein dedicated and 
accepted by the local public authority and devoted to public use; (ii) all Common Areas; and (iii) 
all properties exempted from taxation by state or local governments upon the terms and to the 
extent of such legal exemption.  Notwithstanding any provisions herein, no land or improvements 
devoted to dwelling use shall be exempt from the assessments, charges, or liens.  Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, all such areas remain subject to all applicable municipal taxes, fees and assessments. 
 

6.6 Joint and Several Liability of Grantor and Grantee.  Upon any sale, transfer, or 
conveyance, the grantee of a Lot shall be jointly and severally liable with the grantor for all unpaid 



 

 

 
16 

assessments against the grantor as provided in this Article up to the time of the conveyance, 
without prejudice to the grantee’s right to recover from the grantor the amount paid by the grantee 
therefor.  However, any such grantee shall be entitled to a statement from the Association setting 
forth the amount of such unpaid assessments and any such grantee shall not be liable for, nor shall 
the Lot be conveyed subject to a lien for, any unpaid assessment against the grantor pursuant to 
this Article in excess of the amount therein set forth.  If the Association does not provide such a 
statement within fifteen (15) business days after the grantee=s request, it is barred from claiming 
under any lien which was not filed prior to the request for the statement against the grantee. 
 

6.7 Interest on Unpaid Assessment.  Any assessment under this Article VI which is not 
paid when due shall thereafter, until paid in full, bear interest at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) 
per annum.  In addition to the interest charges, a late charge of up to Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per day 
may be imposed by the Board of Directors against an Owner if any balance in common expenses 
remains unpaid more than thirty (30) days after payment is due. 
 

6.8 Effect of Nonpayment of Assessments: Remedies of the Association.  No Owner 
may waive or otherwise escape liability for assessments by non-use of the Common Areas or 
abandonment of his Lot.  If the Association has provided for collection of assessments in 
installments, upon default on the payment of any one or more installments, the Association may 
accelerate payment and declare the entire balance of said assessment due and payable in full.  If 
the assessment levied against any Lot remains unpaid for a period of sixty (60) days from the date 
of levy, then the Board may, in its discretion, file a claim for maintenance lien against such Lot in 
the office of the Clerk of Circuit Court for Kenosha County within six (6) months from the date of 
levy.  Such claim for lien shall contain a reference to the resolution authorizing such levy and date 
thereof, the name of the claimant or assignee, the name of the person against whom the assessment 
is levied, a description of the Lot and a statement of the amount claimed and shall otherwise 
comply in form with the provisions of Section 779.70 of the Wisconsin Statutes.  Foreclosure of 
such lien shall be in the manner provided for foreclosure of maintenance liens in said statute or 
any successor statute. 
 

6.9 Reduction of Assessments.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the 
contrary, the Developer and/or Association shall not have the power to discontinue the collection 
of assessments and charges or reduce such assessments or charges to a level which, in the opinion 
of the Village, would impair the ability of the Developer, Association, or the Owner to perform 
the functions as set forth herein and in the final plat. 
 
 ARTICLE VII 
 ENFORCEMENT, TERMINATION, MODIFICATION 
 

7.1 Right to Enforce. Except as otherwise set forth herein, this Declaration and the 
covenants contained herein and on the final plat are enforceable only by the Developer, the Village, 
an Owner, and/or the Association, or such person or organization specifically designated by the 



 

 

 
17 

Developer, in a document recorded in the office of the Kenosha County Register of Deeds, as its 
assignee for the purpose thereof. 
 

7.2 Manner of Enforcement.  This Declaration and the covenants contained herein and 
on the final plat shall be enforceable by the Developer and its assigns, and/or the Association, 
and/or an Owner, and/or the Village (but the Village shall have no obligation to enforce the same 
and may do so in its discretion) in any manner provided by law or equity, including but not limited 
to one or more of the following: 
 

(a) Injunctive relief; 
 

(b) Action for specific performance; 
 

(c) Action for money damages as set forth in this Declaration; and 
 

(d) Performance of these covenants by the Developer, the Association, or the 
Village on behalf of any party in default thereof for more than thirty (30) days, after receipt 
by such party of notice from the Developer, the Association, or the Village describing such 
default.  In such event, the defaulting Owner shall be liable to the Developer, the 
Association, or the Village for the actual costs (plus fifteen percent [15%] for overhead) 
related to or in connection with performing these covenants. 

 
7.3 Reimbursement.  Any amounts expended by the Developer, the Association, and/or 

the Village in enforcing these covenants, including reasonable attorney fees, and any amounts 
expended in curing a default on behalf of any Owner or other party, shall constitute a lien against 
the subject real property until such amounts are reimbursed to the Developer or  the Association, 
with such lien to be in the nature of a mortgage and enforceable pursuant to the procedures for 
foreclosure of a mortgage.  In the case of enforcement by the Village, such charges shall be levied 
as a special assessment in accordance with applicable law, against the subject real property until 
such amounts are reimbursed to the Village. 
 

7.4 Failure to Enforce Not a Waiver.  Failure of the Developer or assigns, the 
Association, an Owner, and/or the Village to enforce any provision contained herein shall not be 
deemed a waiver of the right to enforce these covenants in the event of a subsequent default. 
 

7.5 Right to Enter.  The Developer, the Association, and/or the Village shall have the 
right to enter upon any building site or Lot within the Subdivision for the purpose of ascertaining 
whether the Owner of a Lot, or an Outlot, is complying with these covenants and if the Developer, 
the Association, and/or the Village so elects under Section 7.2(d) for the purpose of performing 
obligations hereunder on behalf of an Owner in default hereof. 
 



 

 

 
18 

7.6 Dedications/Restrictive Covenants/Easements.  Each and every Owner of a Lot 
shall be subject to and bound by the easements, dedications and restrictive covenants as are set 
forth on the final plat. 
 
 ARTICLE VIII 
 GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

8.1 Term and Amendment.  Unless amended as herein provided, this Declaration shall 
run with the Property and be binding upon all persons claiming under the Developer and shall be 
for the benefit of and be enforceable solely by the Association for a period of twenty-five (25) 
years from the date this Declaration is recorded and shall automatically be extended for successive 
periods of twenty-five (25) years unless an instrument signed by the Owners of two-thirds (2/3) of 
the Lots has been recorded, agreeing to terminate this Declaration in whole or in part.  For the first 
fifteen (15) years following the date this Declaration is recorded, this Declaration may be amended, 
subject to the Village’s written approval, at any time by written declaration, executed in such 
manner as to be recordable, setting forth such annulment, waiver, change, modification, or 
amendment executed: (a) solely by the Developer until such time as Developer conveys all Lots 
to other Owners (other than by multiple sale of Lots to a successor developer), and thereafter (b) 
by owners of seventy-five percent (75%) of the Lots (such Owners and percentage to be 
determined as provided in Article IV), provided the written consent of the Developer or its 
successors and assigns is first obtained, so long as the Developer, or its successors and assigns 
shall own any Lots.  Subsequent to such fifteen (15) year period, this Declaration may be amended 
by written declaration executed by at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the Lots subject to this 
Declaration provided the prior written approval of the Village is obtained.  Such written declaration 
shall become effective upon recording in the office of the Register of Deeds of Kenosha County, 
Wisconsin.  All amendments shall be consistent with the general plan of development embodied 
in this Declaration. 
 

8.2 Notices.  Any notice required to be sent to any Member or Owner under the 
provisions of this Declaration shall be deemed to have been properly sent when mailed, postpaid, 
to the last known address of the person who appears as Member or Owner on the records of the 
Association at the time of such mailings. 
 

8.3 Enforcement.  To the extent that other specific remedies are not provided herein, 
upon the occurrence of a violation of the covenants, conditions and restrictions set forth in this 
Declaration, the Association shall give the Owner written notice of the violation and if such 
violation is not remedied within five (5) days after notice, or if a second occurrence of such 
violation shall occur within six (6) months of the original notice of such violation from the 
Association, the Association may levy a fine in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) and 
an additional fine of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) for each day thereafter the violation 
continues.  All fines levied by the Association shall constitute a special assessment and a lien on 
the Lot of the Owner who caused the violation and if a fine is not paid within fifteen (15) days 
after written notice of such fine, the amount due shall accrue interest at the rate of eighteen percent 



 

 

 
19 

(18%) annually.  Enforcement of these covenants and restrictions shall be by any proceeding at 
law or in equity against any person or persons violating or attempting to violate any covenant or 
restriction, either to restrain violation or recover damages, and against the land to enforce any lien 
created by these covenants.  Failure of the Association to enforce any covenant or restriction herein 
contained shall in no event be deemed a waiver of the right to do so thereafter. 
 

8.4 Severability.  Invalidation of any of the provisions of this Declaration, whether by 
court order or otherwise, shall in no way affect the validity or the remaining provisions which shall 
remain in full force and effect.  Said invalid or illegal provision will be modified to reflect, as close 
as possible, the original intent of the former invalid or illegal provision, but in such a manner so 
as to make said provision valid and legal. 

 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed this ______ day of 

_______________, 2018. 
 

DEVELOPER: 
 
Creekside PP, LLC 
 
 
 By        
  Stephen R. Mills, Authorized Member 

  
 

 
State of _______________ ) 

 ) ss. 
_______________ County ) 
 

Personally came before me this ______ day of _______________, 2018, to me known to 
be such persons and members who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge that they 
executed the same as the authorized member on behalf of the Developer, by its authority. 
 
 
 

  
Name:        
Notary Public, State of      
My commission expires      

 
This instrument drafted by 



 

 

 
20 

Bear Development, LLC 
4011 80th Street 
Kenosha, WI 53142 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 
21 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Legal Description 
 

 



DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

261 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
- - -
- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
PH

AS
E 

I
 SI

TE
 G

RA
DI

N
G,

 D
RA

IN
AG

E,
 U

TI
LI

TY
 &

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

PROJECT LOCATION

KENOSHA

GAS METER

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

UNDERGROUND VAULT

SECTION CORNER

STREET SIGN

MAIL BOX

HVAC UNIT

GUARD POST

SOIL BORING

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC METER

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

LIGHT POLE

WATER MAIN REDUCER

SANITARY MANHOLE

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

NO VEHICULAR ACCESS

SEPTIC VENT

FENCE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

RAILROAD TRACKS

UNDERGROUND GAS MAIN

UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATIONS

SILT FENCE

UTILITY POLE

GAS VALVE

GUY WIRE

TELEPHONE BOX

CULVERT 

ENDWALL

CATCH BASIN

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

CONTOURS

CONIFEROUS TREE

CONIFEROUS TREE REMOVAL

BUSH

STORM MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEAN OUT

HYDRANT

WATER MAIN VALVE

DECIDUOUS TREE REMOVAL

DECIDUOUS TREE

EDGE OF WOODS WATER SHUT OFF

WATER MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATERMAIN

LEGEND
Existing Existing Proposed

FORCE MAIN

FIRE PROTECTION

UTILITY CROSSING

DITCH OR SWALE

BASE LINE BL
LONG CORD OF CURVE CHD
CURB AND GUTTER C&G
CATCH BASIN CB
CENTERLINE CL
EDGE OF PAVEMENT EOP
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR FFF
FINISHED GRADE FG
FLOW LINE FL
FLOODPLAIN FP
ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK OHWM
TOP OF BANK TOB
TOP OF CURB TOC
TOP OF WALK TOW

ABBREVIATIONS
INVERT ELEVATION IE
LENGTH OF CURVE ARC
MANHOLE MH
NORMAL WATER LEVEL NWL
POINT OF CURVATURE PC
POINT OF TANGENCY PT
TANGENCY OF CURVE TAN
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION PVI
RADIUS R
RIGHT OF WAY ROW
SANITARY SEWER SAN
STORM SEWER STM
TOP OF FOUNDATION TOF
WATER MAIN WM

Description Description

Plan Sheet Sheet No.CONSTRUCTION PLANS
for

THE VISTA AT CREEKSIDE
PHASE I

SITE GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITY & PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS
for

CREEKSIDE PP, LLC
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

TITLE SHEET

EXISTING CONDITIONS

DIMENSIONED SITE PLAN

MASTER SEWER & WATER UTILITY PLAN

MASTER UTILITY PLAN (NORTH, SOUTH & EAST)

STORM SEWER PLAN (NORTH, SOUTH & EAST)

MASTER GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

PAVEMENT GRADING PLAN (NORTH, SOUTH & EAST)

PUBLIC SEWER & WATER MAIN PLANS

INTERSECTION DETAILS

PUBLIC ROADWAY & STORM SEWER PLANS

TYPICAL SECTIONS & CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

1  OF 26

2  OF 26

3  OF 26

 4  OF 26

5 thu 7  OF 26

8  thu 10 OF 26

 11 OF 26

12 thru 14  OF 26

15 thru 18 OF 26

19 OF 26

20 thru21 OF 26

22 thru 26 OF26

CREEKSIDE PP, LLC
S.R. MILLS
4011 80TH STREET
KENOSHA, WI 53142
OFFICE: 262-842-0452
EMAIL: smills@beardevelopment.com

AMERICAN TRANSMISSION COMPANY
BRIAN MCGEE
OFFICE: (262) 506-6895
EMAIL: bmcgee@atcllc.com
EMERGENCY NUMBER: (800) 972-5341

WISCONSIN D.O.T.
ART BAUMANN
TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 548-6707
EMAIL: art.baumann@dot.wi.gov

KEVIN KOEHNKE, P.E.
PERMITS COORDINATOR
OFFICE: (262) 548-5891
E-MAIL: kevin.koehnke@dot.wi.gov

AT&T
MIKE TOYEK
OFFICE: 262-636-0549
EMAIL: mt1734@att.com

TDS TELECOM
SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN
OFFICE: (877) 483-7142

TIME WARNER CABLE/SPECTRUM
STEVE CRAMER

- UTILITY COORDINATOR
OFFICE: (414) 277-4045
EMAIL: steve.cramer@twcable.com
EMERGENCY NUMBER: (800) 627-2288

WEC ENERGY GROUP
JOEL BUROW

- CEM MANAGER
OFFICE: (414) 221-3192
EMAIL: joel.burow@wecenergygroup.com

WE-ENERGIES
ALLIE KLAWINSKI

- SR. SERVICE MANAGER
OFFICE: 262-552-3227
EMAIL: allie.klawinski@we-energies.com

MICHAEL BAKER
- CUSTOMER SERVICE MANAGER

OFFICE: (262) 886-7041
EMAIL: michael.baker@we-energies.com

HUSSAIN BIYAWERWALA
- SENIOR ENGINEER

OFFICE: (262) 886-7074
EMAIL: hussain.biyawerwala@we-energies.com

BRANDON ERTS
- GAS ENGINEERING

OFFICE: (414) 221-3654
E-MAIL: brandon.erts@we-energies.com

NATURAL GAS EMERGENCY: (800) 261-5325
ELECTRICAL EMERGENCY: (800) 662-4797

PUBLIC UTILITY CONTACTS

OWNER

SHEET INDEX

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE HALL
9915 39TH STREET
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158
OFFICE: (262) 694-1400

  - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
JEAN WERBIE-HARRIS

- DIRECTOR PLANNING, ZONING
ADMINISTRATOR

OFFICE: (262) 925-6718
EMAIL: jwerbie-harris@pleasantprairiewi.gov

PEGGY HERRICK
- ASSISTANT PLANNER & ZONING

ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6716
EMAIL: pherrick@pleasantprairiewi.gov

AARON KRAMER
-DEPUTY PLANNER & ZONING 
 ADMINISTRATOR

OFFICE: (262) 925-6711
EMAIL: akramer@pleasantprairiewi.gov

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
MATT FINEOUR, P.E.
     - VILLAGE ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6778
EMAIL: mfineour@pleasantprairiewi.gov

KURT DAVIDSEN, P.E.
     - ASSISTANT VILLAGE ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6728
EMAIL: kdavidsen@pleasantprairiewi.gov

PLEASANT PRAIRIE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
JOHN STEINBRINK, JR., P.E.

-DIRECTOR
ROGER PRANGE MUNICIPAL BUILDING
8600 GREEN BAY ROAD
OFFICE: (262) 925-6768
EMAIL: jsteinbrink@pleasantprairiewi.gov

STEVE WLAHOVICH
-CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

OFFICE: (262) 925-6767
EMAIL: swlahovich@pleasantprairiewi.gov

BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
SANDRO PEREZ

-BUILDING INSPECTION 
 SUPERINTENDENT

OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
DIRECT: (262) 925-6722
EMAIL: sperez@pleasantprairiewi.gov

DONALD KOEHNE
-BUILDING INSPECTOR

OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
EMAIL: dkoehne@pleasantprairiewi.gov

MICHAEL KAPRELIAN
-BUILDING INSPECTOR

OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
EMAIL: mkaprelian@pleasantprairiewi.gov

PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT
CRAIG ROEPKE

- CHIEF OF FIRE & RESCUE
8044 88th AVENUE
OFFICE: (262) 694-8027
EMAIL: croepke@pleasantprairiewi.gov

AARON LONGRIE
- ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF

OFFICE: (262) 694-8027
EMAIL: alongrie@pleasantprairiewi.gov

WI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
PETER WOOD, P.E.

- WATER RESOURCES ENGINEER
OFFICE: 262-884-2360
EMAIL: peter.wood@wisconsin.gov

TRAVIS SCHROEDER
- WATER MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST

OFFICE: (262) 574-2171
EMAIL: travis.schroeder@wisconsin.gov

GOVERNING AGENCY CONTACTS

EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES
ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL
INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE
TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS
AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

UTILITY NOTE

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING (OWNER'S ARCHITECT /
REPRESENTATIVE, OWNER'S ENGINEER, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, VILLAGE ENGINEER,
VILLAGE BUILDING INSPECTOR, FIRE & RESCUE INSPECTOR, IT/DSIS INSPECTOR AND
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR) MUST BE HELD AT THE VILLAGE'S OFFICES. THE
PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE COORDINATED, SCHEDULED, AND
MODERATED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER OF RECORD.

PRE-CONSTRUCTION NOTE

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7:11:19 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wednesday, April 17, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
X      X

AutoCAD SHX Text
//

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
\

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP



AzA

HeB2

HeB2

So

OzaB

OzaB

BcA

BcA

BcA

HeB2

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

262 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

200'

SCALE 1"=100'

100' 0' 100' 200'

MDE
JEG

- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 EX

IS
TI

N
G 

CO
N

DI
TI

O
N

S
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

JEROMECREEK

Ashkum Silty Clay Loam (ATA)
Aztalan Loam (AzA)
Beecher Silt Loam (BcA)
Blount Silt Loam (BlA)
Matherton Loam (MlA)
Ozaukee Silt Loam (OzaB & OzaB2)
Sebewa Silt Loam (So)

HYDRIC SOILS

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

4-16-2019

- - -

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

91st STREET
91st STREET

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

POLE
BARN

TAX ID:
92-4-122-
153-0080

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0070

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0092

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0728

WETLANDS

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0060

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0050

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0729

TAX ID: 92-4-122-153-0727

WETLANDS TO BE FILLED VIA
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. RES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7:11:33 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wednesday, April 17, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"



CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

91st STREET

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

263 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

100'

SCALE 1"=50'

50' 0' 50' 100'

MDE
JEG

- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

JEROME CREEK

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

4-13-2019

- - -

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

LOT 37

LOT 36

LOT 35 LOT 28

LOT 27

LOT 26

9

1314
22

7

1388

6

25

2520

20

7

LOT 25

LOT 24

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #4

STORM
WATER

RETENTION
BASIN #3

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #5

BL
DG

: A
7

BL
DG

: A
6

BL
DG

: A
5

BL
DG

: A
4

BL
DG

: A
3

GA
RA

GE
: G

1

BL
DG

: A
2

GARAGE: G3 GARAGE: G2

CLUB
HOUSE

BL
DG

: A
1

G2

25
' S

TB
K

10' STBK

SITE DATA CHART

TOTAL SITE PARKING STALLS

TOTAL SITE HANDICAP PARKING STALLS

197

3

20' WIDE DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE,
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

30' WIDE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN,
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7:11:47 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wednesday, April 17, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"



DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

264 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

100'

SCALE 1"=50'

50' 0' 50' 100'

MDE
JEG

4-16-2019
- - -
- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 M

AS
TE

R 
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

FO
R

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
PP

, L
LC

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
RI

E,
 K

EN
O

SH
A 

CO
U

N
TY

, W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

JEROMECREEK

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATION

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

EtB

UTILITY LEGEND

91st STREET

91st STREET

CREE
KS

IDE C
IRCLE

CR
EE

KS
ID

E C
IR

CL
E

LOT 37

LOT 36

LOT 35 LOT 28

LOT 27

LOT 26

LOT 25

LOT 24

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #4

STORM
WATER

RETENTION
BASIN #3

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #5

BL
DG

: A
7

BL
DG

: A
6

BL
DG

: A
5

BL
DG

: A
4

BL
DG

: A
3

GA
RA

GE
: G

1

BL
DG

: A
2

GARAGE: G3 GARAGE: G2

CLUB
HOUSE

BL
DG

: A
1

GA
RA

GE
: G

2

WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7:12:02 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wednesday, April 17, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UNDERDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE STORM SEWER



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
7

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
99

.0
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

98
.6

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
6

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
97

.5
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

97
.1

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
5

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
96

.7
5

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

96
.4

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
4

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
95

.2
5

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

94
.9

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
3

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
96

.4
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

96
.0

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
2

20
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
94

.0
0

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 T
H

R
E

S
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.6

7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 =
 6

93
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 G
AR

AG
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

 =
 6

93
.1

7

GARAGE G3
15 STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 697.50

GARAGE G2
19 STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 695.50

G
A

R
A

G
E

 G
1

30
 S

TA
LL

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 =

 6
94

.7
0

CLUBHOUSE
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

= 698.75

G
AR

AG
E 

G
2

5 
ST

AL
LS

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

= 
69

3.
00

CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

91st STREET

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

2611 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

100'

SCALE 1"=50'

50' 0' 50' 100'

MDE
JEG

- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 M

AS
TE

R 
SI

TE
 G

RA
DI

N
G,

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
&

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

JEROMECREEK

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

SITE GRADING &
EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

4-16-2019

- - -

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #5

WETLANDS

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #4

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44 FYG=695.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45 FYG=694.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43 FYG=696.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26 FYG=694.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27 FYG=695.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28 FYG=697.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25 FYG=695.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24 FYG=694.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:56:38 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wednesday, April 17, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE "R"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM RIP RAP W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION BALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE TRACKING PAD



CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

91st STREET

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

11 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

100'

SCALE 1"=50'

50' 0' 50' 100'

MDE
JEG

JJC

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

JEROMECREEK

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

4-13-2019

4-13-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,423 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,508 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
377,543 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
191,663 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
347,767 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,010 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,872 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,523 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
88,083 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,489 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,970 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,295 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:14:41 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Saturday, April 13, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"



18
.0

'

18.0'

9.0'

9.
0'

45.1'

30.0'

30.0' 30.0'

5.0'

5.
0'

5.
0'

10
.0

'

30.0'30.0'

30
.0

' 4.0'

5.0'

24.0'

30.0'

29
.2

'

5.0'

4.0'

4.
0'

30.0'

5.0'

4.
0'

30.0'

24.0'
30.0'

30
.0

'

29.0'

30.0'

30.0'

59.7'

14
.9

'

50.1'

14
.9

'

24.0'

22
.1

'

18
.0

'
18

.0
'

30.0' 30.0'

16
.9

'

75.8'

16
.9

'

14
.9

'

45.0'

14
.9

'

75.8'

16
.9

'

75.8'

30
.0

'
24

.0
'

45.0' 75.8'

27
.7

'

24
.0

'

25.0'

25.0'

89.9'

75.9'

166.0'

97.3'

18.0' 18.0'

5.0'

4.
0'

32
.0

'

5.
0'

29
.2

'

5.
0'

30.0'

32.0'

18.0'

32
.4

'

32
.4

'

87.7'

100.2' 75.9'

23.6'

29.0'

55.4'
30.0'

24
.0

' 5.0'

75.1'

93.2'

71
.8

'

5.0
'

52.7'
4.0'

73
.7

'

150.9'

73
.4

'

71
.3

'

300.3'

4.
0'

18
.2

'4.0'

16
.2

'

16
.2

'

18
.2

'

28
.5

'

5.
0'

56.8'

18
.4

'

54.5' 16
.6

'

16
.7

'
14

.7
'

27
.7

'

16
.9

'

4.0'

4.
0'

4.
0'

4.
0'

30.0'

25.5'

25.5'4.
0'

25.5'

4.
0'

4.
0'

12
.7

'

40
.0

'

17
1.

0'

12
.7

'

41
.9

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

86.6'

77.0'

PLANT SCHEDULE

P.J.M Rhododendron
(4)

Palace Purple Coralbells
(10)

Green Gem Boxwood
(10)

Stella de Oro Daylily
(11)

Patriot Hosta
(8)

(2)
Dense Yew

(3)
Henry`s Garnet Sweetspire

(4)
Green Mound Alpine Currant

(3)
Hicks Yew

(6)
Karl Foerster Grass

(9)
Dwarf Burning Bush

(4)
Wine & Roses Weigela

(6)
Golflame Spirea

(8)
Stella de Oro Daylily
(6)
Walkers Low Catmint

(6)
Green Gem Boxwood

Frontier Elm
(4)

Kentucky Coffee Tree
(3)

(3)
Colorado Blue Spruce

Black Hills Spruce
(4)

(7)
Black Hills Spruce

Skyline Honey Locust
(2)

(2)
Royal Star Magnolia

(8)
Dwarf Burning Bush

(12)
Dense Yew

(9)
Stella de Oro Daylily

(5)
Annabelle Hydrangea

(10)
Johnson`s Blue Geranium

Little Princess Spirea
(8)

Skyline Honey Locust
(3)

(10)
Little Lime Hydrangea

(4)
Goldmound Spirea

(12)
Karl Foerster Grass

(10)
Patriot Hosta

(3)
Dwarf Korean Lilac

(4)
Kentucky Coffee Tree

(1)
Skyline Honey Locust

Colorado Blue Spruce
(2)

(3)
Black Hills Spruce

Colorado Blue Spruce
(3)

Skyline Honey Locust
(1)

(3)
Green Mound Alpine Currant

(3)
Tor Birchleaf Spirea

WELL
3170

690

686687688689

691692

694.83694.83

18
.0

'

18.0'

9.0'

9.
0'

45.1'

30.0'

30.0' 30.0'

5.0'

5.
0'

5.
0'

10
.0

'

30.0'30.0'

30
.0

' 4.0'

5.0'

24.0'

30.0'

29
.2

'

5.0'

4.0'

4.
0'

30.0'

5.0'

4.
0'

30.0'

24.0'
30.0'

30
.0

'

29.0'

30.0'

30.0'

59.7'

14
.9

'

50.1'

14
.9

'

24.0'

22
.1

'

18
.0

'
18

.0
'

30.0' 30.0'

16
.9

'

75.8'

16
.9

'

14
.9

'

45.0'

14
.9

'

75.8'

16
.9

'

75.8'

30
.0

'
24

.0
'

45.0' 75.8'

27
.7

'

24
.0

'

25.0'

25.0'

89.9'

75.9'

166.0'

97.3'

18.0' 18.0'

5.0'

4.
0'

32
.0

'

5.
0'

29
.2

'

5.
0'

30.0'

32.0'

18.0'

32
.4

'

32
.4

'

87.7'

100.2' 75.9'

23.6'

29.0'

55.4'
30.0'

24
.0

' 5.0'

75.1'

93.2'

71
.8

'

5.0
'

52.7'
4.0'

73
.7

'

150.9'

73
.4

'

71
.3

'

300.3'

4.
0'

18
.2

'4.0'

16
.2

'

16
.2

'

18
.2

'

28
.5

'

5.
0'

56.8'

18
.4

'

54.5' 16
.6

'

16
.7

'
14

.7
'

27
.7

'

16
.9

'

4.0'

4.
0'

4.
0'

4.
0'

30.0'

25.5'

25.5'4.
0'

25.5'

4.
0'

695696

69
569

6

69
7

697

69
7

69
8

698 697

69
7

69
7

696

69
5

694

695

694

695

695
696

697

697
696 694695 68

5

690

69
4

694

688

69
8

696

69
8

69
7

69
5

69
669

7

695
695

694
694

694

693

693

692

691

69
3

69
2

69
2

69
1

68
6

68
5

68
1

68
1

68
5

68
6

69
1

69
2

691

686

685

681

691

686

685

681

693

693
694

695
696

697

694

694
695

695

698

697

696

692

694.83694.83696.83696.83 696.83696.83

4.
0'

12
.7

'

40
.0

'

17
1.

0'

12
.7

'

41
.9

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

86.6'

77.0'

698.92 697.43 696.61 695.02

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
7

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

99
.0

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

98
.6

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
6

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

97
.5

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

97
.1

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
5

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.7

5
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.4

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
4

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

95
.2

5
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

94
.9

2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
3

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.4

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

96
.0

7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
2

25
 U

N
IT

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

94
.0

0
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 T

H
R

E
S

H
O

LD
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

93
.6

7

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

1
25

 U
N

IT
S

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 =
 6

93
.5

0

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 =

 6
93

.1
7

GARAGE G3
X STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 697.50

GARAGE G2
X STALLS

FINISHED FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 695.50

G
A

R
A

G
E

 G
1

X
 S

TA
LL

S
FI

N
IS

H
E

D
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 =
 6

94
.7

0

BUILDING CH
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

ELEVATION = 698.75
GARAGE G2

X STALLS
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR

ELEVATION = 693.00

Designed By Bradd Epping 
Drawn By Kathy Feucht 
Date September 24th, 2018
Revised November 20th, 2018-kf 

Sheet

L1

7530 288th AVENUE
SALEM, WISCONSIN 53168

(262) 537-2111   (262) 537-4080   (262) 843-3886
FAX (262) 537-3434

www.breezyhillnursery.com
email: contact@breezyhillnursery.com

Inc.

N96 W21627 COUNTY LINE ROAD
MENOMONEE FALLS, WISCONSIN 53051

Project #-003785

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e,

 W
I

Th
e 

V
is

ta
s a

t C
re

ek
si

de

N

Revised February 4th, 2019-kf
Revised March 26th, 2019-kf
Revised April 9th, 2019-kf
Revised April 15th, 2019-kf/ak

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE  QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE  QTY CONT CAL SIZE  QTY CAL SIZE  QTY SIZE  QTY QTY Existing Tree / Existing Tree To Remain or to Remove Existing    1 Existing    1 1 CONIFERS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE  QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE  QTY CONT CAL SIZE  QTY CAL SIZE  QTY SIZE  QTY QTY Buxus x `Green Gem` / Green Gem Boxwood B & B  18"  23 B & B  18"  23 18"  23 23 Taxus x media `Densiformis` / Dense Yew B & B  24"  86 B & B  24"  86 24"  86 86 Taxus x media `Hicksii` / Hicks Yew B & B  3`  3 B & B  3`  3 3`  3 3 DECIDUOUS TREES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE  QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE  QTY CONT CAL SIZE  QTY CAL SIZE  QTY SIZE  QTY QTY Acer freemanii `Autumn Blaze` / Autumn Blaze Maple B & B 3"Cal   4 B & B 3"Cal   4 3"Cal   4 4 Acer rubrum `Red Sunset` / Red Sunset Maple B & B 3"Cal   8 B & B 3"Cal   8 3"Cal   8 8 Gleditsia triacanthos `Skyline` / Skyline Honey Locust B & B 3"Cal   55 B & B 3"Cal   55 3"Cal   55 55 Gymnocladus dioica / Kentucky Coffee Tree B & B 3"Cal   10 B & B 3"Cal   10 3"Cal   10 10 Tilia americana `Redmond` / Redmond American Linden B & B 3"Cal   7 B & B 3"Cal   7 3"Cal   7 7 Ulmus x `Frontier` / Frontier Elm B & B 3"Cal   9 B & B 3"Cal   9 3"Cal   9 9 EVERGREEN TREES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE  QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE  QTY CONT CAL SIZE  QTY CAL SIZE  QTY SIZE  QTY QTY Picea glauca densata / Black Hills Spruce B & B  7`  71 B & B  7`  71 7`  71 71 Picea pungens / Colorado Blue Spruce B & B  8`  16 B & B  8`  16 8`  16 16 FLOWERING TREES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE  QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE  QTY CONT CAL SIZE  QTY CAL SIZE  QTY SIZE  QTY QTY Magnolia stellata `Royal Star` / Royal Star Magnolia B & B  6`  14 B & B  6`  14 6`  14 14 Malus x `Prairifire` / Prairiefire Crabapple B & B 2.5"Cal   2 B & B 2.5"Cal   2 2.5"Cal   2 2 Pyrus calleryana `Cleveland Select` / Cleveland Select Pear B & B 3"Cal   4 B & B 3"Cal   4 3"Cal   4 4 Syringa reticulata `Ivory Silk` / Ivory Silk Japanese Tree Lilac B & B 3"Cal   4 B & B 3"Cal   4 3"Cal   4 4 SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY SIZE FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY FIELD3  QTY QTY Aronia melanocarpa `Iroquois Beauty` TM / Black Chokeberry 5 gal    2 5 gal    2 2 Euonymus alatus `Compactus` / Dwarf Burning Bush B & B 36"   63 B & B 36"   63 36"   63 63 Hydrangea arborescens `Annabelle` / Annabelle Hydrangea 5 gal    35 5 gal    35 35 Hydrangea paniculata `Little Lime` / Little Lime Hydrangea 5 gal    70 5 gal    70 70 Itea virginica `Henry`s Garnet` / Henry`s Garnet Sweetspire 5 gal    3 5 gal    3 3 Rhododendron x `P.J.M` / P.J.M Rhododendron 5 gal    4 5 gal    4 4 Ribes alpinum / Green Mound Alpine Currant 5 gal    25 5 gal    25 25 Spiraea betulifolia `Tor` / Tor Birchleaf Spirea 5 gal    21 5 gal    21 21 Spiraea japonica `Goldflame` / Golflame Spirea 5 gal    6 5 gal    6 6 Spiraea japonica `Goldmound` / Goldmound Spirea 5 gal    28 5 gal    28 28 Spiraea japonica `Little Princess` / Little Princess Spirea 5 gal    56 5 gal    56 56 Syringa patula / Dwarf Korean Lilac 5 gal    21 5 gal    21 21 Weigela florida `Wine TM / Wine & Roses Weigela 5 gal    4 5 gal    4 4 ANNUALS/PERENNIALS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY SIZE FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY FIELD3  QTY QTY Geranium x `Johnson`s Blue` / Johnson`s Blue Geranium 2 gal    70 2 gal    70 70 Hemerocallis x `Stella de Oro` / Stella de Oro Daylily 2 gal    82 2 gal    82 82 Heuchera micrantha `Palace Purple` / Palace Purple Coralbells 1 gal    10 1 gal    10 10 Hosta fortunei `Patriot` / Patriot Hosta 2 gal    78 2 gal    78 78 Nepeta x faassenii `Walkers Low` / Walkers Low Catmint 2 gal    34 2 gal    34 34 GRASSES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY SIZE FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY FIELD2 FIELD3  QTY FIELD3  QTY QTY Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` / Karl Foerster Grass 2 gal    902 gal    9090

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale 1" = 40'



5.
0'

10
.0

'

29
.2

'

5.0'

4.0'

30.0'

14
.9

'

50.1'

16
.9

'

75.8'

16
.9

'

27
.7

'

32
.0

'

5.
0' 30.0'

24
.0

'

56.8'

18
.4

'

54.5' 16
.6

'

16
.7

'
14

.7
'

11
.3

'

11
.3

'

40
.5

'

P.J.M Rhododendron
(4)

Palace Purple Coralbells
(10)

Green Gem Boxwood
(10)

Stella de Oro Daylily
(11)

Patriot Hosta
(8)

(2)
Dense Yew

(3)
Henry`s Garnet Sweetspire

(4)
Green Mound Alpine Currant

(3)
Hicks Yew

(6)
Karl Foerster Grass

(9)
Dwarf Burning Bush

(4)
Wine & Roses Weigela

(6)
Golflame Spirea

(8)
Stella de Oro Daylily
(6)
Walkers Low Catmint

(6)
Green Gem Boxwood

Frontier Elm
(4)

Kentucky Coffee Tree

(3)
Colorado Blue Spruce

Black Hills Spruce
(4)

(7)
Black Hills Spruce

7530 288th AVENUE
SALEM, WISCONSIN 53168

(262) 537-2111   (262) 537-4080   (262) 843-3886
FAX (262) 537-3434

www.breezyhillnursery.com
email: contact@breezyhillnursery.com

Inc.

N96 W21627 COUNTY LINE ROAD
MENOMONEE FALLS, WISCONSIN 53051 Pleasant Prairie, WI

The Vistas at Creekside
 Club House Designed By Bradd Epping

Drawn By Kathy Feucht 
Date April 2nd, 2019
Revised April 9th, 2019-kf 
Project #-003785

Sheet

L3
N

Revised April 15th, 2019-kf 

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale 1" = 10'



18
.0

'

18.0'

9.
0'

45.1'

30.0'

30.0'

30.0'

30
.0

'

24.0'

24
.0

'

5.0'

71
.8

'

5.0
'

52.7'
4.0'

73
.7

'

150.9'

4.
0'

18
.2

'4.0'
16

.2
'

5.
0'

25.5'

17
1.

0'

12
.7

'

41
.9

'

(2)
Royal Star Magnolia

(8)
Dwarf Burning Bush

(12)
Dense Yew

(9)
Stella de Oro Daylily

(5)
Annabelle Hydrangea

(10)
Johnson`s Blue Geranium

Little Princess Spirea
(8)

Skyline Honey Locust
(3)

(10)
Little Lime Hydrangea

(4)
Goldmound Spirea

(12)
Karl Foerster Grass

(10)
Patriot Hosta

(3)
Dwarf Korean Lilac

(4)
Kentucky Coffee Tree

(1)
Skyline Honey Locust

Colorado Blue Spruce
(2)

Skyline Honey Locust
(1)

(3)
Green Mound Alpine Currant

(3)
Tor Birchleaf Spirea

7530 288th AVENUE
SALEM, WISCONSIN 53168

(262) 537-2111   (262) 537-4080   (262) 843-3886
FAX (262) 537-3434

www.breezyhillnursery.com
email: contact@breezyhillnursery.com

Inc.

N96 W21627 COUNTY LINE ROAD
MENOMONEE FALLS, WISCONSIN 53051 Pleasant Prairie, WI

The Vistas at Creekside
      Typical Building Designed By Bradd Epping

Drawn By Kathy Feucht 
Date March 22, 2019-kf
Revised  April 15th, 2019-kf
Project #-003765

Sheet

L2
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This plan as an instrument of service is the property of Breezy Hill Nursery, Inc. and may not be used in whole or part without our written consent.  Violators are subject to prosecution.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale 1" = 10'



pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text
Zoning Map and Text Amendment Application

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text
See attached for information regarding the zoning text amendment for the proposedPUD.

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Rectangle





CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

91st STREET

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

263 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

100'

SCALE 1"=50'

50' 0' 50' 100'

MDE
JEG

- - -

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

JEROME CREEK

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

4-13-2019

- - -

IS
S
U
E
 F

O
R
 R

E
V
IE

W
 -
 4

-1
6
-2

0
1
9

LOT 37

LOT 36

LOT 35 LOT 28

LOT 27

LOT 26

9

1314
22

7

1388

6

25

2520

20

7

LOT 25

LOT 24

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #4

STORM
WATER

RETENTION
BASIN #3

STORMWATER
RETENTION

BASIN #5

BL
DG

: A
7

BL
DG

: A
6

BL
DG

: A
5

BL
DG

: A
4

BL
DG

: A
3

GA
RA

GE
: G

1

BL
DG

: A
2

GARAGE: G3 GARAGE: G2

CLUB
HOUSE

BL
DG

: A
1

G2

25
' S

TB
K

10' STBK

SITE DATA CHART

TOTAL SITE PARKING STALLS

TOTAL SITE HANDICAP PARKING STALLS

197

3

20' WIDE DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE,
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

30' WIDE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN,
ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7:11:47 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wednesday, April 17, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Typewritten Text
C-1 (PUD)

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Typewritten Text
PR-1 (PUD)

pherrick
Polygon

pherrick
Typewritten Text
R-11 (PUD)

pherrick
Typewritten Text
Note:  The location of the 100 year floodplain on the properties  will remain unchanged

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text
LOT 1

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text
LOT 2

pherrick
Typewritten Text
LOT 3

pherrick
Typewritten Text











CR
EE

KS
ID

E 
CI

RC
LE

91st STREET

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

91st STREET

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
BY

N
O

.

11 OF

SHEET

PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:

100'

SCALE 1"=50'

50' 0' 50' 100'

MDE
JEG

JJC

2014.0030.07

CI
VI

L 
 E

N
GI

N
EE

RS
  A

N
D 

 L
AN

D 
 S

U
RV

EY
O

RS

TH
E 

VI
ST

A 
AT

 C
RE

EK
SI

DE
 (P

HA
SE

 I)
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
FO

R
CR

EE
KS

ID
E 

PP
, L

LC
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

RI
E,

 K
EN

O
SH

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, W

IS
CO

N
SI

N

14
58

 H
or

izo
n 

Bl
vd

. S
ui

te
 2

00
, R

ac
in

e,
 W

I. 
53

40
6

Te
le

: (
26

2)
63

4-
55

88
  W

eb
sit

e:
 w

w
w

.n
m

bs
c.

ne
t

OL
D 

GR
EE

N 
BA

Y 
RO

AD

JEROMECREEK

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET IRON PIPE

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL

LEGEND:

GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.

BASED UPON NAD 1927.

HYDRANT

PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE BOX

STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

GAS MAIN

POWER POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

FENCE

WELL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

WETLANDS

UTILITY NOTE
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE
AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY
FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONEtB

4-13-2019

4-13-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,423 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,508 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
377,543 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
191,663 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
347,767 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,010 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,872 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17,523 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
88,083 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,489 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,970 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,295 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 PENDING CSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:14:41 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Saturday, April 13, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"



3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

36 x 60 TUB 36 x 60 TUB

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

WH

WH

U P

U P

A20011

A201

A201

A200

6

11

6

16

A300

16

A300

3 '- 8 " 41 '- 2  1 /2 " 40 '- 3  1 /2 " 29 '-1 " 40 '- 3  1 /2 " 41 '- 2  1 /2 " 3 '- 8 "

5 '-4  1 /2 " 10 '-1 0 " 16 '-1 0 " 5 '- 2 " 9 '- 0 " 10 '- 6  3 /4 " 5 '- 2 " 4 '-2  3 /4 " 8 '- 4 " 6 '- 0 " 2 '- 6 " 4 '- 8 " 5 '- 0 " 10 '-1 1 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 8 '- 4 " 4 '-2  3 /4 " 5 '- 2 " 10 '- 6  3 /4 " 9 '- 0 " 5 '- 2 " 16 '-1 0 " 10 '-1 0 " 5 '-4  1 /2 "

2
'-

4
"

7
'-

8
"

6
'-

8
"

2
'-

8
"

6
'-

2
 1

/
2

"
6

'-
2

 1
/

2
"

2
'-

4
"

7
'-

4
"

6
'-

3
"

1
3

'-
5

"
4

'-
0

"

6 '- 0 " 11 '-9 " 8 '- 0 " 8 '- 5 " 8 '- 4 " 8 '- 0 " 12 '-0 " 6 '- 0 " 2 '- 6 " 4 '- 8 " 5 '- 0 " 10 '-1 1 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 8 '- 4 " 8 '- 0 " 12 '-0 " 8 '- 7 " 8 '- 0 " 11 '-9 "

D.S.

D.S. D.S.

D.S.

D.S. D.S.

D.S.
D.S.

D.S.D.S.

D.S.
D.S.

2
6

'-
1

1
 1

/
2

"
9

"
2

5
'-

0
 1

/
2

"

5  1 / 2 " 19 9 '- 5 " 5  1/ 2 "

PLAN B1
UNIT 100-WHEDA

PLAN F1
UNIT 122-WHEDA

PLAN D2
UNIT 120

PLAN B2
UNIT 118

PLAN B2.1
UNIT 106

PLAN D2M
UNIT 116

PLAN F1M
UNIT 114-WHEDA

PLAN B1.1
UNIT 112-WHEDA

5  1/ 2 " 19 9 '- 5 " 5  1/ 2 "

GARAGE
UNIT 100

ENTRY
UNIT 202

GARAGE
UNIT 122

ENTRY
UNIT 204

GARAGE
UNIT 204

GARAGE
UNIT 120

ENTRY
UNIT 206

GARAGE
UNIT 116

ENTRY
UNIT 208

GARAGE
UNIT 208

GARAGE
UNIT 114

GARAGE
UNIT 210

GARAGE
UNIT 112

COMMON UTILITY
UNIT 001

COMMON UTILITY
UNIT 003

ENTRY
UNIT 222

ENTRY
UNIT 200

ENTRY
UNIT 220

ENTRY
UNIT 218

ENTRY
UNIT 216

ENTRY
UNIT 214

ENTRY
UNIT 212

CENTRAL W.H.
UNIT 002

4
'-

0
"

1
3

'-
5

"
6

'-
3

"
7

'-
4

"
2

'-
4

"
6

'-
2

 1
/

2
"

6
'-

2
 1

/
2

"
2

'-
8

"
6

'-
7

"
7

'-
9

"
2

'-
4

"

5 '- 10 "

1
7

'-
5

"
1

5
'-

1
1

"
1

2
'-

5
"

1
9

'-
4

"
5

'-
0

"

5
 1

/
2

"
7

0
'-

1
"

5
 1

/
2

"

5  1 / 2 " 12 '-0 "

4
'-

6
 1

/
2

"

5
 1

/
2

"

8
'-

0
"

4
'-

5
 1

/
2

"

1 2 '-4 " 15 '-5 " 11 '- 7  1 /2 " 7 " 9 '- 5 " 20 '-0 " 11 '- 7  1 /2 " 15 '-5 " 12 '-4 "

1
7

'-
5

"
1

5
'-

1
1

"
1

2
'-

5
"

1
9

'-
4

"
5

'-
0

"

5
 1

/
2

"
7

0
'-

1
"

5
 1

/
2

"

2
'-

0
"

4
'-

1
1

"

5
 1

/
2

"

2
'-

0
"

4
'-

5
 1

/
2

"

8
'-

0
"5

 1
/

2
"

4
'-

6
 1

/
2

"

1 2 '-0 " 5  1/ 2 "

5 '- 8 " 11 '-0 " 28 '-2 " 40 '-4 " 29 '-1 " 40 '-4 " 28 '-2 " 11 '-0 " 5 '- 8 "

9
'-

4
"

5
 1

/
2

"

4
'-

0
"

2 '- 6 " 2 '- 6 "

4
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

7 " 9 '- 5 "

5
'-

0
"

5
 1

/
2

"

2
'-

0
"

2 '- 6 " 2 '- 6 "

4
'-

0
"

9
'-

4
"

5
 1

/
2

"

4
'-

0
"

5 '- 8 "

5
'-

0
"

4 '- 0 "

2 '- 0 " 2 '- 0 "

4 '- 0 "

5
'-

0
"

5 '- 8 "

5 '- 0 " 6  1/ 2 " 6  1/ 2 " 5 '- 0 "

5
'-

0
"

4 '- 0 "

5
'-

0
"

4 '- 0 "

5
'-

0
"

4 '- 0 "

5
'-

0
"

4 '- 0 "

B F F

U5A-36

F F

U5A-36 U5A-36

F
U5A-36 U5A-36

D F

F

U5A-36 U5A-36

F F

U5A-36

F F B

E

F

U5A-36

F

U5A-36

J

U5A-36

U6A2-36U5F-108U5A-36

U5F-108U5F-108U5A-36U5F-108

FD

U5A-36U5A-36

U5F-108U5F-108U5A-36U5F-108

U5A-36U5F-108U6A2-36

U5A-36

J

U5A-36

F

U5A-36

F

E

40 '-9 " 8 " 39 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 8 " 4 '- 0 " 24 '-2 " 8 " 11 '- 6  1 /2 " 4 '- 11 " 23 '-5 " 8 " 40 '-9 "

22 '-1 0 " 11 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 4 '- 0 " 12 '- 7  5 /8 " 4 '- 0 " 12 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 7  7 /8 " 8 " 4 '- 0 " 24 '-2 " 8 " 12 '- 1  3 /8 " 4 '- 0 " 11 '-1 0 " 12 '- 7  5 /8 " 4 '- 0 " 11 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 22 '-1 0 "

2
9

'-
0

 1
/

2
"

4
'-

0
"

9
"

2
6

'-
1

0
"

4
'-

5
 1

/
2

"

2
9

'-
0

 1
/

2
"

4
'-

0
"

9
"

2
6

'-
1

0
"

4
'-

5
 1

/
2

"

1/8" = 1'-0"
16

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

W IN D O W  SC H ED U LE

Type

M ark W id th H e ig h t D escrip tion M anufactu re r M ode l

W indow  F ram e

C o lo r

EN ERG Y  A N A LY S IS

Type  C o m m entsU  FA C TO R SH G C

A 2 '-8 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

B 3 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

C 3 '-4 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

D 3 '-8 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

E 3 '-0 " 2 '-6 " V iny l A w n in g  -  F ixed P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

F 6 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

G 6 '-0 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

H 9 '-0 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

J 9 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

K 9 '-0 " 6 '-1 0 " 3 -Pan e l V iny l S lid ing  Patio  D oo r P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 9 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

L 6 '-0 " 6 '-1 0 " 2 -Pan e l V iny l S lid ing  Patio  D oo r P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 9 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

M 3 '-0 " 1 '-4 " En try  D o o r T ran som  W in d ow P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

5
/

1
/

2
0

1
9

 2
:0

9
:2

1
 P

M

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE - STACKED

FLATS

APRIL 30, 2019

A101

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

SH EET  IN D EX   -   EN LA R G ED  U N IT  T Y PES

PLA N  TY PE SH EET  N O .

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  1 0 0 , 1 2 0 , 1 2 2 A 4 1 0

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  1 0 5 - 1 1 8 A 4 1 1

EN LA R G E D  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  2 0 0 - 2 0 4 , 2 2 0 , 2 2 2 A 4 1 2

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  2 0 6 - 2 1 8 A 4 1 3

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

U N IT  SC H ED U LE  -  F IR ST  FLO O R

U N IT  N O . PLA N  TY PE A REA

1 0 0 PLA N  B1 8 6 9  SF

1 0 6 PLA N  B2 .1 7 6 0  SF

1 1 2 PLA N  B1 .1 8 0 8  SF

1 1 4 PLA N  F1 M 1 3 2 4  SF

1 1 6 PLA N  D 2 M 1 0 5 0  SF

1 1 8 PLA N  B2 7 1 4  SF

1 2 0 PLA N  D 2 1 0 5 0  SF

1 2 2 PLA N  F1 1 3 2 4  SF



36 x 60 TUB 36 x 60 TUB

36 x 60 TUB 36 x 60 TUB

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

3
6
 x

 6
0
 T

U
B

A20011

A201

A201

A200

6

11

6

16

A300

16

A300

2
5

'-
0

 1
/

2
"

9
"

2
6

'-
1

1
 1

/
2

"

PLAN B3
UNIT 200

PLAN B7
UNIT 202

PLAN D4
UNIT 222

PLAN D3
UNIT 220

PLAN B5
UNIT 218

PLAN B6
UNIT 204

PLAN B5.1
UNIT 206

PLAN D1
UNIT 208

PLAN D3M
UNIT 216

PLAN D4M
UNIT 214

PLAN B4
UNIT 210

PLAN B3
UNIT 212

2
"

2
7

'-
3

"
2

"
2

5
'-

4
"

3 3 '-0 " 8 " 39 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 8 " 28 '-2 " 8 " 39 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 8 " 33 '-0 "

22 '-2 " 8 " 27 '- 1 0  1 /8 " 8 " 27 '- 1 1  3 /8 " 8 " 28 '-2 " 8 " 39 '-1 1 " 8 " 15 '- 1 0  1 /2 " 8 " 22 '-2 "

3
3

'-
4

"
1

2
'-

5
"

1
9

'-
4

"
5

'-
0

"

5
'-

0
"

1
9

'-
4

"
1

2
'-

5
"

3
3

'-
4

"

7
0

'-
1

"

7
0

'-
1

"

4
:1

2

4:12

4:12

4
:1

2

4
:1

2

4
:1

2

9
'-

0
"

1
4

'-
8

"
9

'-
8

"
6

'-
2

 1
/

2
"

6
'-

2
 1

/
2

"
4

'-
1

0
"

7
'-

6
"

7
'-

0
"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

6
"

7
'-

0
"

7
'-

6
"

4
'-

1
0

"
6

'-
2

 1
/

2
"

6
'-

2
 1

/
2

"
9

'-
8

"
1

4
'-

8
"

9
'-

0
"

1 1 '-5 " 33 '- 5  1 /2 " 40 '- 3  1 /2 " 29 '-1 " 40 '- 3  1 /2 " 33 '- 5  1 /2 " 11 '-5 "

19 9 '- 5 "

8 '-5  1 /2 " 8 '-3  1 /4 " 10 '- 8  3 /4 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 12 '- 7  1 /2 " 15 '-8 " 6 '- 0 " 11 '-0 " 12 '-1 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 15 '-8 " 12 '- 7  1 /2 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 10 '- 8  3 /4 " 8 '-3  1 /4 " 8 '-5  1 /2 "

19 9 '- 5 "

5 '- 8 " 22 '- 4  1 /2 " 16 '- 9  1 /2 " 40 '-4 " 29 '-1 " 40 '-4 " 16 '- 9  1 /2 " 22 '- 4  1 /2 " 5 '- 8 "

8 '-4  3 /4 " 8 '-4  3 /4 " 6 '- 0 " 15 '-6 " 12 '-1 0 " 6 '- 0 " 11 '-0 " 12 '-1 " 6 '- 0 " 6 '- 0 " 15 '-6 " 12 '-1 0 " 6 '- 0 " 8 '-4  3 /4 " 8 '-4  3 /4 "

G C K

G K G

G K

G K G

K C G

A

G

G

L

C

U5A-36.1

H

GKG

KG

GKG

H

U5A-36.1

C

L

G

G

A

W IN D O W  SC H ED U LE

Type

M ark W id th H e ig h t D escrip tion M anufactu re r M ode l

W indow  F ram e

C o lo r

EN ERG Y  A N A LY S IS

Type  C o m m entsU  FA C TO R SH G C

A 2 '-8 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

B 3 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

C 3 '-4 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

D 3 '-8 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  S ing le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

E 3 '-0 " 2 '-6 " V iny l A w n in g  -  F ixed P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

F 6 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

G 6 '-0 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

H 9 '-0 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

J 9 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

K 9 '-0 " 6 '-1 0 " 3 -Pan e l V iny l S lid ing  Patio  D oo r P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 9 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

L 6 '-0 " 6 '-1 0 " 2 -Pan e l V iny l S lid ing  Patio  D oo r P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 9 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

M 3 '-0 " 1 '-4 " En try  D o o r T ran som  W in d ow P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs 0 .3 0 0 .2 8

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

5
/

1
/

2
0

1
9

 2
:0

9
:2

6
 P

M

SECOND FLOOR
PLAN

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE - STACKED

FLATS

APRIL 30, 2019

A102

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

1/8" = 1'-0"
16

SECOND FLOOR

SH EET  IN D EX   -   EN LA R G ED  U N IT  T Y PES

PLA N  TY PE SH EET  N O .

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  1 0 0 , 1 2 0 , 1 2 2 A 4 1 0

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  1 0 5 - 1 1 8 A 4 1 1

EN LA R G E D  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  2 0 0 - 2 0 4 , 2 2 0 , 2 2 2 A 4 1 2

EN LA R G ED  PLA N S  -  U N IT S  2 0 6 - 2 1 8 A 4 1 3

U N IT  SC H ED U LE  -  SEC O N D  FLO O R

U N IT  N O . PLA N  TY PE A REA

2 0 0 PLA N  B3 7 8 3  SF

2 0 2 PLA N  B7 9 3 5  SF

2 0 4 PLA N  B6 7 8 2  SF

2 0 6 PLA N  B5 .1 8 4 6  SF

2 0 8 PLA N  D 1 9 7 7  SF

2 1 0 PLA N  B4 7 4 1  SF

2 1 2 PLA N  B3 M 7 8 3  SF

2 1 4 PLA N  D 4 M 1 1 1 5  SF

2 1 6 PLA N  D 3 M 1 0 3 0  SF

2 1 8 PLA N  B5 7 9 1  SF

2 2 0 PLA N  D 3 1 0 3 0  SF

2 2 2 PLA N  D 4 1 1 1 5  SF



FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
111'-1 7/8"

ROOF TRUSS BEARING
119'-3"

1

11 14

10

8 7

218 4426

11 13

1919

8

21

171614

19 16

910520 17 16

22

5

11 22

9

3 34

1

10

87

18 4 2 6

11

19

8 17 1614

1916

5
20

1716

22

5

1134

7
7

8 " 

1 '-0 "

6 " 

1 '-0 "

8 " 

1 '-0 "

8 " 

1 '-0 "

6 " 

1 '-0 "

4 " 

1 '-0 "

4 " 

1 '-0 "

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
111'-1 7/8"

ROOF TRUSS BEARING
119'-3"

11

4

9 8

18 215 19 1618 3

137 175

1

11

6

8 " 

1 '-0 "

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K G LEN  G ER Y U T IL IT Y  S IZE SM O K EY  Q U A R T Z

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E ST ILLN ESS

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

5
/

1
/

2
0

1
9

 2
:0

9
:2

9
 P

M

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE - STACKED

FLATS

APRIL 30, 2019

A200

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

SHEET REVISED JANUARY 15, 2019

1/8" = 1'-0"
6

WEST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
11

NORTH ELEVATION



FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
111'-1 7/8"

ROOF TRUSS BEARING
119'-3"

11

14

102 184 21 6

13

191921

17

16

9 10

18

11

22

9

33

48 12 13 77

18215 19

17

1618

11

3

412137 17 17

5 61 1

8 " 

1 '-0 "
8 " 

1 '-0 "

8 " 

1 '-0 "

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
111'-1 7/8"

ROOF TRUSS BEARING
119'-3"

11

4

98

1821 51916 18

7

3

13 717 5

1

11

6

7

6 " 

1 '-0 "

8 " 

1 '-0 "

8 " 

1 '-0 "

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K G LEN  G ER Y U T IL IT Y  S IZE SM O K EY  Q U A R T Z

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E ST ILLN ESS

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

5
/

1
/

2
0

1
9

 2
:0

9
:3

3
 P

M

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE - STACKED

FLATS

APRIL 30, 2019

A201

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

SHEET REVISED JANUARY 15, 2019

1/8" = 1'-0"
6

EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
11

SOUTH ELEVATION



A2007

A201

A201

A200

17

17

76

819 SF

COMMUNITY
ROOM

102

739 SF

FITNESS CENTER

103

CORRIDOR

100

MECH/JANITOR

105

MEN'S

106

WOMEN'S

104

600 SF

LEASING OFFICE

101

65 '-8 "

5
7

'-
4

"

1 '- 8 " 33 '-4 " 27 '-4 " 1 '- 4 " 2 '- 0 "

8
'-

4
"

1
4

'-
4

"
1

1
'-

0
"

1
2

'-
4

"
1

1
'-

4
"

5 '- 0 " 34 '-4 " 19 '-8 " 1 '- 8 " 3 '- 4 "

64 '-0 "

1
'-

8
"

3
1

'-
0

"
2

3
'-

0
"

1
'-

8
"

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

20

A300

19

A300

17

A300

D.S.

5
7

'-
4

"

7 '- 4 " 10 '-0 " 10 '-0 " 7 '- 0 "

6
'-

6
"

6
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

6
'-

6
"

6
'-

6
"

1
0

'-
0

"
6

'-
6

"

9 '- 8 " 14 '-0 " 9 '- 8 " 8 '- 4 " 10 '-8 " 8 '- 4 "

5
'-

6
"

5
'-

6
"

7
'-

4
"

7
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

8
'-

1
"

1
'-

0
"

16

A300

A400 24

A4001

5 '- 5 " 11 '-0 " 5 '- 5 "

W4-XW4-X

W4-XW4-X

W4-X

W4-XW4-X W4-X W4-XW4-X

W4-X

WF4WF4

WF4

20"x30" 
ATTIC 

ACCESS

A400

19

W4

W4W4

W4

W4

W4

10
6

10
5

10
4

10
3

100

10
1.

1

101.2

10
1.

4101.3

102.3

102.1

102.2

101.5

DATA

MANAGER
OFFICE

CONFERENCE
ROOM

STORAGE

BAR RAIL
BY OWNER

FIREPLACE

035

C C

B B

AAA

D

D

C

A40017A400 16

1/4" = 1'-0"
17

FLOOR PLAN

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:5
1

:5
9

 P
M

FLOOR
PLAN-CLUBHOUSE

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
CLUBHOUSE

APRIL 30, 2019

A101-CH

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

W IN D O W  SC H ED U LE

Type

M ark W id th H e ig h t D escrip tion M anufactu re r M ode l

W indow  F ram e

C o lo r

EN ERG Y  A N A LY S IS

Type  C o m m entsU  FA C TO R SH G C

A 6 '-0 " 2 '-4 " V iny l C le re sto ry  A w n ing  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs W H IT E 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

B 6 '-0 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T w in P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs W H IT E 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

C 9 '-0 " 6 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs W H IT E 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n

D 7 '-6 " 5 '-0 " V iny l S in g le  H ung  -  T r ip le P lyG e m  W in d ow s and  D oo rs W H IT E 0 .3 0 0 .2 8 G rid  Patte rn  A s  Sh ow n



FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

ROOF TRUSS BRG
109'-1 1/8"

12 3 4 5 781110 1415 16171813 11 15165 14 38

12

6

TYPICAL HEEL HEIGHT
110'-7 1/8"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

ROOF TRUSS BRG
109'-1 1/8"

1 23 45 20 911 101215 161719 13 357 1111 14 15171016

12

6

TYPICAL HEEL HEIGHT
110'-7 1/8"

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:5
2

:0
3

 P
M

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
CLUBHOUSE

APRIL 30, 2019

A200-CH

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
16

NORTH ELEVATION - CLUBHOUSE

1/4" = 1'-0"
6

EAST ELEVATION - CLUBHOUSE

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 2 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K G LEN  G ER Y U T IL IT Y  S IZE SM O K EY  Q U A R T Z

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL  -  PR O F ILE  1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  L IN T E L -  PR O F ILE  2 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M P O S IT E  B R A C K ET S T BD A R C IT C  W H IT E

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E ST ILLN ESS

1 2 A LU M IN U M  EN T R Y  D O O R T BD A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 3 EN T R Y  C A N O PY 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 4 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 5 PR EC A ST  W A LL C A P PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 6 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

1 7 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

1 8 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

1 9 BU ILD IN G  S IG N A G E T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 0 S IT E  PLA N T ER  W /  BR IC K  V E N EER

2 1 8 " C O M PO S IT E  BA SE  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E



FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

ROOF TRUSS BRG
109'-1 1/8"

12 35 67 11 10141516 17 13734 5 2021

12

6

TYPICAL HEEL HEIGHT
110'-7 1/8"

15

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

ROOF TRUSS BRG
109'-1 1/8"

12 34 5 67 811 1211 161616 144 3 21

12

6

TYPICAL HEEL HEIGHT
110'-7 1/8"

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:5
2

:0
7

 P
M

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
CLUBHOUSE

APRIL 30, 2019

A201-CH

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
6

SOUTH ELEVATION - CLUBHOUSE

1/4" = 1'-0"
16

WEST ELEVATION - CLUBHOUSE

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 2 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K G LEN  G ER Y U T IL IT Y  S IZE SM O K EY  Q U A R T Z

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL  -  PR O F ILE  1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  L IN T E L -  PR O F ILE  2 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M P O S IT E  B R A C K ET S T BD A R C IT C  W H IT E

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E ST ILLN ESS

1 2 A LU M IN U M  EN T R Y  D O O R T BD A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 3 EN T R Y  C A N O PY 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 4 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 5 PR EC A ST  W A LL C A P PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 6 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

1 7 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

1 8 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

1 9 BU ILD IN G  S IG N A G E T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 0 S IT E  PLA N T ER  W /  BR IC K  V E N EER

2 1 8 " C O M PO S IT E  BA SE  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E



GARAGE

A1A1

GARAGE

A2A2

GARAGE

A3A3

GARAGE

A4A4

GARAGE

A5A5

GARAGE

A6A6

GARAGE

A7A7

GARAGE

A8A8

GARAGE

A9A9

GARAGE

A10A10

GARAGE

A11A11

GARAGE

A12A12

GARAGE

A13A13

GARAGE

A14A14

GARAGE

A15A15

GARAGE

A16A16

GARAGE

A17A17

GARAGE

A18A18

GARAGE

A19A19

GARAGE

A20A20

GARAGE

A21A21

GARAGE

A22A22

GARAGE

A23A23

GARAGE

A24A24

11 '- 5  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 "

5 '-1 1  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 "

11 '- 5  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '-9 "

5 '-1 1  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '-1 1  1 /2 "

2
1

'-
9

 1
/

4
"

5
 1

/
2

"
2

1
'-

9
 1

/
4

"

4
4

'-
0

"

2
1

'-
9

 1
/

4
"

5
 1

/
2

"
2

1
'-

9
 1

/
4

"

4
4

'-
0

"

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

GARAGE

A25A25

GARAGE

A26A26

GARAGE

A27A27

GARAGE

A28A28

GARAGE

A29A29

GARAGE

A30A30

A210

6

A2109

6

A300

D.S.

D.S.D.S.

9

A300

9

A300

18

A300

18

A300

U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108

U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108U5F-108

W4-X
W2-X

W2-XA210 8

A210

6

1 7 0 '-0 "

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1

7

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1

20

21

5

3

12

4

7 17

6 " 

1 '-0 "

2424

213

7 17 55 24 24 12121212122424121212

1

20

217 17

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:
5

0
:1

6
 
P

M

GARAGE 1 - PLANS
& ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
GARAGES

APRIL 30, 2019

A210

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

SHEET ADDED JANUARY 15, 2019

1/8" = 1'-0"
16

GARAGE 1 - FLOOR PLAN

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS H ER IT A G E  C O LLE C T IO N M O D U LA R D O V E G R EY SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E EN C H A N T M E N T SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 4 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1/8" = 1'-0"
9

GARAGE 1 - NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
6

GARAGE 1 - FRONT & BACK ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
8

GARAGE 1 - SOUTH ELEVATION



FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1 21

20

2

5

3

1212

4

7 17

6 " 

1 '-0 "

2424 12 24 24242412 12 12 122424

21 2321 23

7 17

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1 21

20

5

3

4

6 " 

1 '-0 "

21321 23

555

2 2

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1

20

5 7 17

3212

6 " 

1 '-0 "

A220

1

A22010

A220

11

16

A301

GARAGE

B1B1

GARAGE

B2B2

GARAGE

B3B3

GARAGE

B4B4

GARAGE

B5B5

GARAGE

B6B6

GARAGE

B7B7

GARAGE

B8B8

GARAGE

B9B9

GARAGE

B10B10

GARAGE

B11B11

GARAGE

B12B12

GARAGE

B13B13

GARAGE

B14B14

GARAGE

B15B15

17 0 '- 0 "

11 '- 5  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '-9 "

17 0 '- 0 "

5 '-1 1  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '-1 1  1 /2 "

2
2

'-
0

"

2
2

'-
0

"

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.D.S.

D.S.D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

A220 10

9

A301

9

A301

18

A301

18

A301

U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108

W2-X

16

A302

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:
5

0
:2

1
 
P

M

GARAGE 2 - PLANS
& ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
GARAGES

APRIL 30, 2019

A220

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

GARAGE 2 - FRONT ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
11

GARAGE 2 - BACK ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
10

GARAGE 2 - SIDE ELEVATION

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS H ER IT A G E  C O LLE C T IO N M O D U LA R D O V E G R EY SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E EN C H A N T M E N T SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 4 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1/8" = 1'-0"
16

GARAGE 2 - FLOOR PLAN



A230

1

A230

2

GARAGE

C19C19

GARAGE

C18C18

GARAGE

C17C17

GARAGE

C16C16

GARAGE

C1C1

GARAGE

C2C2

GARAGE

C3C3

GARAGE

C4C4

GARAGE

C5C5

GARAGE

C6C6

GARAGE

C7C7

GARAGE

C8C8

GARAGE

C9C9

GARAGE

C10C10

GARAGE

C11C11

GARAGE

C12C12

GARAGE

C13C13

GARAGE

C14C14

GARAGE

C15C15

21 5 '- 2 "

11 '- 5  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '-9 "

21 5 '- 2 "

5 '-1 1  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '-1 1  1 /2 "

2
2

'-
0

"

2
2

'-
0

"

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.D.S.

D.S.D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

A2309
A230 9

6

A300

9

A301

9

A301

18

A301

18

A301

U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108

W2-X

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1

20

5 7 17

3212

6 " 

1 '-0 "

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1 21

20

2

5

3

1224

4

7 17

6 " 

1 '-0 "

24 12 12121212 12 12 12 12 24242424242424

21 2321 23

57 17

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

121

20

2

5

3

6 " 

1 '-0 "

213213

555

22

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:
5

0
:2

5
 
P

M

GARAGE 3 - PLANS
& ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
GARAGES

APRIL 30, 2019

A230

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

1/8" = 1'-0"
16

GARAGE 3 - FLOOR PLAN

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS H ER IT A G E  C O LLE C T IO N M O D U LA R D O V E G R EY SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E EN C H A N T M E N T SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 4 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1/8" = 1'-0"
9

GARAGE 3 - SIDE ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

GARAGE 3 - FRONT ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

GARAGE 3 - BACK ELEVATION



FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1 21 23

127

6 " 

1 '-0 "

5

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

1

7

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

GARAGE ROOF BEARING

109'-1 1/8"

21 23

7 5 17

GARAGE

D1D1

GARAGE

D2D2

GARAGE

D3D3

GARAGE

D4D4

GARAGE

D5D5

57 '-1 "

5  1/ 2 " 11 '-0 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 11 '- 3  1 /2 " 5  1/ 2 "

57 '-1 "

5  1/ 2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5 '-9  1 /2 " 5 '- 6 " 5  1/ 2 "
D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

D.S.

A240

4

A240

1

1 1 '- 3  1 /2 "

16

A301

U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108 U5F-108

W2-X

A24010

A240 10

8

A302

8

A302

18

A302

18

A302

2
2

'-
0

"

JLA PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

DATE OF ISSUANCE

These documents reflect progress and intent and may be 
subject to change, including additional detail. These are 
not final construction documents and should not be used 
for final bidding or construction-related purposes.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS

MADISON   :   MILWAUKEE
jla-ap.com

4
/

3
0

/
2

0
1

9
 5

:
5

0
:2

7
 
P

M

GARAGE 4 - PLANS
& ELEVATIONS

18-0918

THE VISTA AT
CREEKSIDE -
GARAGES

APRIL 30, 2019

A240

FINAL DESIGN CONCEPT

REVISION SCHEDULE
Mark Description Date

EX T ER IO R  M A T ER IA LS  SC H ED U LE

M A RK D ESC R IPT IO N M A N U FA C TU RER TY PE  /  STY LE D IM EN S IO N S C O LO R N O TES

1 A R C H IT E C T U R A L  A S PH A LT  SH IN G LES O W EN S  C O R N IN G  -  O R  EQ U A L D R IFT W O O D

2 6 " C O M P O S IT E  T R IM  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

3 6  " C O M P O S IT E  F R IEZ E  BO A R D JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

4 C O M P O S IT E  D O O R  &  W IN D O W  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C T IC  W H IT E

5 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  1 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) C O BBLE ST O N E

6 H O R IZO N T A L  LA P  S ID IN G  -  2 JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

7 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  B R IC K C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS H ER IT A G E  C O LLE C T IO N M O D U LA R D O V E G R EY SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

8 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  S ILL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

9 PR EC A ST  C O N C R E T E  L IN T EL PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) G R IS

1 0 C O M PO S IT E  D EC K  BO A R D S A M ER IH A R T W IN C H EST ER  G R A Y

1 1 M A SO N R Y  V EN EER  -  M A N U F A C T U R ED  ST O N E C O U N T Y  M A T E R IA LS R EFLE C T IO N  ST O N E EN C H A N T M E N T SM O O T H  T EX T U R E

1 2 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  T IM BER  BA R K

1 3 F IBER G LA S S  EN T R Y  D O O R JELD -W EN A U R O R A T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1 4 W O O D  W R A PPED  C O LU M N 1 x6 T O  M A T C H  T R IM

1 5 W A LL  M O U N T ED  U N IT  N U M B ER S T BD M IN . 3 .5 " H E IG H T T BD

1 6 V IN Y L  W IN D O W S PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S V IN Y L SEE  PLA N W H IT E

1 7 PR EC A ST  C O N C R ET E  BA N D -  PR O F ILE  # 1 PR A IR IE  ST O N E (O R  S IM ILA R ) SEE  PR E C A ST  PR O F ILES G R IS

1 8 PR EF IN IS H ED  M ET A L R A IL IN G T BD A LU M IN U M SEE  PLA N S BR O N ZE  o r s im ilar

1 9 V IN Y L S L ID IN G  PA T IO  D O O R PLY G E M  W IN D O W S A N D  D O O R S W H IT E

2 0 C O R N ER  T R IM JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) A R C IT C  W H IT E

2 1 V ER T IC A L  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) G R A Y  SLA T E

2 2 SH A K E  S ID IN G JA M ES  H A R D IE  (O R  LP  EQ U IV A LEN T ) IR O N  G R A Y

2 3 W A LL M O U N T ED  BU ILD IN G  A D D R ESS  N U M BER S T BD A S  R EQ U IR ED  BY  M U N IC IPA L IT Y T BD

2 4 PR EF IN ISH E D  A LU M IN IU M  G A R A G E D O O R W A Y N E D A LT O N  -  O R  EQ U A L T O  M A T C H  M O N T ER R EY  T A U PE

1/8" = 1'-0"
4

GARAGE 4 - FRONT ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

GARAGE 4 - BACK ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
10

GARAGE 4 - SIDE ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
19

GARAGE 4 - FLOOR PLAN



Consider the request of Rizal Iskandarsjach, PLE, P.E. with JSD Professional Services, Inc. 

for approval of an Affidavit of Correction to Certified Survey Map 2877 to correct the 

legal description of a wetland and the private water main and sanitary sewer mains, access 

and maintenance easement within the Breeze Terrace development. 

Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve 

the Affidavit of Correction to CSM 2877 subject to the petitioner recording the 

correction document and providing a recorded copy to the Village within 30 days of 

Village Board approval. 

 



VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF MAY 20, 2019 

Consider the request of Rizal Iskandarsjach, PLE, P.E. with JSD Professional Services, Inc. 

for approval of an Affidavit of Correction to Certified Survey Map 2877 to correct the 

legal description of a wetland and the private water main and sanitary sewer mains, access 

and maintenance easement within the Breeze Terrace development. 

 

The proposed Affidavit of Correction to Certified Survey Map No. 2877 is for the following 
corrections: 

1. To correct the tie distance for the Dedicated Wetland Preservation and Protection, 

Access and Maintenance Easement located on the southwest portion of Lot 1. 

2. To modify the location of the eastern portion of the Dedicated Private Water Mains 

and Private Sanitary Sewer Mains, Access and Maintenance Easement.  This revision 

to the easement is based on the revised location of the proposed sanitary sewer line 

for the eastern most building (Building I) which requires two sanitary services.  

Therefore, the sanitary main needed to be extended south and also shift slightly to 

the east to avoid running under a proposed dumpster enclosure.  The revised utility 

location will now be within the corrected Easement. 

Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the Affidavit of Correction 

to CSM 2877 subject to the petitioner recording the correction document and providing a 

recorded copy to the Village within 30 days of Village Board approval. 

 



W238N1610 Busse Rd., Ste. 100 • Waukesha, WI 53188 • Phone: 262.513.0666 • Fax: 262.513.1232

VERONA  |  WAUKESHA  |  KENOSHA  |  APPLETON  |  WESTON

 

 

 
 
April 23, 2019 
 
Peggy Herrick 
Assistant Planner/Assistant Zoning Administrator 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
9915 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
 
Re: Breeze Terrace – Affidavit of Correction to CSM No. 2877 
 
Dear Peggy, 
 
Enclosed  is  the  proposed Affidavit of Correction  to Certified  Survey Map No.  2877  for 
Village  review  and  approval.  The  purpose  of  the  correction  is,  one,  to  correct  the  tie 
distance for the Dedicated Wetland Preservation and Protection, Access and Maintenance 
Easement located on the southwest portion of Lot 1 and revision to the eastern portion of 
the  Dedicated  Private  Water  Mains  and  Private  Sanitary  Sewer  Mains,  Access  and 
Maintenance  Easement.  The  revision  on  the  utility  easement  is  based  on  the  revised 
location of the proposed sanitary sewer line. The eastern most building (Building I) require 
two sanitary services, consequently the sanitary main needed to be extended south and 
also shift slightly to the east to avoid running under a proposed dumpster enclosure. The 
revised utility location will now be within the corrected utility easement. 
 
Please contact me at riz@jsdinc.com or (262) 513‐0666 if there are any question. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Rizal Iskandarsjach, PLS, PE 







11
6T

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

6YD6YD 6YD6YD

6Y
D

6Y
D

6YD 6YD

6Y
D

6Y
D

6Y
D

6Y
D

PLAN COMMISSION3/15/18

APM

RWI

MADISON  ▌MILWAUKEE
KENOSHA ▌APPLETON ▌WAUSAU

CREATE THE VISION

JSD PROJECT NO:

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

Design/Drawn:

Approved:

PLAN MODIFICATIONS:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

# Description:Date:

TELL THE STORY

TH
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

S 
AR

E 
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
 IN

 P
AR

T 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

JS
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
, I

N
C

.

CLIENT ADDRESS:

PROJECT LOCATION:

MILWAUKEE REGIONAL OFFICE
W238 N1610 BUSSE ROAD, SUITE 100

WAUKESHA, WISCONSIN 53188
P. 262.513.0666

N16W23217 STONE RIDGE DR. SUITE 120
WAUKESHA, WI 53188

BREEZE TERRACE
APARTMENTS

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

17-8209

1.

Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289
Milwaukee Area (262) 432-7910

REVIEW SET5/18/182.
VILLAGE RESUBMITTAL7/06/183.
VILLAGE RESUBMITTAL7/27/184.
VILLAGE RESUBMITTAL8/16/185.
VILLAGE RESUBMITTAL8/27/186.

OVERALL WATERMAIN
AND SANITARY SEWER
PLAN

C4.0

ASI 0612/05/189.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIVATE DRIVEWAY (CONSERVATION EDUCATION LLC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
713

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACATED ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACATED ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WETLAND SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SHOOTING  ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENVIRONMENTAL CORRIDOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENVIRONMENTAL CORRIDOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING I FFE 712.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING H FFE 713.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING G FFE 713.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C FFE 713.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B FFE 714.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A FFE 714.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUB HOUSE FFE 715.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING D FFE 714.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING F FFE 714.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING E FFE 714.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM SEWER EASEMENT PER CSM NO. 1699

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' WIDE STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN EASEMENT PER CSM NO. 1699

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WAT  (6' MIN. COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WAT  (6' MIN. COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WAT  (6' MIN. COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WAT  (6' MIN. COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WAT  (6' MIN. COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY & FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WAT  (6' MIN. COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WAT  (6' MIN. COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WAT  (6' MIN. COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WATER AND SEWER LATERALS THAT ARE NOT UTILIZED BY DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE ABANDONED AT THE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY & FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY & FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY & FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY & FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMPLING MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE EXISTING HYDRANT 2.0' TO THE WEST, WHEN SIDEWALK IS INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER METER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND FOUNTAIN/ AERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.DiggersHotline.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Call 811 or (800) 242-8511

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ONSITE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAINS SHALL BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED

































    

9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948.8951    Fax 262.925.6796    PleasantPrairieOnline.com 
 

Office of the Village Engineer 
Matthew J. Fineour, P.E. 

     MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:     Nathan Thiel, Village Administrator 

 
FROM:    Matthew Fineour, Village Engineer 
 
     CC:    Jane Snell, Village Clerk 
 
  SUBJ:   Intergovernmental Agreement for the Reconstruction of 89th Street 
     Between City of Kenosha and Village of Pleasant Prairie 
 
 DATE:    May 9, 2019 
 
 
Background:   
 
The City is reconstructing 89th Street between 39th Avenue and 30th Avenue.  This street is a 
boundary street wherein the Village of Pleasant Prairie contains some portion of the roadway 
within our jurisdictional boundary.   

Per the 1997 Cooperative Agreement between the City and the Village, whenever 
improvements are made to a boundary street, the parties shall pay for it’s pro rata share of the 
costs of such improvements.  The Intergovernmental Agreement defines the responsibilities and 
costs for the proposed 89th Street improvements. 

The estimated project cost and allocations are summarized below: 

Project Total Kenosha (83%) Pleasant Prairie (17%) 

$893,600 $772,100 $121,500 

 
The City will be reconstructing the road in 2019 and has agreed to hold invoicing to the Village 
until January 1, 2020. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff has reviewed the plans, agreement, and project costs.  It is recommended that the Village 
Board approve the Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Kenosha. 
 
 
Attachments:    Intergovernmental Agreement 
    Project Area Map 
   
 



32
N

D
 AVE

39
T

H
 AVE

30
T

H
 A

VE

34
T

H
 AVE

36
T

H
 A

VE

90 TH ST

38
T

H
 AVE

88 TH PL

31
S

T
 A

VE

35
T

H
 A

VE

88 TH ST

88 TH PL

33
R

D
 AVE

88 TH PL

31
S

T
 A

VE

89 TH ST
35

T
H

 A
VE

88 TH ST

Roadway Ownership - 89th Street: 30th Ave to 39th Ave ²Public Works - Engineering D ivision: 262.653.4050

20 19 05 09 EJR

Roadway Ownership

City of Kenosha - 89,452ft²

Pleasant Prairie - 18,272ft²

Exhibit A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  
FOR RECONSTRUCTION OF 89th STREET 

 
By and Between 

 
THE CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN, 

A Municipal Corporation 
 

And 
 

THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN, 
A Municipal Corporation 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, 
a municipal corporation with offices located at 625 52nd Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140, hereinafter 
referred to as "CITY," and the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin, a municipal corporation with 
offices located at 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158, hereinafter referred to as "VILLAGE." 
 
 WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.0301 authorizes cities and villages as 
"municipalities" to contract for the joint exercise of any power or duty required or authorized by statute;  
 
 WHEREAS, the CITY and the VILLAGE recognize that intergovernmental cooperation 
provides for the best delivery of high quality and efficient services to the public;  
 
 WHEREAS, 89th Street, between the western line of its intersection with 30th Avenue and the 
eastern line of its intersection with 39th Avenue, is in need of reconstruction;  
 
 WHEREAS,  distinct portions of 89th Street, between the western line of its intersection with 30th 
Avenue and the eastern line of its intersection with 39th Avenue lie alternatively in the City of Kenosha 
or the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, understandings, agreements and 
undertakings herein set forth, the receipt and sufficiency of which is mutually acknowledged, the parties 
agree as follows: 
 
 1. Definitions. 
 
  A.  “Project” means the reconstruction of the Reconstructed Road. The reconstruction 
of the Reconstructed Road includes replacement of selected storm sewer piping and structures, 
replacement of selected concrete curb and gutter and sidewalks, concrete pavement patching where 
determined, milling of existing concrete pavement, paving 4-inches of hot-mix asphalt pavement, 
landscape restorations, and other miscellaneous items of work.  
 
 “Reconstructed Road” means 89th Street, from the western boundary of its intersection with 30th 
Avenue, extending westerly to the eastern line of its intersection with 39th Avenue, as depicted in Exhibit 
A, which is attached hereto and incorporated herewith.  For the avoidance of doubt, “Project” excludes 
the intersection of 89th Street and 39th Avenue and the intersection of 89th Street and 30th Avenue.   
 



 “Village Portion” means the portion of the right of way associated with the Reconstructed Road 
lying within the corporate limits of the VILLAGE.  The Village Portion is comprised of two parts, the 
first part of which is roughly the southern half of 89th Street, extending from a northly oriented line 
located approximately one hundred forty seven feet (147’) east of the centerline of 34th Avenue westerly 
to a northly oriented line located approximately two hundred feet (200 ft) east of the centerline of 38th 
Avenue, and the second part of which is of a five foot (5’) length on the north half of the 89th Street, 
extending westerly from a point approximately one hundred sixty nine feet (169’) west of the centerline 
of 35th Avenue. 
 
 

2. Responsibilities for the Project.  The CITY will be responsible for the permitting, design, 
specifications, bidding, construction, construction inspection, and contract administration for the Project.  
The Project shall be constructed as a public works project pursuant to the requirements of Sections 62.15 
and 66.0901, Wisconsin Statutes, and bidding shall be undertaken as required with the Project, or portion 
thereof, to be awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder.  The CITY shall inspect sewer and roadway 
improvements.  The CITY will inform the VILLAGE of all critical events respecting the Project.  The 
VILLAGE shall assist the CITY when necessary. 

Change orders that directly affect costs incurred by the Village pursuant to application of 
Subsection 6.C., herein, must be approved by both the City and the Village.  All other change orders are 
subject to approval by the City, only. 

 
 3.  Approval of Parties.  No construction of the Project may be commenced until both parties 
have approved through their respective engineers, in writing, all plans and specifications for the Project.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing a portion of the Project may be commenced should both parties approve, 
in writing, the plans and specifications for said portion of the Project.  Any changes affecting the design 
or cost of the Project made prior to the letting of a construction contract must be approved by both CITY 
and VILLAGE.   
  
 4.  Project Right-Of-Way.  The VILLAGE grants to the CITY and the CITY’s contractors, 
subcontractors, and suppliers, the right to enter into the VILLAGE limits for use of the Village Portion 
for construction of the Project without any further permit or approval being required.  During the times 
that the CITY through its contractors is occupying any part of Village Portion, the CITY will be 
responsible for the operation and maintenance of that portion of the right-of-way.    
 
 

5.  Project Cost and Funding. 
 
A.  The City is responsible for paying the contractors. 
 
B.  The CITY and the VILLAGE will share costs for the Project associated with the bid accepted pursuant 
to the requirements of the statutes and this Agreement, which were bid on unit-pricing.  Examples of 
items bid on unit pricing include, but are not limited to, area measurements of installed pavement repairs 
and landscape restoration; length measurements of installed storm sewer piping, curb and gutter, and 
pavement markings; each measurements of installed storm structure replacements, signage, and structure 
adjustments; and weight measurements of installed aggregate base course and hot-mix asphalt pavement.   
 



The Village share consists in part of seventeen percent (17.0%) of the lump sum bid item, which 
percentage is deemed by this Agreement to be the percentage of the project within the Village Portion, 
which lump sum bid items include, but are not limited to, mobilization, traffic control, and construction 
staking. In addition, the Village share will include actual quantity of work performed within the Village 
Portion at the contract bid unit price based on actual field measurements for each, area, volume, weight, 
and length bid items including, but not limited to, pavement removal, concrete curb & gutter removal 
and replacement, storm sewer piping and structure replacement, excavation, concrete pavement base 
patching, base aggregate, hot-mix asphalt, tack coat, and landscape restoration. 
 
C.   In addition to the prorated unit-priced costs and the shares of the lump sum bid item costs, the CITY 
and the VILLAGE are each responsible for bearing the cost of their actual respective portions of the non-
unit-priced Project costs, including, but not limited to, any unplanned construction costs attributable to 
unforeseen issues such as the discovery of unstable soils, excavation below sub-grade, or the need for 
right-of-way acquisitions. 
 
The parties agree that based on the 60% plans the estimated cost of the CITY's portion of the Project is 
seven-hundred seventy-two thousand one-hundred Dollars ($772,100) and that the estimated cost of the 
VILLAGE's portion of the Project is one-hundred twenty-one thousand five-hundred Dollars ($121,500).  
Final share determinations will be based on actual costs incurred after 100% completion of the Project 
and acceptance by the City. 
 
D.   CITY will initially pay for all construction costs pursuant to public works contracts, as the costs are 
incurred. VILLAGE commits to budgeting necessary funds in the 2020 budget to reimburse CITY for 
VILLAGE’s Portion of the Project.  After January 1, 2020, CITY will provide an invoice to VILLAGE 
for VILLAGE’s Portion of the Project. The Village shall pay such costs within thirty (30) days of receipt 
of the invoice.  Should VILLAGE not pay amounts invoiced within the thirty (30) days, VILLAGE 
shall pay to the CITY interest for any unpaid balance at the rate of one percent (1%) percent per month 
or part of a month, on the unpaid balance, until paid in full. 
 
 6.  No Third-Party Beneficiary.  This Agreement is intended to be solely between the CITY 
and the VILLAGE and their respective successors and assigns.  Nothing in this Agreement accords 
any third party any legal or equitable rights whatsoever which may be enforced by any nonparty to this 
Agreement.  
 
 7.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts each of which 
shall be deemed to be an original. 
 
 8.  Binding Effect.  The terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure 
to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, representatives, 
successors and assigns. 
 
 9.  Attorney’s Fees and Costs.  If either party commences legal action to enforce its rights 
pursuant to this Agreement, the prevailing party in said legal action shall be entitled to recover its 
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of litigation, as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction. 
  
 10.  Entire Agreement.  It is expressly understood and agreed between the parties hereto that 
this Agreement contains the entire understanding and agreement of the parties hereto with respect to the 
subject matter contained therein.  There are no representations, warranties, covenants or undertakings 
other than those expressly set forth herein.  It is specifically understood that this Agreement supersedes 



and cancels all prior negotiations, arrangements, discussions, correspondence (whether or not responded 
to) or agreements, contracts or understandings, whether oral or written, which may have taken place or 
been in existence at any time between the parties. 
 
 11.  Headings.  The paragraph headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes 
only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. 
 
 12.  Law Governing.  The interpretation of this Agreement will be governed by, construed and 
enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. 
 
 13.  Severability.  If any of the terms or provisions contained herein shall be declared to be invalid 
or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining provisions and terms of this 
Agreement shall not be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect and shall be valid and 
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 
 
 14.  Draftsman.  This Agreement is a result of an arm's-length negotiation and in resolving any 
ambiguity in this Agreement, none of the parties hereto shall be deemed to have been the draftsman 
hereof and neither party has any rights under such doctrine. 
 
 15.  Amend in Writing.  This Agreement cannot be amended, changed, altered, or modified 
except in a writing signed by the parties and approved by majority vote of the members of the governing 
bodies of both parties, and a duly convened and noticed meeting at which a quorum is present. 
 
 16.  Waiver.  No extension of time, forbearance, neglect or waiver by one party with respect to 
any one or more of the covenants, terms or conditions of this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver 
of any of the other covenants, terms or conditions of this Agreement, or as an estoppel against the waiving 
party, nor shall any extension of time, forbearance or waiver by one party in any one or more instance or 
particulars be construed to be a waiver or estoppel with respect to any other instance or particular covered 
by this Agreement. 
 
 17.  Notice.  Any notice required to be given to any party to this Agreement shall be in writing 
and delivered either by hand or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the addresses indicated below, 
or such address as the parties may indicate in writing.  Notice shall be effective as of the date of delivery, 
if by hand, or mailing, if by certified mail.  
  
 A.  If to CITY:    Director of Public Works 
                  625 52nd St., Room 305 
       Kenosha, WI 53140 
 
 With a copy to:                                              City Attorney 
                                                                                   625 52nd St., Room 201 
                                                                                   Kenosha, WI 53140 
 
 B.  If to VILLAGE:     Village Engineer  
                                                                                   9915 39th Ave. 
                                                                                   Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
 
 18.  Representation of Authority to Enter Into Agreement.  This Agreement is entered 
pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.0301. Each of the undersigned hereby represents and warrants 



that:  (A) such party has all requisite power and authority to execute this Agreement; (B) the execution 
and delivery of this Agreement by the undersigned, and the performance of its items thereby have been 
duly and validly authorized and approved by all requisite action required by law; and (C) this Agreement 
constitutes a valid and binding agreement of the undersigned, enforceable against each of them in 
accordance with the terms of the Agreement. 
 
 
 

Signature pages follow  



 IN WITNESS THEREOF, this Agreement has been executed on the dates below given. 
 
 
 
 
 
        CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN, 
                             A Municipal Corporation 
           
 
       BY:       
                                          John M. Antaraamian, Mayor 
        
       DATE:       
 
 
       BY:       
                                               Debra L. Salas,  City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
       DATE:       
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
                                          :SS. 
COUNTY OF KENOSHA ) 
 
 Personally came before me this ___ day of _________________, 2019, John M. Antaramian, 
Mayor, and Debra Salas, City Clerk/Treasurer, of the CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN, a 
municipal corporation, to me known to be such Mayor and City Clerk/Treasurer of said municipal 
corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the foregoing instrument as such officer of 
said corporation, by its authority. 
 
               
       Print Name:       
       Notary Public, Kenosha County, State of WI 
       My Commission is permanent/expires:    



 
       VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE,    
                          WISCONSIN,                 
                    A Municipal Corporation 
 
      
      BY:        
                                John Steinbrink, Village President 
 
      DATE:       
 
       
      BY:        
             Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk    
     
      DATE:       
 
 
 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
            :SS. 
COUNTY OF KENOSHA ) 
 
 Personally came before me this ___ day of _________________, 2019, John Steinbrink, 
Village President, and Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk, of the VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 
WISCONSIN, a municipal corporation, to me known to be such Village President and Village Clerk of 
said municipal corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the foregoing instrument as 
such officer of said corporation, by its authority. 
 
              
      Print Name:       
      Notary Public, Kenosha County, State of WI 
      My Commission is permanent/expires:   
 



   
 

8600 Green Bay Road • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-2709 • Phone 262.925.6765 • Fax 262.694.2941 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 

 

Office of the Director of Public Works 
John Steinbrink Jr., P.E. 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Village  Board of Trustees 

From: John Steinbrink, Jr., P.E., Director of Public Works 

Subject: The Cottages at Village Green Phase 2 Letter of Credit Reduction Request No. 3 

Date: May 14, 2019 

 

The Village has conducted a review of the Letter of Credit Reduction for Public Improvements at the Cottages 
at Village Green and recommends approval of reduction in the subdivision letter of credit based on review of 
project progress and the following considerations: 

 Current posted security 
 Work Completed to date and conformance to plans and specifications 
 Field visits by Village of Pleasant Prairie Staff, Inspection reports/Engineer’s report, if applicable 
 Estimated costs of work remaining 

 
Village Construction Inspection staff have reviewed the request and based on inspection of the site and the 
construction observation reports, I am recommending reduction as follows to the letter of credit: 

Letter of Credit Balance as of May 10, 2019 $1,689,057.23 

Estimated Balance to Complete Project $913,234.63 

Retainage held for Reduction #3 $15,429.30 

Total Retainage of Public Improvement held to date. $69,629.97 

Value of LOC to hold $1,266,803.29 

Letter of Credit Reduction Recommended $422,253.94 
 
 
 
Based on the review of the criteria, the proposed improvements meet the requirements of the Village and a 
letter of credit reduction request is warranted and recommended.   

 



COTTAGES PHASE 2 5/10/2019 Worksheet Summary

Letter of Credit Reduction Worksheet ORIGINAL Letter of Credit (LOC) Amount $2,176,863.26
Pleasant Prairie, WI                                    Total LOC reduction $910,059.97

CURRENT LOC BALANCE AFTER THIS REDUCTION $1,266,803.29

Developer's Requested Reduction Amount $437,683.24
Total Payout to developer this application $422,253.94

Total Retainage held this application (15,429.30)$                 

Draw Date 3/11/19 4/2/19 5/10/19
Responsible Party Construction Item STATUS Original Cost 

Estimate #1 #2                  #3                            
Construction    TO-DATE BALANCE of LOC 

held
Reesman's Exc&Gr Sanitary Sewer Partial Reduction $146,350.00 $100,555.50 $4,670.60 $25,115.00 $130,341.10 $16,008.90 
Reesman's Exc&Gr Watermain Partial Reduction $319,033.00 $17,160.00 $195,670.75 $104,430.40 $317,261.15 $1,771.85 
Reesman's Exc&Gr Storm Sewer Partial Reduction $287,315.00 $91,427.70 $190,225.10 $281,652.80 $5,662.20 
Reesman's Exc&Gr Public Grading/Roadway Partial Reduction $915,564.41 $100,250.00 $26,381.00 $97,545.00 $224,176.00 $691,388.41 
Village DPW Sanitary Sewer & Storm Cleaning and Televising Estimate No Reduction Requested $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 
Village DPW Street signage - Village of Pleasant Prairie No Reduction Requested $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 
Village/CM Dept. Village Inspections No Reduction Requested $133,460.99 $3,198.75 $3,198.75 $130,262.24 
NMB staking/layout/survey NMB Construction staking,layout,survey Partial Reduction $49,800.00 $5,891.15 $17,168.99 $23,060.14 $26,739.86 
WeEnergies Street lights No Reduction Requested $4,437.14 $0.00 $4,437.14 
Breezy Hill Street Trees No Reduction Requested $22,964.03 $0.00 $22,964.03 

Construction Cost Estimate $1,892,924.57 

Contingency 15% No Reduction Requested $283,938.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $283,938.69 

TOTAL $2,176,863.26 $223,856.65 $318,150.05 $437,683.24 $979,689.94 $1,197,173.32 

DISBURSEMENT/REDUCTION #1 #2                  #3                            Disbursements  TO-DATE BALANCE of LOC 
held

TOTAL $2,176,863.26 $223,856.65 $318,150.05 $437,683.24 $979,689.94 $1,197,173.32 
RETENTION (to be held until warranty expires) 10%  $                 (22,385.67)  $                 (31,815.01)  $           (15,429.30)  $                                                                           (69,629.97) $69,629.97 
Disbursment amount $201,470.99 $286,335.05 $422,253.94 $910,059.97 $1,266,803.29 

Change Orders (SUPPLEMENT)

Net dispersment after change orders $2,176,863.26 $201,470.99 $286,335.05 $422,253.94 $910,059.97 $1,266,803.29 



























MEMORANDUM 
To: Village President and Trustees 
From: Jane C. Snell 

Date: May 13, 2019 

Re: Kwik Trip #172 – Liquor License Agent Change 
 

 

9915 39th Avenue • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-6504 • Phone 262.694.1400 • Fax 262.694.4734 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 
 

Office of the Village Clerk 

Kwik Trip has submitted a request to change the agent who holds the Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage and 
“Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License – Cider Only for the Kwik Trip located at 8900 76th Street.  The previous 
agent is no longer an employee at this establishment.  The corporation has requested Michelle L. Kolkoski be 
appointed as the successor agent.  The requirements have been satisfied in submitting this request, and Chief 
Smetana has completed and approved the police check with respect to Ms. Kolkoski.    

 

I recommend approval of Michelle L. Kolkoski as successor agent for the Kwik Trip #172. 

 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Village Board President and Trustees 
From: Jane C. Snell 

Date: May 9, 2019 

Re: City View Mobile Home Park License Transfer 
 

 

9915 39th Avenue • Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158-6504 • Phone 262.694.1400 • Fax 262.694.4734 • PleasantPrairieWI.gov 
 

Office of the Village Clerk 

On April 24, 2019, the Clerk’s office received an application to transfer the Mobile Home Park License 
for City View Mobile Home Park located at 4303 75th Street.  The request indicates a sale of the park 
from Continental Communities to RHP Properties d/b/a City View MHC WI LLC which occurred on 
February 28, 2019.  The Manager/Agent, Sarah Burris, remains the same.  In addition to the 
application to transfer, the Clerk’s office also received a $10.00 transfer fee and a $5,000.00 surety 
bond pursuant to Chapter 221 of the Municipal Code.  There are no delinquent accounts including 
property taxes.   
 
The Clerk’s office is requesting approval of the transfer of the mobile home licenses from Continental 
Communities to RHP Properties d/b/a City View MHC WI LLC for the remaining term of the license 
which is December 31, 2019.  
 
 
 
 
 
 


	May 20, 2019 Village Board Agenda
	May 6, 2019 Village Board Minutes
	5A.  Resolution #19-16 Old Green Bay Road Water Main Extension Vista at Creekside
	Resolution #19-16 Preliminary Resolution Old Green Bay Road Water Main Extenion Vista at Creekside
	Map Old Green Bay Road Water Main Extension Vista at Creekside

	8A.  CSM and MOU Stateline 94
	Memorandum of Understanding-Phase 1
	2019-05-01 Eng Review-public infrastructure
	North CSM-Dedication of Easements and Restrictions
	South CSM-Dedication of Easement and Restrictions
	CSM Application-North
	CSM Application-South
	Public Sewer Water and Roadway partial plans
	Watermain Improvement Plans
	Sanitary Sewer and Lift Station Plans
	Highway Improvement Plans


	8B.  Ordinance #19-10 Haribo PUD
	Ord 19-10
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B
	Exhibit C

	Zoning Text Amend Application

	8C. D. and E.  Ordinance #19-11 and #19-12 Zoning Map and Text Amendment - Creekside
	DRAFT Development Agreement
	DRAFT Memorandum of Development Agreement - Creekside Terrace 
	DRAFT Memorandum of Development Agreement
	Ord 19-11 Rezone
	Ord 19-12 PUD Ord
	12-Exhibit A

	Phase 2 Draft Prelimiary Plat
	2019-04-23  Traffic Memo
	2019-05-03 Eng Review Comments
	2019-05-10 Fire Department Comments
	Revised Elevations Comments
	Lot Line Adjustment Plat of Survey
	CSM Application and partial Site Dev Plan
	CSM
	Easement Vacation Letter
	Right of Recovery Request
	Declaration of Restrictions Covenants and Easements
	Partial Plan
	Civil Plans
	Dimensioned Site Plan- Phase I
	Landscape Plans


	Zoning Map and Text Amendment Application
	Zoning Map Amendment Exhibit
	PUD Request
	Dimensioned Site Plan- Phase I
	Apartment Buildings
	Clubhouse Plans
	Garage Plans


	8F.  Affidavit of Correction CSM 2877
	request
	Affdvt Corr
	C4.0 Water and Sanitary P&P-C4.0
	CSM 2877


	8G.  89th Street Intergovernmental Agreement
	Map - 89th Street Intergovernmental Agreement
	Intergovernmental Agreement for Reconstruction of 89th Steet By and Between The City of Kenosha and The Village of Pleasant Prairie

	8H.  Letter of Credit Reduction No 3 Memo - The Cottages
	8I.  Kwik Trip 172 Agent Change - KOLKOSKI
	8J.  City View Mobile Home Transfer of Ownership



